
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

March 1I,2OI9

5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, and Withers and President LaMar

OTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one
motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the
Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:

B. Oral:

2. ITEMS TOO I,ATE TO BE AGENDIZET)

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)

PUBLIC HEARING

3. EVALI]A G A CHANGE IN ELECTIONS PROCES S FOR THE
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT BOARD OF I)IRECTORS AND
EST DIVISION B

A. Declare the Board meeting to be the time and place for the third public
hearing since the drafting and publication of draft maps;

B. Announce the hearing was noticed by publication;
c. Receive and file the Affidavits of Posting and Proof of publications;
D. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings, and

purpose;
E. open the hearing to solicit and accept comments on the proposed move to

by-division elections ;

F. Request that the Government Relations officer provide a report to the
Board regarding the draft division maps and on any written comments
received;



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
March II,2019
Page 2

PUBLIC HEARING (CONTINUED)

G. Inquire whether there is any person present who wishes to provide
comments;

H. Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from the members of
the Board; and

I. Request that the Board close the Public Hearing and take one of the
following actions:

1) That the Board agendize an additional public hearing for April
8,2019, for the Board of Directors to consider final action on a
transition to by-division elections, and to consider adoption of
a final map of division boundaries based on map _(a, a-l, b,

b-1, c, c-1, d, d-1, or e), and a sequence of elections with the
election for division numbers _ and _ ( I, 2, 3, 4, or 5) to
be held in2020 and the election for division numbers _,
_ and _ (1, 2, 3, 4, or 5) to be held in2O22, or

2) That the Board revise the draft map(s) or develop additional
map(s), and agendize an additional public hearing for April 8,
2019, for the Board of Directors to solicit and accept comment
on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition
of divisions, draft division maps, and sequence of elections.

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No.2019-8 Items 4-10

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, Peer
Swan and John Withers, as described.

5. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the February lI,2019 Regular Board
meeting be approved as presented.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
March II,2019
Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No.2019-8

6. SERRANO SUMMTT / LENNAR OMISSORY NOTE REOUEST TO
EXTEND MATURITY

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
an amendment to the current promissory note between IRWD and Lennar
Homes of California for an eight-month extension to April 30, 2020, at the
current interest rate of 4.0OVo, to be applicable to both the principal and
accrued interest amount as of September 1, 2019, without changing any other
terms of the existing note.

7. SERRANO SI]MMM / CTTY OF FOREST CTVIC CENTER SITE
SUPPORT SERVICES V

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
Variance No. 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker
International for $99,180 to provide remaining construction support services.

8. ANNUAL ORACLE SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT
AGREEMENT RENEWAL

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to approve
renewal of the annual Oracle software maintenance and support agreements
and additional licenses and support in the amount of $1,121,000 for FY 2019-
2O and $969,000 for FY 2020-21.

9. REVISED IRWD REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution
No. 2017-9 and adopting a revised IRV/D Real Estate Investment Policy.

10. JANUARY 2019 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's
Investment Summary Report, the Summary of Fixed and Variable Rate Debt,
and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff;
approve the January 2019 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total
amount of $I,924,211 and approve the January 2019 accounts payable
Disbursement Summary of warrants394725 through 395759 Workers'
Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions
and voided checks in the total amount of $30,438,893.

Items 4-10

Reso. No. 2019-



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
March I1,2OI9
Page 4

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

oUIN RESERVOIR FILTRATION BI]DGET ADDTTTON ANI)11 SAN JOA
CONSULT SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of San Joaquin
Reservoir Filtration, Project 10319, to the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget in the
amount of $3,654,000; and authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Carollo Engineers in the amount of
$634,888 for engineering design services for the San Joaquin Reservoir
Filtration, Project 10319.

12 STAINABLE GROUNDWA
COMPLTANCE FOR TRWD'S COUNTY WATER BANKING
FACILITIES

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
the Memorandum of Agreement - Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
Agreement with Rosedale-Rio Bravo'Water Storage District and to execute the
Groundwater Sustainability Planning Agreement Between Rosedale-Rio Bravo
Water Storage District and Irvine Ranch Water District, subject to non-
substantive changes approved by legal counsel.

13. DRAFT TERMS FOR A ONE-YE RECHARGE PROGRAM WITH
A VISTA V/ATER STORAGE D

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
letter agreement with Buena Vista Water Storage District based on the proposed
draft terms for a one-year recharge program for 2019 to augment recharge on the
Strand Ranch by utilizing the Stockdale'West recharge basins, subject to
substantive changes approved by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee.

14. DRAFT TERMS FOR A 4-FOR-1 EXCHANGE PROGRAM WITH
MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
a 4-for-l pilot exchange letter agreement as well as a side agreement to
compensate Mojave'Water Agency for the water delivered into storage that
incorporate the proposed exchange and compensation terms, both subject to
substantive changes approved by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee.



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
March ll,2OI9
Page 5

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any mattet, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

15. General Manager's Report

16. Directors'Comments

I7 Receive oral update(s) from District liaison(s) regarding communities within
IR'WD's service area and provide information on relevant community events

18. CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING
LITIGATION - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(l): SCADA
and Control Systems, Inc. v. Delta Systems Engineering, LLC, et aI., Case No.
30-20 1 8-0 1 0397 07 -CU-BC-CJC.

19. CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING
LITIGATION - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(I): Filanc-
Balþur Beatty, JV v. IRWD, Case No. 30-2019-01048170-CU-BC-CXC

20. Open Session

21. Adjourn

Availabilit)' of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distlibuted to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one
hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at. (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.



March 1I,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: C.
Approved by: Paul A. â4.

PUBLIC HEARING

EVALUATING A CHANGE IN THE ELECTIONS PROCESS FOR THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AND ESTABLISHING DIVISION BOUNDARIES

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Water Code section 35180, IRWD uses an at-large method to elect the members of
its Board of Directors. The at-large method allows for voters from the entire service area to elect
each of the five members of the Board of Directors. The California Voting Rights Act favors a
by-division method of election instead of an at-large method of election for electing members of
local government governing bodies. A by-division method divides a service area into separate
divisions and allows the voters from each division, as opposed to voters from the entire service
area, to elect a member of the Board of Directors. In a by-division method of election, the
elected individual serves as the division's representative on the board and must reside in that
division.

Since 2017, Elections Code section 10650 has authorized special districts such as IRWD to move
from an at-large method of election to a by-division method of election in furtherance of the
purposes of the California Voting Rights Act. Elections Code section 10010 governs the process
for evaluating and transitioning to a by-division method of election. The first step in initiating
the process is the adoption of a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing
Divisions and Elections by Divisions." The IRWD Board of Directors adopted a resolution of
"Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions" on April 2,
2018. The next steps involved a series of public hearings.

Pursuant to Elections Code section 10010, an additional public hearing, the third public hearing
since the drafting and publication of draft maps, is now being held on March lI,20Ig after the
drawing of draft maps. The first hearing after the drawing of draft maps was held on December
10, 2018. The second hearing after the drawing of draft maps was held on January 14,2019.
The purpose of both of these hearings, and the cuffent hearing, is to invite and solicit public
comments on the draft division maps, which have been published by the District on its website,
and the potential sequence of elections for the directors from each division at different times to
provide for staggered terms of office.

HEARING URE:

President: Declare the Board meeting of March rr,2019, to be the time and place for
a hearing on evaluating a change in the elections process for the Irvine
Ranch water District Board of Directors and establishing division
boundaries, and ask the Board secretary to announce how the hearing was
noticed.

3
cc Public Hearing on Evaluation of ChangeinElectionprocess-3- I I -20 I 9.docx



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
March ll,2Ol9
Page2

Board Secretary: Announce that the hearing was noticed by publication in the Orange
County Register on Sunday, February 24,2019; by publication in Spanish
in the Excelsior Unidos on Friday, February 22,2019 by publication in
Korean in the Korea Times on Saturday, February 23,2019;by
publication in English and rraditional chinese in the wortd Jounml on
Saturday, February 23,2019, and Sunday, February 24,2019;by
publication in Farsi in Hafteh Bazaar on Friday, February 22,20I9;by
electronic posting in English, Farsi, Korean, Traditional Chinese, and
Spanish on the IRÌVD website, through which the notice can be translated
into approximately 20languages; and by physical posting at IRWD's
headquarters. Announce that four additional draft maps - Map A-1, Map
B-1, Map C-1, Map D-l and Map E - were published on IR'WD's
website on February 15,2019. The Board Secretary presents affidavits of
posting and proof of publication to the Board related to the hearing.

Board of Directors: The Board of Directors receives and files the affidavits of posting and
proof of publication as presented by the Board Secretary.

President Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings, and to
explain the purpose of the hearing.

Legal Counsel Describe the nature of the proceedings, and explain the purpose of the
hearing as being the opportunity to invite and solicit public comment on
the draft division maps, which have been published by the District on its
website at least seven days prior to the hearing, and the potential sequence
of elections for the directors from each division at different times to
provide for staggered terms of office.

Board of Directors: Open the hearing by taking the following recommended action

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THE PUBLIC HEARING BE
OPENED TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT COMMENT ON THE
PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, THE
COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, THE DRAFT DIVISION MAPS, AND
SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

President Request that the Government Relations officer provide a report to the
Board regarding the draft division maps, and on any written comments
received.

Government
Relations Officer: Provide a report to the Board regarding the draft division maps, and on

any written comments received.



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
March Il,2019
Page 3

President: Inquire whether there is any person present who wishes to provide comments
on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions,
the draft maps, and the sequence of elections.

Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from members of the
Board of Directors. After comments or questions, state that the hearing
will be closed.

Board of Directors: Close the hearing. Take one of the following recommended actions:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THIS PUBLIC HEARING BE
CLOSED AND THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE STAFF TO
AGENDIZE AN ADDITIONAL PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 8,

2019, FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO CONSIDER FINAL
ACTION ON A TRANSITION TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, AND
TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A FINAL MAP OF DIVISION
BOUNDARIES BASED ON MAp _(A, A-1, B, B-1, C, C-1, D, D-1,
OR E), AND A SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS WITH THE ELECTION
FOR DIVISION NUMBERS _ AND _(1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5) TO BE
HELD IN 2O2O AND THE ELECTION FOR DIVISION NUMBERS
_,_ AND _ (1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5) TO BE HELD n\ 2022.

OR

THAT THIS PUBLIC HEARING BE
CLOSED, AND THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE STAFF TO REVISE
THE DRAFT MAP(S) OR DEVELOP ADDITIONAL MAP(S), AND
AGENDZE AN ADDITIONAL PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 8,
2019, FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT
COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION
ELECTIONS, THE COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, DRAFT
DIVISION MAPS, AND SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

BACKGROUND:

Ln2002, Governor Gray Davis signed the California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) into law. The
CVRA states that an at-large method of election may not be used to elect local governing boards
if it "impairs the ability of a protected class to elect candidates of its choice or its ability to
influence the outcome of an election." (Elections Code $ I4O2l)

A violation of the CVRA may be established if it is shown that racially polarized voting,
combined with an at-large voting system, impairs the ability of a protected class of voters to elect
candidates of its choice or to influence the outcome of an election. (Elections Code $ Ia028(a))
Under the CVRA, "racially polarized voting" means voting in which there is a difference
between the choice of candidates or other electoral choices that are preferred by voters in a



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
March II,2019
Page 4

protected class, and in the choice ofcandidates and electoral choices that are preferred by voters
in the rest of the electorate. (Elections Code g 1a026(e))

As of the writing of this report, IR\ /D has not been presented with any evidence of racially
polarized voting in its elections, but many local governments have had their at-large method of
election challenged under the CVRA. Additionally, many local governments have voluntarily
moved to a by-division method of election because it is the only election method not vulnerable
to a challenge under the CVRA.

Statutorilv Mandated Process for a Bv-Division Method of Election

While the cunent at-large method of election used by IRWD pursuant to 'Water Code section
35180 has served the District's customers and constituents well, Elections Code section 10650
allows the board of a special district, like IRWD, to move from an at-large method of election to
a by-division method of election in furtherance of the pulposes of the CVRA.

Elections Code section 10010 provides the process for evaluating divisions and a transition to
by-division elections. That process requires, at a minimum, that a special district:

Adopt a resolution of intent to change the election system;

Hold at least four public hearings to discuss division maps and the sequence of the
division elections;

o The first and second hearings must be held within 30 days of each other and the
public is invited to provide input regarding the composition of the divisions and
sequence of elections;

o After draft division maps are drawn, one or more proposed maps are published at
least seven days before the third hearing. Any further revisions to the proposed
map(s) would be published at least seven days before being adopted; and

o The third and fourth public hearings are held within 45 days of each other; and

Hold at least one more public hearing at which it considers final action to transition to by-
division elections and considers adoption of a final map of division boundaries.

Lesallv Reouired Factors Consirlered When Evaluatins Division Boundaries:

While a number of federal and state laws govern the drawing of division boundaries, the U.S.
Constitution establishes the fundamental principle which governs the drawing of division
boundaries. Above all else, the Constitution requires that divisions be equal, or nearly equal, in
total population. Federal courts have ruled that this means that the population difference
between the most and least populous divisions may not exceed ten percent. California Elections

o

a



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
March Il,2Ol9
Page 5

Code section22OOO further suggests that divisions should be drawn to be, "as far as practicable,
equal in population" using the population numbers from the last federal decennial census.

Provided that the equality in population, based on the last decennial census, requirement is met,
the Elections code also allows for consideration of: l) topography ,2) geography, 3)
cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity, and compactness of territory , and.4) communities of interests
of the division when determining where division boundaries are placed.

to of Div Di

On April 2,2018, the IRV/D Board of Director adopted a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the
Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions." In its adoption of the resolution,
the Board determined that the public interest was best served by initiating the process to evaluate
divisions and a transition to by-division elections. The Board authorized the General Manager,
or his designee, to initiate a public evaluation process that complies with Elections Code section
10010, and encourages and allows for full public participation, careful consideration and input
into an evaluation of divisions and a transition to by-division elections within IRWD.

The first step in the District's evaluation process was the release of data related to the population
characteristics of the IRWD's service area. That data was presented to the Board during a Board
workshop on May 14,2018. Attached as Exhibit "4" is a copy of the summary of "Existing
Conditions for Irvine Ranch Water District" provided to the Board.

The second step in the District's evaluation process was to hold two public hearings, which were
held on June 4 and June 18. These hearings were conducted before the drawing of a draft map or
maps of proposed division boundaries. The purpose of the hearings was to invite and solicit
public comment on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions and
the sequence of elections prior to the drawing of draft maps.

The third step in the District's evaluation process was for the Board to discuss criteria to be used
by the District when drawing proposed director division boundaries. The criteria was discussed
at a Board Workshop held on August 13,2018. The criteria discussed at the August 13
workshop is included in the presentation materials attached as Exhibit "B" and was presented to
the Board at its December 10, 2018, and January 14,2019, meetings.

Following the workshop, prior to the drawing of potential division area maps, the District invited
the public to submit additional comments on the composition of possible divisions and to submit
conceptual maps for consideration as the potential division area maps were drawn. That public
comment period ran from August 15 to October 15, 2018. During the comment period, the
District received two comments and maps from the public. Those comments and maps were
provided to the Board at its last Board meeting and are posted on IRWD's website.

On December 10, 2018, and January 14,2019, respectively, IRWD held a third and fourth public
hearing to invite and solicit public comment on the draft division maps, which have been
published by the District on its website, and the potential sequence of elections for the directors
from each division at different times to provide for staggered terms of office. IRWD is now



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
March I I ,2019
Page 6

holding an additional public hearing to invite and solicit public comment on the draft division
maps, which have been published by the District on its website, and the potential sequence of
elections for the directors from each division at different times to provide for staggered terms of
office. The nine draft maps presented for discussion and comment are attached as Exhibit"C".
The presentation, which will be made to the Board, is attached as Exhibit "8".

It is important to note that the draft maps are a starting point for the Board's discussion on
possible division boundaries, and additional maps or refinements may be made should the Board
want to see other options at the next public hearing.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Due to the adoption of a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and
Elections by Divisions" and by undertaking the Elections Code section 10010 process to evaluate
by-divisions elections, the District is incurring costs of a demographer and special legal counsel
in addition to potentially other costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

OF EXHIBIT

Exhibit "A" - Existing Conditions for hvine Ranch Water District
Exhibit "8" - Presentation Materials for the March r1,2019, Public Hearing
Exhibit "C" - Draft Division Maps A, A-1, B, B-1, C, C-l and D



EXHIBIT ''A''
lrvine Ranch Water D¡strict: 2018 Districting

Existing Conditions for lrvine Ranch Water District

Table 1. Population by Race/Ethnicity for tRWD

2010 Total Po too.o%
His nic or Latino of any Race 12.o%
Non-His nic White so.8%
Non-His nic Asian 3t.L%
Non-His nic Black or African-American t.5%
AllOther Non-H ic Races/Ethn¡cities 4.7%

2010 18 Years and Older too.o%
Hi c or Latino of an Race 10.9%
Non-H c White 53.Oo/o

Non-H ic Asian 3L.O%

Non-Hi ic Black or African-American t.5%
AllOther Non-His nrc hnicities 3.5%

2016 Citizen lation AP) tOO.Oo/o

His nic or Latino of a Race 7L.2o/o

Non-His nic White 55.50/o

Non-His nic Asian 28.L%
Non-His nic Black or African-American 2.O%

AllOther Non-H icR nicities 3.2%
Sources: 2010 Decennial Census P.L.94-t7l Redistricting Data;

U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates,20I2-2Ot6

The target director division population is calculated by dividing the total population by the number of
board members.

Table 2. Target Population for Division Scenarios

Division
ID

Total 2010
ulation

337,15t

Target
Population for

Each Division

Division
Majority

Majority
of CVAP

+Division

5 S-Division Plan 67,430 33,716 24,435

337,15L
40,325

171,,195

t04,775
5,I73

15,681

261,65t
28,531

138,759

8t,062
4,O29

9,266
244,343
27,4t3

135,507

68,73L
4,810

7,879

5/9/2018

A-1
Center for Demograph¡c Research



E

N

s

W

Laguna Niguel

0

Un¡nctrporated

f -----r 'ù

Rancho Santa i¡argarita

Ð :í
:,;Laguna Woods

Mission Viejo

E

Aliso Mejo

cÞR.Ír
Center for Demcgraphic Reseucht

l.
Laguna
Beach

Laguna
Hills

4
Miles May 2018

Newport Beach

Non-Hispan¡c White
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic White

00.0% - 19.9o/o

ffi zo.oø - 3e.e%

| +o.ov" - s9.9%

! oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - 1oo%

IRWD Boundary

...."'.. 2018 City Boundaries

Villa Park I

I
{..

{Ð

Stånton i

E

i

'!-::, Orange

Garden GroE

lj

Westm¡nster
1,! lE\

Uninctrporated

Serìlâ Ana

Fountâ¡n Valley

Hunt¡ngton Beach

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L. 94-17'l Red¡stricting Data

,lì,ÈlârlEnã lb



lN¡ne Lake

4r_

"%

óo
.ola

lruine

%

à.eó,

N

E

S

Unincorporated

,'"" Ø
Laguna Woods

Mission Viejo

Al¡so Viejo

CÞRf'T0 ;2
Center fo¡ Demographic ResearchLagunâ

Beach
Laguna

Laguna
H¡lls

4
Miles May 2018

UC lNine

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach W¡ldemess

ô

.ö
ø

sò*
""'* %

Newport Beach

Hispanic or Latino of Any Race
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Hispanic or Latino

00.0% - 19.9o/o

lilT zo.oø - 3e.e%

f +o.ow - s9.9o/o

f oo.oø -29.9o/o

I eo.oø - 1ooo/o

IRWD Boundary

--""' 2018 City Boundaries

Stanton
; -:ú

øCypress

¡-i !
6 G}p

T"i-
--;¡"i -.: -'

i
::_.: Orange

íll'

i '-

Garden Gro\€

ø
Westminster Un¡nctrporated

'tt
i..
i"---).

,-. -'1'

Santa Ana
1-

Founta¡n Valley

Hurfington Beach

Costa lvesa

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L.94-171 Redistricting Data

@ÞM?@M-



E

N

S

W

Orenge Aounty
Great Patu

Unincdporated

el

Rancho Santa

Woods
[riss¡m Viejo

6

C R.fdl
Center for Demographic Research

Aliso Mejo

0

Laguna
Hills

4
Miles May 2018

Laguna
EÞach

Newport Beach

Non-Hispan¡c Asian
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic Asian

oo.o% - 19.go/o

f zo.ov, - 3e.e%

f +o.ov"- s9.9%

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

IRWD Boundary

"""-' 2018 City Boundaries

t
VÌlla Park âs

Stanton

E
:..'

Ji

OEnge

Garden Gro\e
,þ,ii

I

Westminster 4 :i1,! \5'..-

UnincorpoEted

SarÌa Ane

Founlain Valley

Hunt¡ngton Beach

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L. 94-17'l Red¡stricting Data



E

N

S

W

lru¡ne Lake

Unincorporated

ù
Laguna Woods

Mission Viejo

ñ
Al¡so

Laguna
H¡lls

;'.--' CDrRfpl0 jz
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Mejo

Laguna Njguel

4
Miles May 2018

Non-Hispan¡c Black or African-American
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Populati on, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic
Black or Africa n-American

00.0% - 19.9%

f zo.ov"- 39.9%

f +o.ovo - sg.e%

f oo.oø -79.9%o

! ao.oz" - looo/o

IRWD Boundary

----" 2018 City Boundaries

t:"'
Villa Park N

irl
',: :

@ p

Orange

";r .,i-:,¡ii

;-.j_ _,r,.

-\i i
Uninctrporated

rE'

Huntington Beach l--------

Costa lvlesa

Newport Beach

Source: 2010 Decenn¡al Census P.L. 94-171 Redistrictinq Data



E

N

s

W

Lake Forest

lruineLake f--->

Orange County
Great Park

4r,

"rø

ó
o (̂ola

lrvine

%

L

%

Un¡ncorpoEted

ïJ

â
Woods

M¡ssion Viejo

å
J¡-

I

cDR"fd
Center for Demographic ReserchLaguna

Beach

Aliso Viejo

0

Laguna
H¡lls

4
Miles May 2018

UC lNine

Tust¡n Legacy

.ô'

c9'

^{

ùa'

.¡S" arø,

Crystal Cove SP and
Lzguna Beach Wldemess

Newport Beach

All Other Non-Hispan¡c Races
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent All Other Non-Hispanic

00.00/o - 19.9o/o
-'"-" 

20.0%-39.9%

f +o.ov"- s9.9%

! oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

---"' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

t{
Villa Park

Stanton

=ri:_.:
t-_¿_

Ê
tf'

Orange

Garden Grow

Ø
V1/estm ¡nster

q

Santâ Ana

Fountain Valley

qÞr

Hunt¡ngton Beach

Costa lresâ

Source: 2010 Decennial Census p.L. 94-171 Redistricting Data



E

N

S

W

UnincorpoËted

Rancho Santa

Ø ,. t'
jí
!:

Woods
lvl¡ss¡on Viejo

ñ
Al¡so Mejo

Lâguna
Hills :

CDRfd{
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

0 4
Miles May 2018

Newport Beach

Non-Hispanic White
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Non-Hispanic White (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.9o/o"'- '20.0Yo-39.9%

f +o.ow- se.e%

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

"""-. 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Villa Park :
;.J

t
.t.-

Þ

Stenton

;'
:Íi

B

-.--l't

¡'i
'|i ñ

:.r'tFl

Orange

Garden Grow

ø
Westminster i-¡..i--"'-" i¡

Unincorporated

;-f

'tt

':,
i,r Sânta Ana

Founta¡n Vâlley

@Er

Hunt¡ngton Beach

Costa Mesa

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey
s-year estimate s, 201 2-20'1 6

@ÞMq@He-



E

N

s

W

0

4r_

lrvine

{
"ao,"

^%

UnjncorpoEted

Rancho Santa Margârita

€ü
Woods

¡¡¡ss¡on Viejo

ñ

CDRfd
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Aliso Viejo
Laguna

Hills

4
Miles May 2018

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Bèach W¡ldemess

Tust¡n Legacy

Newport Beach

Hispanic or Latino of Any Race
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Hispanic or Latino (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.90/o

f zo.ov" - 39.e%

f +o.ov,- 59.9%

! oo.oø -29.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

......-- 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

V¡lla Park ñ

Stanton iíi

.t-f 
-i'- 

i.,
E ãì

=ì;:_.: Orange

r-! Garden Gro\Ê

ø
Westm¡nster Unincsporated

r....-.:.
!.! ti

ti'

Santa Anâ
t'\---.--;"":

Fountain Valley

Huntington Beach

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Commun¡ty Survey
5-year estimate s, 201 2-2O1 6

@Þ@?@M'



*

E

N

S

/mne Lake l--->

Unincorporated

.ri

Woods
¡¡¡ss¡on V¡ejo-tí\

:\

m

Laguna
H¡lls

CDF{Íd
Center for Demographic Reseuch

0
Laguna
Beach

Al¡so Vjejo

Lagunâ N¡guel

4
Miles May 201E

Newport Beach

Non-Hispan¡c Asian
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Non-Hispanic Asian (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.90/o

f zo.oø - 3e.e%

f +o.ov" - 59.9o/o

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

--...'-- 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

I

Villa ñ

Stanton

Í.i i

-t-----¡-,ri1

Fl'i--_-

I

6
i:_.: Orange

Garden Grow

I 1_ !

r-. 
-.. ór 

r - ".. " 
q. 

! t-ll'l j..-.

@

a.i
Unincúporated\^/estminster

'rE'

Santa Ana ;--
¡

i--- Founta¡n Valley

@r

I ----

Hunt¡ngton Beach

Costa M esa

Source: U.S. Census Bureau Amer¡can Community Survey
s-yea r estimate s, 201 2-201 6



EXHIBIT ''B''

lrvine Ranch

PUBLIC HEARING

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DISTRICTING
DRAFT MAPS

March 11.2019 .rf#áãÈ...

Plan Overview

Original submission

Added San Juan Marsh to Division 5

Original submission

Added San Juan Marsh to Division 5

Original submission

Added San Juan Marsh to Division 5

Original submission

Added San Juan Marsh to Division 5

Added San Juan Marsh to Division 5;
larger portion of lrvine into Division 2

, Plan A
Plan A- Rev. 1

, Plan B

Plan B- Rev. 1

' Plan C

Plan C- Rev. 1

Plan D

Plan D- Rev. 1

Plan E

Recap of Plans

B-1 ro WATER DISTRICT



¡¡
t

Plan A
Percentage Spread:

3.19%

Plan A

lH',i

.t
Plan A- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

3.19o/o

Plan A
Revision 1

Irvine Ran
B-2 ru WATEil OISTF

ch
tcr



Plan B
Percentage Spread

8.60%

Plan B

{,¡

Plan B- Revision 1

Percentage Spread:

8.61%

Plan B
Revision 1

Irvine Ranch
B-3

wAlEn Dr3TRtCl



Plan C
Percentage Spread

6.89%

Plan C

Plan C- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

6.90%

Plan C
Revision 1

Irvlne Ranch
B-4

tarr*Î¡* DtslRtcl



Plan D
Percentage Spread

4.90o/o

Plan D

Plan D- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

4.90o/o

Plan D
Revision 1

lrvlne Ra,nch
B-5 ru w*ÎGn Þt3TFrCl



Plan E
Percentage Spread

6.83%

Plan E

ll,ir-: ,.,,!|( ù ,,.r Lt;i, 1 tt!:ìriiìl

trdlweffih¡
Úa*bbdÈ,l!*

Plan A
Percentage Spread

3.19%
*tubrtÍ@
ktulúr$@

úaù¿t-ÉÈ

Plan A

lrvine Ranch
B-6 ru WATER DISTRICT



MÉÈÉdkrõ*!

Plan A- Revision 1

Percentage Spread:

3.19o/o

ilûtubrt@
¡ffituhUbb

tra.h{ek

il{usæ*&.&4ñ&úß

Plan A
Revision 1

lt. ,-__ :: rÌ1., . L -: i .ìr,,:

*tub¡6M
hditutuf4&

{

¡frbòItü*h¡

Plan B
Percentage Spread

8.60% ¡[¡5iL¡ú-

Mrs¿Bdßaâ

Plan B

rl. r.- r'ri.,_ I L-r, ,1 ,

lrvine Ranch
B-7

WATEN DISÎRICT



*6.æSü¡e
@ ¡ß ¿ü ,l&.ñ

rctuhrÐ@
ktuhryBb

úah{É*

¡tbstffi-blI&!
ilrE4bad¡.,+*r

Plan B- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

8.61o/o

Plan B
Revision 1

ffi15..*0[3¡s

hbtÙmhc
úr*h*dæ

Plan C
Percentage Spread

6.89%

ffitubfrdM
hüñtutut$@

Plan C

lrvine Ranch
B-8 r¿ WAÎER DISlRICT



Plan C- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

6.90%

tutuh¡s@ktubb€b

ü¿.b¡¡rc

.È E ,p1 
't 

tro
{8t,g¡srs¡s

Plan C
Revision 1

hmwùærb!
úrs-É¡.-¡rg

*1tuhtm|ç¡&
ktuhrSÞffi

ü¡5¡lh*-

Plan D
Percentage Spread:

4.90o/o

uu,wÞD
la¿ã.¡ñq6og

Plan D

lrvine Ranch
B-9 ro WATER DISTRICT



rûMkfKhù&r
4l.ÉlÉd#

Plan D- Revision 1

Percentage Spread:

4.90%

iü*Hþ ar&
lllþtuhryæñWlnÐBsr
ktuh¡Ê,qb 16 ¡g {G èg 0afæd .ff
ú..hJek

Plan D
Revision 1

trhh&ha
ßrÉ¿.åÞ

Plan E
Percentage Spread:

6.83%

.pû&wÐ
'g {ã .tö tg rd

ilâtubr+ryh
Èffituhb,Ëb

btq¡&k

Plan E

lrvine Ranch
B-10

WATSN DISTRICT



Each director division shall contain a nearly equal number of inhabitants as reflected ¡n the most
recent decenn¡al census.

D¡v¡sions shall be drawn in a manner that complies w¡th the Federal Voting Rights Act.

Divisions shall consist of cont¡guous terr¡tory.

Divisions will be in as compact a form as possible given the other cr¡teria set forth.

Divis¡on boundaries will respect commun¡t¡es of interest as much as possible.

Div¡sion boundaries will consider jurisdictional boundaries as much as possible.

Division boundaries will observe topography and geography such as man-made and naturalgeographic features insofar as pract¡cãble. 
' -

Division boundaries will attempt to allow the voters to retain current Directors ¡f thev choose bv
avoldrng placlng ljlrectors ¡n the same div¡sion ¡nsofar as this does not conflict with federal or'
state law requirements.

To the extent proposed d¡v¡sions do not contain equal population as reflected in the most recent
oecennlal -census. populat¡on growth since the last decennial census and anticiÞated DoDulat¡ongrowrh betore the next decennial.census may be considered so long as populaiion oeviät¡on
remains within the parameters allowed by law.

e)

1)

8)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

IRWD Criteria for Drawing Division Boundaries

' Plan A

Plan A- Rev. 1

I Ptan g

Plan B- Rev. I
i Ptan c

Plan C- Rev. 1

I PIan n
Plan D- Rev. 1

i Plan e

3.19%

3.19o/o

8.60%

8.61o/o

6.89%

6.90%

4.90o/o

4.90o/o

6.83%

Population
Spread

Population Spread by Proposed Plan

il.,|rÊ iiiìrìc'' \,',./ ì:Fr i ,ìslri(ii
''?

lrvine Ranch
B-1 1 ro WATER DISTRICT



Divis¡on w¡th
largest Hispanic

CVAP

Division with
largest

NH Asian CVAP

:::n3,i¿]l//;;

ShareShare

¡ïi',t.r¡)Í;

/iJlt:)(ril|t¡

Plan A- Rev. 1 12.8o/o

Plan B- Rev. 1

Plan C- Rev. 1 12.7o/o 37.1o/o

Plan D- Rev. 1 40.0o/o

2 1 38.20/

38.2Yo

5 2

1

2 12.5o/o 1

13.0% 2

Proposed Divisions with Largest Share of
Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

li'tiil:li¡lA

PlanA-Rev. I 2 0 O 2 1

PlanB-Rev. I 2 0 O Z 1

li'ìf,riiirr il ì

1l 1rìi::i¡¡¡ ill;

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

' Plan C- Rev. 1 1

Plan D- Rev. 1 I

How many current board members are in each
proposed division?

lrvine Ranch
B-12 ro WATEN DISTRICT



Li

26,283 units
constructed

between
2010 and 2017

Housing
Growth

lrvine Ranch
B-13 ro WATER DISTRICT



ii

¡\
rÌ

I

\

1

I

ô

Ø
't

il

t¿

1

I

6 I

lrvine Blvd
Lake Forest

Orange County

I

¡

Great Patu

I

å

'=@.-'=-

1t
lE

(t)

I

¡T3.
J¡

¿

4
Dr

I

¡

ff Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

-------- 2018 City Boundaries

4ock Dr

UC lruine

¡

IJ 5

Crystal Cove SP and
Lagu na Beach Wilderness

\\

ld
ç

-1 -/

-$ ?.,'

Anaheim

t?

vlla "ì"..
Pâil

...,, .
ð Orange

; (. 
.. _...

Tusl¡n

Santa Ana

Costâ Mesa

Newport Beach

0 1 2
Miles

HIBIT ''C''

¡1¡ssion Viejo

Laguna Woods )
Laguna H¡lls

Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan A

for l)enrographic
-"'úórbbeÌ-2or8



lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan A

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

DrvtstoN
1 2 3

Total lation 67,229 66,316 67 68,468 67,773
Hi or Latino of a Race 7,092 L3,223 7 6,058 6,1.43
Non-H White 31,151 39,670 27 34,423 39,659 I
Non-H Asian 2s,0r3 693 27,673 23,253
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 993 r,284 7,723 713 t73
All Other Non ntc nicities 2,980 70 3,305 3,6Lt 115 681

Populat¡on 18 Years and Older 792 705 50,950 799 26L,65L
H ic or Latino of Race 857 8,993 5,422 8 4,831 28,537
Non nic White 3L,702 2l,gg7 31,836 738,763
Non-H nic Asian 245 7,661 20,748 16,06t 8r,062
Non-H ic Black or African-American 751 855 933 888 602 4,029
All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities 7 7,494 2,075

Citizen Age Po 47,635 49,669 48,938 51,670
H nic or Latino of Race 4,875 6,339 5,553 4,097 6,550 27
Non-Hispanic White 2r,773 994 20,425 29,094 3 510
Non-Hispanic Asian 18,195 7 35 17,550 13,355 1 796 68,73r
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1,093 t 1.,224 950 462 4,8r0
All Other Non-His an tc icities 699 1,680 638 7,879

4 5 Total

775

337 1

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430

-207
-0.30%

3.L9%

-L,LI4
-1.65% -o.to%

DrvtstoN

1,039

1,.54%

343

0.57%

-65

I 2 3 4 5
Total Population 100.0% t00.0% rc0.0% 100.0% 700.0%

Hispanic or Lat¡no of any Race tos% r9.9% tt.6% 8.8% 9.1%
Non-Hispanic White 46.3% 59.8% 40.50/o 50.3% 57.0%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.2% 14.60/o 4LI% 34.0% 28.2%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L5% 1.6% 1.90/o r.6% r.t%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.4% 4.0% 49% 53% 4.6%

Populat¡on 1.8 Years and Older ß0.0% 700.0% rc0.0% 700.0% rc0.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9.8% 17.7% 70.6% 8.7% 8.7%
Non-Hispanic White 49.L% 62.5% 43.2% 52.6% 575%
Non-Hispanic Asian 36.6% ts.t% 40.7% 33.5% 29.0%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7s% 1.7% L8% 1,.6% !.ro/o
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.00Á 2s% 3J% 4.3% 3]%

Citizen Voting Age Population (cvAP) rc0.0% L00.0% rc0.0% 700.0% rc0.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race t0.20/o I2.8% 12.0% 8.4% 12.70/o

Non-Hispanic White 45.7% 66.4% 44.0% s95% 60.4%
Non-Hispanic Asian 38.2% 75.8% 37.8% 27.30/o 22.8%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.3o/o 2.2% 2.6% t.9o/o 0.9%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-2

3.6% 2s% 3.60/o 2s% 3.2%



lrv¡ne Lake

I'

w

1

t

i
t

¡

¡¿
Lo

I

t-5

lrvine Blvd
Lake Forest

Great Pak

Unincorporated

2

t

rl

Orange County

I

å
t

''..û - ''

!t

I

¡l

¡
r

4
I

¿¡I

I

tl Proposed Divisions

.ì. K-12 Public Schoots

-------- 2018 City Boundaries

1

UC lN¡ne

4

^ê" 5
¡

-3

I

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach Wilderness

è ç
.- .:

ø_

Anaheim

ç?

Villa '1''.
PAfi

'.t.' I

q
Orange

.t,

' I ushn

Santa Ana

Costa l\4esa

Newport Beach

012
Miles

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting PlanA- Revision 1

Mission Viejo

Laguna Woods
Laguna Hills

l Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

cDlRf/É
'--Cen-ter for l)enrographic Research



lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan A- Revision 1

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

DtvtstoN
1 2 3

Total ulation 67 229 66,316 67,365
H c or Latino of any Race 7 73,223 7
Non-H White 31,151 39,670 27 34,420 38,662
Non-H Asian 25,013 9,693 27 23,253 19,L43
Non-H Black or African-American 993 1,060 284 1,123 7t3 173
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2,980 2,670 305 3,611 3,115 681

lation 18 Years and Older 49,792 705 50,950 54,797 51
Hispanic or Latino of a Race 4,857 5,422 4,429 831 28,s3r
Non-Hispanic White 24,432 3 702 21.,987 28,804 8 138,763
Non anic Asian 245 7,661 20,748 347 7 81,062
Non-H ic Black or African-American 757 85s 933 888 602 4,029
All Other Non-Hi nic Races/Ethnicities t,494 2,075 9,266

Citizen Population 47 49,668 5t,672 244,343
H nic or Latino of any Race 4,875 6,339 4,097 6,550 27 4t3
Non-H White 2I,773 32,994 425 29,092 3'.J,,226 510
Non-Hi nic Asian 18,195 7,835 17 550 13,355 t1,796 737
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1,093 t 7,224 950 462 10
All Other Non-H tc ic¡ties 1,699 680 7,442 638

67,430
-207

-0.30%

319%

-L,1I4
-1.65%

-65

-0j0%

4

1,035

L.53o/o

346

0.5I%

5 Total
67,776 337,15L

6,143 40,325

t7t,t97
775

7

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

DtvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% ß0.0% 700.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 105% 79.9% rr.6% 8.8% 9.1%
Non-Hispanic White 46.3% s9.8% 405% 50.3% s7.O%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.2% 14.6% 4r.t% 34.0% 28.2%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L5% 1.6% 7.9% t.6% r.t%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.4% 4.0% 4.9% 53% 4.6%

Populat¡on 1.8 Years and Older rc0.0% 100.0% 700,0% 100.0% L00.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 9.8% 17.7% 10.6% 8.t% 8.7%
Non-Hispanic White 49.L% 625% 43.2% 52.60/o 57.5%
Non-Hispanic Asian 36.6% rs.r% 40.7% 33.s% 29.0%
Non-Hispanic Black or Africa n-American ts% I.7% t.8% !.60/o t.I%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 2.9% 3,7% 4.30/o 3.70/o

Citizen Votins Age Population (CVAP) 700.0% 100.0% 700.0% 700.Qo/o t}}.Qo/o
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 10.2% r2.8% 12.0% 8.40/o 12.7%
Non-Hispanic White 45.7% 66.4% 44.0% 59.4% 60.4%
Non-Hispanic Asian 38.2% r5.8% 37,8% 27.30/o 22.8%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.3% 2.2% 2.6% r.9% 0s%

7/2079

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-4

3.6% 2s% 3.6% 2s% 3.2%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan B

Wilderness

E Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

------ 2018 City Boundaries Miles
0

Newport Beâch

12
Research



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethniciw

L

Total Po lation 67
Hi nic or Latino of Race 7
Non-Hi White

nic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American
All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities

lation 18 Years and Older
H c or Latino of an Race

Non-Hispanic White 23,934
Non-H Asian 18,493
Non-H Black or Africa n-American
All Other Non-H nrc h nicities

Citizen

nic or Latino of any Race

Non-His nic White
Non-His nic Asian

nic Black or African-American

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- Plan B

DtvtstoN
2 3 5 Total
886 6s,550 72 709 337,L5t

t3,468 7,409 40,325
783 41,003 27,634 41,402 17r,797
335 L0,516 26,224 19,318 r04,775
962 7,174 245 709 5,L73
967 2,785 740 548 3,24t 15,681

49,4L0 52,802 49 516 52,774 57,t49 51
4,792 9,792 5,L43 4,685 4,7L9

22,260 25,748 33,975 763
294 19,577 rg,g24 784 8r,062

725 900 815 992 597 4,029
76 570 I,727 4 9,266

561 52,099 47,595 53,214 244,343
4 486 6,5L2 5,47r 6,046 27,473

375 34,244 2 098 33,682 135,510
t7,o4l 8,681 03s 387 t1,587 73\
1,085 1,L28 t97 1,008 392 10

78t 1,483 1,507 7

4

7

All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities 1,574 I,534

67,430
-336

-0.50o/o

8.60%

1,456

216%
-1,990

-2.79%

-2,518
-3.73%

3,279

4.860/o

DtvtstoN
I 2 3 4 5

Total Population I00.00/o 700.0% rc0.0% r}l.Qo/o t00.o%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race rO5% t9.6% 17.3% 9.8% 8s%
Non-Hispanic White 45.9% 59.5% 42.2% 46.8% 58.6%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.80/o r5.3% 40,0% 36.0% 27.3%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t.4% L.6% I.7% ts% !.o%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethn¡cities 4.4% 4.0% 4.8% 5.5% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 100.0% 100.0% rc0.0% 100.00/o 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 9.7% 17.4% 70.4% 8s% 8.30/o

Non-Hispanic White 48.40/o 62.2% 45.0% 48.9o/o 59.4%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.4% ts.7% 39.s% 3s.9% 27.6%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t5% 7.7% t.6% !.90/o r.0%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.0% 3.5% 4.6% 3.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) t00.0% 700.0% ß0,0% 100.00/o 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 70.1% I2.5% Lt.s% I0.4% I1.4%
Non-Hispanic White 45.7% 65.7% 44.4% 55.7% 63.3%
Non-Hispanic Asian 38.2% 16.7% 37.90/o 28.6% 2r.8%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.4% 2.2% 2.5% 2.2% 0.7%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-6

3.s% 2.9% 3.7% 3.2% 2.8%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan B - Revision 1

Miss¡on V¡ejo

f] Proposed Divisions

¿ K:12 Public Schools
*----- 2018 City Boundaries Miles

012
Newport Beach



lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- Plan B- Revision 1

Table 1. Populat¡on bv Div¡s¡on and Race/Ethn¡citv

DlvrsroN
1 2 3

Total 67,094
anic or Latino of a Race 7,047 t 7

Non-Hispanic White 30,783 27,634 30,372
Non nic Asian 25,335 516 26,224 23,382 18 775
No ic Black or African-American 962 1,14 r,143 7,245 709 5,173
AllOther Non-H ntc hnicities 785 3,140

18 Years and Older
H or Lat¡no of any Race

Non-H White
Non-Hi Asian

Non-Hi nic Black or African-American
All Other Non-H icities

Citizen Voting
Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non nic White
Non-H ic Asian

Non-H ic Black or African-American
All Other Non-His anrc nicities

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

4 5 Total
550 64,909 70,712 337 151

6,362 6,039

7 197

15,681
10 52,902 49,5!6 5 772 57,751. 26L,65L

792 g,tgz 5,143 4,719 28,531
23,934 32,946 22,260 25,746 33,977 738,763
18,483 9,294 577 18,924 75,784

725 900

70

815 992 597

72t 2,425 2,0741,476

44,567 47,595 46,872 16

4,486 5t2 5,471. 4,ggg 21,413
20,375 34 244 21.,tLr 26,096 33 135,510
T7 1 681 18,035 68,731

1,t28 t,r97 392 4,810
74 34 L,787 7,879

1

tc

7

67,430
-336

-050%

8.67%

I,456
2.16%

-1,880

-2.79o/"

-2,52L
-3.74%

3,282

4.87%

DtvtsroN
L 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% 700.0% L00.0% t00.o% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race L0.50/o 79.6% 71.3% g.go/o 8.5%
Non-Hispanic White 45.90/o 59.5% 42.2% 46.8% 58.6%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.8% I5.3% 40.0% 36.0% 27.3%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L.4% 7.6% t.7% !.90/o r.0%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.40/o 4.0% 4.go/o 55% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 100.0% rc0.0% 100.0% to0.0% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9.7% r7.4% L0.4% 8s% 8.3%
Non-Hispanic White 48.4% 62.2% 4s.0% 48.8% sg.s%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.4% I5.7% 39.50/o 35.9% 27.6%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.5% I.7% t.6% 1.9% 7.0%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethn¡cities 3.0% 3.0% 3s% 4.6% 3.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) 100.0% 100.0% to0.0% 700.0% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race t0.L% 125% ILs% 10.4% 71.4%
Non-Hispanic White 45.7% 65.7% 44.4% 55.7% 63.30/o

Non-Hispanic Asian 38.2% 16.7% 37.9% 28.6% 2!.8%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.40/o 2.2% 2.5% 2.20/o OJ%

r/2079

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-8

3.5% 2s% 3,7% 3.2% 2.8%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan C

f] Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

--------- 2018 City Boundaries

Santa Ana

..,ii"t

Costa lVesa

\\ I

Anahe¡m

't--.'

ç

q
Orange

.,.1,''\-i> -

',.. )

Tustin

V¡IIA

Park

'- -'-:'

Miles
0

Newport Beach

12



lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- plan C

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethniciw

DtvtsroN
1 2

Total 67 287 68,734 64,489 67
H ic or Latino of a Race 7 207 8,366 rr,970
Non-H ic White 71 27,775 34,295
Non-H ic Asian 27,974
Non-H Black or African-American 882 1,295
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3,019 3,394

18 Years and Older 49,r98 20
Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-His nic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American
All Other Non-H icities

Citizen

H ic or Latino of any Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H Asian

Non-H Black or African-American
All Other Non-His anrc

5 Total
o4 737 337,L5L
65 t7 40,325

39,178 L71,797

18 19,838 r04,775
17 724 5,173

3,426 3,180 15,68L

1 53,898 56,414
4,994 738 8,157 4,759 4,883 31

26,753 2 28,090 29,237 763
15,298 2 11,L88 1.6,792 7 8r,062

681 988 846 904 610 4,029
939 I,540 109 9,266

766 45,063 47,9t9 s2,337 244,343
740 5,511 5,614 6,640 27,4r3

25,854 !9,922 2 2 19 3L,579 135,510
16,698 76,7t0 1 70 t2,856 tr,997 73L

889 1,L60 977 462 810

43

2 72

rc

nicities 1,585 7t 1,510 1,653 7 879

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-743

-021%

6.89o/o

L,304

r.93%
-2,94I
-436%

74

0.7I%
1,707

2.53%

DtvtsroN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 700.0% rc0.0% 100,0% 100.0% 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 10.7% r2.2% 18.6% 9.7% 9.Oo/o

Non-Hispanic White 52.0o/o 40.4% 53.2% 5L8o/o 56.7%
Non-Hispanic Asian 37.5% 40.6% 22.5% 37.6% 28.7%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t3% 7.9% t.7% t,8% t.0%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.5% 4s% 4.7% 5.r% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 100.0% 700.0% t00.0% 100.0% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 70.2% tr.o% 16.4% 8.8% 8.70/o

Non-Hispanic White 54.4% 42.9% 56.4% 54.20/o 57.2%
Non-Hispanic Asian 3t.r% 40.6% 22,5% 31.20/o 29.3%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L4% t.9% 1.7% !.70/o t.t%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.70/o 3.1% 4.t% 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) 100.0% 100.0% L00.0% 700.0% ro0.0%
Hispanic or Latino of anV Race 9.5% 12.20/o tt.7% I0.0% I2.7%
Non-Hispanic White s2.0% 44.0% 6r.0% 58.9% 60.3%
Non-Hispanic Asian 33.6% 37.r% 27.8% 26.7% 22.9%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.8% 2.6% 2.8% 2.0% 0.9%

7u2078

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-10

3.2o/o 4.t% 2.7% 3.7o/o 3.2%



\ì

Êt
'L

1 Unincorporated

lrv¡ne Lake

I

¡

I

\ì

ì

¿@

I

I

¡

u'iå.?:,Þ.e:i:' 3'

Lake l-orest

I

Tust¡n
Legacy

¡

ll

¿

I'

¡

¡l

!l
É.

4,

E Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

-------- 2018 City Boundaries

UC lN¡ne

¡

5
¡

¡

l'

1

Crystal Cove SP and
Lagu na Beach W¡lderne ss

è ç

td .-: :

.$ b

Anaheim

': ''.''. '.'

çP

:

VÌlla
Park

I

, I uslrn

Santa Ana

Costa l\resâ

Newport Beach

10 2
Miles

[Iission Viejo

Laguna Woods )
Lâguna Hills

:, Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel..

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan C - Revision 1



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

Total
ic or Latino of any Race

Non anic White
No ic Asian

All Other Non-His an ic Races/Ethnicities
Citizen Population

nic or Latino of any Race

Non-His nic White
Non anic Asian

Non-H ic Black or African-American 882 1,285
AllOther Non-H Races/Eth n icities 3,019 3,394

18 Years and Older 49,198 52,320
Hispanic or Latino of Race 4,994 738
Non-H White 26,753
Non-Hi Asian 15,298
Non-Hi Black or African-American

lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan C- Revision I

DtvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5 Total

67 287 734 64,489 67,50I t40 337
7 207 8,366 tt,970 6,565 217 40,325
971 27,775 34,295 975 181 t7I,t97
208 27,914 74,497 318 104,775

t7 724 5,r73
3,180 15,681

1 s3,896 s6,4r6 26L,65t
4,759 4,993

2 28,090 29,235 32,263 763
33 11,188 t6,792 16,551 8 062

681 988 846 904 610 4,029
72

49 766 45,063 47,919
4,740 5,511 5,614
854 19,822

16,698 t6,7r0
889 1,160

1,585 1,860

r,540 2,206 109 266
262 333 244,343
908 6,640 27,4t3

36 31,581 135,510

70 6 7\,997 68,737
97t 462 4,870

1 10 1,653 7,879

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American
All Other Non-H hnicities

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-743

-0.2!o/o

6.90o/o

1,304

1.93%

-2,94L
-436%

77

0.r0%
I,7IO
2s4%

DrvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population L0O.Oo/o 100.0% 700.0% 700.0% t00.0o/o
Hispanic or Lat¡no of any Race 10.7% t2.2% 18.6% 9.7% 9.0%
Non-Hispanic White 52.O% 40.4% 53.20/o Slgo/o 56.7%
Non-Hispanic Asian 3L.5o/o 40.6% 22.5o/o 37.6% 28.7%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 13% l.g% 1.7% I.go/o 7.Qo/o

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Eth nicities 4.5% 4s% 4.r% 5.r% 4.6%
Population 18 Years and Older t00.0% rc0.0% 700.0% rc0.0% roo.o%

Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 10.2% 71.0% t6.4o/o 8.8o/o 8.7%
Non-Hispanic White s4.4% 42.9% 56.4% 54.2% 57.2%
Non-Hispanic Asian 3t.L% 40.6% 22.5% 3r.2% 29.30/o

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.40/o 7s% r.7% L.7% t.t%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.7% 3.t% 4.I% 3.70/o

Citizen Votine Age Population (CVAP) 100.0% 700.0% rc0.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9.5% I2.2% Lt.7% L0.0% 72.70/o

Non-Hispanic White 52.0% 44.0% 67.0% 58.9% 60.30/o

Non-Hispanic Asian 33.6% 37.t% 21.8% 26.t% 22.9%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.8% 2.60/o 2.8% 2.0% 0.go/o

u2Ot9

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-12

3.2% 4.7% 2.7% 3.70/o 3.20/o



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan D

4

A{o ¡
l¡

n Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schoots

--------- 2018 City Boundaries

è ç

$ld
Anaheim

-i \,-

r¡.

Villâ
Park q

Orange

(,'> .,-

(l

.. i. \-ll---,.. i..J, !_,-.

Tustin

Santa Ana

Costa Mesa

Newport Beach

012

--r 

Miles



lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan D

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicity

DtvtstoN
2 3

Total Po lation 68,657 67,602
H nic or Latino of Race 12,543 7,853 7 13 6,607 6,109
Non-Hispanic White 4t,197 28,932 30,s38 39,706 t7t,I97

nic Asian 11,168 012 25,545 19,362 775
Non-His nic Black or African-American L,026 1,082 1,310 7r0 73
All Other Non-H ic Ra icities 2,723 3

1 4 5 Total
337,L5L

40,325

67 68,005

3,219 3,537 3,119
839 775 50,426 53,280lation 18 Years and Older

H ic or Latino of any Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American
All Other Non-His ntc hnicities

Citizen

Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non-H White
nic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American
All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethn¡cities 575

I

I
7

L

s,293 5,073 749 4 28,s3r
22,525 25,379 2 3

15 8t,062
L38,763

8,565 19,542 77,249
811 774 834 1,009 601 4,029

1,475 1,581 '1, 19 2,100 9,266
50,644 44,570 45,490 53,057

6,593 68 4,932 4,656 6,764 27
32,329 26,970 24,296 32,57r 10

9,180 t7 16,566 13,602 7L,540 737
967 7,124 r,094 I,773 462 10

'1,

735

1 1,190 763 720 7 79

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430

t,227
L.82%

4s0%

172

0.25%

-2,080

-3.08%

r07
0.16%

575

0.85o/o

DrvtsloN
L 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% 700.0% 700.0% 700.0% roo.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 18.3% tt.6% tt.o% 9.80/o 9.0%
Non-Hispanic White 60.0% 42.8% 47.2o/o 45.2% 58.4o/o

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.30/o 39.5% 35.2% 37.8% 27.0%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American ts% t5% I.70/o Lg% !.00/o

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicit¡es 4.0% 4.60/o 4s% 5.2% 4.6%
Population 18 Years and Older L0Q.Oo/o 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 700.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race L6.5% 10.6% IQ.Io/o 83% 8.60/o

Non-Hispanic White 62.60/o 45.3% 503% 47.5% 58.7%
Non-Hispanic Asian L6.5% 39.3% 34.2% 37.5% 27.90/o

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.60/o L.6% t.7% 1,.9% r.r%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Eth n icities 2.8% 3.2% 3.8% 4.2% 3.7%

Citizen Votins Age Population (CVAP) t00.0% rco.o% 700.0% 700.0% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race r3.0% t0.2% 9.6% !0.2% !2.7%
Non-Hispanic White 63.8% 43.5% 53.20/o 53.40/o 61.40/o

Non-Hispanic Asian r8.t% 40.o% 32.8% 29.9o/o 21.8%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.9% 25% 2.I% 2.60/o 0s%

77/2018

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-14

31% 3.70/o 2.4% 3s% 3.2%



t

2
t

.¡. í

I

\ì

a

1 Unincorporated

Irv¡ne Lake

¡

I

l,
t

Lake Forest

¿
¡

Rdo

o

4

ú

¡

¡

¡l

A{e ¿
l¿

. Crystal Cove SP and,
Laguna Beach Wilderness

Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

-------- 2018 City Boundaries

UC lu¡ne

o( 5

t

-1

Dr, 
È

+ ç

X.$

t
?

Anahe¡m

G?

Vlla ',.
Pãil

:
.., t

q
Orange

.. ,.)

...'".

.. i

r' 'il."l'-

Tust¡n

Mission Viejo

Santa Ana

Laguna Woods ' Laguna Hills
l'.

-.'.1: '.

Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

Costa l\,4esa

:

Newport Beach

012 ___Center

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan D - Revision 1

--r 

Miles for f)enrograpiric



lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan D- Revision I

Table 1. Populat¡on bv D¡v¡s¡on and Race/Ethn¡c¡tv

DIVtSlON

t 3 4
Total 68,657

12,543
67

7

2

H or Latino of Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-H Asian

Non-Hi Black or African-American
All Other Non-His antc nicities

lation 18 Years and Older
H anic or Latino of any Race

No nic White
Non anic Asian

Non-H nìc Black or African-American
All Other Non-H

Citizen Voting
Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non-H White
Non-H Asian

Non-H Black or African-American

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

All Other Non ic Races/Ethnicities 575 1,631

5 Total
67,534 68,008 337 151

4L,t97 30,824 30,535 3

7,213 6,607

709

1-09

t7t,r97
168 688 23,012 2 704,775

045 7,082 10 710 5,173
723 3,084 3,219 15,681

5 839 49,715 56,393 26L,65L
8,542 5,293 073 4,749 4,974 28,53r

32,446 22,525 379 2s,330 33,083 138,763
8,565 L9,542 77 249 Lg,g7t 15,735

811 774 834 1,009 601
I,475 t 2,219 100

50,644 570 50,592 45,499 5

6,593 4,569 4,932 4,656 764 27,4I3
26,970 73 135,510

9 180 t7,943 16,566 '1, 68,73r
967 r,r24 1,094 73 462 4,810

190 763 1.,720 7,879

7

67,430

1,227

1.82%

4s0%

172

0.25%

-2,090

-3.08%

t04
0.15%

578
0.86%

DrvtstoN
t 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% ]100.0% \00.Qo/o
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 18.3% tt.6% rr.0% 9.8% 9.0%
Non-Hispanic White 60.0% 42.8% 47.2% 4s.2% 58.4%
Non-Hispanic Asian L6.3o/o 39.5% 35.2% 37.8o/o 27.0%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1,,5% 1.50/o L7% !s% L.0%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnic¡ties 4.0% 4.6% 4.9% 5.2% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 100.00/o 100.0% 100.0% !o0.oo/o t00.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race t6j% !0.60/o L}.1% 8s% 8.6%
Non-Hispanic White 62.60/o 45.3% 50.3% 47.5o/o 58.7%
Non-Hispanic Asian t65% 39.30/o 34.2% 37.5% 27.90/o

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L.6% r.6% t.7% 79% L.ro/o
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2.8% 3.2% 3.80/o 4.2% 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) 700.00/o 100.0% rc0.0% 100.00/o 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of a ny Race 13.0% r0.2% 9.60/o 10.2% 12.7%
Non-Hispanic White 63.8% 43.5% 53.2% 53.4% 6t.4%
Non-Hispanic Asian r8.r% 40.o% 32.80/o 29.9% 2r.7%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7s% 2.5% 2.I% 2.6% 0.9%

7/2Or9

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicit¡es

c-16

3.t% 3.7% 2.4% 3.9% 3.20/o



I

Hannalord Rd

2

6
\i.

I

¡

¡

I

È

È

OrengeCourity

1
lrv¡ne Lake

Unincorporated

la Þk*y

I'

¡
Lake Forest6

I

Rd>

Dr

I

4

f------------

Tust¡ n
Legacy

T¡

UC lN¡ne

5
J¿

E Proposed Divisions

t K-12 Public Schools

------"- 2018 City Boundaries

ri

1

$ ç
'" -.1

a

Anaheim

ç?

Villa
Park q

Orange

a

Tust¡n

ïustin

Santa Ana

Costa lVesa

t.

Newpo( Beach

0 1 2
Miles

lvlission Viejo

.t Laguna Woods ,' Laguna Hills

Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

CD

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan E

for



lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- plan E

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

DtvrstoN
2 4 5 Total

Total Po 378 67,029 65,115 727 337,LsL
His anic or Latino of a Race 083 6,196 5,997 220 40,325
Non-His anic White 945 29,934 3t,02r 3 496 40,801 t7I,I97
Non ic Asian 662 27,676 955 684 18,799 104,775
Non ic Black or African-American 1,030 L,028 976 t,47r 728 5,I73
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2,658 3,205 166 3,478 3,774 1

Po 18 Years and Older 50,065 292 54,461 57,932
Hispanic or Latino of Race 8,863 224 4,239 6,239 4,966
Non-Hispanic White 30,749 25,749 26,174 r38,763
Non-H nic Asian 188 L33 t7,932 t8,777 8r,062
Non-Hi nic Black.or African-American 816 747 746 619 4,029
All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities 1,835 r47 9,266

C¡t¡zen Vot¡ Population 305 48,274 46,449 47 060 s4,255 244,343
nic or Latino of any Race 6,133 4,422 395 5,579 6,995 27,473

Non ic White 31,135 2L,206 24,356 33,403 10
Non ic Asian 8,528 20,090 t4,r36 11,736 73r
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L,102 1,225 940 1,061 482 10
All Other Non-His ntc Ethnicities r,407 331 1,929 7,749 7

3L

Target Division Population
Division Difference from Target Population
Percent Difference from Target Population
Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-r,052
-756%

6.83%

-40r
-0.59%

-2,315

-3.43%

r,478
2.r9%

2,291
3.40%

DlvrsroN
I 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% ß0.0% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 19.7% 9.2% 9.2% 72.80/o 8.90/o

Non-Hispanic White 58.7% 43.2% 47.6% 45.7% 58.5%
Non-Hispanic Asian 76.1% 4L.3% 36.80/o 34.4% 27.0%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American r.6% 15% ts% 2.0% 7.0%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.0% 4.8% 4s% 5.0% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older rc0.0% 100.0% t00.0% rc0.0% 100.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 17.7% 8.6% 85% 7r.5% 8.6%
Non-Hispanic White 61.4% 4s.8% 50.4% 48.1% 58.9%
Non-Hispanic Asian 16.4% 40.8% 35.9% 34.4% 27.8%
Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.6% t.5% L5% 2.0% L.t%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2.9o/o 33% 3.7% 4.t% 3.7o/o

Citizen Votins Age Population (CVAPI 700.0% t00.o% t0}.00/o 700.0% 700.0%
Hispanic or Latino of any Race t2.7o/o 9.2% 95% lL9% L2.7o/o

Non-Hispanic White 64.5% 43.9% 54,7% 51.80/o 6r.6%
Non-Hispanic Asian t7.7o/o 47.6% 30.7% 3}.0o/o 27.60/o

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 23% 2.5% 2.0% 2.30/o 0s%

7/2019

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-18

2s% 2.8% 3.r% 4.1% 3.2%



March 11,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: K. S*un(ç
Approvedby: paul t.Coo/(../ 

.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resoluti on 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetines

Steven LaMar

February 15

February 21

February 21

March 5

March 6
March 7
March 7

March 11

March22

February 21

February 21

MarchT
March"/
March 8

March 17-19
}¡4argh26
}l4arch29

March 28
April 1-3

Apnl22

Mar)¡ Aileen Matheis

Meeting with Zone 7 Water District Board Member, Livermore
OC Forum's Meet Orange County's Congressional Delegalion, Newport
MWDOC 2019 Water Policy Forum: Bøy Deltø Initiatives, Costa Mesa
State Legislative Meetings, Sacramento
2019 ACWA Legislative Synposium, Sacramento
City of Irvine Great Park Ice Showcase Ceremonial Opening
48th Annual Irvine Police Department Awards Banquet
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
District overview for'water Education Foundation's 2019 water Leader,
Maya Mouawad
IRV/D Tour/Briefing State Water Board, MWRP
National water Resources Association Federal water Issues conference,
Washington, D.C.
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

OC Forum's Meet Orønge County's Congressional Delegalion, Newport
MWDOC 2019 Water Policy Forum: Bay Delta Initiatives, Costa Mesa
City of Irvine Great Park Ice Showcase Ceremonial Opening
48th Annual Irvine Police Department Awards Banqueì
33''d Annual orange county Govemment Leaders' Þ.uy.r Breakfast, Irvine
WateReuse California 2019 Annual Conference, Garden Grove
IRWD Briefing/Tour for City of Irvine Councilmember Farrah Khan
water Education Foundation Santa Ana River watershed conference,
Fullerton

MWDOC 2019 Water Policy Forum: Bay Delta Initiatives, Costa Mesa
Urban Water Institute Spring Water Conference, Palm Springs

Doug Reinhart

February 21

March I

4lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Ratifu/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
March ll,2019
Page2

Peer Swan

February 21
MarchT
March 26-29
April26

John ithers

OC Forum's Meet Orange County's Congressionøl Delegalion, Newport
ACWA Energy Committee Meeting, Sacramento
WaterNow's 4tl'Arurual Summit - Tap into Resilience, Austin, TX
Delta Sigma Theta Community Awards Banquet, Anaheim Hills

NWRI Meeting with Kevin Hardy and James Swinden
OC Forum's Meet Orange County's Congressional Delegafion, Newport
MWDOC 2019'Water Policy Forum: Bay Delta Initiatives, Costa Mesa
Mayor of Irvine's 2019 State of the City
NWRI Officers Committee Meeting
City of Irvine Great Park Ice Showcase Ceremonial Opening
33d Annual orange county Government Leaders' Prayer Bieakfast, Irvine
IRWD Briefing/Tour for City of Lake Forest Mayor Pro Tem Neeki Moatazed

February 19

February 21
Fehruary 2l
February 26
March 5

};4.arch l
March 8

April 10

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LAMAR,
MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, PEER SWAN, DOUG REINHART, AND JOHN WITHERS AS
DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



|ili'"T#;#tt 
onoo,",o}þSubmitted by: L. Br

Approved by: Paul A. Cook ,,r 4f?.
CONSENT CALENDAR

OF BOARD

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the February IT,2019 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

ATION

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY IT,2OI9 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LTST OF ITS

Exhibit "¡" - February lI,2OI9 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

-5
lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A''

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - FEBRUARY 11, 2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was called
to order at 5:00 p.m.by President LaMar on February Il,2OI9 in the District office, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Swan, Matheis, Withers, and LaMar

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,
Executive Director of Water Policy 'Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Chambers,
Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Director of Water Recycling Operations
Zepeda, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Director of Water Resources
Sanchez, Director of Water Quality Colston, Legal Counsel Collins, Legal Counsel Roux, Dintzer,
and Wickersham of Alston & Bird, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Swan, Government
Relations Officer/Deputy General Counsel Compton, Mr. Robert Hunter, Mr. Karl Seckel, Mr.
Bruce Newell, staff and members of the public.

WRITTEN ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None

ITEMS TOO LATE BE AGENDVED: None.

WORKSHOP

IRWD WATER BANKING OBJECTIVES. CAPACITIES AND SOURCES

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Director of Water Resources Sanchez highlighted the purpose
of the IRV/D Water Banking Program which is to capture and store water available in wet years
for customer use in droughts and during supply interruptions. Ms. Sanchez highlighted the
District's policy principles including: 1) the need for supplemental supplies and storage facilities
for use during droughts and major supply interruptions; 2) securing low cost and diverse water
supplies to benefit the District's customers; 3) developing partnerships for mutually beneficial
exchanges; 4) long-term equity ownership of facilities; 5) minimizing third-party impacts; and 6)
sharing water supply reliability benefits. She reviewed the existing banking components and
facilities including an aquifer containing 126,000 acre-feet of storage, 761 acres of land for
recharge, 13 wells; and three turnouts. She reviewed the District's current sources of water for
banking including water from the State Water Project (SWP) and from non-SWP supplies. She
said as of February 2019 , IRWD had 30,834 acre-feet of storage with IRWD's paftners having
8,126 acre-feet of storage. She reviewed extraordinary supply and the need for extraordinary
supply, which would be required in the case of natural disasters, such as earthquakes.

Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst reviewed the use of water banking capacities to
various supply programs including Strand Ranch, Stockdale West, and Rosedale's leased
storage. Mr. V/eghorst reviewed the various scenarios for capacities to meet IRWD's
requirements with or without the Syphon Reservoir. He then reviewed the 2014 Central Valley

A-1



Project program which allows transfers and exchanges of exchange contractor water, and
reviewed its challenges.

Following discussion, President LaMar and members of the Board thanked staff for the update
which they found very helpful.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Swan asked that Item No. 10, Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation Budget
Increase and Bid Rejection be moved to the Action Calendar for discussion. There being no
objections, this item was moved accordingly. on MoTIoN by Swan, seconded and
UNANiMOUSIY CATTiEd, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4 THROUGH 9 V/ERE APPROVED
AS FOLLOWS:

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE MEETINGS
AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary
Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, peer Swan and John
Withers, as described.

OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the January 28,2019 Regular Board meeting be
approved as presented.

5

6. 2019 TIVE AND REGULA TORY UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board adopt an "oppose" position on the safe and
Affordable Drinking Water and Exide Cleanup Budget Trailer Bill; a "watch" position
on AB 68 (Ting), AB 69 (Ting), and sB 13 (wieckowski) and aurhorize sraff to
change the position to "seek amendments" should amendments need to protect the
District's interests that relate to rate, charges and fees; a "watch" position on AB 134
(Bloom), AB 217 (Garcia), ACA 3 (Mathis/Garcia), sB 200 (Monning); a "supporr"
position on AB 292 (Quirk), the Association of California Water Agencies/California
Municipal Utilities Agencies' Safe Drinking Water Trust, SB 134 (Hertzberg), the San
Diego County water Authority's proposal related to military veterans and
water/wastewater plant operator certification, and The Water Recycling Investment
and Improvement Act (Napolitano); and a "support in concept" position on California
Municipal Utilities AgenciesÆastern Municipal Water District's reintroduction of AB
2050.

7. PROPOS 2019INVE POLICY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title:

A-2



8

9, SAND

NTINUED

RESOLUTI NO.2019-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT APPROVING AN INVESTMENT
POLICY AND AUTHORZING THE TREASURER AND ASSISTANT

TREASURERS TO INVEST AND REINVEST FUNDS OF THE
DISTRICT AND OF EACH OF ITS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

AND TO SELL AND EXCHANGE SECURITIES

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 -7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5 AND ESTABLISHING
REVISED PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

ON PROFESS AL CENTER PHASE II MATERIALS TESTING
S TANT S

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Koury Engineering & Testing, Inc. in the amount
of $ 137,807 for materials testing and inspection services for the Sand Canyon
Professional Center Phase II, project 06210.

ACTION CALENDAR

NEWPOR T COAST T-TFT STATION REHARII,ITA BUDGET TNCREA AND BTI)
REJECTION

Following clarification of the project by Executive Director of Engineering and Water euality
Burton relative to Director Swan's inquiry, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously
caried, THE BOARD AUTHORZED A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT oF
$2]4,OOO, FROM 82,654,600T0 $2,928,600, FOR PROJECT 06400, REJECTED THE BID
RECETVED FOR THE NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION LANDSCAPE PROJECT, AND
AUTHORTZED STAFF TO RE-BID THE LANDSCAPE PROJECT AFTER REVISING THE
PROJECT DOCUMENTS.

ERS MANA ESS SIONAL
CONTRA AWARD

Cybersecurity involves dealing with a constantly evolving nature of security risk. One of
IRWD's strategic goals is to assess the District's overall cybersecurity risk profile and establish a
program and practices to minimize risk. This includes establishing an overall plan for addressing
cybersecurity awareness, education, response and prevention. The first step to implementing the
strategy is to conduct an independent risk assessment.

A-3



A Request for Proposal was issued in September 2018 to five consultants with experience
performing Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessments including Lewis Brisbois/Alvarez &.
Marsal, MossAdams, NovaCoast, Performance Technology Partners, and Tevora. Based on the
interviews and the proposal rankings, staff believes that Tevora has the best understanding of the
Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment project. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER To
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TEVORA AMOUNT OF
$178,200.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook introduced the District's newly-hired Director of Maintenance, Mr. Richard
Mykitta, and noted his previous experience.

Mr. Cook reported on the recent six-inch asbestos cement pipeline repair project on Barranca
Parkway in Irvine where the District procured the services of Sanders Paving under the urgent
necessity clause. This project was completed at a cost of $143,705.95 with a job well done. He
thanked Director of water operations Tom Roberts for his efforts.

He further reported on the rain events and noted that staff has been diverting water flows to the
Orange County Sanitation District and the Green Acres Project to prevent the Sand Canyon
Reservoir from spilling over. He said that if the rains continue, however, it may overflow soon.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at an OCWD Board meeting and a SOCWA Board
meeting.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at a WACO monthly meeting, MWDOC Board and
Committee meetings, and an Orange County Business Council annual dinner.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at an OCWD lunch meeting and an OC Forum 2019
State of the County event.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at an ACWA Federal Affairs Committee meeting in
Sacramento, an AC'WA Board meeting, a Joint Hearing on Safe and Affordable Drinking Water in
Sacramento, and an orange county Business council annual dinner.

COMMUNITY UPDATES: None.

CLOSED SESSION

General Counsel Collins announced that the following Closed Sessions would be held.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(l): Filanc-Balfour Beatty, JV v. IRWD, Case No
30 -20 19 -O I 0487 7 0 -CU-B C -CXC

A-4



CONFERENCE V/ITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(l): Orange County Water District v. Sabic
Innovative Plastics us, LLC, et al., case No. 30-2008-0079246-cu-TT-cxc

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Withers, LaMar,
Swan, Matheis and Reinhart present. General Counsel Collins reported that the Board in Closed
SCSSiON AUTHORZED ALSTON & BIRD TO DEFEND THE LAWSUIT AND FILE A
CROSS-COMPLAINT ON BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT IN FII,ANC -BALFOUR BEATTY, JV
V. IRWD CASE, NO. 30-2019 OIO4877O-CU-BC-CXC.

General Counsel Collins further reported that the Board in Closed Session AUTHORIZED
ALSTON & BIRD TO DEFEND THE LAV/SUIT AND FILE A CROSS-COMPLAINT ON
BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT FOR ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT V. SABIC
INNOVATIVE PLASTICS US, LLC, ET A¿., CASE NO. 3O-2008-0078246-CU-TT-CXC

ADJOURNMENT

President LaMar adjourned the meeting at7:2I p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED rhis I lrh day of March, 2OI9

President, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- Lewis Brisbois

A-5



Submitted by: C. Clary Ø
Approved by: paul L Cooþ/ 

Ç._7

CONSENT CALENDAR

SERRANO SUMMIT / LENNAR PROMISSORY NOTE
REQUEST TO EXTEND MATURITY

SUMMARY:

Lennar Homes of California recently notified IRWD that construction of the first phase of homes
at the Semano Summit residential property in Lake Forest is delayed due to project design
changes. Accordingly, Lennar has inquired if the District would prefer to receive full payment
of principal and interest at the scheduled maturity date of September I , 2019, or to extend the
term of the secured promissory note between IRWD and Lennar for an additional eight-month
period. Staff recommends that the Board avthonze the General Manager to execute an
amendment to the current promissory note for an eight-month extension to April 30, 2020,at the
current interest rate of 4.00Yo, to be applicable to both the principal and the accrued interest
amount as of September 1, 2019.

BACKGROUND:

In September 2017, Lennar purchased the Serrano Summit property from IRV/D. Terms of the
transaction included 60Yo of the purchase price ($81.6 million) being financed by a promissory
note in favor of IRWD with principal and interest due at maturity (September 1,2019). The note
is secured by a Deed of Trust, with the Serrano Summit residential property as security. The
note terms included an annual interest rcte of 4.0Yo (simple interest) with a scheduled maturity
date of September 1,2019, or upon the issuance of the first building permit at the site -
whichever is earlier.

Recently, Lennar contacted IRWD and stated that it had experienced delays in its plarured
residential development schedule. Lennar is prepared to pay off the principal and interest on the
scheduled maturity date, but inquired if the District would prefer to extend the maturity date by
eight months to April 30,2020.

Staff recommends that the Board approve an extension of the note maturity date at the current
interest rate of 4.00Yo that will apply to both the principal and accrued interest as of September 1 ,
2019, calculated to be $88.1 million. Because the interest rate on the note will also apply to the
accrued interest as of September 1, 2019, the effective interest rate on the principal amount of the
note will be 4.32Yo. A comparative analysis of the following potential scenarios is attached as
Exhibit "A":

o The note payoff at scheduled maturity with reinvestment in fixed income securities;
o An extension of the principal amount with payment of accrued interest to date; and
o An extension based on staff s recommended terms.

No other terms of the note will be modified by the recommended amendment.

6
rj Lennar Prornissory Note.docx



Consent Calendar: Serrano Summit/Lennar Promissory Note -
Request to Extend Maturity
March 11,2019
Page2

Based on a review of Lennar's curent average borrowing rate for similar land-secured financing
arrangements, staff believes that the proposed terms are fair to both IRV/D and Lennar.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

IRWD's promissory note currently earns an interest rate of 4.00%o per year, or annualized interest
of $3.26 million. The proposed note extension would provide interest income of $2.35 million
for the eight-month period ending April 30, 2020.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14,Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on March 5,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO THE CURRENT PROMISSORY NOTE BETWEEN IRV/D AND
LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA FOR AN EIGHT-MONTH EXTENSION TO APRIL 30,
2020, AT THE CURRENT INTEREST RATE OF 4.00yo, TO BE APPLICABLE TO BOTH
THE PRINCIPAL AND ACCRUED INTEREST AMOUNT AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2019,
WITHOUT CHANGING ANY OTHER TERMS OF THE EXISTING NOTE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "A)) - Comparison of Note Payoff/Extension Alternatives



Exhibit "A"

Serrano Summit f Lennar Note Extension Alternatives

Principal Amt
lnterest Ratel
Start Date
Maturity Date
lnterest Due at Maturity
Total Due at Maturity

Note Terms Assumptions:

- Requested Note Extension Date 4/30/2020 (8-month term)
- IRWD reinvestment rate for 8 month on8/3j./2OIg2 =

5870,400 = Variance to Alternative #1

78,080 5940,032 = Variance to Alternative #1

s81,600,000

4.00%
s/7/2017
s/tl2079

s6,528,000
s88,128,000

2.40%

Alternative #1 - Payoff Note at Maturity / Reinvest in Fixed lncome Market

Cash to IRWD on 8/37/2019 88,128,000

Fixed lncome lnterest to 4/30/2020' I,4IO,O48

Principal & lnterest at4/30/2020 589,538,043

Alternative #2 - Receive Interest Earned to Date /Extend Note @ 4.OO%

Cash to IRWD on 8/3U2Ot9
Fixed lncome lnterest To 4/30/20202

Note Principal Balance
Note lnterest To a/30/2020

6,528,000

704,448

81,600,000

2,776,000

Principal & lnterest at 4/30/2020

Alternative #3 - Extend Note @ 4.ÛOct/o on principal & Interest to Date

Cash to IRWD on 8/37/2019
Fixed lncome lnterest to 4/30/20202

0

0

Note Principal Balance
Note lnterest ro 4/30/2020

88,128,000
2,350,080

Principal & lnterest at 4/30/2020

I 
Simple ¡nterest; no compounding

2 
Assumed rate for government agency security based on market r ales as o1 3/2/20!9



March ll,20l9 /Ãy
Prepared by: R. Jacobsonr uU

Submitted by: C. Clary Ø
Approved by: Paul A. Cooy' þ .

CONSENT CALENDAR

SERRANO SUMMIT / CITY OF LAKE FOREST CIVIC CENTER SITE
TN

SUMMARY:

The Serrano Summit Development Agreement between IRWD and City of Lake Forest obligates
IRV/D to provide the City with a graded pad and utilities for its future Civic Center site. IRV/D
retained the firm of Michael Baker International to provide related engineering construction
support services for the site grading and utilities project, which the City is managing. Staff
recommends that the Board authonze the General Manager to execute Variance No. 5 to the
Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International for $99,180 to provide the
remaining construction support services associated with this work.

BACKGROUND:

In July 2008, the Board approved the Serrano Summit Development Agreement between IRV/D
and the City of Lake Forest, which provided terms under which residential development could
occur on the Serrano Summit project. Serrano Summit includes up to 608 residential units,
neighborhood and passive parks, and a new Lake Forest City Hall / Civic Center complex. The
project is located adjacent to the Baker V/ater Treatment Plant and other IRV/D facilities.

In September 20IJ, the District sold the residential portion of the Serrano Summit property to
Lennar Homes of California (Lennar). The Purchase and Sale Agreement transferred the rights
and obligations included in the Development Agreement from IRWD to Lennar, with the
exception of the reimbursement obligation to the City for its construction of an eight-acre
buildable site. The related project, Phase 1 of the City's Civic Center construction project,
included a substantial cut and fill operation to create the eight-acre pad and mitigation measures
related to jurisdictional wetland impacts, as well as wet and dry utilities and storm drain access
to the property. The project also included construction of IRWD's primary access road to the
Baker Plant from Civic Center Drive.

Construction Support Services:

IRWD retained Michael Baker International in June 2017 to provide construction support services
related to the site grading and utilities installation for the Civic Center. Services provided in the
original scope of work included general construction support, survey support, and project bid
documents and plan revisions as required. The initial contract amount for services was $82,300.

Previous variances (Variance Nos. 1 through 4) totaled $69,600. Additional services provided to
date through these variances included various site plan revisions, additional construction support
services, coordination with Trabuco Canyon V/ater District on impacted pipelines, fencing and
gate plans, and services related to fuel modification requirements.

1
rj Serrano Summit Constr Support Services Variance.docx



Consent Calendar: Serrano Summit I Civic Center Construction Support Services
Variance Request No. 5
March ll,2019
Page 2

Variance No. 5 for $99,180 includes additional construction support services provided through
the estimated project completion in March 2019, as well as required meeting attendance during
this period. Due to the total amount of previous variances plus the current variance request,
Variance No. 5 requires Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Variance No. 5, for an amount of $99,180, represents an increase in real estate expense in the
non-operating results and will be funded from the District's Replacement Fund.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and in
conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Afücle 7, an
Environmental Impact Report was certifîed by the City of Lake Forest on February 7,2012

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on March 5,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE
NO. 5 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAL FOR $99,180 TO PROVIDE REMAINING CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT
SERVICES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A') - Variance Request No. 5



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE EXHIBIT "A''

Project Serrano Summit - Suonort Servi

Proj ect No.: 01264 Date:
Purchase Order No.: 602187 Variance No. 5

originator: [x] IRV/D [] ENGINEER/CONSULTANT [] other(Explain)_
Description of Variance (attach any back-up møteriaf

Engineering & Management Cost Impact:

Classification Manhours
Billing
Rate

Labor
$

Direct
Costs

Subcon.
$

Total
$

Additional Construction Support s 94,700
Additional Meetings 4,490

Total $ = $ 99,190

Schedule Impact:

Task
No.

Task
Description

Original
Schedule

Schedule
Variance

New
Schedule

Required Approval Determination:

Total Original Contract

Previous Variances $ 69.600
This Variance $ 99"180

$

$ 168.780
$ 2s 1"080

20s %

Total Sum of Variances
New Contract Amount

Percentage of Total Variances
to Original Contract

[ ] Director: Cumulative total of Variances less than or equal to
$50,000.

[ ] Executive Director: Cumulative total of Variances less than
or equal to $75,000.

[ ] General Manager: Cumulative total of Variances less than or
equal to $100,000.

I X]Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than $100,000.

ENGINEEWCONSULTANT: Michael Baker Intl.
Company Name

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Proj ect Engineer/Manager Date

2126n9
Date

Department Director Date
See A
Engineer' s/Consultant General

MBI Variance 6OZtS: 5.docx

's Management

toA-l"

ManagerlComm./Board Date

Rev. 07114



Project Title: Serrann Srrmrn it - Constnrction Slrnnort

Project No.: 0r264 Project Manager: Robert .Tacoboson

Variance
No. Description

Dates Variance
AmountInitiated Aporoved

1

Civic center plan
revision, additional
construction support
svc, and TCWD
Coordination

l0l20r7 10t2017 $12,100

2
Additional
Construction
Support Phase I
Gradine

t2t2017 12/20t7 $ 8,700

J

Services for civic
center landscape,
fuel mod legal
description, fencing
and electric gate
plans

l/2018 u20t8 $29,900

4
Additional
Construction
Support Service

412018 4/2018 $18,900

IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE REGISTER

MBI Variance 6OZIS¡ 5.docx
' c.A-zr'

Rev. 07114



Michael Baker We Make a Ðífference

rlrTERirATtot{At

February 26, 2019 JN 133020/ 159959

Rob Jacobson
lMne Ranch Water Dlstrlct
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
lrvine, CA 92618

Subject Senano Summit-Addendum 5 Revised

Dear Rob:

Please find the enclosed an addendum for the Senano Summit Projec-t. lncluded is the time and cost for
an extension of our ongoing support and meeting attendance budget.

Enclosed is our proposed Scope of Services - Exhibit A, and Compensation - Exhibit B. We are happy
to meet with you at your convenience to discuss this addendum in detail. We look fon¡r¡ard to continuing
to u¡ork with you and your consultant team on this project. You may reach me at (949) 85S3678 with
any or requests.

Canell, P.E.
Land Developrnent

H:þdata\159959Admin\Prcposal\Senano Summit Addendum 5 Rw..doc¡<

5 Hutton Centre Dr¡ve Sutte 5ûO, Santa Anô, CA 92707

U
\

MBAKERINTL.COM

ú6A-3t'

Off¡ce: 949.472.3505 | Fax: 949.472.8373



February 26,2079Michael Baker Intemational

Serrano Surnmit-a¿¿en

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Tnsx I Aoolloru¡u Gor.¡srnucnoN SuppoRT

Michael Baker had a budget to provide construction support for the Phase 1 construction, however,
due to field revisions and other un-anticipated requests, this budget has been exhausted. We are
requesting an additional budget of 535 hours to provide office support for these ongoing
construction related items. This budget is anticipated to cover the costs from April 2018 through
March 2019.lf additional services beyond the 535 hours is requested, a separate addendum will
be authorized.

Tnsx 2 Aoolloru¡l Meerrrucs

Our existing meeting attendance budget has been exhausted, and we are requesting additional
funding to continue attending bi-weekly construction meetings. This task assumes 4 hours of
meeting per month, for a period of 4 months, June 2018 through Decemþer 2018. lf additional
meetings are requested there will be an addendum authorized for additional meeting time.

'o1,.4"



Michael Baker International February 26,2019

EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION

Client will compensate Consultant (Michael Baker lnternational) for the services in Exhibit A as
follows:

DESCRIPTION FEETASK
1

2
Aoorro¡rRt Cor'¡srRucloN SuppoRT
AoptlolrlRt Meerlrucs

$ 94,700
$ 4.480

$99,180TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Progress billings will be fonruarded to the Client monthly based on the percent complete of the
various items, not to exceed the total fee authorized for this project, plus all direct costs advanced
by Michael Baker lnternational. Reimbursable expenses include mileage, blueprinting, overnight
mail services, plotting (including in-house check plots and prints) and delivery services. The
Client shall make every reasonable effort to review invoices within (15) working days from the
date of receipt of the invoices and notify Michael Baker lnternational in writing õf aÁy particular
item that is alleged to be incorrect.

66A_5tt



March ll,2019
Prepared by: T. Mossbarger
Submitted by: C. Clary
Approved by: Paul 1,. Cooky'e 

.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ANNUAL ORACLE SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT RENEWAL

SUMMARY

IRWD's cur:rent Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreements, which expire in May
2019, provide for upgrades and maintenance of the District's Oracle Customer Care and Billing
(CC&B) software, Oracle eBusiness Suite (EBS) Financial software, and Oracle Technology
software. These agreements also provide pricing for software maintenance and licenses
contained in the CC&B and Technology Software License Agreement and the EBS Financial
Software Agreement. Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to approve
renewal of the annual Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreements, and additional
licenses and support in the amount of $1,121,000 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 and $969,000 for
FY 2020-21.

BACKGROUND:

The Board previously approved a software agreement with Oracle for Technology software and
CC&B and EBS software licenses. The District uses Oracle Technology software to run the
servers and databases that support the Oracle EBS Financial applications, Oracle CC&B
applications, Oracle Business Intelligence, and Maximo Enterprise Asset Management
applications software. The agreements cover all versions of Oracle Technology software
products, CC&B software products, and EBS Financial products purchased by the District, and
allows for upgrade to new versions as they become available.

Several of the EBS software programs are licensed by enterprise based on operating revenue.
For the District, this value is the audited operating revenue before adjustments for expenses and
taxes generated during a fiscal year. The agreement provides that if the operating revenues
increase, the District is required to order additional licenses and technical support for such
licenses. The formula, as required by the agreement, generated an increase for additional
licenses and support for FY 2019-20 and another increase is anticipated for FY 2020-21. Due to
growth in the number of customer accounts since August2}l4, additional licenses for the
District's Oracle CC&B are required per the software agreement for FY 2019-20.

Itrn Bi-Annual Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreentent Renewal.docx



Cousent Calendar: Annual Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreernent Renewal
March 11,2019
Page2

The following table provides a summary of costs for the Oracle software maintenance and
support agreements and additional licenses and support:

Staff recommends renewal of the annual Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreements
and additional licenses and support in the amount of $1,121,000 for FY 2019-20 and $969,000
for FY 2020-21.

FISCAL ACTS:

Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreements are included in the FY 2019-20 and
FY 2020-21 Operating Budgets.

ONMENT

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on March 5,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO APPROVE RENEWAL
OF THE ANNUAL ORACLE SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT
AGREEMENTS AND ADDITIONAL LICENSES AND SUPPORT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$1,121,000 FOR Fy 20tg-20 AND $969,000 FOR Fy 2020-21.

LIST OF EXHIBITS.

None.

FY 2019-20 FY 2020-2r

Oracle Technology (ULA) Software & Support Maintenance $640,000 $640,000

Oracle CC&B Software & Support Maintenance $131,000 $ 159,000

Oracle EBS Financial Software & Support Maintenance $ 132,000 $132,000

Oracle EBS Financial Software Added Licenses & Support
(FY 2019-20: $60,200 license, $14,800 support)
(FY 2020-21: $32,500 license, $6,500 support)

$75,000 $39,000

Oracle Customer Care and Billing Added Licenses & Support
(FY 2019-20: $117,000 license, $26,000 Support) $143,000

Total Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreements
& Additional Licenses & Support: 81 ,1 21 ,000 $969,000



March Il,20I9
Prepared By: T. Fournier /N
Submitted By: R. Jacobson I C. Clary'Ø
Approved By: Paul A. Cook z A .

CONSENT CALENDAR

REVISED IR REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

SUMMARY:

Revisions are proposed to the IRV/D Real Estate Investment Policy that remove references to the
IRWD Asset Management Committee and replace such references with the Finance and
Personnel Committee. Staff recommends the Board adopt a resolution revising the IRWD Real
Estate Investment Policy accordingly.

BACKGROTIND:

The District's Real Estate Investment Policy was first adopted by the Board in August 1990,
shortly after the District received authority from the State legislature to invest up to 30% of its
Replacement Fund in real estate located in Orange County. The Policy has been revised
periodically since then, most recently in March 2017 to provide for new accounting fair market
value reporting requirements.

On January 22,2018, the Asset Management Committee was dissolved and the Finance and
Personnel Committee became the Board committee for reviewing current and proposed real
estate investment opportunities. Staff has revised the IRV/D Real Estate Investment Policy to
remove references to the Asset Management Committee and substituted such references with the
Finance and Personnel Committee. The proposed Revised Real Estate Investment Policy is
attached as Exhibit "A". Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution revising IRV/D's
Real Estate Investment Policy.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS :

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on March 5,2019.

9
rj Real Estate Investrnent Policy.docx



Consent Calendar: Revised IRWD Real Estate Investment Policy
March 11,2019
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017.9 AND
ADOPTING REVISED REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '3A)) -Revised IRV/D Real Estate Investment Policy
Exhibit 668" - Resolution



Exhibit "A"
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PROPOSED REVISED REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

March 2019

The primary goal of the District's real estate investment program is to utilize real estate as an
alternative investment vehicle, when appropriate, to enhance the long-term portfolio return on the
District's replacement funds, thus increasing available funding for the replacement of facilities
when they reach the end of their useful lives.

To implement this real estate investment program, the Board of Directors has established that the
District's Finance and Personnel Committee comprised of two of its members, and an altemate,
will be responsible for reviewing all proposed real estate investments and making
recoÍlmendations to the District's Board of Directors and/or the Bardeen Partners, Inc. Board of
Directors.

A. Legal Requirements

The District may invest up to 30Yo of its replacement funds in real estate located in Orange County
(California Water Code Secti on 35912). This is permissive statutory authority for the District to
invest in real estate and does not require that any such investments be made.

B. Allocation Obiectives

It is not the District's intention to set nor to achieve any target allocations or time frames for the
investment of replacement funds in real estate. Investments in real estate will be based on
individual opportunities as they occur and not to meet pre-specified allocation targets or time
frames.

C. Property Types and Financing Structures

The District may invest its real estate funds in any property types or financing structures that are
legally permissible and generally would be considered of investment grade by institutional
investors or real estate fiduciaries.

Property types may include, but are not limited to, residential housing, ofÍice, industrial, retail,
mixed-use projects, or other properties deemed appropriate by the District's Finance and
Personnel Committee.

Financing structures may include both debt and equity positions and any combinations or
variations thereof, all as deemed appropriate by the District's Finance and Personnel Committee.

D. Risk/Return Guidelines

As a guideline, the District's real estate portfolio should be expected to achieve a long-term
compounded real rate of return (net of inflation and expenses) of at least six percent (6%). This

A-l



IRVINE RANCH \ryATER DISTRICT

PROPOSED REVISED REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

March 2019

real rate of return is intended only to be a guideline, and applies to the real estate portfolio as a
whole and not to individual investments.

Real estate investments will be made with special attention given to the preservation of capital
through the investment in properties that are expected to maintain their values and/or returns over
appropriate time periods.

As part of managing the risk associated with real estate investment, consideration will be given to
diversity in property types, financing structures, location, development stage and market cycles;
however, the District does not wish to establish any specific targets or restrictions based on these
factors.

E. Percentase f ,imitation Guidelines

The District's aggregate real estate investments will not exceed thirty percent (30%) of its total
replacement funds. These guidelines are being established as a means to determine compliance
with this requirement.

The 30Yo limitation will be calculated prior to taking a legally binding debt or equity position in
any real estate investment. For real estate investments which involve development of an operating
property owned by the District, the 30o/o limitation will be calculated at the time the proposed real
estate development project is approved by the Board.

Calculations of the percentage limitation will apply to the real estate portfolio as a whole and not
to individual investments.

All or a portion of any real estate investments made in compliance with the percentage limitation
at the time of investment will not be required to be liquidated if the percentage limitation is
exceeded at a subsequent calculation date.

The most recent monthly cash balance in the replacement funds, plus the oonet equity position" of
existing real estate investments, plus any interdistrict receivables due the replacement funds will
be used in calculating the percentage limitation on real estate investments. The "net equity
position" is defined as the fair market value as reported in the District's most recent annual
financial statements, less any outstanding liens or encumbrances, which are recourse only to the
real estate investments.

Borrowings may be made against real estate investments, provided that the total outstanding
amount of all such borrowings do not exceed sixty percent (60%) of the market value of the real
estate portfolio at the time the borrowings are made, and are secured only by the investment in the
real estate portfolio and are non-recourse to other District funds. Borrowings based on market
values will require an appropriate form of valuation or appraisal of all existing real estate holdings

A-2



IRVINE RANCH \ilATER DISTRICT

PROPOSED REVISED REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

March 2019

prior to such borrowings being made. Total net proceeds from any real estate investment
borrowings shall be available for reinvestment in approved real estate investments.

F. Third-PartvAsreements

The Districtmay enter into agreements with qualified third parties for services related to property
acquisition, development, operation and disposition, portfolio management and any other activities
consistent with the real estate investment program.

G. Annual Review

The Board of Directors will review its real estate investment policies on an annual basis. This
review may be part of the review and approval of the District's annual investment policy.

A-3



Exhibit "B"

RESOLUTION NO, 2OT9 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-9 AND
ADOPTING REVISED REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT POLICY

The Irvine Ranch'Water District is authorized by Califomia'Water Code Section35gl2to
invest and reinvest up to thirty percent (30%) of its capital facilities replacement funds in real
estate and interests therein and improvements thereon, located in Orange County, for the
production of income.

This Board of Directors has established real estate investment policies governing the use
of real estate investments as alternative investment vehicles, when appropriate, to enhance the
long-term portfolio return on the District's replacement fund.

The Board desires to revise the real estate investment policies of the District.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Vy'ater District DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE and ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The Real Estate Investment Policy of the District is adopted in the form
attached as Exhibit "4".

Section 2. Resolution No. 2017-9 dated March 27,2017 is hereby rescinded in its
entirety.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 1 l th day of March 201 9

President
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT and
The Board of Directors thereof

Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT and
The Board of Directors thereof

B-1



APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

Legal Counsel - IRV/D

B-2



March ll,2019 w
Prepared by: J. Davis/T. Fournier
Submitted by: R. Jacobson/C. Clary eP
Approved by: Paul A. CooT 4 .

CONSENT CALENDAR

JANUARY 2OI9 TREASURY REPORTS

SUMMARY:

The following is submitted for the Board's information and approval:

A. The Investment Summary Report for January 2019. This Investment Summary
Report is in conformity with the 2019 Investment Policy and provides sufficient
liquidity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as outlined
in Exhibit "A".

The Summary of Fixed and Variable Debt as of January 31,2019, as outlined in
Exhibit "B".

The Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of January 3I,2019, as outlined in
Exhibit "c".

The January 31,2019 Disbursement Summary of warrants 394725 through
39 57 59, wire transfers, Workers' Compensation distributions, payroll
withholding distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of $30,438,893
as outlined in Exhibit "D".

The Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,924,2II as
outlined in Exhibit "E".

The Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff for
January 2019, detailing payments or reimbursements for individual charges of
$100.00 or more per transaction, as outlined in Exhibit "E".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of January 3I,2019, the book value of the investment portfolio was $369,442,686, with a
1.90% rate of return and a market value of $368,336,272. Based on the District's December 31,
2018 quarterly real estate investment rate of return of 9.02Yo, the weighted average retum for
the fixed income and real estate investments was 3.94%.

As of January 3I,2019, the outstanding principal amount of fixed and variable rate debt was
$672,220,000. The monthly weighted average all-in variable rate was 137%. Including the
District's weighted average fixed rate bond issue s of 3 .70%o and the previous month's negative
cash accruals from fixed payer interest rate swaps, which hedge a portion of the District's
variable rate debt, the total average debt rate was 3.47%o.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

rj -Monthly Treasury Reports 1-2019.docx

10



Consent Calendar: January 2019 Treasury Reports
March ll,2019
Page 2

Payroll ACH payments totaled 9L,924,211, and wire transfers, all other ACH payments, and
checks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll, and water purchases for January totaled
$30,438,893.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap
reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER'S INVESTMENT
SUMMARY REPORT, THE SUMMARY OF FIXED AND VARIABLE RATE DEBT, AND
DISCLOSURE REPORT OF REIMBURSEMENTS TO BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF;
APPROVE THE JANUARY 2019 SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS IN THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF $1,924,21I AND APPROVE THE JANUARY 2019 ACCOUNTS
PAYABLE DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY OF WARRANTS 394725 THROUGH 395759
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DISTRIBUTIONS, WIRE TRANSFERS, PAYROLL
WITHHOLDING DISTRIBUTIONS AND VOIDED CHECKS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
oF $30,438,893.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit ((4" 
- Investment Summary Report

Exhibit 668" - Summary of Fixed and Variable Debt
Exhibit ((C)) 

- Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary
Exhibit "D)) - Monthly Summary of District Disbursements
Exhibit ('E)' 

- Monthly Payroll ACH Summary
Exhibit (6F" 

- Disclosure of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff



Monthly Fixed lncome Yield

","V*¿"CJ*ù'""û"*f +i"."r"y''d

Weighted Average Return
Including Real Estate Portfolio

"f.*f *oif Jr"""o,f *C".1'.".fo/.o"9

Exhibit "A"

lrvine Ranch Water District
I nvestment Portfolio Su mma ry

, January 2OLg

Portfolio Distribution
Agency - Discount

Note

7.29%

LAIF

75.74%

Agency Note

7r.29%

Maturity D¡str¡but¡on

36.43%

2r.590/o

t6.r*/o 77 69Yo

a.7æ/o

o.oo%

0-6 Months G12 Months 12-18 Months 18-24 Months 24-36 Monlhs 36+ Months

lnvestment 5ummary
2.OOo/o

L.AO%

L.60%

L40%

1.20vo

r.oovo

o.aoyo

o.æø/õ

0.40ó/"

0.20ó/õ

o.ooy6

Top lssuers

4.OO%

3.900/o

3.AOyõ

3.7V/o

3.6ú/Ò

3.5æ/.

3.4æ/"

3.3æ/ø

3.2æ/.

3.7æ/ô

3.0æ/"

2.9e/ô

USTreasury
L!.64yõ Aseñd Note 255 550 000 255 205 247 253 912 19e

LAIF 65,000,000 65,000.000 64,938,323

US Treasury 45.000.000 44-246-402 44-494.70C

AsencY Nole - Discount Note 5.000.000 4.991-038 4.991.05C

Grad Total 370.550_000 369¿42-646 36433627)

PAR Book Vâlue Market

I

HomeL@
t7AssæNatl

I6State ofCalifomia LATF

Fm Credit Bæk

F:\INVEST\INVESTMENTS\Avg. lnv. Bal. & ROR - 1987 to Current.xtsx
A-1



Page I of2

oa/23/17

t0/12/t6
0|14/19
09t0t/t6
03/2U18

10/tzt16

10/tzt16

10ß1t16
09t0v16
04n9/18
09t01/16

10/12/t6

r0fiz46
09t0yt6
09/01/t6

09/01/t6

09t28/16

04t10/18

09/28t16

r0112/r6

t0l12lt6
I r/08/16

11/28/t6

11,28/16

l2lt2/16
t2/2t/16
12/20/17

l0/16/17

12/t9n8
12/20/17

12/20/18

t0103/17

06t29/18
06/29/18

11/21/17

06/r v18
ll/10/17

Matuity
Date

02101/19

02/12/19

02/28/19

03/08/19

03/21/19

03/29/19

04/tst19
04/26/t9
05/28/19

0s/30/t9
06/14/19
06/14/t9
07/19t19

o7/26/t9
0a/28/19

08t28/19

09/09/19
09/13t19

09127/19

l0/03119

tolry19
lt/08119
t1/15t19
tl/25119
1Zll2l19
t2/t9t19
01,/t7/20
02t28120

0229/20
03/t3/20
03/31/20

04t20/20

04123/20

05/ts/20
osl20/20

06fit/20
06/22/20

INVESTMENT
TYPE

PAR
Amomt

r0,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000
5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000
5,000"000

s,000,000

s,000,000
s,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

s,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000
5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000
10,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000
5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

ORIGINAL
COST

UNREALIZEDC)

GAIN(LOSS)

(61,676.7s)

Rating

AâåIAA+^{R
NR

Aa/A'A+/AAu{
Aæ,{\ANR

AãalAA+/^AA
AalA]{+/À¿Á
AaalAA+/AAA
Aaa/AA+/flR

AælAA+/AAA
AaalAA+/¡{R
Aa/AÂ+A{R

Aå¿/À{+/Aú4Á

AælA.A+/AAA
AalÀ{+iAú{A
AælAA+IAAA
AalÀ{+/A"AA
AaalAA+/NR
Aaâ/AA+^,lR

AarAA+NR
AaalAA+NR
AaalAA+,4{R
AaalAA+,ô¡R

AarAA+/NR
AarAA+^{R
AaalAA+/NR

AaalAA+/AAA
Aal¡u{+/A"d{
Am^¡R/AAA
AaalAA+/NR
AaNR/AIAA

AaiA-A+/À{A
AaalAA+/AAA
AalÀ{+/Áu4Á
AalAÁ+/À{{
Aæ,NR/AAA

AaiA'A+iÀA'A

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

01t31/19

Call Initial
SETTLMT Schedule Call

INSTTUTION /
ISSUER

State of Califomia Tsy

Fed Home Loa Bank

Fed Home Lom Bak
Fed Home Lom Buk
Fed Home Loa Bæk

Fed Home lnæ Mortgage Corp

Fed Home toæ Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loa Mortgage Corp

Fed Home Loa Bank

Fed Home Lom Mortgage Corp

Fed Home L¡æ Ba¡k
Fed Home Loã Bãk

Fed Home Lom Mortgage Corp

Fed Nad Mortgâge Assoc

Fed Natl Mofgage Assoc

Fed Nal Mortgage Assoc

Fed Nad Mortgage Assoc

Fed Home Lom Ball(
Fed Home Lom Bak
Fed Home Lom Bæk
Fed Fåm Credit Bek

Fed Natl Mortgâge Assoc

Fed Home Lom Bank

Fed Nad Mortgage Assc
Fed Fm Credit Bmk
Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Home Lom Mortgage Corp
Fed Natl Mortgâge Assoc

US Træury
Fed Home t¡a Bank

US Træury
Fed Home Loe Mortgåge Cory

Fed Home Lom Mortgage Corp
Fed Fm Credit Bmk
Fed Fm Credit Bak
Fed Fm Credit Bilk

Fed Nad Mortgage Assoc

COUPON
DISCOLINT YIELD

CARRYVALUE MARKETVALUE(')
rßt/2019

LAIF s65,000,000 2.210% $65,000,000.00 s65,000,000.00 &,938,323.26

02tr2n8

Qlffily

12t27/16

10/03/17

lolt1/t7
05/08/t7

M

05/25/t7

FHLB - Note

FHLB - Discomt Note

FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLMC -Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLMC. Note

FNMA - Note

FNMA - Note

FNMA - Note

FNMA -Note
FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLB -Note
FFCB - Note

FNMA - Note

FHLB - Note
FNMA - Note

FFCB - Note

FFCB - Note

FHLMC - Note
FNMA-Note

Tr6ury - Note
FHLB - Note

Tr%ury - Note
FHLMC - Note

FHLMC - Note
FFCB - Note

FFCB - Note

FFCB - Note
FNMA - Note

9"990,000.00

4,985,062.50

5,066,500.00

10"000,000.00

4,999,950.00

10,032,800.00

4,998,7s0.00

4,997,550.00

4,972,s00.00

5,087,400.00

5,068,5 I 5.88

4,969,652.90

4,99s,700.00
4,998,500.00

4,999,000.00

4,997,500.00

5,006,000.00

5,001,500.00

9,989,780.00

9,97s,000.00

s,000,7s0.00

4,990,ss0.00

4,98s,000.00

s,001,4s0.00
4,982,350.00

4,956,2s0.00

4,987,O25.O0

9,833,s93.76
s,237,200.00

9,948,000.00
4,968,350.00

4,996,000.00
4,998,450.00

4,987,s00.00

4,997,100.00
4,968,000.00

9,999,613.13

4,991,037.50

s,002,53s.40

10,000,000.00
¿ om oo5 77

10,003,333.77

4,999,882.86
4,999,715.52

4,992,007.39

5,011,441.14
5,0t0,751.72

4,994,351.23

4,999,288.75
4,999,714.02

4,999,809.35

4,999,483.32
s,002"s79.65

s,000,326.33

9,997,515.58

9,993,784.28

5,000,191.78
4,997,493.39

4,99s,920.33

s,000,4 14.8s

4,994,816.42

4,973,911.61

4,994,120.00

9,84s,398.32
5,148"03 1.45

9,951,45t.82
4,984,889.68

4,997,347.83
4,998,940.31

4,982,642.93

4,998,032.28
4,993,647.09

q qqs sno oo

4,991,0s0.00

4,995,150.00

9,996,200.00

4,98q6s0.00

9,972,80Q.00

4,983,600.00

4,977,450.00

4,988,500.00
4,985,100.00

4,985,100.00

4,963,1s0.00

4,967,050.00

4,961,000.00
4,960,250.00

4,958,150.00

4,994,900.00

4,9s8,250.00

9,905,800.00

9,904,800.00

4,950,450.00

4,953,150.00

4,953,950.00

4,953,050.00

4,953,950.00

4,950,050.00

4,947,200.00

9,8ó2" 100.00

5,087,750.00

9,966,400.00

4,932,450.00

4,999,4s0.00
5,002"300.00

4,956,400.00

5,002,250.00
4,930,100.00

(3,713.13)

t2.50
(7,385.40)

(3,800.00)

(t0,34s.77)
(30,s33.77\

(16,282.86\

(22,26s.s2\

(3,s07.39)

Q6,34t.t4)
(2s,6s1.72)

(31,20t.23)
(32,238.7s)
(38,714.02)

(39,559.35)

(41,333.32)
(7,679.6s)

(42,076.33)

(91,715.s8)

(88,984.28)

(49,74r.'78)

(44,343.39)

(41,970.33)

(47,364.8s)

(40,866.42)

(23,86r.6r)
(46,920.00)

16,701.68

(60,281.4s)

14,948. t8
(s2,439.68)

2,102.17
3,359.69

(26,242.93)

4,217.72

(63,s47.09)

1.050o/o

2.390o/o

1.500o/o

2.125o/o

1.050o/o

L125o/o

1.050%

1.030o/o

L750o/o

L625o/o

1.6250/0

0.875o/o

l.l50o/o
l.l50o/o

l.l25o/o

l.l25o/o
2.3750/o

1.250o/o

|.125o/o

1.120o/o

1.25Qo/o

1.375o/o

1.400o/o

1.4500/0

1.500o/o

1.500o/o

1.500%

1.250o/o

4.125o/o

2.250o/o

L375o/o

2.500o/o

2.5500/0

1.830%

2.550o/o

l.500o/o

1.093o/o

2.430o/o

0.9640/o

2.125o/o

t.050%

0.992o/o

1.Q60o/o

1.0480/0

2.252o/o

0.987o/o

l.l03o/o

1.098o/o

1. l80o/o

1.1600/0

l.l32o/o

l.l42o/o
2.288o/o

1.1894/o

l.1600/o

1.205o/o

1.245o/o

1.4400/0

1.5030/0

1.4400/0

1.6210/o

1.932o/o

|.6120/o

2.6720/o

1.940o/o

2.6650/o

1.6300/o

2.544o/o

2.5660/0

1.9300/0

2.5700/o

1.750o/o

NA

NA

NA

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NA

NA

NA

N/A

NA

NA
NA

NA

NA

N/A

N/A

NA

NA

NA

QLffiy
NA

Qüûry

NA

03t09/1 7

NA

02/20/L8

NA

A-2



Page 2 oî 2

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

SETTLMT

04/19/18

06/08/18
12/20/17

09t14/18

0s/21/t8
09n4/t8
t2t12/r7
l0/31/17

09/28/r8

t2/t3lt7
t2/13/17

lll30ll7
t2/20/17

tt/09/t8
t0/12/t8
l2/14n8
l2/14/18

Schedule

Initial
Call

NA

NA

tt/10n6

t2/0t/17
NA

09/28/18

l0/30/18

NA

08/23/17

ost24/t8
NA

NA

NA

NA

M

Mâruity
Date

07t30,20

07/30/20
08/10/20

08124120

09/o1120

09t04t20

09/28t20

10130/20

t0/3|20
lv23l20
ty24t20
ly24l20
12/28/20

t2ßl/20
orßUzr
0z/16/21

0228/21

Ræing

Aæ!AA+/AAA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaalAA+/¡ud{
Aaa/AA+/AAA
AalA¡{+/A,M
AãlÀ{+iAuM
Aaa/A"{+/A!{A
AælNR./AAA
AaNPJT!{A
Aæ/AA+/AAA
Aa/A.A'+/Aqu¿r

AalÀ{+/AÀrA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaålNR/AAA
AaaNPJAAA

A@/Aú{+/Àd{
Aa/IIPJAAA

PAR
Amomt

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

5,550,000

s,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

COUPON
DISCOT'NT

t.s00%
|.500o/"

L450o/o

2.6800/o

1.6800/o

2.6900/o

2.000o/o

1.850o/o

1.750o/o

1.770o/o

1.9QQo/o

1.850%

1.875o/o

2.3750/o

1.375o/o

2.375o/o

2.0í0o/o

YIELD

2.535o/o

2.559o/o

2.052o/o

2.789o/o

2.735o/o

2.794o/o

2.QQ0o/o

1.850o/o

2.847o/o

2.0600/o

2.023o/o

1.9640/o

2.023o/o

2.958o/o

2.8900/0

2.8060/o

2.755o/o

ORIGINAL
COST

4,886,000.00
4,890,100.00

4,923,000.00

4,989,700.00

4,884,250.00

4,990,050.00

s,000,000.00

5,550,000.00

4,889,453.13

4,958,750.00

4,982,500.00

4,983"5s0.00

4,978,400.00

4,939,843.75

9,664,843.76
4,9s4,7s0.00

4,919,515.95

Call

QMdly

NA

NA

NA

INVESTMENT
TYPE

FNMA- Note

FNMA- Note
FHLMC - Note

FFCB - Note

FFCB - Note
FFCB - Note

FNMA -Note
FNMA - Note

Tr%ury - Note

FFCB - Note

FNMA -Note
FFCB - Note

FNMA - Note

Treæu¡y - Note

Treæury - Note
FHLMC - Note

Treæury - Note

Petty Cash

Ck Balmæ

01,/3v19

INSTITUTION /
ISSUER

Fed Natl Mortgage Asmc

Fed Natl Mortgage Asmc

Fed Home Loa Mortgage Corp
FedFmCreditBãk
Fed Fm Credit Bãk
Fed Fm CreditBaù

Fed Nad Mo4gage Assoc

Fed Nad Mortgage Assoc

US Treasu¡y

Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Natl Mortgage As$c
FedFm Credit Bmk

FedNatl Mortgage Asec
US Trøury
US Trmury

Fed Home Loa Mortgage Corp

US Trmury

Bank of Amsie

CARRY VALUE

4,925,414.17

4,923,505.11

4,947,441.91

4,991,730.99

4,919,779.98

4,991,982.04

5,000,000.00

s,ss0,000.00

4,871,221.58

4.970,480.95

4,987,472.14

4.990,009.27

4,984,386.96
4,946,297.29

9,709,425.tt
4,956,514.47

4,922,607.65

MARKET VALUE(I)
1ßt/2019

4,927,s00.00

4,927,s00.00

4,917,450.00

5,01 1,950.00

4,934,800.00

5,012,850.00

4,951,200.00

s,473,798.50

4,936,3s0.00

4,932,7s0.00

4,935,1 s0.00

4,939,700.00

4,944,150.00
4,990,800.00

9,786,700.00
4,988,100.00
4,9s2,350.00

L,tIREALIZEDe)
GAIN(LOSS)

2,08s.83

3,994.89

(29,991.91\

20,219.01

ts,020.02

20,867.96

(48,800.00)

(76,201.s0)

6s,128.42
(37,730.9s)
(s2,322.14)

(s0,309.27)
(40,236.96)

44,502.71

77,274.89

3 1,585.53
)q 1l) ?<

NA

ùê Tiñc

ù. Timc

NA

Qudy
NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

TOTAL INVESTMENTS s370,5s0,000 9369,3s3,936.63 5369,442,686.4t 536A336,27r.76 ($1,106,414.óó)

3,400.00

1.849.167.99

s371,206,504.62

Portfolio

R€l

Januar'!¡

Dæember
Change

Weþhted Avg.

Retum

3.94v"

3.930/"

0.016/"

9.02Vo

9.O20/o

Inv6tmenf

Porffolio

t.90"/"
La2v"
0.08%

300

LAIF muket value is æ of the most remt quarttr-md æ reported by LAIF
market values æ detmined using Buk of Nw York ("Trading Priæs"), Blombag

broka dealø pricing.

Gain (loss) calculated against carry value using the trading value provided by Bãk ofNew YorVor Brokds

estate mte of retm is bæed on most rffit quartr md retm

provides sufficimt liquidity to mæt the next six months estimaled expoditms.
lnvesùnmt Swåry Report is in confomity wiú the 2019 Invesümt Policy

s273,300,000

s143,300,000

$37 1,206,s0s

Outstmding Væiable Rate Debt

Net Outstãding Væiable Rate Debt (LÆss 5130 million fixed-payq swaps)

Invesûnmt Balææ:

InvesÍnmt to Væiable Rafe Debt Ratio:

Portfolio - Avaage

A-3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF MATURITIES

0u3r/19

SUB-TOTAL s21s,000,000 58.02% $65,000,000 s145,000,000 $5,000,000

13Months-3YEARS

TOTALS $370,550,000 100.00% s65,000,000 $255,550,000 $5,000,000

17.54o/o

$45,000,000

US TreasuryCollateral DepositAgency Discount
Notes

5.000.000

Agency Notes

10,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10.000.000

10,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20.000.000

1s,000,000

10,000,000

LAIF

s6s.000.000

%

17.54o/o

4.05o/o

5.40%
4.05%
2.70%

2.70%
2.70%
2.70%
4.05o/o

5.40/o

4.05o/o

2.70%

TOTAL

s65,000,000
15.000.000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

10,000.000

10,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

1s,000,000

10,000,000

DATE

0llt9
02119

03119

04119

05119

06n9
07119

08/19

09119

70119

tUt9
12119

10,000,000

10,000.000

s,000,000

20,000,000

10,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

3s,550.000

10,000,000

5.40o/o

r0.79%

6.75%

10.94%

8.10%

20,000,000

40.000,000

25,000,000

40.550.000

30,000,000

ll0vt9 - 2t28t2020

3/0112020 - st31t2020
6/0y2020 - 8/31t2020

910112020 -1U30t2020

1210U2020 -2t28t2021

% OF PORTFOLIO

A-4

68.97o/o 1.3s% 12.14%



Irvine Ranch Water District

Summary of Real Estate - Income Producing Investrnents

t213112018

Sycamore Canyon

Wood Canyon Villas

ITC (230 Commerce)

Waterworks Business Pk.

Sand Canyon Professional Center

Total - Income Prooerties

OTMRREAL ESTATE
DESCRIPTION

Serrano Summit - Promissory Note

Total - Income Producine Real Estate Invesfnents

ACQUISITION
DATE

PROPERTY

TYPE
OWNERSHIP

INTEREST
ORIGINAL

COST

MARKET VALUE
t2l3r/2018

ANNUALIZED
RATE OF RETURN

QUARTERENDED
12/31/2018

19.22%

8.69%

10.18%

5.09%

8.50%

14.68%

4.00%

9.02%

Dec-92 Apartrnents Fee Simple S 43,550,810 $ 145,000,000

Jun-91 Apartments Limited Partner $ 6,000,000 $ 30,670,120

Jul-03 Office Building Fee Simple $ 5,739,845 $ 11,500,000

Nov-08 Research & Dev. Fee Simple $ 8,630,577 $ 9,000,000

Jul-12 Medical Office Fee Simple S 8,648,594 $ I1,000,000

s 72.s69.826 S 207,170,120

Sep-17 NA NA $ 81,600,000 $ 81,600,000

$ 154.169,826 $ 288,770,120

A-5



MATURITI ES/SALES/CALLS

Exhibit "B"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

Jan-19

PURCHASES

YIELD TO
MATURITY

1/14/2019

r/30/2019

2/28t2019

t/3U2019
FHLB - DiscountNote
FHLB - DiscountNote

$5,000,000

$15,000,000

2.43o/o

2.260/o

PARSECURITY TYPEMaturity Date

Settlement

DateYIELD

U25t20t9
U3012019

113012019

t/30/2019
v3ll20t9

FHLMC -NOTE
FHLMC -NOTE
FHLMC -NOTE
FHLMC -NOTE

FHLB -DiscountNote

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$15,000,000

3.02Yo

1.01o/o

1.04o/o

1.04o/o

2.260/o

PARSECURITY TYPEDATE

B-1



lrvine Ranch Water District
Summary of Fixed and Variable Rate Debt

January z0tg

Letters of Credit / Support

IRWD

80,400,000

B of A
5¿s00,000

27%

Current Debt Mix By Type

Synthetic F¡xed

194,030,000

79,270,000
r2Á

Current Debt Rate Reset
DaiV

144,900,000

8Á

F¡xed

Filed
398,920,000

59%
weekly

72a,400,000
LvÁUS Bank

47,4û,000
48,@0,000

7a%

FixedN/A

Goldman

1

BAML

N/A
12,16t10

04t15t11
o4t15t11

05/19/93 o4to1t33 US Bank BAML Variable

1

1

1oto'U41
Ser¡es 2009 -

0.56%COPS

10t't2t16

rt Rmkt
Remaining

lssue Date ResetModePercentDateSeries
Letter of

Cred

F:UNVEST\DEBT\Analysis, Notices, ând M¡scWrdsum.xlsx

B,-2



ITN

Daily

Wækly

IRVINE RANCH WATER OISTRICT

SUMMARY OF FIXED & VARIABLE RATE DEBT

January-'19

LETTER OF CREDIT INFORMATION

948 000.000

s48.240.000

s32 160 000

s57 500 000

s57 500 000

s2c s00 000

so 215 000

s60 545 000

s40.370.000

s75 000 000

975 000 000

s?a 300 ôôo

1d Bus De!

1st Bus. Dav

1st Bus. Dav

sth Bus. Dãv

JUL 1

ôd1

od1

odl

aPR 1 t2014ìo¿lo1/33

07ß1135

10to1137

1iñl1?7

10to1t41

1õti1t¿1

04t'1il11

06/04/09

06/04/09

05/19/93

MDUîE

Mt15111

SFRtFS 1993

SERIFS 20O&A Retund¡no

<FÞlFe tôl a-À-1 RÞfrnd¡ñô

SFRIFS 201l-A-2 Rêftndiñô

SFRTFS 200q - a

SFRtFS 20og B

GENERAL BOND INFORMATION

Maturity Princ¡pal Paymenl

TRUSTEE INFORMATION

AnnualPar Rema¡ning Letterof ReimbuEment UC Exp. LOC Stated Annual LOC RmK

s100 000

sl53 437

N/A

sr91 871

s232 571

N/A

N/A

ô 33000/"

o 40000/.

s30.303.036

MATaõ 147

N/A

s58 142.740

$58.142,740

N/R

A,/F1

Aâ34/MlG1

Aâ1ruMlG1

Aã1/VMlG1

1?115121

07 r21D1

N/A

1)t,t5t21

07t15t19

ostiT t15

o¿to1t11

N/A

o4to1t1 1

Mto1t11

US BANK

SI IMITôMO

N/A

US BANK

$349,430,000 $2?3,3OO,OOO SUB-TOTALVARIABLERATEDEBT srs5.298-6s2 0-317'1"/. J677.A79

(VVt. Avs)

$480,290,000 s398,92o,ooo suB-loTAL FlxÊD PÁTE DEBT

3629.720.000 5672,220,000 TOTAL- FIXED & VARIABLE RATE DEBT

0.10% $26r,750
(Wt. Avg)

Remarket¡ng Agents
Goldman '105,740,000

Morgan Stanley 32,160,000
BAML 77,900,000

uS Bank 57,500,000
273,300,000

LOC Banks

GO:
COPS:
Totãl

Go VS COP'S
s51,700,000
'120,520,000

672,220,000

a2vô
180/a

Breakdown Between Variab¡e & F¡xed Rate Mode
Da¡ly lssues 1,14,900,000 224/o

Weekly lssues 4E,000,000 7o/o

ITN lssues 80,400,000 12o/a

Sub-Total 273,300,000

Fixed Rate lssues
Sub-Total - Fixed

$398,920,000
398,920,000

59Vô

39%
120/o

29o/o

21Þ/o

SUMITO¡¡O
BANK OF AI\¡ERICA

US BANK

48,000,000
57,500,000
87,400,000

192,900,000

US BANK

RANK ÔF NY

I IS RANK

IIS RANK

BANK OF N'/

US BANK

RÁNK ÔF NY

RANK ôF NY

BANK OF N\

BANK OF N\

N/A

N/A

N/A

s29 S00

$33.600

s6ô 300

s¿O 200

s40 250

$57.500

N/A

N/A

o o70/"

0 I 00/ô

N/A

o 100/"

o 07þ/õ

0.13olo

ì 1?oa

N/A

N/A

N/A

IA'ED

WED

DAIIY

NAIIY

nÂil Y

ffiD

N/A

Morôân S

LiS Bank

Goldman

BAML

RÀMI

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/ANRAâ1

NR

NR

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NiA

N/A

sl75 000 ôoo

s1 1Â 7¿5 000

s103 400 000

$1 16.745.000

9103 ¿oo ooo

MAY/NOV

FEB/AUG

MAR/SFPTMãr -1

MAY I?O25\

1

Feb-l

05/01/40

i) til t46

09/01/16

aõ112t16

0 GO Bu¡ld Ameri€

SFRtFS 2016

vrdsum.xlsx
3t5t2019

TOTAL DÊBT
FIXÉD & VAR. 672,220,000 l00o/o

B-3



Outstanding

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF DEBT RATES

Jan-l 9

All-ln

Average Rate

1.270/o

1.49o/o

1.37o/o

Average

0.82o/o

2010
2016

BABS 2O1O

Total Variable Rate
Debt

0.95o/o

29.27o/o
43.87o/o

25.92o/o

3,775,000
1 16,745,000
I 75,000,000

398,920,000

3.82o/o

2.90o/o

4.45o/o

3.32o/o

3.7Oo/o

(1)

6

Rete 30 Million Not¡onal Amount of

US BANK
DAILY
2009-A

57,500,000
US BANK

1.4Qo/o

1.30o/o

1.15o/o

1.OOo/o

1.OOo/o

1.OO%

0.807o
O.7Ùo/o

0.600/o

0.550/o

0.55%
0.55%
0.55%
0.55o/o

0.55o/o

0.55olo

0.55o/o

0.60%
0.60%
0.60%
0.60o/o

0.630/o

0.68o/o

0.80%
0.95%
0.95%
0-95o/o

1.12o/o

1.2Oo/o

1.25o/o

1.30%

0.83%
O.Q7o/o

0.3370

1.23Uo
57 500 000

MERRILL LYNÇH
DAILY WEEKLY
1993 2008-A

29,900,000 48,000,000
US BANK Sumitomo

Wednesdav

1.44o/o

1.44o/o

1.3oo/o

1.3oo/o

1.30o/o

1.3Oo/o

1.30o/o

1.3OVo

1.3Oo/o

I .060/o

1.06o/o

1.060/o

1.O6o/o

1.060/o

1.060/o

1-060/o

0.85o/o

0.85o/o

0.85o/o

0.85%
0.85%
0.850/o

0.85o/o

O.91o/o

O.91o/o

O.91o/o

O.91o/o

O.91o/o

0.91%
0.91%
1.14o/o

1.06%
O.O7o/o

O.32o/o

1.450in

1.40o/o

1.27o/o

1.13o/o

O.97o/o

0.97%
O.97o/o

O.77o/o

O.62o/o

0.5370
0.49o/o

0.51%
O.51o/o

O.51o/o

0.56o/o

0.56%
0.56%
0.61o/o

0.660/o

0.66o/o

0.660/o

0.66o/o

O.73o/o

0.760/o

0.86%
0.97o/o

0.97o/o

o.970/o

1.06o/o

1.13o/o

1.28o/o

1.34o/o

0.83o/o

O.1Oo/o

0.337o

1.260h

MORGAN STANLEY
WEEKLY
2011 A-2

32,r 60,000
(srFMA -1)

Wednesdav

1.79"/o
1.70o/o

1.620/o

1.62o/o

1.62o/o

1 .620/o

1.62o/o

1.62o/o

1.620/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o,/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.28o/o

'|..280/o

1.28o/o

1.28o/o

1.28o/o

1.28o/o

1.28o/o

1.42o/o

1.400/"
O.13o/ø

1.52o/o

32.160.000

Rmkt Agent
Mode

Bond lssue
Par Amount

Bank
Reset

GOLDMAN
DAILY

2009 - B
57,500,000

BOFA

GOLDMAN
WEEKLY
2011 A-1

48,240,000
(S¡FMA -r)

Wednesday

1.70o/o

1 .7Oo/o

1.620/o

1.62o/o

1 .620/o

1 .62o/o

1.620/o

1.620/o

1.620/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1 .38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.38o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1 .27o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.27o/o

1.28o/o

1 .28o/o

1 .28o/o

1 .28o/o

1.28o/o

1.28o/o

1.28o/o

1 42o/¡

1 400/"

o'130/"

1.52"/o

105,740,000

1.40o/o

1.20o/o

0.95o/o

0.90%
0.90o/o

0.90o/o

0.80%
0.65%
0.60%
0.50%
0.507o
0.50o/o

0.50o/o

O.52o/o

O.55o/o

0.55o/o

0.60%
0.66%
0.667o

0.660/o

0.66o/o

0.66o/o

O.72o/o

Q.77o/o

1.O2o/o

1.O2o/o

1.O2%
1.10o/o

1.26o/o

1.3ïo/o
1.30o/o

O.82o/o

O.1Oo/o

O.40o/o

1.32s/c

1t1t2019
1t212019
11312019

1t4t20't9
1t5t2019
1t6t2019
'tnt2019
11a12019

11912019
111012019
'U11t2019

111212019

1t13t2019
111412019

1t15t2019
1t16t2019
1t17t2019
1n4t2019
1t19t2019
112012019

1t21t2019
1t2',2019
112312019
1t24t2019
1t25t2019
1t26t2019
'112712019

1t24t2019
1t29t2019
1t30t2019
1t31t2019

Avo lnterest Rates
Rmkt Fee
LOC Fee

All-ln Rate
Par Amount

( 1) Rate adjusted up from 4.35% es e result of seqüestration reduc¡ng BABb subidy by 6.2%

B-4

1.O3o/o



lffiñ-Ãwtãì

Fixed Rate
Base
lndexTvpeNotional Amt

Counter
Party

Years to
Matur¡ty

Maturity
Date

Effective
Date

f2-Mo Avo
2.100/"

Currênt Mo.
2.510/"

Pr¡or ilo.
2.450/"

(since õt06)

Cumulative
Cash Flow

Cash Flow

Fiscal YTD
Current
MonthPrior Month

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT. DETAIL

Januarv 31. 2019
Exhibit "C"

Mark to Martet

Notional
D¡fference

Current Mark to
Market

6/4/2006 61412019

61412006 61412019

6117t2006 6t17t2019
311012007 3t10t2029
3t10t2007 3t10t2029

Totals/Weighted Avgs

Total Current Year
Active Swaps

0.3

0.3

0.4
10.1

10.1

4.9

ML

CG

CG

ML

CG

FXP

FXP

FXP

FXP

FXP

L¡BOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR

$ 20,000,000

20,000,000

30,000,000

30,000,000

30,000,000

6.200o/o

6.200%
6.140%
5.687V"

(66,432)

(66,432)

(97,355)

(85,822)
(a5.a221

(60,5rr) $
(60,5r r)
(8e,46s)

(78,263)

178.263ì

19,752,035 $
19,752,212

29,s95,218
21,546,294
21,546,098

(247,e6s)

(247,7881

(404,782)
(8,453,706)
(8,453,902)

(46r,6e7) $ f2,318,08e) $
(461,697) (12,318,089)

(683,336) (18,267,0¿t4)

(602,780) (16,454,688)

1602.780ì 116.454.6881LTBOR 5.687%

$ 130,000,000

$ r30,000,000

Fixed Rate
Base
lndexTypeNotional Amt

Counter
Party

Maturity
Dete

Effect¡ve
Date

s.s4so/" $ (401,863)$ (367,013)$(2,812,290)$(75,812,s96) î 112,',t9't,857 $ (r7,808,143)

$ (401,863) $ {367,013) $ (2,812,290) $ (75,8r2,596) $ 1r2,19r,8s7 $ (17,808,143)

Cash Flow
Cumulat¡ve
Cash FlowFiscal YTD

Current
Month

|JflOT

Month

Mârk to Mârkêt

Notional
Difference

Current Mark to
Market

Total Gurrent Year
Terminated Swaps

Current Fiscal Year - Total Swaps

Total Current Year
Active & Terminated Swaps $ 130,000,000

Cash Flow
Cumulative
Cash FlowFiscal YTD

Current
Month

Pnor
Month

$ $ $ $ $ $ $

ÍUark to fllarfiet
Not¡onal

Difference
Current Mark to

Market

$ (401,863) $ (367,013) $ (2.8r2,290) $ 17s.812,s96) $ 1'12.19'1,8s7 $ (17,808,1¡1.:t)

y Etfect¡ve Date

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cash Flow Comparison

---- swap/vRfio cash Flow

- 

Fixed Debt cash Flow

o

-vê

!êev
e
o

z

0
00,000)
(20,000)
(30.000)
(40,000)
(s0.000)
(60,000)
(70,000)
(80,000)
(90,000)

(100,000)
(il0,000)
(120,000)
(130,000)

.,,{,t{{.{*'-X"1"t'J""{"1"{,.t"+i.{.{."'

Cash Flow Comparison

Svnthetic F¡xed vs. Fixed Rate Debt

Synthetic F¡xed =

Cash Flow to Date

$106,678,254

$125,090,937F¡xed Rate =

AssumDt¡ons:
- Fixed rate debt issued at 5.10olo in

Jun{6, and 4.937o ¡n Mar{7
(estimated TE rates - Bloomberg)

-'Synthet¡c' includes swap cash

flow + interest + fees to date

31612019
8:09 Al',



IRWD Ledgex Upgrade

Include Zero Âmount Paynents: No
Display Payee Add¡es6: No

Banki Bank of America N.A.

Bânk Àccount Cur¡ency: USD

Paymênt Nurìber Date Payee Name

Page I of I

Exhibit "D"

Report Date: 31-.LAN-2019 22:0?
Void Palment Register Page: 1

Period From: 01-,IÃN-19 To: 31-.1ÃN-19
Date: Void Date

Àccounti Checkitg AP and PRBranch: Los Àngelês

Site

Payment currency: USD ( US Þo1lar )

Àddrê s s Paynent Anount Void Date

Palment Documeût: IRWD CHECK

3902'72
390394
391 389
39t994
3930 32
39325r
394558
394'7'7 0
395039
395264
395343
395687

GREEN, .fAMES
YANG, I{SIAO YUEU
TEMPLIN, PAM

LIU, PING
BÀY, TRENTSE
CHORI, YOUNG JUN
NASH, l,INDÃ
OQUITY OFFICE-8U24951
SOUTIIERN CÂLIFORNIA EDI SON

SUKLD ADVERT]SING INC.
BAY, TRENISA
MÀP COMMUNICÀTIONS, INC.

02-ÀuG- 18
O2-AIJG- 18
05-sEP-18
2 7-SEP- 1B
0 1-NOV- 1B
o B-NoV- 1B
2 0-DEC- 18
0 3-JAN- I 9
10-JAN-19
17-JÀN-19
2 4 -.TN- 19
30-,tÃN- 19

PÀY
PAY
PÀY
TRVINE
PAY
PAY
PÀY
PÃY
PURCHÀSE
PURCHÀSE
PÀY
C INC INNAT I

Paynent Document Subtotal

16-,rAN- 19
16-,rAN-19
16-,tAN- 19
I 6-JAN- 1 9
03-JÀN-19
15-JÂN-19
15-JÀN- 19
04-JÄN-19
2 3-,tAN- 19
1?-JAN-1 9
29-JÀN-19
31-,tAN- 19

23't ,1r9 ,Or

Paynent Àmount Void Date

191
44

29,10
42 .4A

100.00
5 6 ,3',1
35.00
53. 64
2't ,6',1

24 ,44
081 , 12
24L ,45
44,27

337 .07

Payment Nur¡ber Date Payee Nane site Àddre s s

12922
12930
1-2943

2I-DEC-18 ORDONEZ, CYNTHTA MARIE
21-DEC-18 ORDONAZ, CYNTIIIA MARIE
O7-.'ÃN-19 ORDONEZ, CYN?HIÀ MARIE

Report Count: 15
IR9{D Ledger Upgrrade

Patmênt Docunent¡ IR9ID Wixe

lncfude Zero Amount Paynentsi No
Display Payee Àddress: No

DESERT HOT SPR
DESERT ËOT SPR
DESERT HOT SPR

324.50
324.50
324.50

30-JAN- 1 9
3 0- JÀN- 1.9

30-JAN-19

Payment Docunent Subtotal

Bank Account Subtotal

Report Total

void Paynent Register
Period F¡om: 01-JÀN-19

973.50

238,092.51 yotds

238,O92 ,sr
Report Date: 3L-JI'N-20I9 22tO'l

Page: 2
To:31-JÀN-19

Dater Void Dâte

*** End of Report ***

D-1

file : / I I C : /U sers/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/QWKQ 5 OAN. htm l/3U20t9



Page I of26

31-JAN-2019 22:06
1

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Payment Regíster For 01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date:
BANK| Bank of America N.À. Branch I Los Angeles Àccountl Checking AP and PR Pagei

Bank Account Currency¡ USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD { US Dollar )

Pa\ment Type: Ãll Display Supplier Address: No

Pâynent Numbêr sequence Nun Date Suppfier Nâne Site
Cleared

Paynent Ãmount Date Cleâred Ãmount Status

Palment Docunent

394'725

39{',t26
39412'1

394'7 2B

394'7 29

394'7 30

3947 3L
394732

394-t 33

394134

394?35

TRWD CHECK

03-JAN-19
03- JAN- 1 9

03-JAN-19
03-,1ÀN-19

03- JAN- 1 9

0 3 -.1-AN- 19

03-JAN-19

15,75

9t ,'19
327,36

1/ 680.00

20 tA56,0O

68. ?0

?75.80
74.55

1 ,1.4O .23

1,190.00

3¡ 200.00

14-JAN-19
0 9-JAN- 1 9

07-JAN- 19

0 9-JAN- 1 9

OB- JÂN- 1 9

0 7 -,LAN- 19
OB-JAN-19

O B..TAN- 1 9

0B-JAN- 19

0? -JAN- 19

11-JAN- 19
09-JAN-19
1 0-JAN- 1 9
08-,rÀN-19

03-JAN-19

0 3 -,r.AN- 19

0 3-JAN- 19

0 3-JAN- 19

03-J_AN-19

03-JÀN-19

.Iacobson, Robert C
(Rob)
Nìcholson, Darin
ÀccEss
TECHNOLOG]ES, INC.
Ä.DÄM¡S FALCONRY
SERVICE, LLC
AEG]S ENGINEERTNG
MANAGEMBNT¡ INC.
AGI LENT
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
À]RGAS, INC.
AM CONSERVATION
GROUP, INC.
.AMAZON CAPÏTÀL
SERVICES, INC.
,A.PEX LI FE
SCIENCES, LLC
-APPL] ED
ENGINEERING
CONCEPTS
ÀQUA BEN
CORPORATION
AQUÀ_METRIC SALES
COMPÀNY
AT&T
ÀT&T
AT&T
AUTOZONE PÀRTS,

Negot iable

1,680.0o

20l 856.00

6B .70

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci led

9r.'79
321 ,36

Reconci Ìed
Reconcl fed

?75.80
14,55

Reconci 1ed
Reconci 1ed

3941 36

394'13't

394't 42

394"t 38
3947 39
3941 40
394'7 4I

03-JÀN-19
03- JAN- 1 9
0 3 -JÄN- 19
03-J.AN-19

54.06
4 ,2'7I .24

11,63
22r.29

54.06
4 ,214 .24

11.63
22t.29

Reconci led
Reconcl 1ed
Reconci led
Rêconci 1ed

3tL't2,34 1o-JAN-19

30,244.95 14-,1ÃN-19

1, lAO.23 Reconciled

1, 1 90 . 00 Rêconci led

3,200.00 Reconcifed

3,I'72.34 Reconciled

30,244.95 Reconcifed

64.99 Reconciled

Cleared Amount Statùs

INC.
O3-.],AN_19 BEHPHOTOE

VI DEO

O3_.]-AN-19 BÀGAHI, KEN
O3-JAN_19 BTLLI S SWEEPING

SERVICE INC
O3-JAN_19 BIOMERTEUX INC
03-.]ÀN-19 BRIÀN HOMSEY
O3_JAN_19 CDB INVESTMENTS,

L.P.
O3-.]AN_19 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC
03-,fAN-19 CTIANG, THOMAS
03-.TAN-19 CITY OF NEWPORT

BEÃCH
O3_.JAN.19 CLIEFORD MORIYAMA

Pa\ment Register For
B¡anch : Los Anqeles

USD ( US Do1lar )

4,000,00 oB-JAN-l9 4,000.00 Reconciled
01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Dater 31-,LAN-2019 22:06

,Account: checking ÀP and PR Page: 2

Paynent Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

DispÌay Supplier Àddress: No

46 ,48
918.75

10-,fAN- 19
0 9-JAN- 19

46 ,48
918.75

Reconci ]ed
Reconci led

10-JAN- 19
07-JÃN- 19
0 B -J_AN- 19

508.18
345.60
46.t't

Reconci led
Reconci Ìed
Reconci led

1,398.49
53. 37

)" ,220 ,49

0I -J_AN- 19
09-JÀN-19
10 -..IÄN- 1 9

r,398 . 49
53.37

L ,22O , 49

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led

cfeared
Paynent.Amount Date

64,99 0?-,tAN-19

394't 43
394'7 44

394'145
394'7 46
394'7 4't

394'7 48
394-t 49
394750

508
345

46

1B
60
I'7

3941 51-

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of .America N.À,

Bank Account currency:
Paynent Typer All

Pa\ment Nunlcer Sequence Num Date Suppliêr Name Site

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

394752 03-JAN-19 NegotiabÌe

394 7 55

394'156

394'7 53
3947 54

394'15'1
394 ? 58
394't 59
394760

0 3-JAN- 1 9

0 3-,1ÀN- 19

03- JAN- 1 9
03-,tAN- 19

03-,lAN-19
03-,1ÀN-19
03- JAN- 1 9
03-,1ÀN-19

CONSOLIDÀTED
CONTRÄCT]NG
SERVICES, TNC.
CORE 6 MÀ]N LP
COX

COMMUNICÀTIONS,
INC.
CULLTGAN OF SANTA
ÃNA
DEALERS SERVICE,
INC
DIBRELL, C.AROLYN

DILYTTCS INC
DTRECTV INC
DISCOUNT COURTER
SERVTCE INC.
DOUGI,AS
ENVIRONMENTAL
GROUP INC
DUKE I S ROOT

CONTROL INC
DWYER INSTRUMENTS
lNC
EÄ.ST ORÀNGE COUNTY
Í,}ATER DISTRTCT
E],LIS, ZÀCKRY
ENTERPRlSE

1,352,21
538. ?4

0I -JAN- 19
0 9 -,rÂN- 19

1.,352 .2'7
538 ,74

1,068.48

2,000.00 08-JAN-19

1,800,00 22-JAN-19

Reconc i led
Reconci led

36 .'7 4

46t 920,00
125,53

6'7 .4'7

36.74
46t92O,OO

L25 . s3
61 ,47

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led
Reconci fed
Reconci 1ed

0B-,1ÀN-19
14-JAN-19
14 -.rÀN- 19
07-.lN- 19

2,000.00 Reconciled

1,800.00 Reconciled

L,225.00 Reconci led394't 61 03-JAN-19 L,225,O0 1o-,f.AN-19

3947 62

3941 63

3947 64

3941 65
394'7 66

03-JAN-19

0 3 -JÀN- 19

0 3 -JAN- 19

03- JAN- 1 9
03-JÄN-19

Reconci led

Reconci fed

Reconci led

Reconci Ìed
Reconci.led

D-2

file: I I I C: I U sers/Pan/Ap pD atalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

7s, 000. 00

139. s4

't0, 42o .92

2L1- .93
890. 00

11-JAN- 19

10-JAN-19

16-JAN- 19

0 8 -J_AN- 19
OB-JAN_19

75,000.00

139.54

'10, 420 .92

2r7.93
890.00

v3U20r9



Page2 of26

0 3 -.rÀN- 19

03-JAN-19

03-JAN-19

03-JAN-19

03-JAN-19
03-JAN-19
03 -,lAN- 19
03-JAN-19
03-JAN-19

03-JAN-19
03- JÃN- 1 9

SECURITY, INC
ENV]RONMENTÀL
ENGINEERING -AND

CONTRACTING, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCE ASSOCIÀTES
EQUIPMENT DIRECT
INC
EQUITY OFFICE.
BU2 4 951
ESRI
ÉVANS-HYDRO INC
EXCEL PAVING CO.
rEDEX
FIRE EXTlNGUISHlNG
SÀEETY E SERVICE
F1 SERV
FISHER SC]ENTlFIC

5,505.00 07-JAN-19

1 0 -,lAN- 19

22-,rÀN- 19

5, 505. 00

23t9A9.93

334,32

cleared Anount

29'l ,30
20 t 536.02

Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Voided

31-JÀN-2019 22i06
3

Sta tus

394'7 67

3947 6B

394't 69

3947'l0

23,989.93

334.32

24.44

26, O'1 6 .52
42t292.85

394't1L
3947 1 2

39 4'7'7 3
3941 I 4

39 4'1'7 5

39471 6

394'7"1'7

601.51
242.36
670.50

0 9-,rAN- L 9
2 B -J.AN- 19
10-J.AN- 19
O B_JAN.1 9
10-JÀN-19

26,016,52
42,292,A5

601 .51
242.36
670.50

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed
Reconci Ied
Reconcl led
Reconci led

IRWD Ledger Upgrâde
BÄNKI Bank of A¡nerlca N.A'

Bank Account Currencyl USD

Paynent TYPe: All

29'7 .30
20,536 ,02

0? -,lAN- 19
09-,lAN- 19

COMPANY LLC
Payment Register ¡.or O1-JAN-19 To 31-'IÀN-19 Report Datei

Branch l Los Ãngeles Accounb: checking AP and PR Page:
( US Dollar ) Pa\menL Currency! USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Àddressi No

Pa\ment Nunìber Sequence Num Dale supplier Name Site
cleared

Payment Amount Date

Palment Document

394'7'7 A

394't'19

3947 BO

394781
394'782

3947 B3

: IRWD CHECK

03-JAN-19

03-JAN- 1 9

03-,lAN- 19

03*JAN- 1 9
03-,lAN- 19

03-JAN-19
03-.1ÀN-19

o3-JAN-l I

03- JÀN- 1 9

03-.rAN- 19

03-J-AN-19
03-JÀN-19

0 3 -JÀN- 19

03-JAN- 1 9

0 3 -J.AN- 19
03-JAN-19

03-JAN-19
0 3 -,lAN- 19

03-JAN-19
03-JAN-19

03- JAN- 1 9

03-JAN-19
03-JÀN- 19

FR¡.NCHISE TAX
ROARD

rRONT IER
CÀI,]EORNIA INC.
GÀNAHL LUMBER CO.
GATES, RICK
GC] CONSTRUCTION,
INC.
GM SAGER
CONSTRUCTlON
co, rNc.
GRAINGER
GRÃYBAR ELECTRÏC
COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HDR ENGINEERING
fNc
IIEI,PMATES STAFFTNG
SERVICES
HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY

HILTS CONSULTING
GROUP, ]NC.
INEOSYS LIMITED
INTEGR]TY IT
SOTUTIONS INC.
INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OE

ELECTRICAL WORKERS

LOCAL 47
]RVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY TNC

JI, XIÀOJING
KENT & AMY
DÀHLBERG
KO,.]AMYUEN
KPRS CONSTRUCTTON
SERVICES, INC
KREILMÀNN, BERNARD
LÀ HABRÃ FENCE

COMPÀNY INC
IÃNDCÀRE HOLDINGS,
INC.
LENNAR HOMES

I,IIBRICÃ.T ION

100,00 18-,LAN-19

2'73.38 1B-,lAN-l-9

100.00

2't3,38

Reconci led

Reconcl led

03-,lAN- 19
03-JAN-19
03-,lAN- l,9

I¡A7A,r'1
25.00

1,519.4L

09- JAN- 1 9
15- J-AN- 19
16-.rAN- 19

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led
Reconci led

1-1

00
4L

B7
2

51

2I¡250.00 11-JAN-19 2I,250.00 Reconciled

394'tB4
394'785

394'lA6
394'tA'1

,'14L .0'7
,108.?3

0B-JAN- 19
07-,1ÀN- 19

2,'7 47 ,07
9, 108.73

2, 818 . 15
52, A69 ,t3

??,518.4,,

I8,r9A,2I

22, 600 ,OO

25, A4O,OO
6t1a7.50

1, 355, 00

0 8-,lAN- 19
1 0-JAN- 1 9

2, 818 . 15
52,869 .13

Reconci fed
Reconci fed

Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

394?BÊ

3947 A9

394'190

og JA¡l-1 9

1 0 -.TAN- 19

10-JAN-19

22,578.85r Rec.Jìrciled

18,198,21 Reconciled

22,600.00 Reconciled

3941 9L
394't92

1 0-JAN- 1 9
10-,fAN- 19

15
00

14-JÄN-19
11-JAN-19

25t 44O.OO
6, 787 ,50

Reconci I ed
Rêconci 1ed

394'/93

394'194

394801

3947 95
394',796

394't9'7
394'194

394'199
394800

08-,lAN-19

1,902.22 o?-JAN-19

1, 355 , 00 Reconci led

7,902.22 Reconci led

B5
380

85.15
2,3Bo. oo

44 .'7'7
1, 698 . 33

14 -JAN- 19
10-,lAN- 19

44
698

Reconci led
Reconci fed

23 .61
7,836,00

1 4 -,JÄN- 19
09-JAN- 1 9

Reconci 1ed
Reconci ]ed

rl

23 ,6L
?¡B36.oo

tot9'14.06 10-,lAN-19 IOt9'14.06 Reconciled

394A02
394803

35.84
'7 ,44L,05

O B_JAN_ 1 9
1 0-JAN- 1 9

ENGTNEERS, TNC.
Palment Register For 01-.TAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Datei

Branch : Los A¡rgel-es Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Addressl No

35. 84
't , 44I .05

Reconci 1 ed
Reconci led

lRWD Ledqer upgraoe
BANKI Bank of America N.A'

Bank Account Cur¡ency: USD

Paynent TyPe: A.1l

31-JAN-2019 22:06
4

s tåtùs
Paynent Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site

clealed
Payment Amount Dale Cleared 7\mount

Palment Document I rRwD CHECK

394804 03-,JAN-19

394805
394 B0 6

03- JAN- 1 9
03-JAN-19

MC FADDEN-DALE
TNDI]STRIÀL
MERCER (US) INC.
MICHÀEL BÀKER
INTERNÀTÏONAL,
INC.
MTCHÀEIS, ROSS &

COLE, LTD.

48.66 0B-JÀN-19

0 7 -JAN- 19
10-JÀN- 19

2 , 534 ,54
1.6,'120.43

Reconci led
Reconci Ied

4a .66 Reconciled

3/ 200. 00 Reconciled

2, 534 .54
1.6,'720,43

394807 03-JAN-19 3, 200. 00 07-JÀN-19

D-3

file : I I I C: ltJ sers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocaliTemp/F 5 SJOBRS.htm U31/2019



394 B 08 O3-.JAN_19 }IOBILE MODULÀR
MÄNÀGEMENT
CORPORAT ION

03_JAN.19 MR CRÃNE INC
03-,1ÀN-19 NINYO e MOORE
03_JÀN-19 NOVACOAST INC
03-JAN-19 0,C. suPERloR

CUSTOM CLEANTNG
SERVICES

03-JÃN_19 OLIN CORPORÀTION
O3_JAN-19 OLTMÀNS

CONSTRUCTTON CO,
O3-.JÀN-19 ONESOURCE

DISlRIBUTORS LLC
03..]ÃN-19 OR.ANGE COUNTY AUTO

PÀRTS CO
O3-.f.AN-19 OR¡,NGE COUNTY FIRE

PROTECT ION
O3_JAN-19 ORÀNGE COUNTY

SHERIFF¡S OFFICE
O3-.]ÀN_19 ORANGE L]NE OIL

COMPANY
O3-.],AN_19 PALL ÀDVANCED

SEPARATIONS
SYSTEMS

O3-.]AN.19 PERS LONG TERM
CARE

O3_JAN.]-9 PINNACLE TOWERS

LLC
03-J.ê.N-19 PRAX.4.1R

DISTRTBUTlON TNC
O3-JAN_19 PULTE GROUP
O3_,JAN-].9 RÃNCHO MADERAS

APTS
03_JAN-19 RÀNCHO TIERRÀ. APTS
03..]AN_19 REAL WATER

CONSULTANTS ]NC,
paleent Registel For

Brânch i Los Ã.ngeÌes
USD ( US Dollar )

1t212,t9 07-JAN-19 1,2L2.19 ReconciÌed

538.89 Reconciled

'749,2L Reconciled

1,552.30 Reconcited

Page 3 of26

Reconci fed
Reconcl led

Reconci led
Reconci fed

31-,fAN-2019 22r06
5

394809
394810
39481 1

3948I2

2, 956 .50
2,32't,25
I | L22 .50

'7 52 ,00

1 1-,JAN- 19
07-JÀN-19
08-,LAN-19
07-,lAN- 19

Reconcl led
Reconci led
Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

2 , 956 .50
2 , 32't ,25
1-t1-22.50

'152 . OO

3 94 813
3 94 814

394815

394Ar 6

39481?

3 94 818

3 94 819

394820

394827

394422

394823

II,1"44,19
I, 429 ,6'7

15-JÃN-19
10-,tAN- 19

07 -J.AN- 19

0 7 -JAN- 19

08-,LAN- 19

14-JAN-19

0? -,1Ã.N- 19

10-JAN- 19

Lr, I44 .L9
t t 429 ,61

'1 | 395 ,28

2 | 951 .72

870.00

224 . sO

2, 41."t .9'7

22,030.O0

Reconci fed
Reconci led

Reconci Ìed

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

7 ,395.28

2,951,1.2

870.00

224 .50

2, 4I'7 ,91

22t O3O.OO

538. B9 0B-JÀN-19

'149.27 09-JAN-19

1,552.30 08-JÀN-19

394824
394825

394826
394821

'l'7,53 30-JÃN-19
36.21 24-JAN-19

't't,53
36 ,2r

16.85 24-JÀN-19
1.8, 426,',?5 16-JÃN-19

16.85
18t426,15

01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date:
Account¡ Checking AP and pR page:

Pa\ment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK; Bank of America N.A.

Bânk Account Currency!
Paynent Type; All Display Supplier Address; No

Pa\ment Number Sêquence Nun Date Supplier Nane Siae
Cleared

Payment.Amount Date Cleared,Anount S ta tus
Palment Document

394 82 I

394a29

394 I 30

394831

394832
394833

394834

394835
394836
39483-l

394A46

39484'7
394848

394849

394850

394 851

394452

IRWD Ledge¡ Upgrade

]RWD CHECK

03-.l.A,N- 19

03-,tAN- 19

03-JÀN-19

03-JÀN- 19

0 3 -,tÃN- 19
03-.lAN- 19

03-,lAN- 19

03-JÀN-19
03-,1ÃN-19
03-JÀN-19

RED WING SHOE
STORE
REPUBLIC PAVEMENT
MAINTENANCE
RICHARD C. SLADE &

ASSOCIATES LLC
RS HUGHES COMPÀNY,
INC.
SANDHU, MOHTNDAR S

SANTA ÀNÀ BLIIN
PRINT
SCHINDTER ELEVA.TOR
CORPORÀTION
SIGMA-ALDRICH INC
SOFTWAREONE INC
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA ED]SON
COMP,ANY

SOUTHERN COUNTTES
LUBRICANTS LLC
STANFORD COURT
APARTMENTS
STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES ]NC.
STETSON ENGINEERS
Ilvù,
TEKDRAULICS
TETRÃ TECH, INC
THOMPSON
INDUSTRI,âL STIPPT.Y

THYSSENKRUPP
ELEVATOR
CORPOR.A.T ION
TTC_OEFICE
PROPERTlES
TOLL BROS., rNC.
TRI COUNTY PUMP
COMPANY

TRI POINTE HOMES,
INC.
TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC
UNITED P-ARCEL

SERVICE INC
VERIZON WTRELESS
SERVICES LLC

Pa\ment Register For

116.36 0B-JÄN-19

t,3'74.22 14-,l.AN-19

2,304,20 23-JAN-19

2,AA1.I6 08-JÀN-19

214,92 09-JÀN-19

116.36 Reconciled

L,314,22 Reconciled

2,304.20 Reconclled

2,887,1,6 Reconciled

2L4,92 Reconcifêd

1, 18?.35
601 - 85

0?-J.AN-19
11-,tÃN- 19

1, 1B?.35
601 ,85

Reconci fed
Reconci 1ed

t2a .64
168,539.85
206, 1 40 .23

08-JAN-19
11-JAN- 19
07-,J.AN- 19

I2B ,64
1 68, 539 . B5
206, 140 .23

Reconci 1ed
Reconci 1ed
Reconci fed

394838

394839

394840

394841

394842
394843
3948 44

394845

03-JAN- 19

03- JAN- 1 9

0 3 -,JÃN- 19

03-,1ÀN-19

03- JAN- 1 9
03-JAN- 19
03-JÀN-19

03-JAN- 19

08 -,tÀN- 19

24 -.rAN- 19

0B-,lAN- 19

08-,JAN-19

1 0 -,lAN- 19
1 0-JAN- 1 9
08-J.AN- 19

07-JÀN- 1 9

Reconcl led

Reconc.i led

Reconci led

Rêconci Ìed

Reconciled
Reconci Ìed
Reconcl 1ed

Reconci fed

3 | O2O .'75

tt306,44

4,68o.oo

1, 554 .25

2'7,623.A5
16/ 593.00
9,390.83

396.46

3,020 ,'15

L t 306.44

4/ 680.00

1,554.25

21 ,623 ,a5
16,593.00

9, 390. B3

396,46

03-JÀN- 1 9

03-J_AN-19
0 3-JÃN- 1 9

03-JÀN- 19

03-JAN-19

03-,1ÃN-19

03-,rAN- 19

249.'70

191.56
10,549.00

1B 9. 19

12 | 6t't ,55

L86.'7'1

9t 9O8.2r

01-.1ÀN- 19 1o

1 1-JAN- 19

11-JÃN-19
0 9-,tAN- 19

1?-J.AN-19

09*JAN-19

0 8-,JAN- 19

09-JÀN- 1 9

31-JÀN*19

249,70 Reconciled

191.56 Reconcited
10.549.00 Reconciled

189.19 Reconciled

12,6I'1,55 Rêconcifed

186,'l'7 Reconciled

9,90A,27 ReconciÌed

Report Datei 31-J,AN-2019 22:06

D-4
file: / I I C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F 5 SJOBRS.htm 113t/20t9



Page 4 of26

BANK: Bank of Ämerica N,A. Branch : Los Angeles
Bank Account Currencyi USD ( US Dollal )

Paynent TYPe: AfÌ

PaynenL Nunì-Ìler Sequence Num Date Supplier Nâmê Site

Account: Checkinq AP and PR Page:
Palment Currency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Addressi No

Cleared
Pa\ment Amount Date cÌealed Amount Status

394858
394859

Pa\ment Docunent : IRWD cHEcK

394853

394 B 54

394855

394856

394 85?

VILLA CORONADO

APTS
IiALTON MOTORS E

CONTROLS TNC
WÀRD, WTLLIAM P

JR.
WAX]E'S
ENTERPRISES, INC

'ÍECK 
LABORÀTORIES

INC
WINDWOOD GLEN
WOODÀRD E CURRÀN
lNc
XYLEM I,IATER
SOLUTIONS USA,
INC.
ZEBRON CONTRÃCTING
fNc
ZHÃNG, MIN
Corral, Edward ,fr HOME

(Ed)
Cervantes, Anqel
CompLon, Christine
Â
Cortez/ Mafcoln A
(Malcoln)
Dillnan, Tyler
HalI, WiÌlian P

{çllIllan)
Hatch, Lau¡en
Ho, Connie
Hufana, Eugenio D

Lao, Richaxd S

Martinez, Diego
Martinez, .lose A
III (,fose)
Midstokke, Paige
Montej ano,
Graciela
Mwe, Nang
Oldewage, Lars D

(Lars)
saini, Mohit
Smyth, ,leffrey S

03-,lAN- 19

03-JAN-19

03-.1ÃN- 19

03-,lAN-19

03- JAN- 1 9

03-JAN-19
03-JAN-19

03-,lAN- 19

03-JAN-I9

03-,fAN- 19
04-JÀN-19

1 0 -.rAN- 19
10-JAN-19

10-JAN-19

1 0-JAN-19
10-.rAN-19

10 -,tAN- I 9
10-JAN-19
10-,tAN-19
10-JAN-19
1 0-JÃN- 1 9
10 -,1ÀN- 1 9

10 -JAN- 19
10-,fAN-19

10-JAN-19
10 -,lAN- I 9

1 0 -,JAN- 19
1 0-JAN- 1 9

1/ 529.00

2,'126.61

1,36't .96

1 , L45 ,2I

41.5 . 00

10.84
31, 468 . 04

3,544,09

24-JAN-19

07 -,lAN- 1- 9

07- JAN- 1 9

0?-JAN-19

11-.rÀN- 19

2 4 -,lAN- l.9
10-,1ÄN- 19

09-JÀN-19

11-JAN-19

0?- J.AN- 19

11-,lAN- 19

L,529 ,OO

2,'126.6t

L t 36'7 .96

1, | 145 ,2L

415. 00

10.84
31,468.04

3,544.09

Reconci led

Reconcl led

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Reconci led

Negot i able
Reconci led

Reconci led
Rèconci led

Reconci 1ed
Negotiable

394860

394861 4A I O32 ,33 44,O32,33 Reconciled

394A62
394863

394a64
394 I 65

2 4 ,0't
9A4 - 52

5a'7 ,24
rr'1 .6'7

9A4 ,52

5A7 ,24

394866 52.32 Negotiable

394461
394868

90
135

15-,1ÃN- 19
1 5-JAN- 1 9

22-JÀN- 19
22-,fAN- 19
11-,1ÀN- L 9
14-JAN-19
1? -,lAN- l- 9
2I -.lAN- 19

90, 00
135.00

Reconci Ied
Reconci led

394869
394870
39447 r
3948'72
39441 3
3948',7 4

394875
394A1 6

3948'11
394878

394A7 9
394880

2.50
34.93
45.78
60.00

105. 00
'7'1 .5'1

1?9. 60
88, 30

50
93
7B
00
00
57

2

4

5
0

1

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconcì Ìed
Reconci fed

2 2 -,1ÃN- 19 88.30
Negot iable
Reconci led

30. 00
-t 02 .97

15-,IAN- 19
14-JAN- 19

30,00
-t02 .91

Reconci fêd
Rêconci led

10 -,1ÃN- L 9
2 2 -.JAN- 19

20'7
96

Reconci I ed
Reconci led

20'7,19
96. 90

(Jeff)
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Payment Register For 01-.lAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Dater 31-,JÀN-2019 22106

BANK: Bank of America N.À. Branch : tos Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 'l

Bank Account cu¡xency: usD { us Dollar ) Pa\ment curlency: usD ( us Dollar )

Paynent Typel All Dlsplay supplier Àddress: No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site
cleared

Pâ\ment Àmount Date Cleared -Anount S tatus

Pa\ment Docunent I ÍRWD CHECK

394881 Spangenberg, CarÌ
l,ù (carl)
Tobias, Reynafdo
welch, Kelly A
(Ke I lie )

AAF INTERNATIONAL
-ADÀMIS FALCONRY
SERVICE, LLC
AFLAC
AFI,AC
AGILENT
TECHNOLOGIES, fNC.
AIRGAS¡ INC.
ALEXANDÊR ' S

CONTR¡.CT SERVICES,
INC .

ATLIANT ]NSURANCE
SERVICES, INC
AMAZON CAPIÎAL
SERVICES, INC.
AMERICAN
GEOTECHNTCÀL, INC.
AMERICÀN IIATER
CHEMTCALS, INC.
ANTHONY N. LARSEN
APEX tIFE
SClENCE5, LLC
ÀSSOCIÄ?ION OF
CALIFORNIA VÍÀTER

115.00 1?-,tAN-19 115,00 Reconcifed

394482
394883

394884
39488s

394886
394887
394BBB

394889
394890

D-5

file: / / I C: IIJ sers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

JAN_ 1 9
,lAN- 19

13.51
103 - 04

Reconci 1ed
Reconci fed

r ,246 ,64
L/ 680.00

15-.tAN- 19
22-,tAN- 19

6B
00

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

6,9I3 ,1-6
).48 .'7 4

330. 17

2 2 -.1ÀN- 19
22-JAN-19
15-JAN- 19

Reconci 1ed
Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

44'1 .36
119,668.41

14 -JAN- 19
16-JAN-19

441.36
119,668.41

Reconci led
Reconci fed

10-JAN-19

1 0-JAN-19
10-,fÃN- 19

10 -,lAN- 1 9
10-.rAN- 19

10-JÄN-19
10-JAN-19
10 -JAN- 1 9

10-JAN-19
1 0 -JAN- 19

10-JÀN-19

ru-.1À¡{-19

10-,tAN- 19

10 -,1ÃN- I 9

10-JAN-19
1 0 -.TAN- 19

10-,1ÀN- 19

1,880.00

332,09

5, 350, 00

5,1.r2 .7 4

6?5.00
4 ,254 .26

38,089.09

1/880.00

332,U9

5,350.00

5|L12.',74

675. 00
4 ,2s4 ,26

38, 089 . 09

13.51 1-4

103,04 r4

246
680

913
148
330

6,

394891

394A92

394893

394A9 4

394895
394896

39449't

Reconci fed

Reconc i.I ed

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci Ied
Reconci I ed

Reconci fed

14-JAN-19

I 4..JAN - I9

17-,tAN- 19

14 -JÂN- 19

1 5-JAN- 1 9
15-,rAN- 19

1B-JAN- 19

U3U2019



2,-t31.23
200 .9'7

Page 5 of26

Reconci led
Reconci l-ed

394898
394499

394900

394 90 1

394902
394903

394904
39490s

394906
39490'1

1 0 -,1ÃN- 19
10-JAN-19

10-JAN-19

10-JAN-19

10-JAN-19
10-JAN-19

10-JÀN-19
1 0 -,f.AN- 19

I 0 -,JAN- 19
10-JAN- 19

AGENCIES/ JP]À
AT&T
ÀUST]N HÀRDWOODS,

INC
AUTOZONE PÀRTS,
INC.
BAVCO BÀCKFLOW
ÀPP,ARÀTUS & VALVE
COMPANY
BDC SPECIAL WASTE
BELI] TOWER I'LORTSI
& GIFÎS
BENECCI, CORP

BIGW]G MONSTER,
LLC
BLAIRS TOWING lNC
BOYD E ASSOCIÀTES

943.35

115 . 00

17-JAN-19
1 6-.1ÀN- 1 9

1 5-,1ÄN- 1 9

I 5-JÃN-1 9

2,'731".23
200.9'1

943.35

115.00

3't2.O0
4'14,06

434 ,4'1
?50.00

17-JÃN-19
18 -JAN- t.9

312.OO
4'14.06

Reconci led
Reconcì fed

2 4 -,lAN- 19 434 , 41

Cleared Amount

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci Ied
Negotiable

S ta tùs

IRf,lD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For 01-.1ÃN-19 To 31-,.lAN-19 Report Date: 31-JAN-2019 22:06
BANK: Bank of Àmerica N.-4. Branch I Los Àngeles ÀccounL: Checking AP and PR Pagei I

Bank Account Currency; USD ( US DoÌlar ) Paynent Curlencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type: All Display suppÌier Address: No

Pa\ment Nunber sequence Num Date Supplier Nane

108.00 16-JAN-19
651 .00 15-.lN-19

108.00 Reconciled
651.00 Reconciled

Cleared
Pa\ment Amount DateSite

Pa\ment Docunent

394 90 I
394909

394910

r TRWD CHECK

10-JAN-19
10-JAN- 19

BRUCE NEWELL
BURKE, WILLTAMS E

SORENSEN, LLP
BURL]NGTON SAFETY
LABORÂTORY OE

CAt]FORNIA lNC
C WETLS PIPEI,INE
MATERIALS lNC
CALT FORNTÀ
BARRICADE RENTAL,
INC.
CANON FTNANCIÄL
SERVICES, ]NC
CÀNON SOLUTIONS
AMERICÀ, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC
CENTRAL COAST
POWER SERVICES,
LLC
CEPA OPERATIONS,
tNc
CHAIREL CUSTOM
HAY, lNC.
CHO DESIGN
Ã.SSOC]ATES, lNC
CITY CIRCUIT
BREAKERS
CITY OF IRVTNE
CITY OF LAKE
FOREST
CITY OF ORÀNGE

CITY OF TUSTIN
CLA-VÄL COMP,ANY

COLONIAL LIFE E

ACCIDENT INSURANCE
co.
CONSTELIÀT ION
NEWENERGY, INC.
D & G STGNS
D E H WATER
SYSTEMS INC.
DEÀLERS SERVICE,

2/ 500,00
1, 00? , 50

2 4-,1ÂN- 19
15-JÄN-19

50
00

Reconci led
Reconcl led

2 00
50

394911

3949r2

1 0 -J.AN- 19

10*JÃN-19

49 | 442 ,66

10,480,00

22 -JAN- 1 9

15-JAN-19

49 ¡ 442 ,66

10,480.0o

Reconci I ed

Reconciled

10-JÂN-19

10 -J_AN- 1 9

10 -JAN* 1 9
10 -,1ÀN- 1 9

9r0 ,49

13, 936. 54

704.83
34,017,'t6

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci led
Reconci led

10-JAN-19

10-JAN-19

10 -,fAN- 19

10-JAN-19

10-,LAN-19

10-J.AN-19

10-JÄN-19

1, 3B 3 . 33 14 -JAN-19

1 6-JAN- 1 9

1B-JÀN-19

1/ 383.33 Reconciled

910.49394913

3949I 4 13, 936.54

394915
39 49t6

16-JAN- 19
22-.lAN-19

?04, B3
34,0'7'7 .'7 6

394921
394922

10-,tAN- 19
1 0 -.1ÃN- 19

39491'l

394918

394919

394920

394927

394 93 0

330. 00

9,02't.25

9¡ 600. 00

4A .49

120.00
82,896 .51

L64 .'7 5

14 -,lAN- 19

1 6-JÀN- 1 9

14-,1-AN-19

16-J.AN-19

700.00 22-,JAN-19

330,00

9, 02'/ .25

9, 600 .00

48 .49

120. 00
82,896 .51-

164 ,'15
242.20
106.78
to3,26

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci fed

394923
394924
394925
394926

394928
394929

10 -,1ÃN- 1 9
10 -,LAN- I 9

242.20
4, to6 ,1 A

L , ro3 .26

Reconci led
Reconcì led
Reconci led
Reconci led

36,',lL7,39

B, 710 . 1B
4B4.81

700.00

10-,lAN- 19
10-JAN-19
10-JAN-19
10-J_AN-19

14 -J_AN- 1 9
2I -J_AN- 19

1 5-JÄN- 1 9
14 -,1ÃN- 19
15-JAN-19
18 -JAN- 19

B, ?10.18 22-JÀN-19
484.81 17-JAN-19

Reconci 1 ed
Reconci Ied

36,711.39 16-J_AN-19 Reconci led

Reconci 1ed
Reconci Ìed

394931
394932

IRWD Ledqer Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Àmerica N.A.

Bank Àccount crt....ir
Paynent Type: All

fNc
10-JAN-19 DELL MÀRKETTNG LP 2,949.26 14-JÀN-19 2,949.
10-,lAN-19 E&M ELECTRIC AND 78,522,83 16-,fAN-19 '74,522,

MACHINERY, INC.
Pa\ment Register For 01-J-AN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date:

Branch : Los Anqeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
USD ( uS Dollar ) Palment Currencyi USD ( us Dollar )

Display Supplier Address; No

Suppl-ier Name
Cl ea red

Pa\ment Ànount Date Cleared Amount

Reconci led

Status

26
B3

Reconci led
Reconci fed

31-J.AN-2019 22:06
9

Pa\ment Nuûìber Sequence Num Date Site

Payment Document

394 93 3

394 93 4

394935

394936

394931

]RWD CHECK

10 -JAN- 1 9

10-JAN-19

10 -JÀN- 1 9

10-.1ÀN- 19

10-,r.AN- 19

E.J. MEYER
COMPANY, ]NC.
EAGLE PRINT
DYNNICS
EBS UTILITIES
AD.]USTING, INC
EI&C ENGINEERTNG
INC
ELEMENT MATERIÀtS
TECHNOLOGY

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconcl 1ed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci Ìed

D-6

file. I / I C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

16,340.00

2, 64L ,99

3, 050.00

46,030.00

1,450.00

1 6-JAN- 1 9

14 -JÀN- 19

17-JAN- 19

1B-,fAN- 19

14-,l.AN- 19

16,340.00

2,64L.99

3,050.00

46,030.00

1/450.00

ll3v20t9



Page 6 of26

394939
394940

394 93 B

39494r

394942

394943

HUNTINGTON BEÀCH
INC

1O-JAN-19 ELITE AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICE/ LLC

1 0-.lAN-19 BMEDCO

1O_.]AN-19 ENTERPRISE
SECURITY, TNC

1O-.fAN-19 ENVIRONMENÎAL
EXPRESS INC

1O-JAN-19 ENVIRONMENTAL
RESOURCE
ASSOCTÀTES

1O-JAN_19 E¡IVIRONMENTÀL
SCIÉNCE ASSOCIÄTES

1O.JAN-19 ESRI
] O-J-AN.19 EXECUTIVE LIGHTTNG

E ELECTRIC
1O-JAN_19 FEDEX
1O-.fAN.19 FIDELITY SECURITY

LIEE INSURÀNCE
COMPÀNY

1O-JAN-]"9 FIRST CHO]CE
SERVlCES

10..]ÃN_19 Ff SHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC

1O_.IAN-19 FTUID CONSERVÀTION
SYSTEMS INC

1O-,]AN-19 FOUGHT, CYNTHIA J'
10-,1ÂN-19 EUSCOE

ENGINEERING, lNC,
1O_.]ÀN_19 G.ANAHL I,UMBER CO.

1O-J,AN-19 GARZA INDUSTRIES,
INC

1O_']AN-19 GCI CONSTRUCTION,
INC.

10-JAN-19 GEOCON WEST, rNC'
Palmenl Regìster For

Branch i Los Angeles
USD ( Us Dollâr )

550, 00

1,378.43
3,'tB6.20

8,114.43

136.89

14-JAN-19

16-J.AN-19
14 -,1ÀN- 19

1 6-JAN- 1 9

16-J-AN-19

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

Reconci fed

Reconci I ed

1,155.13

1 t749,L4

A'l'7.55

2 t 6A9 ,20
2,9',7 5.00

320 .45
1, , 42r .44

9¡771,9I

t- 6-JAN- 1 9

14-JÀN-19

18-JAN- 19

550 ,00

1, 378 . 43
3t1A6,20

9t11.4,43

136.89

2 ¡ 6A9,20
2 t 9'15 .00

26,609.69 23-JÃN-19

2,000.00
16,254.32

14-JAN-19
17-JÀN- 19

229,L9
'1 | !1.'l ,9'7

16-JAN-19
1? -,lAN- 19

2, 000 . 00
76,254,32

Reconci Ied
Reconci fed

229 , 19
'7 ¡ LL? ,9'l

Reconci led
Reconcl Ìed

26,609.69 Reconciled

1,155.13 Reconciled

7 | L49 .14 Reconciled

41'1.55 Reconcifed

39494 4

394945

394946
39494'1

394944

394949

394 95 0

394951
394952

394 953
394954

15 -JÄN- 19
14 -,lAN- 19

1? -,1ÃN- 1 9
14-JAN-19

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

320 ,45
1, 42r ,44

Reconcí led
Reconci 1 ed

394955

394 95 6
lRwD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Anerica N.À.

Bank Account Culrency:
Paynent TYPe: AII

1 6-JÀN- 1 9

Display Supplier Address: No

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

9,'7'7"1.91 Reconciled

cleared Amount S tatus

1,540.00 1?-JAN-19 1,540.00 Reconciled
01-.IÀN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date: 31-,lAN-2019 22106

Account¡ checking ÀP and PR Page: 10

Palment Currencyi USD { US DolÌar )

Pa\ment Number sequence Num Date Supplier Nanê Site

Palment Document : rRWD cHEcK

39495? 10-,fAN-19

394958
394 9s 9

10-JAN-19
1 0 -,lAN- 19

3 94 960
394961-

10 -,LAN- 1 9
10-JAN-19

G.] AUTOMOTIVE
EOUIPMENT CO INC
GRAINGER
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC
COMPANY
HÀCH COMPÃNY
HARMSWORTH

ÄSSOC IATES
HARRINGTON
INDUSTRIAL
PLASTICS LLC
}IÀRTFORD LITB AND
ÀCCIDENT INSURÀNCE
COMPANY

HDR ENGINEERING
INC

5,587.50 22-JrN-L9 5,587.50 ReconciÌed

2,27s,'15
1,185.91

I t 6A4 ,76
2,503.00

2,94'1 .42

72 .30

19t612,58

20,A9t,'10

12,324,66

10, 155.00

1 6-JAN- 1 9
14 -.1ÀN- 19

2,215 ,'t 5
1/ 185.91

Reconci led
Reconci led

15-,lAN- 19
1B -JAN- 19

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

9,6A4,16
2, 503 . oo

394962

394963

394964

394965

394966

39496'1

10-JAN- 19

10-,1ÄN- 19

10 -,tAN- 1 9

14-,lAN- 19

1?-JAN-19

2,941.A2 Reconciled

t2 -:al) Reconclaeo

1O-JAN-19 HETPMATES STÀFFING
SERVICES

1O-JAN_19 HILI, BROTHERS
CHEMTCAL COMPANY

I O.JAN_] 9 HILTS CONSULTING
GROUP, INC.

1 O-.TAN-19 HINSILBLON LTD
1O-.]AN-19 HOME DEPOT USA INC
1O-.]ÂN_19 HORIZON TECHNOLOGY

TNC

1O_.]AN-19 HUMANA INSUR.ANCE
COMPANY

1O-.JÃN.19 IDEXX
DISlRIBUTION, INC

1O.JÀN_19 ÍRVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY 1NC

1O_.]AN-19 IRWD_PETTY CASH
CUSTODIÃ'N

10-,1ÀN-19 JCl .]ONES
CHEMICÀLS INC

1O_.fAN-19 .]IG CONSULTANTS

1O-.'.AN_19 JOE RHODES MAINT
SERV]CE INC

1O_.]AN-19 .]OHN MICHÀEL COVAS

10..]AN-19 KAYUGA SOLUTION
INC

10-.tAN-19 KENÎ & ÃMY
DAIILBERG

]O-.JAN_19 KLETNFELDER, lNC.
Pa\ment Register For

Branch : Los lYtgeles
usD ( US Dollar )

394980

394 9B 1

lRWD Ledger UPqrade
BANK; Bank of Anerica N,A.

Bank Àccount Currency:

92,6A3.30 1B-JAN-19

1B-JAN-19

1 6-JAN- 1 9

17-JÀN-19

18 -,lAN- 19

t9, 6'72

20 , B9l

t2,324

10/ 155

2,026
311

'73

1, 906

1¡ 758

L,049

5,255

4, 558
1, 603

l'73
9t566

92, 683

Reconci- led

Reconci fed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci ì ed

NegotiabÌe
Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

Reconci Ìed

Reconci led

Reconci I ed

Reconci led

Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed
Reconci Ìed

Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

Reconci led

5B

'70

66

00

59
80

BO

96

10

25

90
OB

20
4'7

30

394968
3 94 969
3949'10

49'7
026
311

1 6-JÂN-1 9
18 -,lAN- 19

00
59
BO

3949'7 1-

3949'12

39497 3

3949'7 4

3949'15

73. B0 1B-JAN-19

1,906.96 14-JAN-19

1,158.10 14-JAN-19

1/049.31 14-JAN-19

5,255.25 16-JAN-l-9

3949'7 6
39A91'1

3949'7 A

39Ag't 9

4,558.90 17-,JAN-19
1,603.08 16-'JAN-L9

r73.20 24-JAN-19
9,566.47 1s-JAN-l-9

D-7

file : I I I C : llJsers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocal/Temp/F 5 SJOBRS.htm

2,081. O0 15-.IAN-19 2,081.00 Reconciled
01-JAN-19 To 31-.1ÀN-19 Report DâLei 31-JÃN-2019 22:06

Account: checking AP and PR Page! 11

Palment Currencyl USD ( US Dollar )

113U2019



PageT of26

Payment Typei -All

Palment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane

Display Supplier Addressi No

Site
Cleared

Paynent Amount Date Cleared A¡nount

Palment Document I IRWD CHECK

3949A2 10-,lAN-19 LÀGUNA BEACH 6,536.69
COUNTY WÀTER
DISTRICT

394983 1-O-JÀN-19 LÀNDCARE HOLDTNGS, 30, 091.13 1B-,]AN-19 30, 091
INC.

3g4gï4 10-JAN-19 LEWIS BRTSBOTS 67,37r,3'1 17-J'AN-19 61'31L
BISGAARD AND
SM]TH. LLP

394985 10-JAN-19 LTLLESTRAND 3t'l36.tA 22-,lAN-19 3''136
LEADERSHIP
CONSULTTNG, TNC.

394986 1O-,1ÃN-19 LU'S LTGHTHOUSE, 22r.78 15-,lAN-19 221
TNC.

3949A1 10-JAN-19 MÀRK KÀDESH 10,000.00 22-,rAN-19 10,000
3949B8 10-,lAN-19 MC MASTER CARR 66'7,12 15-.rÀN-19 66'7

SUPPLY CO

3g4ga9 10-JAN-19 MCR TECHNOLOGTES 29,'739,'79 16-,rAN-19 29''739
INC

394990 1o-.r.AN-19 MTSSTON 563.40 16-,lAN-19 563
COMMUNfCATIONS,
LLC

394991 10-JAN-19 MITECH CONTROLS 880.39 1B-JAN-19 880
394992 10-JAN-19 MORRISROE, EDÍ\¡ARD 238.62 22-,lAN-19 234
394993 1O-JAN-19 MPULSE MOBTLE, rNC 145.68 15-.14N-19 145

3g4gg4 10-JAN-19 MSC TNDUSTRTAL L,5'76.63 16-,rÀN-19 I,516
SUPPLY CO

394995 1O-JAN_19 MUI,VIHILL, BARNEY 33. 85 22-JAN_19 33

394996 1O-.IAN-19 NATIONAL WATER 2¡500.00 23-.rAN-19 2t500
RESEARCH INSTITUTE

394991 10-.lAN-19 NATURÀLçIELL, LLC 990.00 14-,rÂN-19 990
394998 10-.1-AN-19 NrNYO & MOORE 1'4,290.25 16-,1ÄN-19 74,290
394999 10-JAN-19 NMG GEOTECHNTCAL 18,011.40 1?-JAN-19 18' 011

rNc
395000 1o-JAN-19 NOVACOAST rNC 165.00 14-,lAN-19 165
395001 10-,fAN-19 O.C. SUPERIOR 3,600.00 1B-JAN-19 3,600

CUSTOM C],EÀNING
SERVICES

395002 1O-.IAN-19 OLIN CORPORATTON 30, 983.63 18-JAN-19 30,983
395003 1O-.14N-19 OMAR DANDASHT 1,948.85 22-.lAN-19 L,948
395004 1O-J.AN-19 ONESOURCE 10,403.41 15-JAN-19 10,403

DISTRlBUTORS LLC
395005 1O-JÃN-19 ORANGE COUNTY AUTO 4,140.25 14-,rÀN-19 4,I4O

PARTS CO

395006 1O-,IAN-19 ORANGE COUNTY FIRE 2,aL'.OO 15-JAN-19 2,81'5
ÀUTHORITY

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Paynent Register Fo¡ 01-.IÀN-19 llo 31-,1ÄN-19 Report Dat-e

BANK: Bank of America N,A. Branch : Los À¡gêfes Àccounti Checking AP and PR Pagei
Bânk Account Currency¡ USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Type: All Display supplier Address: No

Negot iable

13 Reconciled

37 Reconciled

78 Reconcifed

18 Reconciled

00 Reconcifêd
12 Reconcifed

'Ì9 Reconciled

40 Reconciled

39 Reconciled
62 Reconciled
68 Reconciled
63 Reconciled

B5 Reconciled
00 Reconciled

00 Reconciled
25 ReconciÌed
40 Reconciled

00 Reconcifed
00 Reconcífed

63 Reconciled
B5 Reconciled
41 Reconciled

25 Reconciled

00 Reconciled

31-,lAN-2019 22r06
12

Status

S tatusPayment Number sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
cleared

Paynent tunount Date Cleared Ãmount

Palment Docunen¡ | IRf,rD CHECK

395007 10-,1ÄN-19 't5to42,99 15-JAN-19 75t042,99 Reconciled

3 9500 B

3 9500 9

395010

39501 1

395012

10 -,tÀN- 1 9

10-JAN-19

10-JAN- 19

1 0-JAN- 1 9

10 -,1ÀN- l.9

401-¡ 4L4,'t3

'7 ,552 .48

13,514.6L

3,240.00

454.00

1? -,lAN- 19

15-JAN-19

1B-JAN_19

2 4 -.lAN- 19

22-JAN-19

40L t 414 .-13

'7 , 552 .44

13,5'74.61

3, 240 . O0

454.00

Reconcì led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Reconci Ìed

Reconci Ìed

Reconcl led

Reconci led

Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Rêconci led

Reconci led

ORANGE COUNTY
SANITÀTlON
DI S TRICT
PACIFIC HYDROTECH
CORPORATION
PÀC]FIC HYDROTECH
CORPORÀTION
PACIFIC HYDROTECH
CORPORATTON
PACRIM ENGINEERlNG
INC.
PAPER DEPOT
DOCUMENT

DESTRUCTION LLC
PASCÀL & LUDWIG
CONSTRUCTORS
PASCÀL & LUDVIIG
CONSTRUCTORS
PÀSC-A.L E LUDÍÍIG
CONSTRUCTORS
PÀI]LI]S
ENGINEERING, INC.
PÀYNE & FEARS LLP
PRE_PAID LEGAL
SERVICES INC
PROCARE Û,¡ORK

IN.]URY CENTER
PRODÀTA COMPUTER
SERVICES INC
PRUDENTTAL OVERALL
SUPPLY

395013

395014

395015

395016

3950 1 ?

39501B

395019

39502 0

395021

641., ).29 , A4

14,501.55

79t242,t2

11,607.57

6, 660. o0
1/188.10

1, 950 . 00

870.00

6, 442 .65

64L t L29 ,84

14,501.55

19¡242,L2

tL , 60'7 .5'l

6, 660 . oo
1/188.10

1, 950 . oo

870 .00

6, 442 ,65

10 -,1ÄN- 1 9

10 -,lAN- 1 9

10 -JÀN- 1 9

10-,fÀN- 19

1 0-JAN-19
10-,fAN- l- 9

10-JAN- 19

1o-,JÃN- 19

10 -,1Ã.N- 1 9

16-,fAN- 19

17 -.rÀN- 19

1f-JAlt- 1 9

16-JÀN-19

14 -J.AN- 19
1B-JAN_19

1B - J,AN- 19

14 -,1ÀN- 19

14-JAN-19

D-8

file: I / / C : I U sers/Pan/Ap pD atalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm v3v20t9



Page 8 of26

395022 1O-JAN_19 PTI SAND 6 GRÀVEL
TNC

395023 1O-.fAN_19 OUICKEL PAVING INC
395024 10-,1ÄN-19 oUTNCY COMPRESSOR

LLC
395025 10-.lAN-19 R&B -AUTOM-ATrON,

INC.
395026 10-JAN-19 RAM ATR

ENGINEERING lNC
39502? 10..]AN_19 REACH EMP],OYEE

ASSTSTANCE TNC
395028 1O-.]ÀN-19 REFRIGERÀTION

SUPPLIES
DISTRIBUTOR

IRWD Ledgêr Upgrade Palment
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Pa\ment lyper All

Register For 01-JAN-19 To 31--JAN-19 Report Date: 31-JÀN-2019 22:06
Account: Checking AP ând PR Page: 13

Palment Currency: USD ( US Do1lar )

Display Supplier Àddress: No

L,124.75

9,995.00
8'72.29

2,000.00

23 ,'t 9A ,23

1,041.60

54 .43

15-JÀN- 19

1 6-JAN- 19
16-,tAN-19

2 3-JAN- 19

16-,JÄN- 19

22-.1ÀN-19

14-J,AN-19

1,L2A.15

9, 99s . 0o
412,29

2,000.00

23t794.23

1,041.60

54 -43

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci fed

Pa!îent Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplie¡ Name Slte
Clearêd

Palment Amount Date cleared Ànount S t atus

3 95032

3 9503 3

3 9503 4

3 9503 5

3 9503 6

3 95037

39503 B

?36.06

686. B4

L3'1,344,1.3

t,205.3'1

3, 401.65

2 ,24r , B5

4, 401.00

L92| 004,1 4

242,23

2¡ 429,32

r9I, 0B'7 .I2

50.00

Reconcì led

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci led

voided

Reconci led

Pa\ment Document : IRWD CHECK

395029 10-JAN-19

395030 10-JÀN-19

3 9 5 0 31 10 -,JAN- 19

RLG ENTERPRISES,
lNC
ROCHESTER MIDI.AND
CORPOR.ATION
ROSEDALE. R]O
BRÀVO WÀTER
STORAGE DlSTRTCT
SÀEETY-KLEEN
SYSTEMS, INC
SANTA ÀNÀ BLUE
PRTNT
SÀNTÀ MARGÀR]TÀ
FORD
SCHINDLER ELEVÂTOR
CORPÕR-ATION
SCHULER
CoNSTRUCTORS, INC,
SNAP_ON
INCORPORÀTED
SOUTH COAST AfR
OUÀLITY MANÃ,GEMENT
D I S TRICT
SOUfHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPÀNY
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNTA GAS

COMPANY
SPARKLETTS
SS MECHÀNICAL
CONSTRUCTlON CORP

STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.
S TREÀKWÀVE
I,ITRELESS, INC.
SUEZ TREATMENT
SOLUTIONS INC.
T.E. ROBERTS, lNC.
TALLEY INC
TÊTRA TECH, ]NC
THOMPSON
INDUSTRIÀL SUPPLY
TIC-OFFICE
PROPERT IES
TIC.SPECTRUì,I
OT'FICE

Pa\ment Register Eor

14 -,JAN- 19

14-JAN-19

1 B -,rÀN- l,9

'7 36 ,06

686,84

r3'7 ,344 .13

t_ 0-,1ÀN- 19

l-0-JAN-19

10-JÀN-19

10-JÄN- 19

10-JAN- 19

10 -,1ÃN- 1 9

10 -,tÃN- 1 9

15-JAN- 19

17-,lAN- 19

23-JAN-19

17 -,lAN- 1 9

16-,lAN- 19

17-JAN- 19

18-JÃN- 19

I,2O5 .3'7

3,401,65

2¡241".85

4,401.00

t92, OOB .'14

2 | 429 ,32

3950 3 9

3950 4 0

1 o-JAN- 1 9

10-JAN- 19 50.00

39504 1

395042
10-JAN-19
1 0 -JÀN- 19 62

110 . 98
6',13 - 64

17-JAN- 19
15-,rÀN- 19

110,98 Reconciled
62,6'73.64 Reconciled

16-,JÀN- 19

15-JAN- 19

14-JAN-19

I 6-,1ÃN- 19

3 9504 3

3 9504 4

3 9504 5

1 0 -JAN- 19

10 -,tÀN- 19

10-JAN- 19

7¿ 336.00

56L ,66

3, 570.45

IRWD tedger Upgrade
BÃNK: Bank of tunerica N.A,

Bank Account Currency: USD
Paynent Type: All

36 | 999 ,60
2 ,2rA , 19

12,530.00
3 | t23 ,34

17-,lAN- 19
15- J.AN- 1 9
17 -JAN- 19
15-.tAN- 19

36, 999 , 60
2,214.L9

12,530.00
3, L23 ,34

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci fed

't6.64 18-,f,AN-19

119.73 1B-JAN-19

'76,64 Reconciled

LLg,-13 Reconcì.Ied

Cleaxed
Pa\ment Amounl Dale

7,336.00 Reconciled

561 - 66 Reconciled

3,570.45 Reconciled

Cleared A¡nount S tâtus

3 9504 6
39504'1
3 9504 B

3 9504 9

10-J.AN- 19
t-0-J_AN-19
10-JÂ¡r-19
10 -,LAN- t- 9

39505 0

39505 1

10-,lAN- 19

1o-JAN-19

Branch : Los Ã¡gel-es
{ US Dollâr )

01,-,LAN-19 To 31-,lAN-19 Report Date: 31-.lAN-2019 22r06
Account: Checking ÀP and PR Page: 1,4

Pa\ment Currency: USD ( US DolÌar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site

Pa\ment Docuent

3 95052

3 9505 3

3 9505 4

3 9505 5

IRWD CHECK

10-JAN-L9

10 -,1ÃN- 1. 9

10 -,lAN- 1 9
t-0-,lÀN-L9

TRI COUNTY PUMP

COMPÄNY
TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC
TRUCPARCO
TYCO FIRE E

SECURITY (US)
MANÀGEMENT lNC
UNDERGROUND
SERVICE ALERT OF
SOUTHERN
CALT FORNlÂ,
UNITED HEÀLTHCARE

40,'19't,33

257,04

1,197.86
4, 563.52

40,'79'7,33

25t.04

Itt9'7,86
4 , 563 .52

16-JAN-19

15-JÀN- 19

Reconci 1ed

Reconci- led

395056

3 9505?

10-.rAN- 19

10-.tAN- 19

L,O6't,65 16-JÃN-19

16-,JAN- 19
16-JAN-19

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

1,067.65 Reconciled

264.21 ReconcÌled

D-9

file: I / / C : I U sers/Pan/Ap pD ata/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

264,21 22-.rÄN-19

U3ll20t9



Page 9 of26

3 95058

3 95059

TNSI]RNCE COMPÃNY

1O-J.AN-19 UNITED PARCEL 1"25.36 15-,fAN-19 125.36 Rêconciled
SERVÍCE INC

10-JÂN-19 UNITED SITE 504.16 28-,JAN-19 504.16 Reconciled
SERVICES OF
CAT,TFORNIÀ ]NC

10-,1Ã,N-19 VÀUGHANTS 41'8O2.3O 16-JAN-19 4'1,802,30 Reconciled
INDUSTRTAT REPÀ.IR
CO INC

1O-,IAN-19 VERIZON WIRELESS 4'3A4.A2 14-JAN-19 4,384.82 Reconciled
SERVICES LLC

10-,lAN-19 VHG LABS, INC 135.00 15-,lAN-19 135.00 Reconciled
10-,lAN-l-9 WLC.AN MATERIALS 1,430.35 14-,1ÀN-19 1.430.35 Reconciled

COMPANY
10-JAN-19 WALTERS WHOLESÀLE 993,00 14-,lAN-19 993,00 Reconciled

ELECTRIC
10-JAN-19 ÍüARE MALCoMB 2,a9o.25 22-JAN-19 2ta90,25 Reconciled
10-JAN-19 !,¡ÄSTE MÀNAGEMENT 5'019.06 17-,LAN-19 5'019.06 Reconciled

ÔF ORÀNGE COUNTY
10-JAN-19 çÌATERSMÀRT 13,597.50 16-JAN-19 13,59?.50 Reconciled

SOFTIiARE, ]NC
10-,lAN-19 WAXIEiS L23.L3 14-JAN-19 123.13 Reconciled

ENTERPRISES, INC
1o-JAN-19 wEcK l,ABoR¡.ToRIEs 326.00 16-JAN-19 326.00 Reconciled

INC
1O-JAN-19 WÉSTAMERTCA '7,6'70.00 14-JÀN-19 7,670.00 Reconciled

COMMUN I CAT I ONS ,
INC.

10-JAN-19 YoRKE ENGTNEERING L,03?.00 16-JAN-19 1,037.00 Reconciled
LLC

10-.IÀN-19 YP LLC 91,00 16-,lAN-19 91.00 Reconcìled
1?-,lAN-19 Garcia, Jose (,foe) 53,86 30-'lAN-19 53.86 Reconcifed
17-JAN-19 LaMar, steven E 843,31 22-,1ÃN-19 843.31 Reconciled

Paynent Regisler For 01-,.lAN-19 To 31-JÃN-19 Report Date; 31-'JAN-2019 22:06
Branch : Los Ã¡gefes Accountr checking ÄP and PR Page: 15

USD { US Dollar ) Patment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Àddress: No

3 950 60

3950 6 1

3950 62
3950 63

3950 6 4

3950 6 5
395066

3 950 67

3 950 6B

3950 6 9

39507 0

3950? 1

3950-t 2
3 950? 3
3 9507 4

IRIID Ledger Upgrade
BÀNK| Bank of Ämerica N.À,

Bank Account Currency
Palment Type: A1l

Paynent Nunber sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
cleared

Palment Amount Date Cleared,Amount S ta tus

Palment Docunent : IR9'ûD CHECK

395075 17-,lAN-19

395076 17-,tÀN-19

18-JAN- 19

22-JÀN- 19

1 8-JAN- 1 9
2B-,LAN-19

360 ,62

775. 00

2'12,'t6
200.00

Reconci led
Reconci led

Mathels, Mary
Ai leen
Roberts, Thonas
(Ton)
Swan, Peer
Torres, RichaÌd P
(Richard)
l,leghorst, Pauf A
(Paul)
Withers, .lohn B
ADS LLC
AGILENT
TECHNOLOGlES, INC
AIR TECHNOLOGY
1,ABORÄTORIES
AIRGAS, INC.
ÀLLIANCE RESOURCE
CONSULTING I,LC
ÄMÃ.ZON CÀPITAL
SERVICES, 1NC.
AMERICAN WATER
CHEMICALS, INC.
ANDERSONPENNA
PARTNERS, INC
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

ÀNTHEM BLUB CROSS

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

ÀPÉX LIFE
SCIENCES/ LLC
ARÀMÀYO, SIDNEY
ARCADIS U.S., INC
ASHFORD, WA],7
ASSOCIÀTION OF
CÀLTFORNIÀ ÍüÀTER
AGENcIES/.]PTA
AT&T
.AT&T
ÀTHENS SERVICES
AUTOZONE PARTS,

360 ,62

775.00

2't2.'76
200.00

90. 00

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

3950'l-1
3950? B

1? -JAN- l. 9
17-JÀN-19

3 9508 0
395081
395082

17-JAN- 19
17-JAN-19
17-JAN-19

595.19
2¡160,oo

20'1 , 442 ,9O

22-JAN- 19

24-JAN-19

595. 19

20'7 ¡ 442 .90

39507 9

395083

1?-JAN-19

17 - J-AN- 19

5/ 213.38
6, 250. 00

22 -JAN- 1 9
25*JÃN-19

| 2r3 .38
,250.00

Reconci led
Reconci led

L9
00

Reconcì led
Reconci fed

Negotiable

Reconcl 1ed
Negotiable
Reconci led

Negotiable

Negotiable
31-JAN-2019 22r06

16

289.00

3950 B 4

39508 5
17 -JAN- 19
17 -,lAN- 19

395086

39508 7

39508 I

17-,lAN- 19

1 7-JAN-19

t.7 -JÀN- 1 9

BBB.91 22_JAN_19

5, 700. 00 24-JÀN-19

40,581.25 29-JAN-19

888.91 Reconciled

5,700,00 Reconciled

40,581.25 Reconciled

39508 9
395090
395091
3 95092
3950 93

3 950 94
3 950 95
395096
3 950 97

3 950 9B
3 950 99
3 9510 0
395101

3 951 02
3 951 03

17-JAN-19
17-JÀN- 19
17-JAN-19
17-JAN-19
17-.rÀN- 19

1?-,tAN- 19
17-.rAN- 19
17-JAN-19
17-JAN-19

54 6.33
290 .43
214 .68
546,33

4t794.'75

546
290
214
546

4t194

33
43
6B

33
75

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconcl Ìed
Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

23-,tAN- 19
2 5-JAN- 19
2 4 -JAN- 19
2 3-,lAN- 19

40.99
16t504,96

785.24
1, 659 . 65

Reconci led
Reconci Ìed
Reconci Ìed
Reconci 1ed

5,864.10
1, 665.91-

10,619,03
94.81

23-,r.AN-19
22-,rAN- 19
2 9-.lAN- 19
22-,LAN-19

s,864.10
1, 665 . 91

10, 61 9. 03
94.8L

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led

22-JAN-19
22-JAN- 19
22-.rÀN-19
22-,rAN- 19
22-.rAN- 19

40.99
'16.504.96

I45.24
1, 659. 65

3951 04
IRWD tedger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account Currency:
Payment type: AII

17-JAN-19
17 -,1ÃN- 19
17 -,l.AN- 19
1? -.l.AN- 19

INC.
17-JÀN-19 BARBERY, .IENNY 18.19 29-,1ÀN-19 18.
1?-,lAN-1.9 BAVCO BACKFLOW 115.00 22-JNt-19 115.

ÀPPA.RATUS & VALVE
COMPANY

17-,lAN-19 BECK, RTCHARD 21.01
Palment Register For 01-.lAN-19 To 31-.1ÄN-19 Report Date:

Brânch l Los A¡geles Account: Checking AP and PR Pagei
UsD ( US DolÌar ) Palment currency: USD { US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

D-10

file: I I I C: /UsersÆan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm t/3u2019



Page 10 of26

Payment Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Name site
Cl e aled

Paynent Asount Date Cleared Àmount St atus

Pa\ment Document : IRl,iD CHECK

3951 0 5 1,001,99 22-JÃN-19 1,001.99 Reconciled

395106
395107

3 9510 B

395109
3951 L 0

20,000,00
86,'7'7 3 .95

34,21
r4,283,44
1,800.00

571. B1

385.2'l

1¡105.00

?0.0B
I,OrB,24

1,530.00

1?-JAN-19 BECKHOFF
AUTOMATION ttc

17-JAN-19 BERK/ SUSÃN
1.7-JÄN_19 BEST DRlLLING AND

PUMP, TNC.
1?_J-AN-19 B]tL, RENEE M

17-.]AN_19 BTOMÀGIC INC
1?_JAN-19 BORCHARD SURVEYING

& MAPPING/ INC.
1 7-.]AN_19 BTF PREClSE

MICROBIOLOGY INC.
17-JÀN-19 BUCCOTÀ LANDSCAPE

SERVTCES, INC.
17*JAN-19 BURKE/ wlLtÍAMS å

SORENSEN, LLP
17-.]AN-19 BURRELL, DON

17_.]AN-19 C WELLS PIPELINE
MATERIATS lNC

17_JÄN.19 CALIFORNIA
BARRICADE RENTAL,
INC .

1?_.]AN-19 CAI,IFORNIÀ
DEPARTMENT OF TÃX
AND ['EE
,ADMINTSTRATION

17-JAN-19 CALIPORNIA
MI]NfCIPAL
STÀT1STICS INC

1?..]AN- ].9 CAMPBELL
SCIENTIFfC INC

17_.]AN.19 CANON FINANCIÀL
SERVICES, fNC

1?-JAN_19 C,ANON FINANCIAL
SERVICES/ INC

1.7-JAN-19 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE
MRKETING INC.

17-JAN_19 CHANG, CONNIE
Lf-JÃN-19 CHASE, ERIC
17-JAN_19 CHENG, JUNRU
17_.]AN-1-9 CITY OF IRVINE
].?-JAN-19 CI,ARIS STRATEGY

INC.
17.JÀN-19 CLEAN ENERGY
1.7-JAN_19 CNC ENGTNEERING
17_,]AN.19 CONSTELLATION

NEWENERGY, lNC.
Palment Register For

Branch : Los A¡geles
USD ( US Dollar )

2 B -,1_AN- 19
24 -JAN- 1 9

20,000.00
86,1'73,95

Reconcì led
Reconci led

3 0 -JAN- l- 9
23-JÀN-19
22-.l,AN-19

34.2r
r4,2A3 .44
1,800.00

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

39511t

395rI2

395113

22-JÀN-19 571. B1 Reconciìed

Negotiable

1¡105.00 Reconciled

3951 I 4
3951 L 5

23-JÀN-19

2 4-.rÀN- 19
2 9-JAN- 1.9

1B-JÃN_19

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

39511 6

39511- 7

395118

395119

395l- 2 0

3951 2 1

3951.22

1, 530 , 00

1,519.00

4,145,00 Reconciled

401.91 Reconciled

1, B?0,99 Reconciled

?9, 00 ReconcÍfed

41".-tO

Reconci led

Reconci led

Negot iabÌe

Reconcl led
Negotiabìe
ReconcÌ 1ed
Reconci 1ed
Reconci Ìed

S Èâtus

395L23
395t24
395L25
395L26
395t21

39512 I
3951"29
395130

1, 519. 00 23-JAN-19

50. 00

4,1.45,OO 25-JAN-19

401.91 22-,LAN-19

1,870.99 22-JAN-19

?9.00 23-JÀN-19

2I -,lAN- 19

Display supplier .Address: No

41.70
?93.08

3¡ 018.00
1, 730 . 00

23-J.AN-19
22 -,lAN- 19
3 0-JÀN- 1 9

L9,99
3,018.00
1, ?30.00

4 | 3O2 ,54
2 ,22O ,00

2?,881.08

2I -JAN- 19
22-JÀN- 19
2 5-JAN- 1 9

4,302.54
2t220,00

2't I agr ,oB

Reconci led
Reconcl led
Reconci 1ed

IRWD Ledqer Upgrade
BANK; Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account currencyi
Payment Type: À11

01-JAN-19 To 31-J,AN-19 Report Date; 31-JAN-2019 22106
Account: checking AP and PR Page: I'7

Paynenl Currency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Payment Nunber Sequence Num Date supplier Nane Site
cleared

Payment Ämount Dâte CÌêared Amount

Pâ)ment Document

395131

395132

395133

3 951 34
395135

3 9513 6
395137

395L 3 B

IRWD CHECK

17 -JAN- 19

17-JAN-19

17-.1ÀN- 19

L 7-JAN- 1 9
L ? -JAN- 19

17-JÃN-19
t 7 -JAN- 19

17-JAN-19

L7-JAN-19
17-JAN- 19

1? -,lAN- 1 9
17 -JÀN- 1 9

22 -JÃN- 1 9

2 4 -,rÃN- 19

23-JAN-19

2 2 -JAN- 19
24-JÀN-19

22-.rAN- 19

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci Ìed
Reconci led

Reconci 1ed
Negot iable

Reconci 1ed

CR&R
fNCORPORÀTED
CULI,IGAN OF SANTÀ
NA
D & H I,IATER
SYSTEMS INC.
DE .]ESUS, ERIC
DE LOS SÄNTOS,
THERESA
DECUNH,A., MARK
DEE JASPÀR &

ASSOCIATES, ]NC.
DISCOVERY SCIENCE
CENTER OF ORANGE

COUNTY
DLT SOLUTIONS LLC
DRIVELTNES
UNL]MITED
DUDEK
EEM ELECTRIC AND
MACHINERY, ]NC,
ENVIRONMENTAI,
RESOURCE
ASSOCIAÍES
ENVIRONMENTÄI,
SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
EVANS_HYDRO INC
EVANTEC
CORPORATION
EVERETT DOREY LtP
FÀLCONE, ]RENE
FEDEX

389. 96

9,000.00

1,585.75

118.l-5
62 ,'7'7

389.96

9,000.00

1,585.?5

34
00

118 . 15
62.'1't

18-34

5L ¡ O72
2 | 821-

509
B5

L23

3t624.66 28-,lAN-19

173,31 24-,1ÀN-19

3 , 624 ,66

3951 3 9
395140

395141
395742

23 | 325 ,30
449,34

2I -,fAN- 19
2 2 -.rÀN- 19

23, 325 ,30
449 ,34

Reconci led
Reconci led

6,037.13
49, 4't 2 .9L

2 B-JÀN- 1 9
24-.TAN-19

6,037.13
49, 4'72 .9L

Reconcì led
Reconci 1ed

395143

3951 4 4

17 -,LAN- 1.9

1? -JAN- l- 9

1?3 ,31 Reconciled

13/108.35 Reconcifed

3951 4 5
3951 4 6

17-JAN-19
17-JAN-19

395147
395148
3 9514 9

17-JÀN-19
1? -JÀN- I 9
17 -J,AN- 1 9

13,108.35

5r I o72 ,20
2,827 .50

509,24
85.?3

123.33

2 5-,1ÀN- 19

2 8 -,1ÃN- 19
24-JÀN-19

Reconci 1ed
Recônci led

Reconci led
Reconcì led
Reconci 1ed

D-ll
file: I I / C : ltJ sers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm U3U20t9

2 5-JAN- 1 9
23-JAN-19
22-,fAN- 19

20
50



Page I I of26

3 951 50

395151

3 951 52

3 951 53

3 951 54

395155

395156
IRV1¡D Ledger Upgrade
BANK; Bank of Amer ica N..4.

Bank Account Currencyi
Palmênt Type: AII

70 Reconciled

62 Reconciled

34 . Reconciled

01 Reconciled

14 Reconciled

3'l Reconciled
31-.1ÀN-2019 22r06

1B

59 Reconciled

Status

I7-JAN-19 EÌDELITy SECURITY 240.59 22-JÀN-19 240,
LIFE INSUR-ANCE
COMPANY

17-,IÀN-19 FrRST CHOTCE 50'7 .'70 23-JÃN-19 507.
SERVTCES

17-,IAN-19 FLEET SOLUTTONS 4t'109,62 22-,1ÄN-19 4,'709.
LLC

1-7-,rÀN-L9 FRONTTER 320,34 25-,lAN-19 320.
CALIFORNÏA INC.

17-JAN-19 GARZA TNDUSTRTES/ l,42l0l 22-,IAN-19 L,42L
INC

17-,tÀN-19 GCr CONSTRUCTTON, BB, BB?.14 24-J.AN-19 88,88?.
INC.

1?-JÀN-19 GHOLIZÀDEH, ÀBBAS 40.37 23-.1ÀN-19 40.
Pa\ment Reglster For 01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Datei

Blanch : Los Angel,es Account: Checklng ÀP and PR Pagei
USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currencyi USD ( US Doll-ar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Palment Number sequencê Num Date supplier Name Site
Cleared

Paynent Amount Dâte Cfealed Amount

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

395167

395157
3 951 5B
3 951 59

17-JÀN-19
17 -,1ÄN- 19
1? -,1ÄN- 19

3951 60
395161
395L62

17 -JAN- t- 9
17-J.AN-19
17-,lAN- 19

3951 63
3951 64

17 -.1ÃN- 19
17 -JAN- 19

3951 65
395166

17 -,fAN- 19
17-JAN-19

600.00
8,'7',74,40
'7 , O34 ,49

1B-JAN-19
22 -JAN- 1 9
22-JAN-19

600 . 00
B,1'14 .40
'7 , 034 .49

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led

16 9, 31
32 .44

I , -t 6'7 .59

GIBSON, BEN,JAMIN D

GRATNGER
GR.A.YBAR ELECTRIC
COMPÃNY

HAHN, STEVE
HALLIDAY, BARBAFA
HÃ,RRINGTON
INDUSTR]ÀL
PLASTICS LLC
H,4.1¡CH, BRIDIE
HELPMATES STAPPING
SERVI CES
HERNANDEZ, OLIVA
HII,L BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HILLEBRECHT ¡
WARREN K
HOGAN, SANDRÀ
HOME DEPOT USÀ INC
HOWE, JAMES
HOWEtL,.]EFFREY
HUOTARI, ROBERT
TDEA HA],I,
INDUSTRÏAI METÀL
SUPPLY CO

fNORGANIC VENTURES
TNC

IRON MOUNTÀIN
TNFORMÂ.TION
MANÀGEMENT INC
IRVINÊ PAC]FIC
TRVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY INC
.]ING, FENG
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
.'O]MÄX INC
KAO, ITZU
KAUFMÀN, BRET
KENNY THE PRINTER
KHALILT, VAHID
KIM, EUNICE
KIM, SOJUNG
KOELLER NEBEKER
CARLSON & II¡.LUCK,

22 -,lAN- 19 a ,'t 67 ,59

3, 302 ,2A

591 .62

407.50

Cleared -Amount

NegotiabÌe
Negot iable
Reconci led

Negot iable
Reconci f ed

15.91
5,8',7 4 ,56

Reconci Led
Reconci 1ed

3951 6B
395169
395170
395171
395r'12
3951 7 3
3951 7 4

230,13

131.59
1,280.03

t1-9,72

'7 | 934 .29
81,39

492.06

1,508.57

17-JAN-19

17-,JAN- 19
17 -,tAN- l- 9
17-JAN-19
17-JAN- 19
17-,f.AN- 19
1?-.IAN- 19
1? -.1ÂN- 19

131 . 59
1/280.03

200. 00
rr9,'12
54.15

'7 ¡ 934 ,29
B1 .39

492,06

1,508.57

422 ,7 5
59'7,62

Reconci 1ed
Reconci l-ed
Negot iable
Reconci led
Negoti abl e
Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci led

Negotiable
Reconci led

NegotiabÌe
Reconci led
Reconci led
Negot iable
Reconci led
Reconc.i led
Reconci Ìed
Reconci Ìed
Negotiable
Reconci 1ed

Reconci Ìed

S tatus

230.'73

L4 ,'16
3, 302 .28

15.91
5, 8't 4 .56

2 4-,lAN- 19

25-JÃN-1 9
23-,IAN-19

22- JAN- 1 9

2B-JÃN-19
2 8-,1ÄN- 19

2 5-,fÃN- 19

24-JAN-19
23-J.AN-L9

2 2 -JAN- 1.9

I 8 -JAN- 19

395175

395176

17-JAN-19

17 -,rÀN- t 9

395r'7'7
395178

17-JAN-19
17 -JAN- 1 9

17-JÀN-19
17-JAN-19
17 -JAN- I 9
1?-JÄN-19
17 -JAN- 19
1? -,1ÂN- 19
17-JAN-19
1? -JAN- l- 9
17-JÃN-19
17 -,lAN- 19

2B_JÃN_19
22-,lAN- 19
22-J,AN-1.9
2 B-J.AN- 19

32 ,44
171,33
35'7,22
39.15

1B_JAN-19

3 951? 9
395180
395181
3951 B 2
3 9518 3
395184
395185
39s186
395187
395188

29
402

62
3't
32

7'71
357

39
56

40't

o2
62

I4
2L

B2
31
44
33
22
15
95
50

23-JÀN-19
22 -JAN- 1 9

22-,l.A.N-19

LLP
395189 17-,IÀN-19 KoNG, HYUN JIN '152,4'7 24-,tAN-19 '752.8'7 Reconciled

IRÌ,iD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For 01-JÀN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date: 31-JAN-2019 22106
BANK: Bank of Anerica N.A. Branch i Los Â¡geles Account: Checking AP and PR Page; 19

Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US Dollâr ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Pa!îent Type: All Display Supplier Àddresst No

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
Cleared

Palment Amount Date

Pa\ment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

395190 17-JAN-19

395191
395r92

17-JAN-19
t 7 -JÃN- 19

395193
395194

17 -,LAN- 19
17-JÃN-19

KPRS CONSTRUCTION
SERVjCES/ rNC,
KRISHNAN, SHEELA
KRONTCK MOSKOVITZ
TIEDEMÀNN & G]RARD
LAVERY, CHRIS
I,AW OFFICB OF
ÀTOOSA VAKILI
LCS TECHNOLOGIES,
INC.
LEE, SANGHYEON
IEVÄLLEY, JEFFREY
tI, GUOZHEN

100,20
?,836.95

34 , t't
2,000.00

408,301.79 24-JAN-19 408,301.79 Reconciled

Reconci led

Reconci led
Negot iabl e
Negotiable

2 9-J.AN- 19
22-JîN-1.9

100.20
?/836,95

Reconci Ìed
Reconci 1ed

Negotiable
Reconcì Ìed

3 951 95 17 -,lAN- 19 3 ,2 40 ,00

395196
3 951 97
3 951 98

17 -.1ÀN- t- 9
1?-,LAN- 19
17 -.rÀN- 19

D-12

file : / I I C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

263.00
2't 9 ,25

13,84

24 -JAN- 1 9

22-JAN-19

2 2-,fAN- 19

2/ 000.00

3t240.00

263.00

ll3v20t9



395200
395201

3951 99 17-JAN-19

1? -JÄN- 1 9
17-JAN-19

1?-JAN-19

17 -JAN- 19
1?-JAN-19
1? -JÀN- l- 9

I 7-JAN- 1 9

17 -,lAN- 1- 9

17 -JÃN- 1 9

1f-JAN-19
17 -JAN- 1 9
l-?-,lAN-L9

1? -JÃN- 1 9
1?-JAN-19

1?-JAN-19
17 -JÀN- 19
17 -JAN- 19

1?-JAN-19

9¡At'7,71"LlGHT
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC .

L]NG, KEGE
LINKEDIN
CORPORA1lON
LUSTRE-CÀL
N,AMEPLATE
CORPORAT]ON
MILEINANCE lNC
MÃNTEGHI, SHÀHNÀZ
MANWARRÉN, ¡]ILLIAM
A
MBC AOUATIC
SCIENCES, INC.
MC FÃ.DDEN-DALE
INDUSTRIAL
MC MÀSTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCCOY, IRA JOHN
MCI,AUGHLIN, VICKIE
MCR TECHNOLOGIES
INC
MERCHANI], FIROZ
MERRIMAC
PETROLETJM, INC.
MESA PRODUCTS, INC
MITECH CONTROLS
MRO ELECTRIC E

SUPPLY CO.
MUNIC I PAL
MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT ]NC

6l6t
18 -JAN- 19
22-JAN-19

Page 12 of26

Negotìabl e

Reconci led
Reconci l-ed

Reconci l-ed

Reconci Ìed
Negotiable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Reconcì led

Reconci led

B9
'7 56

368

B4

95

395203
395204
395205

395202

395206

39520'l

3952 0 B

3,216,34
38,61
37 .4'î

1, 350. o0

2,36A.95 22-JAN-19

2 3-JAN- 19

1B -.rÀN- 19

281..34 23-JAN-19

430,72 22-,f.AN-19

3 | 21.6 ,34

1,350.00 Reconciled

2A1.34 Reconciled

430,12 Reconciled

395209
395210
3952t7

3952L2
395213

3952L4
395215
3952L6

6'7 6 ,3'1
4A ,22

3,357.94

53,29
22 ¡ l3'7 .94

65. 56
1,304.32
1,050.00

22- JPN-L9

29-JAN- 19
2 8- J.AN- 19
2 2 -,1ÀN- 19

Reconci led
Reconci Led
Reconci led

6',7 6 .3'7
4A,22

3, 35't ,94

t3'7.94

65. 56
304,32
050.00

309.80

22

22-JAN-19
2 4-,lAN- 19
23-,1ÀN-19

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

3952r'7 309.80 22-JAN-19

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Paynent Register For 01-JAN-19 To 31-,fAN-19 ReporL Date:
B,ANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Ängeles Accounti Checking AP ând PR Page:

Bank Account Currencyi USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent lype: All Display supplier Addxessi No

31-JAN-2019 22:06
20

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Sít-e
Cleared

Paynent Amount Date cleared Amount S ta tus

Pa\ment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

3952IA 17-.IAN-19 MUNICIPAL WATER 9,993.36 18-,lAN-19 9,993.36 Reconciled
DISTRICT OE OR.CNGE

COUNTY
395219 1?-JAN-19 NAGUI?, CHRIS 38.22 24-JAN-19 3A '22 Reconciled
395220 17-JAN-19 NALCO US 2 lNC 266.36 22-,lAN-19 266,36 Reconciled
395221 1?-JAN-19 NATIONAL READY 2,43L.26 22-JAN-19 2,43L.26 ReconciÌed

MIXED CONCRETE CO.

395222 17-.lAN-19 NMG GEOTECHNICAL 3,864.40 23-JAN-19 3,864.40 Reconciled
INC

395223 17-JAN-19 oc WELDTNG 200.00 30-JÀN-19 200.00 Reconciled
SERVlCES

395224 17-J.AN-19 OCEAN BLUE 5,499.56 25-,1ÀN-19 5,499.56 Reconciled
ENVIRONMENTÀL
SERV]CES INC

395225 17-JAN-19 OLIN CORPOR¡.TION 15,060.08 25-,IÀN-19 15,060.08 Reconciled
395226 17-JAN-19 OMAR DANDASHI 1,048,85 22-JAN-19 1,048.85 ReconciÌed
39522'1 1?-,lAN-19 ORANGE coUNTY ÀUTo 2,5a9.oL 22-JAN-19 2,589.01 Reconciled

PARTS CO

395228 17-JAN-19 ORANGE COUNTY 56,969.60 24-,IÀN-19 56,969.60 Reconciled
SNITÂ.TION
DISTRICT

395229 1?-JAN-19 ORANGa CoUNTY 6\.69 1B-.1ÀN-19 67.69 Reconciled
TREÀSURER

395230 17-JAN-19 PACIFIC HYDROTECH 453,505,15 25-,IAN-19 453/505.15 Reconciled
CORPORAT]ON

395231 17-,tAN-19 PACIFIC HYDROTECH 23t86A.69 2B-JAN-19 23tA6A.69 Reconcifed
CORPORÄ.TTON

395232 17-,fAN-19 PÄCIFIC PIPELINE 3,6'l-l.'76 23-.IÀN-19 3,6'7'7.16 Reconciled
SUPPLY, TNC,

395233 17-.lAN-19 PÀCIEIC SURVEYS, 1¡195.00 24-J.AN-19 1,195.00 Reconciled
LLC

395234 17-.rAN-19 PARKHOUSE TIRE INc 3,034.95 23-.lAN-19 3,034.95 Reconciled
395235 17-.tAN-19 PTLLSBURY WINTHRoP 5t8'15.62 1B-JÄN-19 5,875.62 Reconciled

SHAW PITTM.AN LLP
395236 17-,tAN-19 PILZ¡ COLLEEN 61.16 22-.1ÃN-19 61.16 Reconciled
39523-t 17-J.AN-19 PINNACLE TOWERS -149.21" 22-J.AN-19 '749.2I Reconciled

LLC
395238 17-JAN-19 PLANETBIDS, INC. 12,375.00 NeqotiabÌe
395239 17-,lAN-19 PTI SAND e GR-A.VEL 616.13 25-JÃN-19 616.13 Reconcifed

INC
395240 17-,1-AN-19 R&B AUTOM.ATIONT 5,192.30 23-,1Ã.N-19 5'192,30 Reconciled

INC.
395241 17-,1ÄN-19 ROSEDALE - RIO 620,990.00 30-,lAN-19 620,990.00 ReconciÌed

BRÀVO WATER
STORAGE DISTRICT

395242 17-JAN-19 SAN MÀTEO APTS 4?8.18 Negotiable
IRI,ùD Ledger Upgrade Paynent Register Eor 01-JÃN-19 To 31-JÃN-19 Report Datei 31-,1ÀN-2019 22;06
BANK: Bank of Anelica N.A. Branch r Los Ãngeles Äccount: Checking AP and PR Pâgei 2L

Bank Account currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Paynent Type: All Dìsplay Supplier .A.ddress: No

D-13

file: I I I C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pD ata/Local/Temp/F 5 S JOBRS.htm t/31/2019



Page 13 of26

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name site
Cleared

Paynent Amount Date Cleâred Amount S tatùs

Palment Document

395243
39524 4

395245
395246

39s24',7

395248

395249

395250

39525r

395252

lRWD CI1ECK

17-JAN-19
17 -,1ÀN- t- 9

17 -,1ÃN- l- 9
17 -,1ÀN- 19

17 -,LAN- 19

17 -,fAN- 19

17 -J.AN- 19

1? -.lAN- 1 9

17 -JAN- 1 9

17 -,fAN- 1 9

17-JAN-19
17 -JAN- 1 9
1.7 -JÀN- 1 9
17-JAN-19

17-JAN-19

17 -J_AN- t- 9

1?-JÀN-19

17 -JAN- 19

1'7-JAN-19

17 -.rAN- 1 9
17-JAN-19
17 -,IAN- 1 9
17 -JAN- I 9

17 -JAN- 1 9

SANDERS PAVING TNC

SANTÀ ANA BLUE
PRINT
SAUCEDA, NAOMT

SECURITAS SECURTTY
SERVICES USA, INC.
SEPAF¡,TION
PROCESSES, INC.
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO

INC
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
COMPANY

S]LVERWOOD
LANDSCAPE
STMT VÀLLEY
I,ANDFTLL AND
RECYCLING CENTER
SKORUZ
TECHNOLOGIES INC
SMÀRTCOVER SYSTEMS
SMOG TTME
SOLARWTNDS, INC
SOUTH COAST WATER
co.
SOUTHERN
CALlTORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

SOUTHERN
CÀLIFORNIÀ EDISON
COMPANY

SOU?HERN
CALIFORNIA GAS

COMPANY

SOUTHLAND WÀTER
TECHNOTOGIES LtC
SOUTHWEST DEALER
SERVÏCES
S PARKITETTS
SPREEN,.]EFF
STÀNDART, K¡.THIE
STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES TNC.
STATE WATER

15,336.00 24-.1ÀN-19

850.00
829,46

L't .2L
60,188.43

640 ,25

860.40

452.s5

678.5?

241 .11

22-,lAN- 19
2 4 -,l.AN- 19

25-JÀN-19
24-.rAN-19

2 2-.rAN- 19

2 3-JAN- 19

30-JÀN- 1 9

2 4 -,1ÀN- 19

22-,lAN- 19

850.00
829 .46

t'/,2L
60, 188.43

640,25

860.40

4s2 .55

618,51

241-,r't

Reconcì led
Reconci led

Reconci led
Reconci fed

Reconci fed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconciled

3952 5 3

395254
3952 55
395256

5,23r,84
131,25

'l t2L'1 ,OO
90,00

131.25
't ,2L'/ , oo

90.00

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

24-J.AN-19
2 3-JÃN- 19
23-JAN-19
24 -,JAN- 19

15, 336.00

5,23I .84

64 ,49

2 | 54t ,50

Reconci 1ed

4I4,825,'72 Reconciled

32,32 Reconciled

7I,'155,32 Reconciled

5,360.56 Reconcifed

59. 04 Reconciled

39525't

395258

395259

395260

39526L

32,32

1.L,755.32

5, 360. 56

59. 04

2 3-JAN- 19

2 4 -JÀN- 19

3 0- J.AN- 19

2 2 -JAN- t- 9

22-,fAN- 19

2 2-JAN- 1 9

2 3 -.JAN- 19

4I4,825.'/2 22-JAN-19

395262
395263
39s264
395265

59. 93
64 ,49
50.00

541,50

Negotiable
Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci led

39s266 218-00 2L8,OO Reconciled
RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD

IRI'ùD Ledger Upqrade Palment Register For 01-JAN-19 To 31-,lAN-19 Reporl Datet 31-JÀN-2019 22106
BANK; Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los -Anqeles .AccounLi Checking ÀP and PR Pagei 22

Bank ÀccounL Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: All Display Supplier Addressl No

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Num Date Suppliel Nane Site
Cl ea red

Payment Amount Date Cleared,Amount S tatus

Pa\ment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

39526'7 17-,tAN-19

395268

395269

3952'78

3952't 9

395280

3952 I 3

17-,lAN- 19

17-JAN-19

17-JAN-19

17 -,1ÃN- 19

17 -.rÃN- 19

1? -,tAN- 1 9

STATE IIATER
RESOURCES CONTROL
BOÀRD
SUKLE ADVERT1SING
INC.
SI]MMIT CHEMICAL
SPECIALTY PRODUClS
SUNNY SALON
SUPERIOR ÍIATER
lECHNOLOGI ES
SUSÃN -4.. SlROTÄ
SWÀINBANK, GEORDIE
SI{ÀÏNS ELECTRIC
MOTOR SERVICE
T.E. ROBERTS/ INC,
THE lRVlNE COMPANY
THE P.ARK AT IRVINE
SPECTRI]M
lHE PLAZÀ IRVINE
OWNERS ASSN
TIC.RETAI L
PROPERT IES
TIC-S PECTRUM
OFFICE
TOHID]AN, ]MAN
TRI POINTE HOMES,
INC.
TROPICAL PLÄZA
NURSERY lNC
TRUCPARCO
IRUONG,,IESSTCA
UNITED PARCEL
SERV]CE INC

44 | 24t .45

164,281.00 25-JAN-19 164,281,00 Reconci.led

voided

Reconci fed

Reconci led
Negotiable

Reconci led
NegotiabÌe
Negotiable

Reconci 1ed
Reconci 1ed
Negotiable

Negoti-ab1e

39527 0
39521 r

17 -JAN- 19
1?-JÀN-19

3952'12
3952'13
39527 4

17-JAN- 19
17-JAN-19
17 -JAN- 19

39527 5
3952't 6
3952'1'1

17-JAN-19
17 -,lAN- 1 9
17 -JÀN- l- 9

30-JAN-19

23-,1ÃN-19

11,890.56

24,'71

4, 395 . 00

11,890.56

24.',l'7
'tt97r,a2

4,395.00
30.17

9,994 ,68

54,22'1 ,OO

2,5',7r.39
| | 1-2O .39

1 B_JAN- 1 9

2 4 -JAN- 19
22-JAN-19

54,22't,OO
2, 5'71 .39

395281
395282

17-JAN- 1 9
17 -,tAN- 1 9

9"t ,o2

L,329 ,94

2,847 .30

1,329.98

2¡84',7.30

28.28

7, 157,50

839. 08

84.04

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1ed

Negot iable
Reconci led

395284
39528 5
395246

17 -,LAN- 19
17 - J.AN- 19
17 -,lAN- 19

Reconci led

Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci led

D-14

file : / I I C : lU sers/PanlAp pDatalLocal/Temp/F 5 SJOBRS.htm

L6.'t1
28,28

?,15?,50

839. 08
46,"tO
g4.04

2 9-,fÃN- 19

29-JAN-19

25-JÀN-19

22-JÀN- 19

22-.1ÃN- 19

22-JAN- 1 9

ll3v20t9



Page 14 of26

395287 1?-J-AN-19 UNITED SITE 2A7.5'l 25-J,AN-19 2Al ,5'l Reconciled
SERVICES OF
CÀLIFORNÏA INC

395288 1?-,lAN-19 \/l,lR INTERNATIONAL, 3,?30.3? 22-JÃN-19 3t'730,3'7 Reconciled
LLC

395289 1?-JAN-19 WARMINGTON HOMES 25.A6 Negotiable
395290 17-JAN-19 WÂSTE MANAGEMENT 154.64 22-,l.AN-19 154.64 Reconclled

OF ORANGE COUNTY
395291 17-JAN-19 WATERLINE 500. 60 1B-,1ÀN-19 500 . 60 Reconciled

TECHNOLOG]ES INC
395292 L7-JÀN-19 WAXIETS 513.45 22-JAN-19 513,45 Reconciled

ENTERPRISES, INC
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Reglster For 01-J1\N-19 To 31-JÃN-19 Report Datei 31-JÀN-2019 22:06
BÄNK: Bank of Ãmerica N,À. Branch i Los A¡geles Accounti Checking AP and PR Page: 23

Bank Ãccount cur¡encyi USD ( Us Dollar ) PalmenL curlency: USD { Us Dollar )

Paynent Typer All Display Supplier Àddress: No

Payment Numlcer Sequence Num Date SuppÌier Name Site
C1 ea red

Pament AmounL Date Clearêd Amôunt status

Pa\ment Document i IRWD CHECK

395293 1?-J.AN-19 ç.¡ECK LABORÄTOR]ES
INC
WEI, ZHAO
WESTÀMERICÀ
COMMUNICATIONS¡
INC.
WIROLESS
WATCHDOGS, I,LC
XU, YI
XYLÐ}"Í WATER
SOLUTIONS USA,
INC.
YÀRCHIN, MITCHELL
YUE, KEVEN
ZHÀNG, RUI
ZHÀNG, XTMING
ZHÀNG, YONGAIAN
ZHU, BEl
SUKI,E ADVERTISING PURCHASE
INC.
REGENTS OF THE 2O)"

UN]VERS]TY OF FACTTITY
CALIT'ORNIA AT MG

I RV INE
CITY OF IRVINE IRVINE 1

PERS LONG TERM PASÂ.DENA
CARE
OR.ANGE COUNTY 4601
SHERITFI S OFFICE 'JAMBOREE
FRÀNCHISE TAX SÀCRÀMENTO
ROARD 1

INTERNATIONAL DIAMOND
BROTHERHOOD OF BÀR
ELEClRICAL WORKERS

LOCA], 47
JCl JONES NEWÃRK
CHEMTCÀLS INC
SOUTHERN PURCHASE

?75.00 23-JAN-19 775.00 Reconcil-ed

395294
395295

17-JAN-19
17 -,LAN- 1 9

32.10
600.00

2 2 -JAN- 19
1 B -.rAN- 19

32.10
600 .00

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

39529'7
395294

17 -,1ÂN- 19
1?-JAN-19

17 -JÀN- 19
17-JAN-19
17 -,LAN- t- 9
1?-JAN-1 9
17 -JAN- 19
L7-JÀN-19
17-JAN-19

428,36
L,33L ,'19

NegotiabÌe
Reconci l-ed

395296 17 -,1ÀN- t 9 1,076.00 2 4 -,fÃN- 19

23-,lAN- 19

25-JAN-19

22-,fAN- 19

2 5-JAN- 19

22-JÃN- 19

1,076.00

1,331.79

34 .'16

26.22

5, 852 .50

'701t92'7.94

Reconci fed

395299
3953 00
395301
39 5302
3 95303
395304
395305

34,76
390. 4B

75. 50
26,22

83.86
5,852.50

Reconci Ìed
Negot iable
Negotiable
Reconci led
Negot iabÌe
Negot iable
Reconci led

39530 6

395307
39530 B

39530 9

3953 1 0

3953 1 1

3953 I 2

395313

22-JAN-19

2 3- JÄN- l- 9

10I,92'l ,9A

24-JAN-19

452 -30

t-70.00 2B-J_AN-19

5,255 .25

!97, OA1 .t2

29-JAN-19

2 5-,1ÃN- 19

5,255 .25

r9I,OA'1.72

17 -.lAN- 1 9 Reconci fed

18-JAN- 19
21-JAN- l- 9

21-JAN- 19

21-JAN-19

21-JAN-19

2, 64'7 ,O0
538. B9

224 .50

100. 00

1¡ 355,00

24-,1ÀN-L9

3 0-J.AN- 19

538. B9

224 - 50

1, 355 . 0o

Negot iable
Reconci led

Reconci led

Negot iable

Reconcl led

Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed

Negot iable

CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

395314 24-.LAN-19 Arce, Jesus
(,fesse)

395315 24-.lAN-19 Beltran, Benjamin
Vega

395316 24-JAN-19 Hartoog, Jereny
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment
BANKi Bank of Amerlca N.A, B¡ânch : Los A¡geÌes

Bank Àccount Cu¡rency: USD { US Dollar )

Palment Type: All

234.OO 2B-,IAN-19 234.O0 Reconciled
Register For 01-,lAN-19 To 31-JÃN-19 Report Datei 31-J.¡\N-2019 22;06

Accountr checking ÀP ând PR Page¡ 24
Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Addxess: No

170-00 Reconcilecl

Payment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
Cleaxed

Paynent Àmount Dâte Cleared Amount S ta tus

3 9532 0

395327

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

395317 Hjorth, chaxles o
(Charlês )

Lao, Richard s
Lin, Eileen
(Ei leen)
Moeder, Jacob J
(,.1a cob )

Mossbarger,
Ànthony J (Tony)
orozco, Linda
Phuong, Sophia
Tran, ¡lason M
(,.1a son )

ABRÀMSON, BRÃDLEY
ÀDÄMIS FÀLCONRY
SERVTCE, LLC

395318
395319

24-JAN-19
2 4 -.1ÀN- 19

29-JÃN-19

2B-,1ÀN-19

2 4-JAN- 19

30-,lAN- 19

2 8-,lAN- 19

178 .00

70.00

't0,47

3't ,44

1, 680.00

2 4 -,lAN- 19

2 4 -.rÄN- 19

2 4-JÃN- 19

280.00

70-00

'70.4'7

Negotiable

Reconci 1ed
Negot iable

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Negotiabl e
Reconci 1ed
Negotiable

Negotiâble
Reconci led

395322
395323
395324

24-JAN-19
2 4 -JAN- 19
24-JÀN-19

3 9532 5
395326

2 4-.rAN- 19
2 4 -JAN- 19

178.00
3',7 . A4

156.03

D-15

file: I I I C:/U sers/Pan/Ap pD atalLocal/Temp/F 5 SJOBRS.htm

34.94
1,680.00

t/3U20t9



39533 0
39533 1

24-JAN-19
24-JÄN-19

395327

39532 I

3 9532 9

3 95332

39533 3

395334

3 9533 5

24-J.AN-19

24-JAN-1.9

24-.lN-19

2 4 -,fAN- l- 9

24-J-AN-19

2 4 -JAN- 19

24-J.AN-L9

ADT SECURITY
SERVICES INC
AECOM TECHNICAL
SERVICES, INC.
ÀLLIÀNCE RESOURCE
CONSULT]NG LLC
ALSTON & B]RD LLP
AM CONSERVATION
GROUP, INC,
AMAZON CÀPITAL
SERVICES, INC.
ANDERSONPENNA.
PARTNERS, INC
ÀPD CONSULTANTS
INC
APEX I,IFE
ScIENCES/ LLC
AT&T
A?&T
AT&?
ATKINSON,
ANDELSON, LOYÀ,
RUUD ÀND ROMO
AUSTIN HARDWOODS,
tNc

4L2,4'7 30-,tAN-19

11,191,60

6,?50.00 2B-J_AN-19

Page l5 of26

4L2 . 47 Reconci ted

Neqotiable

6, 750, 00 Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotiab.le

t_30,515.50
1,100.69

1,148,1.4 2B-JAN-19 l,'7 48 ,14 Reconci led

2\, 44A . OO

16,695.00

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable2/380.00

395336
3 9533 7

395338
39533 9

2 4 -,fAN- 19
2 4 -,tÀN- 19
24-JÀN-L9
2 4-,1ÄN- 19

5, 674 ,5-7
173.53

64 .62
'729.'15

2 B-JAN- 19
2 9-JÀN- 1 9
2B.JAN-19
2 B-JÄN- 19

Reconcl led
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

5'7

53
62
't5

61
1"'7

6
'72

3 9534 0 24-JÀN-1 I

Palment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane

161.60 30-,lAN-19 161.60 Reconciled
395341 24-JÄN-19 BÀT, QINGYUAN 120.36 Negotlable395342 24-,tAN-19 BASHYRY, MOHAMÌ4AD- 9.gg Negotiable

ALI
395343 24-JÃN-19 BAy/ TRENISE A4.2"7 Voided395344 24-,tÄN-19 BDC SPECIAL WASTE 207.20 2B-JAN_19 207,20 ReconciledrRwD Ledger upgrade Pa\ment Registe¡ For 01-,fAN-19 To 31-,1ÃN-19 Report Date: 31-JAN-2019 22i06BÀNK: Bank of America N-4. Branch i Los.Angeles Accounti Checking Àp and pR page: 25Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US Dollal ) palment Cutrency: USD ( US Dollar )Palrent Type¡ Àl-1 Dlspray supptier Addressi No

Site
Cleared

Pa\ment Amount Dâte Cfeared Ànount Status

39534 5
39534 6

24-JÀN-19
2 4 -,lAN- 19

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

39534 7

BEHRMANN, DENISE
BELSHIRE
ENVlRONMENTAL
SÐRVICES, INC.
BENECCI
CORPORATION
BERNOUS, BEHZAD
B]G!'IG MONSTER,
LLC
BILLIS SWEEPlNG
SERV]CE INC
BI,ANCO, PÀUL
BOONE, TERRIE
BRENEMAN, DAVID
BRIGHTV]EW
LANDSCÀPE
DEVETOPMENT
BRITHTNEE ELECTRTC
BROOKFIELD ENCLAVE

'7 6,65
65'1 .26

3. 150. 00

887.75

1,000.00

Negotìab.le
Reconci fed65'7 .26

51 ,26

8,017,68

203 ,65

2 9-,rÃN- 19

2 9-,lAN- 19 58.54 Reconciled
395348
3 9534 9

2 4 -,lAN- 19
24-JÃN-19

2 4 -JAN- 19

2 4 -JÀN- 19

33.84
3, 000. 00

8,017.68
49,29

58.54

L | 454 .'10

Negotlable
Neqotiab.le

39535 0

3 95357

It466.25 3o-JAN-19

30-JÀN-19

l¡ 466,25 Reconciled
395351
3 95352
39535 3

3 95354

24 -.rAN- 19
24-JÀN-19
2 4 -,1ÄN- 19
24-JÀN-19

395355
3 953s 6

2 4 -J.AN- 19
24 -,f,AN- 19

65. 00
32.93
5'l .26

1,052.30

Negot iable
Negotiable
Reconci led
Neqotiable

LLC
24_JAN-19 BROOKFIELD ENCLÀVE

LLC- 10036
24_JAN.19 BROWN AND CALDI,ÙELL
24-,tAN-19 BURKE, WILLTAMS e

SORBNSEN, LLP
24_JÀN-19 BURLINGTON SA,TETY

LABORATORY OF
C,A.t] FORNIÀ INC

24-,]AN_19 CALATLÀNTIC HOMES
24_JAN-19 CÀLIFORN]A

BARRICADE RENTAL,
JNC.

24_.],AN-19 CALIFORNTÀ
MUNICIPÃ¡
STÃ,TISTICS lNC

24_,fAN.19 CAITIFORNIÀ
NEWSPÀPER
PARTNERSHI P

24_,JAN-19 CÀLIFORN]A WATER
EFFICÏENCY
PARTNERSHT P

24-,lAN-19 CANCTAN, FRÀNCESCA
24_JÀN-19 CANON F]NANCTAL

SERVICES, INC
24-.'AN_19 CANON SOLUTIONS

AMERTCÀ, ]NC,
patment Register For

Branch : Los Àngeles

2 8-JÀN- 1 9

2 9-JAN- 1 9

Reconcl fed
Negotiab.le

Negotiable
3 95358
3 953 59

34,608.41
975.00

30-JÀN- 19
2 8-,JAN- 19

34, 60A ,4I
975.00

B4 .4't 28-tlÃN-19 B4 ,4'l ReconciÌed

Reconci 1 ed
Reconci led

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

3953 60

395361
395362

395366
395367

6t
0l-
04

30-,lAN- 19
2 B_JAN_ 1 9

42.0r
6,365.04

3953 63

395364

3 953 65

Negot iable

Negot iable

Negot lab1e

18
65

Negotiable
Reconci 1ed

3953 6 B

IRVûD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Àmerica N.A

Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type; All

Palment Nunìber Sequence Nun Date Suppfier Name

Negotiable

01-JAN-19 To 3I-JAN-19 Report Date: 31-,lAN-2019 22;06
.Account: Checking ÀP and pR paqe: 26

Pa\mênt Currency: USD { US Dollar )
DispÌay Suppfie¡ Addressi No

Cfeared
Payment Amount Date Status

20 .2'7

Site

D-16

file : I / / C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

Cleared Àmount

1/3U2019



Page 16 of26

Pa\ment Document I IRWD CHECK

3953 6 9
39537 0
395371

24_.JÃN-19 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC
24_JÀN.19 CHABALLOUT, }IASHEM
24_JAN-19 CHÀIREL CUS?OM

HAY, INC.
24-JAN-19 CHÀNESS, SCOTT
24-,lAN-19 CHEN, YÄNG
24-JAN-19 CHOT, YOUNG JUN
24-\LAN-19 CHOU,JOSEPH
24-,lAN-19 CHUN, JI
24-JÀN-19 CITY O¡' IRVINE
24_.fAN-19 CITY OF NEWPORT

BEACH
24-JAN-19 CITY SERVICE

PAVING
24-.]AN-19 CLA_VAL COMPÀNY
24-,1ÃN-19 CLAREY, CHRlSTY
24..]AN.19 CLARIS STR.A.TEGY

INC .

24..]ÀN_19 CLEAN ENERGY
24-,tAN-19 COÀTES/ G NORMAN
24-JÀN.1-9 COMMERCIÀL DOOR OF

ORANGE COUNTY,
INC.

24_JÀN-].9 CONSTELLATION
NEWENERGY, TNC.

24-,]AN.19 CORELOGIC INC
24-.JAN-19 CORRPRO COMPAN]ES,

tNc,
24-JÀN-1-9 CORRPRO COMPÃNIÐS,

INC.
24-.tAN-19 COX

COMMUNICATIONS,
INC .

24_JÂN-19 CUI,L]GAN OP SANT,A.

ANA
24-,tÀN-19 D & H WAÎER

SYSTEMS INC.
24-JAN-1-9 D.R. HORTON
24_.]AN_19 DATA CLEAN

CORPORÀTION
24_JAN_19 DATASITE INC
24-JAN-19 DAUM, ELrZÃ,BETH
24_,]AN_19 DÀVIS FARR LLP
24-JÄN.19 DEERFIELD ÀPTS
24_JAN_19 DENALI WATER

SOLUTIONS LLC
Palment Register For

Branch : Los Àngeles
USD ( US Dollar )

6 | 566 .3't
107.33
643.'77

30-,l.AN-19
2 8-,fAN- 19
3 0-.rAN- 19

6¡ 566.37
107.33
643,'t7

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci.led

t6.64
20.00
53. 64
58.90

160.94
386.00
960 - 00

3953'72
3 9537 3
3 9537 4

3 9537 5
39537 6

3953't'1
39537 I

1, s39.56

2 B-JAN- 19
2B-,l.A.N-19
2 9-.1Ä.N- 19
28-JAN-19

2 9-,LAN- 19

2 8-,lAN- 19

Negot iable
Neqot iable
Reconci 1ed
Reconci led
Reconci l-ed
Reconci l-ed
Negot iabl-e

Reconci led

Reconcl led
NegotiabÌe
Reconci 1ed

Negotiable
Negotiable
Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

53
58

160
386

395380
395381
3 953 B2

39538 3
39538 4

39538 5

3 9537 9

395386

2, 625 ,95
302.'7',t

7/560,00

2 9-JAN- 19

2 B..JAN_ 19

30-,TAN-19

1,539.56

2,625,95

7,560.00

2 9-,fAN- 19

30-,fAN- 19

28-JAN-19

3,334.08

5.445.00

5, 149.03
4'7 ,36

705. 38 705. 3B

395387
3 9538 I

5/445.00
135, 250. BB

3,334.08

934 ,60

Reconci l-ed
Negotiable

3 9538 9

39539 0

395391

395392

654.34

3,256.37 2B-JÀN-19

7,000.00

3,256,3'1

7,000,00

934 ,60

830.00

5,000.00

6,337,6'1

Negotiable

Reconci fed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1ed

3 95393
3 9539 4

39539 5
39539 6
39539'l
3 953 98
3 953 99

24 .65
830-00 2 9-,lAN- 19

Negot iable
Reconci led

550. 00
2.36

5, 000. 00
234 ,40

6, 33'7 ,67

2 B-JÄN- 19

28-JÀN-19

Cleared Àmount

Negotiable
Negotiable
Reconci Ìed
Negotiable
Reconci.led

S tatus

IRÍlD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Amerlcâ N.À.

Bank Àccount Currency:
Paynent Type: Àll

01-JAN-19 To 31-,lAN-19 Report Date: 31-JAN-2019 22106
Â.ccounti Checking ÀP and PR pagei 2'l

Palment Currencyt USD ( US Dollâr )
Disp.Iay Supplier Addressi No

Paleent Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
Cleated

Pa\ment Àmount Daite

Pa\ment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

395400 24-,iA.N-19

395401
395402
395403
395404

24-JÀN-19
2 4 -,lAN- 19
24-JAN-19
24-JAN-19

3954 0 5
3954 0 6
3 954 07

24-JAN- 1 9
24-JAN-19
2 4 -JAN- 19

3? .84
r29,9A
10.35

2,4BO,Oo
2B_J.AN-19
2 8-,fAN- 19

10.35
2,4A0,OO

65. 00
61.10

859.75

01
63
00

2 9-,1ÀN-19
2I -,1-AN- 19

! ,29O .0L
80.63

DERI SCHEBOURG,
DALE
DEWEY,.J.ANET
D]RECTV lNC
DRISCOLL, AMY
DUKE CULTURAL
RESOURCES
MANAGEMENT/ LLC
DUTREM, TERESA
DYE, BLAKE
EAGLE AERIÃ.L
PHOTOGRÃPHY, TNC.
EARTH I.JECHANICS,
INC.
EMEDCO
EMERGENCY PO!.IER

CONTROLS INC
ENVIRONMENTÀL
RESOURCE
ASSOC IATES
ENVTRONMENTAL
SCIENCE ASSOCIÄ.TES
ERDKAMP, KEVIN L
ESPUDO, HANNAg
EVÀNTEC
CORPORÀT]ON
EXCEL PÃ,V]NG CO.
EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
E ELECTRIC
FARRELL &

ASSOCIATES
FEDEX
FENNEL, NATALIE
FERGUSON
ENTERPRISES, INC.

tl

75.00

18,193.68

Negot iable

Neqot iable
Negotiable
Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconc i led
Reconci led
Negotiablê

Reconci led395408

395411

39541"2

3954 1 B

2 4 -JÀN- 19
24-.TAN-19

24-JAN-19 l, 626 ,O0

261- ,3'7
4, 095. 30

1?3.31

2 9-JAN- 1 9

2 9 -JÀN- 19
30-,J.AN- 19

3 0-.l.AN- 19

't , 626.00

267 .3't
4,095.30

173.31

3954 0 9
3954 I 0

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

3954 I 3
3954L4
3954 1 5

24-JÀN-19
2 4 -,rAN- 19
2 4 -,tAN- 19

39541 6
395417

2 4 -,1ÃN- 19
24-JAN-19

Reconci 1ed
Negotiâb1e
Reconci fed

24-JÀN-19

2 4 -,JÃN- 19

2 4 -JAN- 19

I,2r2 ,'13
380.00

Reconci led

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Rêconci led

Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

Reconcí led102.18

3954 I 9
395420
395427

24-JÀN-19
2 4 -,lAN- 19
2 4 -J.AN- 19

D-17

file : I / I C :/U sers/Pan/Ap pD atalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

414 .28

15,283.80

2 B-,1ÀN- 19

2 9-J-AN- 19
30-,1ÀN- 19

2 B-JåN- 19

2 B -JAN- 19

30-JÃN- 19

7 , 859 .'15

L,2L2 ,'t3
3S0 , 00

102 . 1B

4r8.28

15,283. B0

U3t/20t9



Page 17 of26

395422 24-,lAN-19 EIONA HUTToN e 9,397,25 Negotiable
ASSOCIATES, INC.

395423 24-JÀN-19 FISERV l9tAB'7,66 Negotiable
395424 24-,lAN-19 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 6,12A,37 28-.1ÀN-19 6tl2g,3l Reconciled

COMPANY LLC
395425 24-JAN-19 FOOTHILL PACIFIC 50.00 28-JAN-19 50.00 Reconciled

TOWNE CENTRE
395426 24-JAN-19 FR-AINIE, KEITH 22.10 Negotiable
39542-t 24-JÀN-19 FRONTIER 31L42 29-JÀN-19 3LL42 Reconciled

CALIFORNIÀ INC,
39542a 24-JAN-19 FRYE¡ BoBBr 1,2.44 2B-JAN-19 12.44 Reconciled

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Registêr For 01-,.lAN-19 To 31-JÀN-19 Report Date: 31-JAN-2019 22:06
BANK| Bânk of Anerica N,A, Branch : Los Àngeles Ã.ccôunti Checking AP and PR Page: 2A

Bank Account currencyr USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment Currencyi USD ( US Dollal )

Payment Type: Al1 Display Supplier Àddress: No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Suppfiêr Nâme Site
Cleared

Pâ\ment Amount Date Cleared Anount Status

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

395429
3954 3 0

3954 3 1

395432
395433

395434
395435

395436
39543'l

24-JÃN_19 GANAHT LUMBER CO.
24-JÂN-19 GERÃGHTY, LOURDES
24-JAN-19 GOLDI"f\N, SACHS &

co. LLc
24-.]AN-19 GRAINGER
24_JAN_I9 GRAYBAR ELECTR]C

COMPANY
24-JAN-19 GULATI, SÀPNÀ
24-JAN-19 nÀBrrAT

RESTORATION
SCIENCES, INC.

24_.]AN.19 HACH COMPANY

24_.]AN.19 FARDY & HARPER,
INC.

24_.JÃN_19 HÀRRINGTON
INDUSTRIÄL
PLAST]CS LLC

24-JÃN-19 HÀRRIS e

ASSOCIATES, INC.
24_.]ÄN_],9 HELPMATES STAEFING

SERVICES
24_JAN_19 HERITA.GE FIELDS EL

TORO, LLC
24-.]ÄN_19 HERSHBERG, MICHAEL
24_JAN_19 HILI, BROTHERS

CHEMICAL COI4PANY

24-JAN_19 HTNSII,BLON LTD
24_.JAN.19 HOIBERT, BLAZE
24-.]AN_19 HOLMGREN/ .]OAN E

24_JAN_19 HOME DEPOT USA INC
24_.]AN-19 HONG, SARINA
24-JAN-19 HSIUNG, TONY
24-JÀN-19 HSU, JAMES
24-JÀN-19 HUH, yOON

24_.]AN_19 HUNSAKER &

ÀSSOCIATES IRVINE
24_.]AN-19 ]NORGANIC VENTURES

INC
24_.JAN-19 INSITUEORM

TECHNOLOGIES INC
24-JAN-19 IRVINE PÀCIFIC
24_.]AN.19 IRVINE P]PE &

SUPPLY INC
24_.1AN_19 IRVTNE VÀttEY

COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Paleent Register ¡.or

Branch : Los Angeles
UsD ( US Dollar )

I32 ,31
413 . 00

14.493,15

30-JN- 19

t-5/ 130.13 3o-,fÀN-19

132 . 31

B , 064 .32

224.13

2, 030. 85

Clealed Amount

Reconci 1ed
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iable
Nêgot iable

3,860.04
119,85

2B-JÀN-19
2B_JAN-19

3¡ 860.04
119.85

Reconci led
Reconcí led

46 ,44
1/183.00

3,342.AI
12,940.00

2 9-JÀN- 19
3 0-JAN- 19

4 , 522 ,50

23t 462,26

905. 96

29,06
a , 064 ,32

2 9-,lAN- 19

3 0-,JAN- 19

3,342,8r
72t940,OO

15, 130.13

4 | 522 ,50

23 ¡ 462 ,26

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed

395438

395439

3954 4 0

3954 4 I

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci Ied

Negotiable

395442
395443

Negotiable
Reconcì led

39544 4

39544s
395446
395447
395448
395449
3 954 50
395451
395452

500.00

41.34
224.L3

46.24
30,11
34.90
4 6 .7'7

896.00

30-JAN-19

2 B -.lAN- 19

2B_JAN-19

1,000.00

DispÌay Supplier Addressi No

2 8 -JAN- 19
2B-JAN-19

46.L7
896.00

1,593.06 2g-JAN-19

44,250.61

1,593.06 Reconciled

Negotiabl e

248 .51-
2,030. B5

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Reconci led
Negot iable
Negotiable
NegotiabÌ e
Reconcl led
Reconcì led

Neqotiable
Reconci led

Negotiabl e

3 954 53

3 954 54

3 954 55
395456

395457

IRI'ùD Ledger Upgrade
BANK| Bank of Àmerica N.A,

Bank .AccounL Currencyt
Palment Type: AII

01-JAN-19 To 31-.lAN-19 Report Date: 31-.1ÄN-2019 22i06
Àccount: Checking AP and PR Page: 29

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nun Date suppfier Name Site
Clea red

Pâlment Amount Date S ta tus

3954 5 9
395460
395461

24-JAN-19
24 -,lAN- 19
24-JAN-19

Pa\ment Document : IR!ûD cHEcK

39s458 24-JAN-19 IRWD.PETTY CÀSH
CUSTODIAN
JOÏMAX INC
JUHAS, CYNTHIÀ L
.]UST ENERGY
SOLUTIONS INC,
KENNY THE PRINTER
KLEINFELDER, ]NC.
KONECRANES INC
KOPPE, .]ERRY M

KWON/ LINDA
1,4 HABRA FENCE
COMPÀNY INC
LAKRlTZ, ILAN
LANDCARE HOLD]NGS,
INC.
LANE, KWANG_HSIUNG

2B-.rAN-19

2 9-JAN- 19

2B-JÀN-19

2 8-,rAN- 19

2B-,rAN-19

2 4 -,lAN- 19
2 4 -,lAN- 19
24-JÀN-19
24-JAN-19
24 -JAN- 19
2 4 -,lAN- 19

2 4 -JÀN- 19
24-JAN-19

?18.70
16/136.83
3t221,0A

44.61
90. 31

7,064.00 1 t 064 .00

Reconci led
NeqotiabÌe
Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed
Negotiable
Reconci led
Negotiable
Negotlable
Reconci 1 ed

Negotiâble
Negotiable

Negotìable

114 . 30
46.00

3'7 2 .20

I | 252 ,69 L t 252 .69

114.30

3'12.20

7t-8,70

3,22'7.08

Reconci fed

395462
395463
395464
395465
395466
3954 6'1

395468
395469

54,34
39, 668.80

395470 2 4 -JAN- 19

D-18

file. / I I C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

91.41

30-JÀN-19

t/3t/2019



Page 18 of26

3g54tL 24-J,AN-19 LE MERE/ JOHN F 198.34 2B-,IAN-19 198.34 Reconciled
3g54't2 24-,1ÀN-19 LEE & Ro, lNC, 12,916.65 Negotiable
3954 t3 24-JAN-19 LENNAR HoMEs 563.62 3o-JAN-19 563.62 Reconciled
395414 24-,1ÀN-19 LEWIS BRISBoIS 55,134'52 30-'lÃN-19 55,'134'52 Reconciled

BISGA,ARD AND
SMITH, LLP

395415 24-JAN-19 LÉw1S, TIPHANIE 4'73,'t6 2B-,IÀN-19 4-73.'76 Reconciled
39541624-'IÃN-I9LILLESTRÂND1,085.36Negotiable

TEADERSHI P

CONSULTING, TNC.

3g541'l 24-JAN-19 LIU/ YU 16.10 NegotÌâble
395418 24-JAN-19 LUO, CHICHUN IA3,92 Negotiable
3s54ts 24-JAN-19 MÀO, KUO HSUAN 35.51 NegotiabÌe
395480 24-.1ÄN-19 MARTINEZ, HANNÀX 36.5? Negotiable
395481 24-JAN-19 MBF CONSULTING , 40, 158. O0 Negotiable

INC .

395q82 24-,lAN-19 Mc MASTER CARR 2,499.62 28-,fAN-19 2,499.62 ReconciÌed
SUPPLY CO

395483 24-.lAN-19 MENDOZA, GEORGE 31.65 Negotiable
395484 24-JAN-19 MERITAGE HOMES OF 13?.19 Negotiable

CALIFORNIA, INC
395485 24-JAN-19 MERRTLL LYNCH, 16, 005.48 Negotiablê

PIERCE, FENNER &

SM]TH TNCORPORATED

395486 24-JAN-19 MERRILL, JOSH 99,49 29-JÀN-19 99.49 Reconciled
395487 24-JÀN-19 METTLER-TOLEDO 1,21'I.3-l 2B-JAN-19 l'211'3'1 Reconciled

RÀININ, LLC

lRtjD Ledger Upgrade patment Register For O1-.1ÄN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date: 31-'J.AN-2019 22:06
BANK: Bank of -America N.A. Branch : Los A¡geÌes Accounti Checking AP and PR Page: 30

Bank Àccount currency: usD ( us Dollar ) Pa\ment currency; usD ( us Dollar )

Paynent Typei AII Display supplier Address: No

Pa\ment Number sequence Nun Date supplier Nane Slte
Cleared

Pa\ment Asount Date Cleared Ãmount S ta tus

Palment Docunent r IRWD CHECK

395488 24-,1ÀN-19

3954 B 9 2 4-JÀN- 19

3 954 90 24-JAN-19

395494 2 4 -JÀN- 19

2B-JAN-19

2I -,tÃN- 19

6,256,09

7 ¡2r2,19

24-JÀN-19
24-JAN-19
2 4-JÀN- 19
24-JAN-19
2 4 -,1ÄN- 19
24-J-AN-19
24-JAN-19

24-JAN-19
2 4-,lAN- 19
2 4 -.l.AN- 19
24-JAN-19
2 4 -,1ÄN- 19
24-JÀN-19
24-JÀN-19

2 4 -,fAN- 19
2 4-.lAN- 19

500. 00
775,92
209 ,02

45.'7)"
tI | 2O3 .62
25¡ 000.00

88.18

5,262 .50

'7 69 .'t O

l.,'732 .56

Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed

Negotiable

Negotiable
Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconcì led

Negot íable
Reconci led
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci Ìed
Reconci led
Negot iable
Negot iable
Reconci led

MICHÀEL BAKER
INTERNAT]ONAL,
INC.
MOBILE MODULAR
MANAGEMENT
CORPORÀTION
MUNICTPAL II,ATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE

COUNTY
MURILLO, CÄRRIE
MUTUÃL PROPANE
NATIONAT REÄ.DY

MIXED CONCRETE CO.
NAUT I tUS
ENVIRONI,IENTÀL,
INC.
NELSON HPS
NEOEUNDS
NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY
GROUP, INC.
NERMON, ELÀIN
NGUYEN, DUC

NITTÀLA, SEETHA
OGASÃ., STEVE
OL]N CORPORATION
ONSOLVE, LLC
ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PÀÀTS CO

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTlON
PÀREKH, PAI,IAVI
PARK PLACE
MICHELSON tLC
PARK I.ìEST
LANDSCAPE TNC
PÀRKHOUSE T]RE INC
PÀTEL/ KAVITA
PAYNE & FEARS LLP
PHAM, AI
PHAM, GIANG
PHILLÍPS, THOMÀS

PIVOT INTERIORS
INC
PORTER, KATIE
PRÀXÃIR
DISTRIBUTION INC

6 t 256 ,09

t ,272 .19

1. ,96't ,39

3954 9 1

395492
395493

24-J.AN-19
2 4 -JÃN- 19
24-JÀN-19

29-JÃN-19
28-,]ÀN-19

18
o2

90.04
180.56

1. | 023 .9r
56
91

1, 600 . oo

3954 9 5
3954 9 6
39549'1

2 4-.1ÄN- 19
24-JAN-19
24-JAN- 1 9

881.17
5, 262 .50

L92,9r5 ,60

1,600.00 2B-JÀN-19

2 9- J,AN- 1 9

3 954 9B
395499
39550 0

39550 t
395502
39550 3
3 9550 4

3 95505 1,591.00

2 B -JAN- 19

2 B-JAN- 1 9

88.18

1,59i..00

39550 6
3 9550 7

24-JAN-19
2 4 -JAN- 19

24-JAN-19

24-JAN-19

'7 2 .60
4,729 ,46

3 9550 I r ,265 , 46

39550 9
39551 0
3955 1 1

395512
39551 3
3 9551 4

39551 5

769
34

6, 9'14
932

55
36

I¡132

'70

90
't2
57
9',?

93
56

2 9-JAN- 1 9

2 B-,rAN- 19
30-JAN-19

'72

5'1

9'7

93

39551 6
3955 1 7

28-,1ÀN-19

151.34
t,5a5.62 29-JAN-19

Negotlable
I,5A5 .62 Reconciled

S tatus

IR¡ùD Ledger Upg¡ade Pa\ment Register Eor 01-ü\N-19 To 31-.1ÀN-19 Report Datei 31-.TÀN-2019 22:06
BANK; Bank of.Amerlca N.A. Branch i Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 31

Bank Àccount Currencyi USD ( US Dollar ) Pâynent Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type: All Display SuppÌiel Address: No

Pa\ment Numlcer Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site
Cfeared

Patment Àmount Date

Paynent Document : IRÍ'üD CHECK

D-19

file. I I I C JIJ sers/Pan/Ap pD atalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

Cleared Ãnount

U3v20t9



Page 19 of26

39551 8

3 9551 9
3 9552 0

395521

395522
395523

395524

3 9552 5

395526

39552'1

39552 B

395529

395530

PREMIER PAVING
INC.
PSOMAS

PTI SAND & GRÀVEL
TNC

PYRO_COMM SYSTEMS
INC
OUINN COMPANY

OUINN RENTAL
SERVICES
R & S SOII,
PRODUCTS INC
REB AUTOMATTON,
lNC.
RALPH ÀNDERSEN E

ASSOCIATES
RÃM AIR
ENGINEERING INC
RAPPARPORT, LISA
RED WING SHOE

STORE
RELIÀNCE STANDARD
L]FE INSURÀNCE
COMPANY
REO INTERNATIONAL
CORPORÀTION
RICHARD C. SLADE E

ÀSSOCIÀTES LLC
ROCHESTER MIDLÀND
CORPORAT]ON
ROSE, FRANK E
ROY, MONA
RYU, GT HYON
5 C .f SUPPLY CO

INC
S-AN CARLO
APARTMENTS
SANTÃ ANA BLI]E
PRINT

2 4-JÀN- 19

24-JÀN-19

1,589.03 2B-JAN-19

96.10
5t1AB,'79

?00.38

8,560 ,'7 4

3,510.00 30-JAN-19

r'1,02o.24 3o-JÀN-19

2B-JAN_19
2 B-,lAN- 19

96
788

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci I ed
Reconci fed

Negot iabÌe

Negotiable

Reconci 1ed

Reconci I ed

Reconci led
Reconci led

Negotiable

Negot iabÌe

NegotiabÌe

Negot iable

Negotiable
NegotiabÌe
Negotiable
Reconcí led

S tatus

1,589.03

2, 974 ,1 5
1, 698 . 65

1,490.00

2 4 -JAN- 19
24-JAN-19

2 ,9L8 .'7 5
1, 698 . 65

28-,IÀN-19
29-JAN-1 9

1,490,00 2B-JAN-19

24-.rAN-19
24-JAN-1.9 5,

2 4 -,fAN- 19

24-JAN-19

2 4 -JAN- 19

2 4 -,lAN- 19

3 9553 1

395532

395533

24-,tAN-L9
24-J.AN-19

24-JAN-1.9

2 4 -,lAN- 19

2 4-,tAN- 19

24-JÀN-19

2A,1A7,'î2

13.11

1/583.63

r , sBB ,32

202,'to
t96.'l'1

2 8-J.AN- 19
2 B -J.AN_ 19

3,510.00

I-Ì ! O2O ,2 4

202,'10
L96 ,'7'7

1/631.8?

Cleared Anounl:

3 9553 4

39553 5
39553 6
395537

24-,rAN-19
2 4 -,lAN- 19
2 4 -JAN- 19
24-JAN-19

23'1 ,52
43'7.r9

59. 80
631. B7 2B-JAN_19

3 9553 B 24-JAN-19

39553 9 2 4 -,fAN- 19

395s40 24-JAN-19 SCHAFNITZ, MÀTTHEI'I 131'95
395541 24-,fÀN-19 SERRANO HTGHLANDS Ll'236"14

MASTER ÀSSOC

395542 24-,lAN-19 SERRANO WATER 55t92'7 '96
DISÎRICT

395543 24-,1ÀN-19 SEWALL, COREY 13',69
TRçD Ledgêr Upgrade Palment Register For 01-,lAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date

BANKI Bånk of ¡\merica N.A. Branch i Los Angeles Account: Checking ÀP and PR Page:

Bank Account cur¡encyl USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency; USD ( Us Dollar )

Payment Type: Al1 Display suppl-ier Address: No

cleared
PaynenL Ämount Date

I28.22

4t 61A.'7A 30-JAN-19

Negotiable

4,6'7A.lB Reconciled

Negot iable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
31-JAN-2019 22r06

32

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Suppliel Name Site

Paynent Document I IR!,iD CHECK

2 4 -.tÀN- 19

24-JAN-19

24-JAN-19

SHÄMROCK SUPPLY CO

INC
SIERRÀ, ALEXA
SILVERWOOD
LÀNDSCAPE
SIRIUS COMPUTER
SOLUT]ONS INC
SJD&B
SMOG TIME
SOUTII COAST AIR
QUALITY MANAGEMENÎ
DISTRTCT
SOUTH COAST WÀTER
DI STRICT
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
SOUTHERN
CA],]FORNTÀ GÀS

COMPANY
SPATIAL WAVE, INC.
STÃNTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.
STERIS CORPOBÀTION
STREAKWAVE
W]RELESS, INC.
SUKLE ADVERTISING
TNC.
SUMNANI, MALIK
SUN, ZENEY
SUNSTATE EOUIPMENT
co.
SURF CITY
OPTOMETRY
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS
INC
THE LINDÀ Sç^IAN

NASH TRUST
TOLI BROS,, rNC.

1,6?5.83 29-,1ÀN-19 1,6?5.83 Reconcifed

3 9554 5
39554 6

24-,1ÂN-19
24-JAN-19

395544

39554 7

3 95553

160.54
1,253.18

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Negot iable
Reconci led
Negotiable

Reconci led

Rêconci led

Neqotiable

Reconci led
Negotiabl e

Negot iable

Recotci 1ed
Negotiable
Negotiable

Reconci Ied

Reconci fed

Negotiable

Negoliable

330,51?.09

3 9554 B

3 9554 9
395550

24-,1ÃN-19
24-JAN-19
2 4 -.rAN- 19

3 95551

395552

24-JAN-19

24-JAN-19

29-JÃN-19

2 9-JAN- I 9

2t517.0O

I33 | 426 .28

2, 511 .00

1,33, 426 ,28

a2,L6

1,280.00
4t302.'75

I,029.L8
L, r2A .01

L,960.34
200.00

1, 995. 54

4L4 ,69
7l .77

1,265,53

2 B-JAN_ 1 9

2 B-JAN_ 1 9

2 B-,fAN- 19

200.00

4t4 .69

1,280.0024-JAN-19
2 4 -.tAN- 19

24-JAN-19
24-JAN-19

2 4 -,1ÀN- 19

2 4 -,1ÃN- 19
2 4 -,1ÀN- 19
24-JAN-19

2 4 -JÃN- 19

2 4-.rAN- 19

24-JÀN-19

2 4 -,1ÃN- 19

395554
39555 5

3 9555 6

3 95557

2 B- J,AN.19
2 9-JAN- 1 9

B,029 ,r8
L,12B .07

Reconci led
Reconci led

39555 I t2,636.09

3 95559
3 95560
3 9556 1

395562

3 95563

395564

3955 65

225.OO

9,576.00

2'7 ,67

7,A4r.42

D -20

file: I I I C: ltJ sers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

3 0-.rÀN- 19

2I -,lAN- L 9

225,00

9, 576. 00

v3r/2019



Page20 of26

395566 24-J.AN-19 TREE OF LIFE 1,363.00 30-,lAN-19 1,363.00 Reconci.led
NURSERY

39556? 24-J.AN-19 TREVITHICK, KEVIN L52.32 Negotiable
395568 24-,1ÃN-19 TRI coUNTY PUÌ4P 6,940.00 2B-JAN-19 6,940.00 ReconciÌed

COMPANY
395569 24-JAN-19 TRT POINTE HOMES, 3,503.36 Negotiable

INC.
IRf,lD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For 01-,1ÃN-19 To 31-JÀN-19 Report Date; 31-JAN-2019 22:06
BÀNKI Bank of America N.Ä. Brânch : tos Angefes Ã.ccount: checking AP and PR Page; 33

Bank Àccount currency: UsD ( Us Dollar ) Pa\ment cu¡lencyi UsD ( US Dollax )

Payment Type: Àl-l Display supplier Addxess: No

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Paynent Amount Date Cleâred Amoìrnt Status

Patment Docunent : IRÍìD CHECK

Payment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site

395570 24-JAN-19 TROPICAL PLAZA 39,653.85 30-JÀN-19 39,653,85 Reconciled
NTIRSERY TNC

3955?1 24-,IAN-19 UCI FOUNDATIoN 15,000.00 Negotiable
3955'12 24-,fÀN-19 UNITED PARCEL 96.45 2B-JAN-19 96.45 Reconciled

SERVTCE INC
395573 24-JAN-19 UNITED SITE 143.6'1 29-,lAN-19 143.6'7 Reconciled

SERVICES OF
CÀLIFORNIA INC

395574 24-JAN-19 UPADHYAYA, AJIT 39.06 Negotiable
395575 24-,lAN-19 US BÀNK NATiL fo'1A5.20 Negotiable

ÄSSOC N.DAKOTA
395576 24-,fAN-19 US BANK NATiL 44,588.93 Negotiable

ASSOCIATION NORTH
DAKOTA

395577 24-.IAN-19 USA BLUEBoOK 202.62 29-JÀN-19 202,62 Reconciled
395578 24-JAN-19 V&A CONSULTTNG L4,2A0.75 NegotiabÌe

ENGINEERS
395579 24-,.lAN-19 VERTECH INDUSTRIÀL 2,'141.50 28-JAN-19 2,'74'7.50 Reconcifed

SYSTEMS, LLC
395580 24-JAN-19 VONEHREN, REKHA D 19,38 Negotiable
395581 24-JAN-19 vt^]R INTERNATIONAL, 132.55 2B-JÀN-19 132,55 Reconciled

LLC
395582 24-JAN-19 WANG, LI.luN 39.16 Negotiable
395583 24-.lAN-19 WÀRD, BRIANNA 572.'16 30-.lAN-19 51,2.'16 Reconcilêd
395584 24-,JAN-19 !ûAX DEPOT 351.44 30-JAN-19 351.44 ReconciÌed
395585 24-,fAN-19 VùAXIE'S I,987.0'7 2B-JÀN-19 1t9A1.O'7 Reconcifed

ENlERPRISES, INC
395586 24-,fAN-19 I,IENG, CHUNTI 48.9? Negotiable
395587 24-JAN-19 WOODARD e CURRAN 19t'142.'16 Negotiable

INC
395588 24-JAN-19 ÍIOODBRIDGE ÍIILLO!ùS 21,50 Negotiable

APARTMENTS
395589 24-JAN-19 YoUNG, MARIA 29.89 Negotiable
395590 24-,lAN-19 YSI, INC "/96.1a 2B-JAN-19 '196.'78 Reconciled
395591 24-,IAN-19 YU, DANQING 38.96 Negotiable
395592 24-JAN-19 ZOU, SHANQUAN 43.12 Negotiable
395593 24-,IAN-19 cANoN FINANCIAL CHICAGO B, 091 - 14 29-JÀN-19 8,091,14 Reconcifed

SERVICES, INC
395594 28-JAN-19 CALIFORNIA Po BOX 695.88 Neqotiable

DEPARTMENT OF TÀX 942879
AND ¡'EE
ADMINISTRATION

395595 28-,lAN-19 ,IcI JoNES NE!,¡ARK 2.263.80 Negotiable
CHEMICATS INC

lRwD Ledger Upgrade Paynent Register For 01-JAN-19 To 31-,1ÀN-19 Report Date: 31-JÄN-2019 22:06
BANK: Bank of America N.À, Branch i Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Pagel 34

Bank Ãccount currencyr USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment Currency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Palment Type: Al1 Display Supplier Address: No

Cleared
Pa\ment Amount Date CÌeared A¡nount Status

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

395596 2B-.]AN-19

395597
395598

30-,rAN-19
30-JÀN- 19

395599

395600
39560 1

395602

395603

395604

395605

CA.LIFORNIA PO BOX

DEPARTMENT OF T.AX 942879
AND FEE
ADMlNISTRATTON
Asnan, Davíd D

Drzynkowski,
Mi chê1e -4.

(Michele )

Hayes, ,fohn H
(,lohn )

La, Jâson (Jason)
Snyth, Jeffrey s
(,Jeff)
A STITCH ON

TIME . COM

ÀBM INDUSTRY
GROUPS, LLC
ÀEGIS ENGINEER]NG
MANAGEMENT, INC.
-ANRATION
INDUSTRIES
INTERNÀTIONAL TNC

109. 05 Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotlable

Negotiable

Negot lable
Negot iable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

'7 6 ,65
5,25

30-,lAN- 19

3 0-,rÀN- 1 9
30- JAN- 1 9

3 0-,l.AN- L 9

30-JÀN- 19

30-,lAN- 19

30- J.AN- 19

60. 00

2'7'l
30

00
00

D -21

file: / I I C : lUsers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

213 . 35

18, 915 . 01

15,879.00

15, 559. 10

t/31/2019



Page2l of26

395606 30-JAN-19 ÄTRGAS, lNC'
39560? 30-,fAN-19 AMAZON CÃ.PrTAL

SERVICES, INC.
395608 30-.LAN-19 AMERTCAN

GEOTECHNICAL, INC.
395609 30-,f.AN-19 ÄMERICAN VAN

EOUIPMENT, INC

395610 3O-.]AN-19 ANTHONY N. LARSEN

395611 3O-JAN_19 APCO GRAPHICS INC

395612 30-,fAN-19 ASSURED FLOIi SALES
INC

395613 30-JAN-19 AT&T

395614 30-,fAN-19 ATer
395615 30-,lAN-19 ÀUTOZONE PARTS,

INC.
395616 30-,14N-19 BAEK, MYUNG

3s567'7 30-JAN-19 BAVCO BÀCKFLOÍ'I
APPÀRÀTUS E VALVE
COMPANY

395618 30-JAN-19 BTEGIER, JON

395619 30-,fAN-19 BTOMAGIC rNC

395620 3O-.'AN-19 BLACK & VEÀTCH
CORPORÀTION

395621 3O-JAN 19 BRIT}IINEE EI,ECTRIC

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register Fol
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los l\ngeles

Bank Àccount Currencyl USD ( Us Dollar )

Pa\ment Typer All Displ

6,035.08 NegotiabÌe
O1-,fAN-19 To 3l-J'AN-19 Report Date: 31-.1ÄN-2019 22:06

Àccount: checking AP and PR Page: 35

Paynent Currencyi UsD ( US Dollar )

ay SuppÌier Address; No

a62 .3',7

420.09

2,27O,OO

1,888.16

Negot iable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Neqotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable

00
04
92

45
30
l6

40
165

I t 46a .94
55,03

r I ror ,20

92
34

1.3 . 38
14,560.81

266, 339 .35

Palment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Palment Amount Date cleared Ãmount S ta tus

Pa\ment Document : IRWD CHECK

395622 30-,fAN-19

395623 30-JÀN-19

395624 3 0 -,lAN- 19

39563 3
3 9563 4

3 95 635

395636
39563 7

395638
395 63 9

39564 0
39564 1

395642
395643
395 64 4

3 9564 5
395646

39564'7

3 9564 B

395649

150. 03
249 .48

29,268.91

Negotl able

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negoliable

Negotiable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negoti able
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable

BURLINGTON SAFETY
I,ABORÀTORY OF
CATIFORNIA TNC
BUSH E ASSOCIATES
INC
C ¡¡ELLS PTPELINE
MATERIALS INC
CAI, SAN.f IÃN
C-ê.L I FORN IA
BARRICADE RENTÀL,
TNC.
CHEN, FANGI
CHENG, LIANXI
CHLORINATORS
INCORPORÂTED
CHUNG, SOOKHWÀ

CITY OF NEWPORT

BEÂ.CH

|,54L ,49

942.OO

B, 601 . 16

395625
395626

30- JAN- 1 9
3 0-JAN- 19

39562'1
395628
395629

30-.lAN-19
30- JAN- 1 9
30-JAN- 19

39563 0
3 9563 1

30-JAN-19
30-,lAN-I9

13.00
1,90o.oo

39.'72
108.76
325,10

180,61
1, 11? . 10

30_.]AN-19 CITY OF NEWPORT

BEACH
3O-JAN.19 CITY OF SANTÀ ANA
3O.JÀN-19 CITY OF TUSTIN
3O_.]ÀN-19 CONSTELLATION

NEWENERGY, INC.
3O-.fAN-19 COUNTY OF ORÀNGE

30-JAN-19 COX

COWUNICATIONS,
lNc.

3O-JAN_19 DEGSIGNS
3O_.fAN-19 DANESHVAR, RAHI

REZA

3O-JÃN.19 DAVIS FARR LI,P
30_,]ÂN_19 DELL MARKETING LP

30_.]AN-19 DIRECTV lNC
30_.]ÀN-19 DONLON, CHÀRLENE

3O-JAN_19 DOUGLAS
ENVIRONMENTAL
GROUP INC

3O.JAN_19 E..f. MEYER COMPÀNY

3O-JAN.19 EAGLE PRINT
DYNAMICS

3O-JAN-I9 EI&C ENCINEERTNG
lNC

30_.]ÃN-19 EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
& ELECTRIC

30..]AN_19 FÀCILITYDUDE.COM
Paynent Reqister Fol

Branch i Los A¡geles
USD ( US Dollar )

a ,26a ,1 5 Negotiable
01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date; 31-JÀN-2019 22106

Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 36
Palment Currency: USD ( US Dol1ar )

Display suppller Addressi No

cleared
Palment Amount Date S ta tus

384.00395632

L02 .6r
t29.92

I,228,35
148.81

12, o4o
2,968

129
24

1,375

00
06

33
00

659, 60
14A -16

54, 469 ,02

190.00

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANKT Bank of Ãmerica N.A

Bank Account crrte."i
Pa\ment TYPeI Al1

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site

Palment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

395650 30-,.rAN-19

395651 30-,lAN-19

FÃRRELL E

ASSOCIATES
FEDEX

NegotiabÌe

Negot iable

D-22

file. I I / C: I tJsers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

241..18

244.04

Cleared Ãmounl:

U3U20l9



395652 30-JÀN-19 FERGUSON
ENTERPRISES, INC.

395653 3O-JÀN.19 FIRE EXÎTNGUISHING
SAFETY & SERVICE

395654 3O-.]ÃN.].9 FIRE EXTINGUISH]NG
SAFETY E SERVÎCE

395655 3O-.]AN-19 FTSHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPÀNY LLC

395656 3O-JÀN-19 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS
INC

395657 30-JAN-19 ¡'RONTTER
CALIFORNTA INC.

395658 3O-JÀN-19 FULLER TRTTCK

ACCESSORIES
395659 3O-.]ÃN-19 GANAHL LIJMBER CO.
395660 30-,l.A.N-19 GETGER BROS
395661 3O-.]AN_19 GENTERRÀ

CONSULTÀNTS INC
395662 3O-.JAN_19 GRÀTNGER
395663 3O-JAN-19 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC

COMPANY
395664 30-,fAN-19 HAÃKER EQUIPI4ENT

COMPÃNY
395665 30-,1ÀN-19 HACH COMPANY
395666 30-JAN-19 HARDY e HARPER,

TNC,
395667 3O_JAN_19 HARR]NGTON

INDUSTR]AI,
PI,ASTICS LLC

395668 3O_.]AN_19 HELPMÀTES STAFFING
SERVICES

395669 3O-JÀN-19 HERIT.A.GE FIELDS EIr
TORO, LLC

3956?0 3O-.]AN_19 HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAI COMPÀNY

395671 3O_JAN_19 HOME DEPOT USA ]NC
395672 3O..JAN-19 IRVINE PIPE E

SUPPLY 1NC
395673 3O_JAN_19 IRWD-PETTY CASH

CUSTODIAN
3956'14 30-JÃN-19 .ICLIONES

CHEI.,lICALS INC
IRÍ'ùD Ledger Upgrade paynent Regi
BANK: Bank of America N.À. Branch i Los Ängeles

Bank Account Cullency: USD ( US Doìlal )

Paynent Typet À11

609

332

'7'7 5

1"3,'7 61

396

2'13

3,087

309
B7B

3,700

5,145
L6, 24 4

L ,229

3 t A'7',l

4,100

9,658

06

B9

15

46

2J

51

1B
13
00

Page22 of26

NegotiabÌe

NegobiabÌe

Negot iable

Negotiabl e

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable
Negot i abÌe
Negotiable

Negotlablê
Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

NegotÌable
Negot iable

1B
6'l

06
00

65

16, 955,33

901.00

4t290,OO

410 . 31
880.61

Negot iable

Negotiable

ster For 01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date: 31-.1_AN-2019 22i06
A.ccounti Checking AP and PR page: 3'l

Paynent Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Display Suppliêr Àddress: No

662.5'7

5¡ 700. 37

Palment Nunlf,er Sequence Nun Daj:e Supplier Name sÌte
cÌ ea red

Palment Amount Date Cleared Anount Status

395676
395€,"7-1

3 0 -,1_AN- 19
3 0-,LAN- 19

39561 9

395680

395685

39568 B

395699

395690

39569 1

395697

30-JAN-19

30-,l.AN- 19

30-JÀN-19

3 0-,rAN- 19

3 0-,lAN- 19

30- JAN- 1 9

30-JAN-19

11.,22O ,84
110.33
37,24

7/ 639.00

Pa\menL Document : IRWD CHECK

3956?5

39567 B

.]OE RHODES MÀINT
SERVICE INC
.]OHNSON PI,ASTICS
KAL LAMBAZ AND
MONA LAì.IBAZ
KUSTÉRS ZIMA
CORPORATlON
L. G, SUPPLY
COMPANY

LANDC.ARE HOIDINGS,
INC .

LEE E RO, INC.
L], VICTORIA
LITTLE, ÄNDREÀ
LONE STAR BLOWER,
INC
LUI S LIGHTHOUSE,
INC.
MAT,IK, OMER

MAP
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
MC MÀSTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCKENNA GENERÀL
ENG]NEERING, INC.
MEL UNDERVJOOD

ÍIATER TRUCKS &

EOUIPMENT
MERRIMAC
PETROLEW, INC.
MOORE, MICHEI]LE
NATURES IMAGE INC
NEWPORT BÀY
CONSERVANCY
NINYO & MOORE

NMG GEOTECHNICAL
INC
OI,EN COMMERCÏAL
REALTY CORP

OLTN CORPORATION
ONESOURCE

r,29a .49
49 .'7 4

503. 09

5,26'1 ,A'7

2t429,'76

2t'765.06

1,163.70

646,65

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negohiable
NegotiabÌe
Negot iable

Negotiable

3 9568 1

39568 2

39568 3
39568 4

30-,JÃN- 19
30-JÃN- 19
30-JAN-t-9
3 0 -.TAN- 19

395686
3 9568 7

30-,JÂN- 19
30-JÄN-19

29,L3
r,33'1 .O'7

9t264.'75
12, 4A6.50

Negotiablê
Voided

30-J_AN- 19

30-,lAN-19

30-JAN- 1 9

125.26

954.95

910.00

Negotiable

Negotiablê

Negot iable

NegotiaÞ1e

Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot.iable

NegotiabÌe
Negotiable

Neqot iable

Negoti able
NegotiabÌe

39s 692
395693
395694

3 0 -.1ÃN- 19
3 0-JAN- 19
30-J,AN- 19

3 95695
39569 6

30-,tAN- 19
30- JAN- 1- 9

22, trL .98

44,06
2, 9r2 ,34

35. 00

3 95 698
395699

30-.lAN- 19
30-JÀN-19

D -23

file : I / I C lU sers/Pan/Ap pD atalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm

19, 804.07
L2t284.54

U3t/2019



Page23 of26

DISTRIBUTORS tLC
395700 30-JAN-19 oRACLE 965. 00

APPLICÀTIONS USERS
GROUP

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pâ\ment Register For 01-JAN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date
BANK: Bank of Ãmerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Àccount: Checking ÄP and PR Page:

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Typer All Display Supplier Àddress: No

Cleared
Pa\mênt.Amount Date Cleared -Amount

Neqot iable

31-JAN-2019 22;06
38

S tâ tusPalment Nunber sequence Num Date Suppliex Nane site

Palment Document I IRWD CHECK

395?01 3O-,'AN_19 ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
P.ARTS CO

395?02 30-JAN-19 oR-ANGE LINE OlL
COMPANY

395?03 30-,lAN-19 PÀRK WEST
LANDSCAPE INC

395704 3O_.]AN.19 PÀRKHOUSE TIRE INC
395?05 3O-,]ÃN_19 PARKWAY LAWNMOWER

SHOP
395?06 3O-JAN_19 PERKINEII4ER HEALTH

SCIENCES INC
395?07 3O-.]AN-19 PIPELINE PRODUCTS

INC
395708 30..}AN-19 PRÀXAIR

DTSTRIBUTION ]NC
395?09 30-,1ÄN-19 QUALTTY

ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTAINERS

395?10 30..]AN-19 RCE CONSULT.ANTS,
INC.

395?11 3O-.]AN-19 REAL WATER
CONSULTANTS INC.

395112 3O_.]ÀN.19 RESTEK CORPORÀTION
395713 3O-JAN_19 RICHARD C. SLADE &

ASSOCIATES I,LC
395?14 3O-JAN-19 RYAN HERCO

PRODUCTS CORP

395715 3O-.],AN-19 SÀNDERS PAVING INC
395716 3O-JAN_19 SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO

INC
395'II'7 3O-JAN-19 SHEA HOMES,

LlMITED
PÀRTNERSHT P

395?18 3O-.].AN-19 S]GMA-ALDRICH INC
395?19 30-JÀN-19 SMOG TTì4E
395?20 30-JAN-19 SOUTH ORÀNGE

COUNTY WASTEWATER
AUTHORTTY

395'727 30-,r.AN-19 SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPNY

395't22 30-,JAN-19 SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA I^IATER

COMMITTEE ]NC
395'123 3O-.]ÀN_19 SOUTHLAND WATER

TECHNOLOGIES LLC
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palmênt
BÀNK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los A¡gefes

Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US DoÌlar )

Paynent Typer À11

1" | 434 .60

2, O7 4 .2'7

171 , 90

169.'t0
'14 ,84

7,188.00

6, 396. 04

2,26L .66

4 t'141 , L3

't 4't , L5
330. 00

51 ,324 ,O0

4 t 081-,20

74,990,25

819 . 55
28,'79L .'78

240 ,04

18,275.00
305.36

72.94

Negot iable

Negot iable

Negoti abÌe

Negot iable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiablê

Negotiable

Nego tiable
NegotiabÌe

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotlable

Negotiable

NegotÌable
Negotiab.le
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiabl e

Negoliable

S tã tus

326, ts} ,95

1, 500. oo

1,817.55

Reg.ister For 01-JÀN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Datei 31-JAN-2019 22:06
Accounti Checking AP and PR Pagei 39

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Palment Nunber sequence Num Date Supplier Nane sìtê
Cleared

Pa\ment Amount Date Cleared Âmount

Palment Document

395724

3 9572 5
395726

395'72'7

395'728
395729

3 9573 0

395731
395'132

395733

395734

39573 5

395?3 6

IRWD CHECK

30-JAN-19

30-.rAN-19
30-,lAN-19

30-JAN-19

30-,LAN-19
30-J.AN-19

30-JÃN-19

30-JÀN-19
30-JAN- 19

30- J,AN- 19

30-JÄN-19

30-JÄN- 19

3 0-JAN- 1 9

STEEL UNTIM]TED
TNC
STERNS, DELOY
STETSON ENG]NEERS
INC.
STREAKWAVE
WIRELESS, INC.
SU, CHRISTY
STIKLE ADVERTISlNG
INC .
S!,JAINS ELECTRIC
MOTOR SERVICE
TEKDRAULICS
TESTAMER]CA
LABORÀTORIES, INC
THERMO ELECTRON
NORTH AMERICA LLC
ÎOTAL RESOURCE
¡4ÀNAGEMENT, INC.
TRIPAC MARKETING
rNc
TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC

400.19

26,59
'7 , 1.58 .64

4, 455.77

39.98
3t 4A7 ,95

I ,'153 ,'7 0

4,381.04
2Br .40

4,387.30

32 | 3L3 ,57

2t 4't8,31"

15,962.OO

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

NegotiabÌe

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiabl e

Negotiable
Negot iable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotlable

Negotiable

D-24

file: / I I C :/U sers/Pan/Ap pData/Local/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm u3u20t9



Page24 of26

395'13'/

3957 3 I

3957 3 9

395'140

395'14 1

395'142

395? 4 3
395't 44
3957 4 5
395't 46
395'14'7
395748

3957 4 9
3957 50
395751
395'152

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANKi Bank of AmerÌca N,A.

Bank Account Currency:
Paynent Type: AÌ1

30-JÀN-19 UN BRÀDFORD AND 14.15 Negotiable
,lÄsoN Koo

30-JÀN-19 UNITED PARCET 2'1I.LA Negotiable
SERVICE INC

30-JAN-19 UNITED SITE 852.63 Negotiable
SERVICES OE

CALIFORNIA ]NC
30-,lAN-19 VERIZON WIRELESS 13,163.86 NegotiabÌe

SERVICES LLC
30-,fAN-19 VHG LABS, INC 356.00 Negotiable
30-,1ÃN-19 WECK LABOR¡,TORIES 4i.5.00 Negotiable

INC
30-JAN-19 XING, WEIXIANG 31.06 Negotiable
30-,tAN-19 YU, WENNIE 33. 69 NegotiabÌe
31-JAN-19 ColsLon, Janes 392.58 Negotiable
31-,1ÀN-19 Lao, Richard S 6'1,2a Negotiable
31-JÀN-19 Mârtin, Shanê 53.88 Negotiable
31-JAN-19 McNulty, Any K 40.00 Negotiable

(l!ily)
31-JAN-19 Nicholson, Darin 285.00 Negotiâble
31-,lAN-19 Orozco, Linda '7'7,14 Negotiable
31-JAN-19 Reynoso, Pio (Pio) 285,00 Negotiable
31-,lAN-19 Stontz, Adan J 6'1,28 Negotiable

Paynent Register For 0l-,lAN-19 To 31-.1ÀN-19 Report Date: 31-JAN-201-9 22r06
Branch : Los Àngeles Account: Checking ÃP and PR Page: 40

USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Pâ\ment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplìer Nanê Site
Cleared

Paynent Ànount Date CÌeared Amount S t atus

Palment Document

395753

3957 54

3957 55
39575 6

3957 5'1

3957 5B

395'7 59

31-,1ÂN- 19

31-JAN- 1 9

31-JAN-19

IRIiD CHECK

3l. -,rÀN- 19

31-,lAN- 19

31-,LAN- t- 9
31-JAN-19

Wang/ Pêter
(Peter)
TNDUSTRIAL METÀL PAY
SUPPTY CO

Hufana, Eugenlo D HOME

TNTERNATIONAL DlAMOND
BROTHERHOOD OF BAR
ELECTRICAL WORKERS

LOCAL 47
PERS LONG TERM PÀSADENÄ
CARE
FRANCHISE TAX SACR,AMENTO

BOARD 1

ONGE COI]NTY 4601-
SHERIFFI S OFFICE .]AMBOREE

145.00

46,36

B7 .58
1,355.00

538, B9

571.0€

224.50

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Nêgotiable

Negotlable

Negot iable

Negot iable

Paynent Document Subtotalr

Pâyment Document i IRWD Wire

12 , 1"46,969 , 
-t 

O 9,124 ! 0A'7 .90

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotlable

Voided

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

31-JAN-2019 22 | 06
4t

S ta tus

r293A 04-,f.AN-19 EMPLOYEE BENEFTT PO BOX 72,5'16.24
SPECTÀLISTS, INC. 11-657

12939 07-JÃN-19 YORK rNSURÀNCE pAY 3t't22,33
SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA

12940 O7.JAN.19 INTERNAL REVENUE FRESNO 184,635.16
SERVICE

1.2941. 07-JAN-19 FRÀNCHTSE TÃX SACRÀMENTO 57,041.63
BOARD

12942 07-JAN-19 EMPLOYMENT W 14t35'1,56
DEVELOPMENT SACRAMENTO
DEPÄ.RTMENT

1.2943 07-JAN-19 ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOT 324,50
MARIE SPR

L2944 0?-,1ÀN-19 C-ALTFORNTÀ SACRÀMENTO 1, 693.04
DEPARTMENT OP
CHILD SUPPORT
SERVICES

12945 07-,lAN-19 GREÀT-WEST LrFE & DENVER 133,093.63
ANNUITY INSURÀNCE
COMPANY

12946 OB-.'AN-19 YORK INSURÀNCE PÀY 4,L49.42
SERVICES GROUP lNC
-cÀ

IRWD Ledger Upqrade Palment Register For 01-.1ÀN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Date:
BANK: Bank of Ãnerlca N.A. Branch : Los A¡ge1es Account: Checklng AP and PR Page:

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Curlency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type: AII Display Supplier Address: No

Pâ\ment Nunbêr Sêquence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
cl ea red

Pa\ment Àmount Date

Payment Document I IRWD l,,Iire

7294'7 08-JAN-19

12948 08-,tÀN-19

12949 09-JAN-19

CHARD SNYDER &

ASSOCIATES, INC
CHARD SNYDER &

ASSOCIATES, INC
CÀLPERS

PURCHASE

PURCHASE

SÀCRÀMENfO

Negot i able

Negot i able

Negotiable

D -25

file: I I I C : lU sers/PanlAp pData/Local/Temp/F 5 SJOBRS.htm

2,695,33

792.3r

2 | BgL .0't

Cfeared Àmount

t/3t/2019



1

12950 09-JAN-19 CÀLPERS SACRÄMENTO 5O3,A24.O4
1

L295L 15-JAN-19 YORK TNSURANCE pAy 6t3't0.-72
SERVICES GROUP INC
-cÀ

12952 15-,1ÃN-19 CALPERS SACRÃMENTO 190,184.14
12953 16-,f,AN-19 U,S. BÀNK NÀTIONALST. LOUIS '/,406.60

ASSOCIATTON
12954 16-,JAN-19 ÀRÀKr, YASUHÌRO pAy 41.69
L2955 18-,tAN-19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT pO BOX 1,480.00

SPECIALISTS, INC. 11657
12956 1B-JAN-19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT pO BOX 3Ot9A2.'78

sPECrÀLISTS, INC. 1165?
t295'1 18-,tAN-19 EMPLOYMENT Vt L,421.96

DEVELOPMENT SACRÀMENTO
DEPARTMENT

L295A 28-.]AN_19 CHARD SNYDER & PURCHÄSE 160.00
Ä.ssocIÀTES, INc,

t2959 28-,1ÃN-19 CHARD SNYDER e PURCHASE 7,550,02
ASSOCTATES, lNC.

12960 2B-,IAN-19 CITARD SNYDER e PURCHÃSE t,9"t}.'78
ASSOCIATES, ]NC.

12961 2B-JAN-19 TNTERNAL REVENUE TRESNO 194, 168.69
SERVICE

72962 2B-JAN-19 FRANCHISE TAX SACRÀMENTO 59,51?.98
BOÀRD

12963 2B-JÀN-19 EMPT,OYMENT W 15,058.01
DEVELOP}'ENT SACRAMENTO
DEPARTMENT

L2964 28-JAN-19 C,A.LTFORNTA SACRÄMENTO 1,t693.04
DEPARTMENT OF
CHII,D SUPPORT
SERVTCES

12965 2B-JAN-19 GREAT-¡¡EST LIFE e DENVER 1,41,'768.42
ANNU]TY INSURÀNCE
COMPANY

1-2966 2B-JAN-19 EMPLOYMENT W 7,050.83
DEVBLOPMENT SACRÀMENTO
DEPARTMENT

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Registêr ¡'or 01-JÀN-19 To 31-JAN-19 Report Datei
BANK| Bank of America N,A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and pR page:

Bank Àccount Cu¡rency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Palment Type: All Display Supplìer Address: No

Page25 of26

NegotlabÌe

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiabl e

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Nêgotj,able

31-,1ÃN-2019 22:06
42

Palment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
cl ea red

Paymenj: Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

IRWD tiire

2B-JAN-19

2 B -,lAN- 19

2I -,JÃN- 19

2 B-JÀN- 19

28-JAN-19

28-,tAN-19

2 B -,lAN- l- 9

2 B -.lAN- 19

2 B-JÂN- 19

2 B -,lA,N- 19

2I -,lAN- 19

t29'78
t29'79
L2940

2 B-JAN- 19
2B-JAN-19
28-,TAN-19

Palment Docunent

7296'7

r296a

12969

129"10

L29't I

72912

r29't3

t29'7 4

t29'15

129'7 6

1.2911

U.S. BANK NAT1ONALST. LOUIS
ÀSSOCIÀT ION
U.S. BANK NÀTIONÀLST. LOUIS
A.SSOCIATION
STJMIÎOMO MITSUI NET^i YORK
BANKTNG
CORPORATION
BANK OT'AMERICA SÀN

TRANCISCO
BANK OF ÀMERICA SAN

FR¡,NC I SCO

SUMITOMO M]TSUI NEW YORK
BÄNKING
CORPORÀTION
BANK OF NEW YORK NEW-ARK

MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NÀ
U.S. BANK NATTONALST. IOU]S
ASSOCIAT]ON
MUNICIPAL 9,IATER TOUNTAIN
DISTRICT OF ORÀNGEVÃ.LLEY
COUNTY
FII,ÀNC_BALEOUR ACT
BEATTY.TV 4421'12434't
FILANC-BÀLFOUR ESR
BEATTY ,rV 211084000
CÀIPERS SACRÂMENTO
CALPERS SACRÀMENTO
CHÀRD SNYDER & PURCHASE
ASSOCIAÎES, INC,
YORK INSURÀNCE PAY
SERVICES GROUP INC
-cÀ
I]ANK O['AMERICJT CI'I]CAGO
MERRILL LYNCH
CALPERS SACRAMENTO

1

CHARD SNYDER E PURCHASE
ÄssocIÃ,TES, rNc.
CHÀRD SNYDER E PURCHASE
ÂssocrÀTEs, rNc.
BANK OF NEW YORK NEWARK
METLON TRUST
COMPANY NA

'76,089.2't

34,585.70

5't | ABt .64

Neqot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot.iable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiabfe

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiablê
Negotiable

Negotiable

Neqotiab.Le

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

t29At 29-JÀN-19

66, 5't 3 ,96

60,31-9.80

39 | 961. ,66

109, 740,50

66, 495 ,24

6'7 5, 60 4 ,11

993, 594 .6"/

L t 680 .42

194, 815 . 16
1, 191.58
4¡061.18

19,2'74.16

t2982

12983

r29a4

L2945

I2986

JU-.J,AN-19

30-,rAN-19

30- JAN- 1 9

30-JÄN-19

31- J,AN- 19

14, u40. lI

2t25O,OO

7, 353, 03

2¡I'72.t4

2 , 6sO , 512 ,50

D-26

file: / / / C : /U sers/Pan/Ap pD ata/Local/TempiF5 SJOBRS.htm t/31/2019



Page26 of26

12987 31-JAN-19 ORANGE CollNTY F,V. 314t462,00 Negotiable
Í{ATER DTSTRICT

IRWD tedger Upgrade Palment Register For 01-,lAN-19 To 31-'JAN-19 Report Date; 31-,lAN-2019 22:06
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : tos Angeles Account: Checkíng AP and PR Page: 43

Bank Äccount currencyi USD ( US Dollar ) Palment currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Payment Typer AII Display Supplier Addre66: No

Palment Nunìber Sequence Nm Date supplier Nane S ite
C1êared

Palment .Amount Date cleared Anount status

Palment Docunent : IRWD wire

12988 31-.rAN-19 77, 542 ¡'723 ,50

r8,523t01"5,49

30, 669, 9g5. 19 Disbursements 9,t24,O87.90

9, L24 | 08'7 .90

ORÃNGE COIJNTY
WATER DlSTRICT

Bank Account Subtotal r

Rêpo¡t Totalt

$ 30,669,985.19
<238,092.5L>

F,V Negotlable

Palment Docment Subtotal I

Report count : 1086 30, 669, 985. 19

*** End of Reporl ***

Disbursements
Voids

$ 30,438,892.68 Total Disbursements and Voids

D-27

file: I I I C : lU sers/Pan/Ap pDatalLocal/Temp/F5 SJOBRS.htm t/3r/2019



Exhibit "E"

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS

January
2019

'U4t2019
1t18t2019

942,573.61
981,637.72

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

ACH Payments for Payroll
ACH Payments for Payroll

$1,924,211.33



Exhibit "F'

IRWD Gov Code 53065.5 Disclosure Report
Payment or Reimbursements for lndividual charges of 5100 or more per transaction for services or product received

0l-iAN-19 to 31JAN-L9

EXPENSE JUSTIFICATION

Contact Hours/CEU Wastewater Operator Grade ll

SWRCB Wastewater Operator ll exam fee
SWRCB Wastewater Ooerator ll certificate
CWEA Collection Svstem Maintenance Grade I

The State Bar of California 2019 annual membershio fee
AWWA Cross Connection Specialist
CWEA membership
CWEA membershio
AWWA annual membershio
Federal Advocacv Trio. Washinton DC - Oct. 15. 20L8
Federal Advocacv Trip. Washinton DC - Oct. 16, 2018
AWWA annual membershio
WEF's No. Calif. Waters Tour. Sacramento. CA - Oct. 9. 2018
CaIPERS annual conference. lndian Wells. CA - Oct. 22.2OL8
CaIPERS annual conference. lndian Wells, CA - Oct. 23,20L8
CWEA membershio
Ooeratins suoolies
CWEA Laboratorv Analvst Grade lV

AWWA annual membershio
CWEA membershio
ACWA 2018 Fall Conf.. San Dieeo, CA - Nov. 27-29.2018
Meetine suoolies
2019 CA Civil Ensineerine license renewal
Safetv shoe allowance
CALAFCO Annual Conf., Yosemite. CA - Oct. 4,2OL8
Roundtrio milease - CALAFCO Annual Conf.. Yosemite. CA

TotalAmount: 56,L34.94

ITEM DESCRIPT¡ON

OtherlMiscl
Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal
Membershio
Certification Renewal
Membershio
Membership
Membershio
Lodeins
Lodpins
Membership
Lodsins
Lodeinp
Lodsins
Membership
OtherlMisc)
Membershio
Membershio
Membershio
Resistration Fees

Other(Misc)
Membershio
OtherlMiscl
Lodsinp
OtherlMiscì

AMOUNT
172.30
L55.00
125.00
170.00
392.58
135.00
L88.00
188.00
277.OO

348.O7

348.08
178.00
191.90
t97.13
L97.73
L88.00
L52.52
368.00
178.00
188.00
720.OO

207.79
115.00
200.00
2L0.00
?44 44

CHECK

24-Jan-19
24-Jan-19
24-Jan-L9
24-Jan-I9
31-Jan-19
10-Jan-19
24-Jan-79
24-Jan-19
3O-lan-1 9

17-Jan-19
L7-Jan-L9
24-Jan-L9
77-Jan-I9
10-Jan-19
10-Jan-19

3lJan-1-9
1O-Jan-19

10-Jan-19

24-Jan-L9
31-Jan-19
17-Jan-19

10-Jan-19
1O-Jan-19

17-Jan-19
L7-Jan-I9
17-lan-79

CHECK NO.
395314
395314
3953L4
395315
3q5745
394868
395316
395317
39s600
395074
395074
3953L8
395075
394876
394876
395749
394878
394878
395322
395751
39s076
394879
394447
395078
395080
39s080

NAME
Arce- lesse
Arce. lesse
Arce. Jesse

Beltran. Beniamin Vega

Colston, James
Hall. William
Hartoop. Jeremv
Hiorth. Charles

La Jason
LaMar. Steven
LaMar. Steven
Lao. Richard
Matheis. Marv Aileen
Monteiano. Grace

Monteiano. Grace

Nicholson. Darin
Olclewase. Lars

Oldewase. Lars

Orozco. Linda
Revnoso- Pio

Roberts. Tom
Saini. Mohit
Soansenbers- Carl

Torres. Richard

Withers. John
Withers. John



March ll,2OI9
Prepared by: H. Cho /lúl-Çgrtez
Submitted by: K. Burrcn(W
Approved by: Paul 1,. Coof/fu 

-

ACTION CALENDAR

SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR FILTRATION
BUDGET ADDITION AND CONSULTANT SELECTION

SUMMARY:

The San Joaquin Reservoir Filtration project consists of filtration and disinfection system
improvements at the reservoir to mitigate algae and debris entering the Zone B recycled water
system. Staff recommends that the Board:

Authorize the addition of San Joaquin Reservoir Filtration, Project 10379, to the
FY 2018-19 Capital Budget in the amount of $3,654,000, and

Authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Carollo Engineers in the amount of $634,888 for engineering design services for the San
Joaquin Reservoir Filtration project.

BACKGROUND:

The San Joaquin Reservoir serves recycled water to the IRWD ZoneB distribution system
primarily from Interstate 405 to the Newport Coast and Crystal Cove areas of the District. A site
plan of the San Joaquin Reservoir is shown in Exhibit "4". Algal growth on the surface of the
reservoir has become an issue during the summer months as the water temperature rises.
Although the recycled water is chlorinated as it flows out of the reservoir, it is only filtered
through porous screens on the outlet valves, allowing algae and other particles to be conveyed
into the distribution system. This results in increased clogging of customers' onsite private
irrigation components (e.g., high efficiency sprinkler heads and fine mesh filters).

Last year, IRWD retained PACE Advanced Water Engineering to evaluate the reservoir's water
quality and to recommend filter pore sizes for water treatment. Based on the PACE study,
filtration system and disinfection improvements will be constructed at the San Joaquin Reservoir
to mitigate algae and debris entering theZone B system.

Design Consultant Selection:

Staff issued a Request for Proposal for design services to five consultants: AECOM, Carollo
Engineers, Gannett Fleming, Lee &. Ro and Tetra Tech. Gannett Fleming and Lee & Ro
declined to submit proposals citing staff availability. AECOM, Carollo Engineers and Tetra
Tech submitted proposals on January 30,2019.

Staffevaluated the proposals based on the consultants' project approach, project team and
relevant experience and recommends the selection of Carollo Engineers. Both AECOM and
Carollo provided proposals that reflected a good understanding of the scope, the resources
required to complete the design, and the associated costs. Tetra Tech's proposal underestimated
the work effoft, which reflected in a substantially lower proposal cost. AECOM and Carollo
hc SJR Filtration Budget Consultant Selection.docx rl



Action Calendar: San Joaquin Reservoir Filtration Budget Addition and Consultant Selection
March Il,2Ol9
Page2

both included alternative design tasks to evaluate reservoir management to mitigate algae
growth, consequently minimizing water filtration. Both firms estimate that filter loading and
filter backwash cycling in the summer months could be high.

Staff recommends that this contract be awarded to Carollo based on the design concepts and
project approach presented within its proposal, the strength of the project team, and its design
experience on similar District projects (e.g., IRWD's PDF Sodium Hypochlorite Storage and
Feed System, the IDF Hypochlorite Conversion, and the Rattlesnake Reservoir Hypochlorite
Conversion. Carollo's performance on all three of these recent projects was excellent. The
consultant evaluation matrix is attached as Exhibit'oB" and Carollo's proposal is attached as
Exhibit "C".

FISCAL IMPACTS

Staff requests the addition of Project 10379 to the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget in the amounr
shown in the table below. Funding will be provided by the Recycled Water Standard Split.

Project
No.

Curent Addition
Budget <Reduction>

Total
Budget

10379 -$o- $3,654,000 $3,654,000

ONMENTAL COMPLIAN

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). In conformance
with the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15004, the appropriate
environmental document will be prepared when "meaningful information" becomes available,

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on February 19,2019

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE ADDITION OF SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR
FILTRATION, PROJECT 10379, TO THE FY 2018-19 CAPITAL BUDGET IN THE
AMOUNT OF $3,654,000; AND AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CAROLLO ENGINEERS IN THE
AMOUNT OF $634,888 FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE SAN
JOAQUIN RESERVOIR FILTRATION, PROJECT 10379.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Site Plan
Exhibit "B" - Consultant Selection Evaluation Matrix
Exhibit "C" - Carollo Engineers' Proposal



EXHIBIT $A"

gonßa

Proposed Project Location

San Joaquin Reservoír



EXHIBIT $8"

we¡ohts lÊ

'Prôiåôt Aôôrôách 50

"scôôe ôf wôrk 50 2

à¡ôhtêd Smrâ lTê.lînisl Aðnhrch o fìo

iXÞERIENCE
^n

'Firm/Têâm 30

"Pro¡ôct Mânedê¡ 401 2
tProiêct Endinear 30r ,

lêldhlê{t Seôrê lEYnêriênæl 2 2.

ProJ€c,t Managor
Dssign Managor
Projec,t Engineer
QC/QA or Principal
Struc{ural
Êloctrlsal/lnslrum€nlatlon
Hyclraullca/Mechan¡cål

Filtrat¡on

Surveying
Geolechnlcal
Potholing

Joe Long
Bryan Paine
Dylan LaFrance
ZeynepErdal
David Kuâng
Alan Randall
Utuk Erdal

Bust & Associafes
Preveen Yerra
C Below

Jlm Meyerhofer

Mike Bundy
Jefl Weishaar
Jam€s Doering
Troy Hedlund
Vincônt Roquefort
Danny Murphy

Steve T€dêsco

Kara Buttacavoli
Tom Epperson
Victor Ramirez
Mazen Kassar
Mark Bush
Mark Vvilf

Leighton Consulting

:OI'BINED ìi'EIGHTED SCORE , 1-1

fâsk 1 Prô¡êcl Mânãdement 2ea
fesk 2 Prêllminerv Dês¡dn 816 4
Tesk 3 Finel Des¡on 2. 2342 1 ¡
TOTAT r.{ôlrRS 3.8t 2,9' t aâo

Sheet Count
Genêrel

'10 't0 11
,ê.hâniel 15 15
lñrcftrÞl
:lectricâl

3 t(r

roTAt !ì¡.{FFTS ¿A

:D HRS/SHT a¿

FEE

Proiect Menaoement $56.3' s88.650
IDR $132.225

Flnal Desion $360.9 $433,416 $192.505
Allemato ll€m - R€s€rvolr Manåo€ment $27.530 $71.1 92
fotel ¡634.888

iumber of Drawlnos 50 ¿wo¡ 87 dwq¡ 4 B dM¡
;¡nal Dêsion Unit Pdcæ l$/dwol s7.2 s4,982 I

ProÞssional Liability lnsurance
General Liability lnsurance

YES
YES

YES
YES

YES
YES

;OR(:FT} RANKINGS:

1 - Best 2
2 - Second best
3 - Thinl hêet



G"carcllo
EXIIIBIT $C"

J

Englneers,,,Worklng Wonders Wlh waløro

Janrrary 30,2019

Mr. Malcom A. Cortez, P,E.
Príncipal Engineer - Eugiueeríng Operatious Support
In'ine Ranch \fater District
Engineering f)epartment
3512 Michelson Drive
Irvine, CA 92618

Subject, Proposal for Engineering De-sign Services for dre San Joaquin Rcscloir Filtratio¡r Project

Dear Mr. Co¡tez:

The lrvine Ranch'\ù(latet Dístrict (IRVD/District) is rtnc{crtaking atr important project at tireir San Joaquin
Recycle<i'Water Storage Reservoir to rcmo\'e algae whicl'r has cal¡secl significant ptoblems to their clownslrearn

cr¡stomers. ThÍs project will elilninrrte the currelìt issues with irrigation sprinklers and clrip sysrerns ar:c{ allow the

District to recornbine their Zone B system to operat€ ir as origiutlly designecl.

'We are specialists in water.relatec{ filtration and, more in'rportantly, in thc type of algae screeniug facílities that will
be rec¡uirecl here. Our proposecl team recenrly cornpletecl the design r¡f a similar facility in f)rrchesue, Utah. From

tl-ris experience, ancl others, we unclerstancl how tlrese facilities neecl to bc sizccl ancl supported fo eusure success,

For your project, we neeri to get three rnajor items right to makc ccrtain tl'rat tl'ris facility is an asset to the District
ancl not a continuing problcrn:

/ The strainer sizing rnust rneet cì,rrrerìt arrcl futtrre clemancls/proclt¡ction ancl the new combined zone

hyclraulics.
,/ Tl:c strainer bachvash facilities neecl to be sizecl correctly to make sttre it does not become a bottleneck

t{trring severe algae,/peak clernancl periocls a¡Ìd resrict prochrctiorr or clegrade water qtrality
r' The District mlrst have a goocl plan for managing algae removed frorn the reclaimecl water so it ctoes not

leacl to rnore severe water quality problenrs.

Not only clocs Carollo have the expertise to help tl're District',f ith thcse citical issues, but we're also providing

rechnical support staff (Patrick Carlson ancl Danny Mrrrphy) that recently completecl the Duchesne, Utah project.

These experts u'ill be snrrounc{ec'l with a stroug Soutl'rern California leaclership team that you know ancl trust.

Lastly, we undersrancl that visual irnpacrs to the locai commrrnity anc{ the overall completion sched¡.rle are key. We

will c{edicate the resources to cleliver on time ancl to your satisfaction. Tle harn rhc capabilitics ancl resources ¡o

create 3.D sketclr.up moclels ancl visuals that are rx)t just carfoons brrt represent what the facilities will actually look

like. Ilis is clemonstratecl tl'rroughorlt our proposal, as well as on orlr on-going aud previotts projects wit["] the

Di.strict.

'Wc appreciate rhe trust that IRVD has placecl in Carollo in the past ancl k¡ok forwartl to lrelping you make this

project a resounding success.

Sincerely,

LNGINEERS,INC.

Mike Burrt{y
Project Engineer

.;llifrgfrtl.t ¡l r'trr rrt,!{.'}ffi l.if,l,r \,1t'r¿,¡,,rlitr'¡ ,r"r,lfr¿{i
ti ¡i¿.{:rT1 !, j1}l Ê , ì.1 iri; ,.r ló}

UATER
OUR FOCUS
OUR BUSINESS
OUR PASSIONc-1



SCOPE

BACKGROUND

Irvine Ranch lù(/ater District (IRì7D or Districc) owns, operates, and maintains the 55 acre San Joaquín Reservoir (SJR)

as a recycled water seasonal storage reservoir. SJR was originally constructed by Metropolitan \ùüater Dístrict of Southern

California in 1963 es a raw warer potable reservoir and later convertecl to a recycled water reservoir by lRtü(/D in 2003.

SJR is a component of IRVD's ZoneB Recycled Water
System. The reservoir is typically operated berween

elevations of 400 ro 4?0 feet. Controlm<¡difications

were made in 200.1 to allow SJR to meet Zone B demands

including the adtlition of pumps to deliver water when the

rcscrvoir is level too low to serve the zone,

SJR suffers seasonally from a moclerate to severe algae

problem. Because of this issue and related color problems

the Zone B Recycled \ü7ater System is not opcrarcd as

originally envisioned. The zone has been split to deliver
híghcr quality water to sensitive recycled water users in the

Irvine Spectrum Area irom rhe Laguna Canyon Zone B

Reservoir.

PBOJECT DESCRIPTION AND
UNDERSTAND¡NG

This project will improve the water quality of thc outflow
from SJR and eliminate tlre nee<l for the zone split by

constructing a filtration system at the reservoir. In addition,
modifications will be made to the existing chlorination
sy$tem to improve its operations,

A successful project will address a number of challenges,

many of which are discussed below.

L The new facilities must be attractive and fit in with the

surrounding neighborhoods. Equipment will be housed

under a canopy type structure with a roof that will likely
match exiscing houses, The graphic on the cover illus-
trates our initial layout concept.

2, Sizing of the filtration facilities will have to be conserva-
tive given thc lack of available information regarding

algae types aud concentrations, Proven strainers must be

used such as the Arkal disk ftlters, which were developed

for treating irrigation supplies to prevent clogging, The
RFP cailed for lO-micron filters based on the experíence

of downstream recycled watcr users seeing clogging of 20

tc¡ 30 micron pre-fikers in their irrigacion systems. Arkal
straincrs are available in a range of 20 to 400 microns;

therefore, two stage straining will be needed, Duríng the

PDR phase of the projecr, derails for the two-stage filtra-

tion proccss will be established, At this point, it looks like

one alcernative would be fourteen Supet Gaiaxy Arkal
horizontal strainer modules each fi¡ted with 4O-micron
polypropylene discs followed in the second stage by seven

Amiad Omega lO-micron weave wire screens, A lot nrore

discussion on screen typcs, configurâlions, and layouts is

contained in the Täsk 2 section starting on page 3,

3, The required design flow is another issue which needs to

be addressed, Outflow numbers that have been listed in
the RFP are based on split zone hydraulics. The punrp-

ing facility located in thc cont¡ol building has a fìrm

capaciry of8,200 gpm (11,8-nrgd), and was designed

to be utilized to meet higher oudlow demands when

resewoir levels fall below elevation 450 feet, Since the

zone has been splic fo¡ ¡he past six years, the pumps have

not been used. Typical and pcak outflows have been 12

cfs (?,B.mgd) and 25 cfs (16.2,mgd), It is the DistricCs

intent to reconbine the zone when the fìlrarion project

is completed, As demands have increased since planning

in 2003 esmblished rhe 6,200 gpm year 2020 demand
projection, we are assuming a peak demand of 25 cfs is

necessary These assumpti<.rns will be csnfirmed in the

PDR phasc.

Arkal Strainers generally result in compact layouts.

SCOPE

c-2
I



4. Following confìrmation of requirecl demands, the existing
pumping facility can be analped ro see if ír can be modi,
fìcd to provide required operating head rhrough strain,
ers (35 to 40 psí) and compens ate for rï¡e loss of head
through the added piping/valves ancl modules (Z to L5
psi), Modificarions may involve replacing pumps.

5, Sizing of strainer backwash facilities will also be critical
to making certain that rhese do nor become a bottleneck
to operations. We have limited information rcgarding
algae concentrations and types in the reservoir water.
We can as$ume a backwash frequency and size bacþ
wash booster pumps and the backwash waste pipeline,
which will need ro be consrrucred to the head of the
reservoir, Howeveq if we get it wrong, it could restrict
reservoír outflow capacity or degrade water quality in
the outflow, Backwash facilities should necd to be sized
conservatívely. For
a two-module design

we would need 75 psi
(minimum) backwash
supply of 1,600 gpm,

which would wash all
the modules in ó min-
ures. At 3,200 gpm
the module would
be backwashed in 3
minute.s. This does

not secm signifìcant,
however a¡ maximum
capaciry and severe

algae concentratioru
actual opemting expe-
rience has shown the
modulcs can require
cleaning almost con-
tinuously. A3¡o4
module design woulcl
tequire fewer valves Amiad Screen

but larger diarneter water piping and backwash boosrer
pumps, A new backwash wasre equalization basin may
be needed with an estimated volume of 20,000 gallons.
Backwash waste would be returned through either the
extended seepage rerurn line or a new larger backwash
line which could be constructed up ùe existing reservoir
patrol road.

ó. The RFP suggcsted that perhaps rhe existing seepage
return system could be used to return backwash wasre
to the reservoir inlet, This needs ro bc confirmed during
the PDR phase. If found to be inadequare, rhese faciliries
would have to be replaced.

7, Returning backwash waste to thc reservoir inler is

ånother issue that needs to be carefully considered to
ensure che project's long rerm viability. !(/e know thc
problems that returning vyaste filrer backwash cause to a
potable raw water reservoir with regards to concenrmtion
of contaminants, ln this project, we should be concerned
that increasing the carbon loading in the reservoir in rhe
presence of reclaimed water nitrogen and phosphorus
levels may result in increased algae concentrations, pos,
sibly even HALs (Harmful Algae Levels),

B. The Disrrict at this time is not considering discharge of
the filter backwash wasre ro the sewer, given the locatíon
of thc ncarest sewer and potenrial problems with sewer
capacity downstream. Other options for removing back-
wash waste from the reservoit include concentration wirh
air flotation or thickeners, and subsequent drying of rhe
solids. This could be eveluated in rhe PDR phase,

9. There are also a number of reservoir managemenr
options which could be used to possibly midgare rhe
impact of the waste backwash water return, These
include expanding the existing aeradon sysrem, adding
mixing, biological algae harvesting light attenuarion, and
others, \(/e are proposing an oprional rask to prepare a

Reservoir Management Study ro evaluate available alrer.
natives for addressing the backwash \ ¡¿$re rerurn and
develop a long rerm strategy.

SCOPE OF WORK

TASK 1 Project Management

1.i Project Status Reports
\Øeekly and monthly srarus reporrs will be provided to
¡he District, \(/eekly sratus reports will be submi*ed on
Monclay and shall consist of a brief e-mail summary of
activities completed the previous week along wirh activities
anticipated for the following week.

Monthly reporrs will accompany and supplemenr monrhly
invoices along wirh updatcd project schedules. These
reports will provide a narrative summary of the progress

on the project, including budger and schedule smtus. The
report will discuss work completed on the project for che

reporting period and ånticipaæd work for the next period.
Critical dccisions and outstanding action items will be
documented and included wirh each reporr, Any out-of-
scope work, if needed, will bc identified in the progress

report.

t SCOPE

c-3



1.2 Meetings and Workshops

The meeting and workshop structure will follow the format
provided in rhe RFP The preliminary design kick-oif will be

structured as a lwo hour team workshop to comprehensively
review the scope ofwork, discuss project objectives, options

for design optimization, and overall project approach,
Project issues and concerns can be expressed by stakeholders

and resolution pathways identiûed, Data and other
information needs will be discussetl. A roral of nine (9)

mcctings havc bcen planned for the Preliminary and Final
Design rasks,

Anticipated Meeti s and Worksh

Draft agencla and supporting rnaterials will be distributed for

review at least fìve days prior to each meering and workshop.

Draft and final minutes will be distributed to all attendees and

other interesred staff within one week of rhe meeting.

1.3 Oualíty,Assurance and Ouality Control

Carollo has built a reputation around producing consistently
high qualiry designs for our cliencs in the water sector, and as

such, we place the utmost importance on QA/QC procedures,

Carollo has a well-deûned and rig<rrous process that has been

continually refined ovcr ou¡ company history, Our quality
assurance prograrn provides for qualiry work chrough proven
procedures for planning, coordination, checking, teviewing,

ancl schedr¡ling the work,

Carollo's quality managemenr program engages staff at every

level and every stagc ofthc projecr, By involving key senior
staff ¿nd qualiry managernenr experts at all project stages,

quality manegement is not viewed as a single milestone, buc

an integral part ofthe projcct dclivery structure.

The project review ream will be led by Jeff 
rù(/eishaar and

supporred by a highly experienced team ofsenior engineers

and process expetts.

In¡ernal quality review checks will be performed with key

Carollo team members prior to the four (4) major project

submittalsr

L TM , PDRReview &Reffnement

2. 600/oSubmitral

3, 9jo/oSubmirral

4. l00o/o Submittal

TASK 2 Preliminary Des¡gn Report

2.1 Background lnformation Collection and
Analysis
The primary goal of this subtask will be ro gather existing
information to be used in the PDR evaluation.

2.1.1 Site Survey

Carollo will usc the topgraphic survey of the reservoir and

project area provided by the District to design the new

ffl¡ratíon system, hackwash system, and relatcd facilitics.

2.1.2 Utility Review

Carollo will perfomr utility research to locate utilities on

the project site so as to minimize construction interference

Carollo will recomnrend potholing whcrc ncccssary.

2.1.3 Geotechnical lnvestígatlon

Carollo will review existing geotechnical reports as

provided by thc District to dctcrmine if any additional soils

investigations are required,

2.2 Filtration System Analysis

IR!øD has irlentified a need to provide l0-micron filtration
for the recycled water leaving SJR, To hir the ground

running, Carollo has investigated and identified feasible

options for providing this level of fìltration in an efficient,
reliable, and cost efGctive manner.

. \üeekly 6t Monthly Project Status Reports

. Project Schedule - updated monthly

. Meeting Agendas

. Meeting Minures

Task 1 Deliverables:
Project Meetings Monthly 6

Site Visits As needed 2

Agency
Coordination

60% Design

. Southern California
Edison

. Orange County
Fíre Authority

. City of Santa Ana

. Division of Safety
Dams

. City of Newport
Beach

. CEOA

August 201 9 1

90% Design September 2019 ,|

100% Design october 2019 1

Desrgn Phase Presentatrons /Workshops

De sr:rt ¡rt rc-l r r Ti nrr ng
Minrmr¡nr
Nur¡ber

c-4
SCOPE r



Carollo has exrensivc expcricnce in tertiary filrradon and
â provell track record in plovidìng notjust functional
treatmenr plants, but also well thought-our faciliries
tl'rat tepresent besr-in.class insrallaúons for reliabilit¡
accessibility, ruaintainabilir¡ and cosr efficiency. The project
tcarn's cxperience sparls all of the large scale fìlration ancl

algae treacmenr technologies:

40"Mìc¡on Groaved Disc Strainers
are a good choice as a coarse screen,

' Grooved-disc Pressure Srraining
. !üeave-wire Pressure Srraining
. \üedge-wire Pressure Strairíng
. Granular Media Filtrarion
. Cloth Media Filrradon

' Cartidge Filtrarion

' Dissolved Air Floration

The benefìt ol this experience to IRWD is thar you will
receive not just a robust treatment process, but a filrration
facility to be proud of.

Carollo's assessulenr of the informarion provided in rhe RFP
indicares rhat pressure straining is a good fit for rirc SJR
application. When designed correcrly, pressure strainers
provide a sirnple ancl low-n"raintenance solution, even for
challenging applications such as algal blooms.
Under this task Carc¡llo will provide a frlrer rechnology
assessment that considers all technology options and
dernonstrates wh,y pressure straining is the best recl-rnology
¡o suit IR1üíD's needs.

O Lr r Sr-r ggestecl Approar:h
tr¡ Strai ner Eval uatic¡rr

It is common for open recycled water srorage to lead to
challenging filtrarion requirements duc ro thc propcnsiry for
algae blooms.

\ühen ir comes ro algae, not a0 strainers are creared eclual.

The priu"rary challenge posecl by algae is rhat it comrnonly
forms long strands rhat will "staple" rhough rhe openings ir"r

the screen ar-rd wrap arouncl tlre screen. Wl'ren the scree¡r is

backwashed, this loug lìraterial rl'rar is wrappecl around rhe

screerl is not effectively rernovec{, Typically this requires an
operator to disassernble the screen and clean it manually ro
rcstore full capaciry, Carollo proposes urilizing 4O.micron
grooved-clisc slrainers as a coarse screen ancl prirnary
barrier against algae,

l0:Micron Weaue Wira Straínørl
would pertorm well as a second stage screen.

Grooved.disc strainers are an alternative that are very
rvell suited to algae removal. The reason for rhis is thar
a backwash cycle f<;rces the discs to expand and spin
completely free of each othcr, allowing even long stringy
algae to be rernoved auromatically,

Once algae has been removed, a seconcl stage of fìne-
smainers will filter rhe warer clown ro lO¡nicrons Ar rhis
particle size, weave.wire strainers are an appropriate
technology.

Any fìlradon systen'l designed by Carollo has an en'rphasis

on proÇess performance, accessr and maintainability. In
considering rhis project, we have already assessed numerous
potential strainer c<-rnfigurarions to provide lR\fD rvith dre
some initial plant layouts. Optíor"rs included:

. Srrainer technology (disc, weave-wire, wedge.wíre)

. Strainer orienrarion (vertical, horizontal, angled
mountíng)

' Nurnber of stages (one vs, two vs. thrcc vs, four stage
approaches)

' Strainer rnodule sizes (number olstrainers connected to
a single backwash supply)

' Stage layour (proximiry ancl <¡rienration of Stage 1 and
Stage 2 strainers)

' Strainer bypass píping (option f<rr connecrion of Srage I
andlor Srage 2 bypass)

r SCOPE

c-5



1ù(/ hen assessing these alterna te confi guratiotts, cons truction
costs were considcred. An example is provided below,

assessing the financial inpacts of using 1-module up to

4-module Stage 1 strainers. Increasing the number of
modules reduces the number of valves, but ir incrcases the

size of the valves, and capacity of the backwash pumps. By

seeing how these changes effect construction cost we can be

sure we provide a great layout without a big price tag.

STAGE 1

STRAINER DESIGN

IOTÄL COST 
'JINIM¡ZEDWITH 2.MODULF SYSIETI

)
FE^<t)o:-
gB
ä()I
uJ
G.

STßÁINER EOUfPI¡ENf

ÉACKWASH SYSlÊt

PIPING

uJ r.¡r ¡JJ r¡J)J))
3fl=ôooôoooo
===>ôre)st

During the preliminary design phase, our initial layouts

could serve as a starting point in discussing, developing, and

evaluaring alternativcs.

2.2.1 Backwash System

Scrainer backwash supply sizing will be crirical to making

the difference between a successful projecr and creating

a system bottleneck. The Arkal first stage units require a

minimum ?5 psi supply.

The second stage units opcrate off system pressure which

is less, typically 35 to 45 psi, From a preliminary screening,

it appears chat the first stage screens should be two-stage

which would require a minimum backwash supply of 1'600

gpm and would wash all modules in 6 minutes. A sensitivity

analysis willbe conducted in thc PDR to coniìrm the

adequacy of a 6 minutes cycle time.

2.2.2 Filter Waste Water System

After backwashing, the waste washwa¡er will flow to a new

estimated 20,000 gallon concrete tank located under the

new faciliry. Thc equalization tank will be sized to hold two

complete module backwashes.

The RFP lists the existing seepage return pump stadon

and return line as possible facilities which could bc used to

return waste washwater back to the reservoir, This systen

includes rwo 75-hp submersible sump pumps mounted

Three Stage Module Configuration

c-6

Four Stage Module Configuration

SCOPE c



in a 6-ft diamcrer, 15,000 gallor"r rnanholc, The existing
pumps may be too snrall in capacity to serve as retr¡rn waste
washrvater punps. This will be evaluated in dre PDR phase.
Other oprions rô evaluare coulcl includc reuse of the exisring
manhole by replacing rhe purnps or new verrical curbine
return pumps could be nroun¡ed above the r-rew equalization
tank.

The existing seepage return line would have to be

extended to rnove the wasre waslrwater to thc head of ¡he
reservoir, Based on our preliminary analysis ic appears thar
the existing line size may be too sma[ ancl a new larger
line may be needed. Thc PDR will look carefully ar how
these existing assers may be used in the final design,

2.3 Purnp Systern Analysis

As cliscussecl in Täsk 2.2.1, preliminary screening shows
a mininrum operating pressure of 75 psi to drive the
reservoir outflow through the screens for algae removal
may be requi.red. The RFP suggesrs rhar perhaps the
existing conrrol starion pumps may be utilizecl for this
purpose.

The existing rh¡ee.4,300 gpm pumps were dcsigned to
add 16 to J4 feet of hyciraulic head ro the reservoir when
it drops below elevation 450 which limirs the delivery ro
Zone B, Prcliminary screening shows rhar we will need
pumps tlìar can provide 130.400 feer hydraulic head,

The analysis is courplicated ar rhis levcl by lack of
a complete unclerstanding of rhe required punrp
requirement$ which will be defined in the PDR, Thc RFP
lists avcrage and peak overflow dernancis of 12 and 25 cfs,

Two Stage Conlíguratian - lnitial Layout

A praposed conceptual síte layout of the stra¡ners
a n d s u pportì ng fac il itÍes

respectively. These deruands have increasecl over the 8,200
gpm yeâr 2020 demands forecasted in 2003. Sincc rhc zone
was split to serve higher quality demanding customers ilÌ the
Irvine Spectrum area, hydraulic conditions could also have
clranged. Tl'rc zone hydraulics need ro be clearly undersrood
since one of the results of rhis project wíll be to recombine
the zone, How will that affect demandsi

Based on our knowledge ro date, it appears that three"?00
gpm punÌps willbe needed ro rneer a firm capacíty of 25 cß,
Several signifìcant questions arise from rhis:

' Can we use the existing pump cäns in which the pumps
are mounted and take suction? If not, modificarions to
the pump station may be needed,

' If we can ûnd pumps co fit inro the relatively shallow
cans, will che insralla¡ion meet Hydraulic Instirure (HI)
Standardsl

. \ùfhat moclificarions will be needed ro electrical and surge
control systerns?

--,ffi

I

"l^t_".".,._l+L -. ". ¡
I

Éi;-¡r.Fï I¡v ..lf.ff I[#..--i +*-"¿ t'Ire
lÊ+¿a&

YIL{'ì
Çgr;rærdr

4ff#ry

¡ SCOPE

c-7



Following discussions wi.th purnp manufacturers it âppears

that they can supply the required pumps and thar dley will
fit within the existing cans.

Our inicial review of the insullation with regards to HI
Standards is as follows:

The proposed pump installation was reviewed in the

conrext of Hydraulic Institute (HI) Scandards as relatçd

to intake design. This is important as the proposed

pumps may physically fit in the existing pump cans, but
rhe hydraulics coulcl suffer and result in excessivc pump

wear and teplacernent. E,xamples of poor hydraulics

includes excessive intakc veiocities chat could result in
flow recirculation ar the irnpeller or exceeding NPSH

requirernents of the pump manufacturer ând cause

cavitation.

Several HI recommended metrics were evaluated on the

basis of the existing piping and can layout, A summary of
the ûndings is as follows:

. Horizontal spacing between intakes: 5 fr (max,)

recommended vs. 5'-6" as build (per 2006 Record f)wgs)

. Intake velocityr 4 ftls (max.) vs, 5,7 ftls as built

. Intake linkr 8'4" (min,) vs. B'4" as built

. Vertical distance between in¡ake and can bottotn; 68"

(rnin,) vs, 94" as built

' Pump barrel/can annular velociry: 5 frls (max.) vs. 3'9

ftls dcsign

. Barrel vanes: )3,000 gpm, need to field veri$r

Based on this preliminary review, the existing can

and piping appears re-usable for the proposed flow

conditions. However scvcral items will require additional
coclrdinetion. For example, pump suppliers shcrulcl review

and confirm their pump guarancee if there are indeed no

flow straightening vânes in the can and intake velocity,

although slighrly high is acceptable. The Carollo team

has experience with both thcsc arcas, Pump suppliers mây

provide a vortex breaker or suction strainet to account for
a lack of flow straightening vanes in the can. Additionally
suppliers cån eccorr¡¡ìroda¡e intake velocities that arc above

HI recommendation of 4 f¡ls maximunr,

Preliminary pump selection indicates a 205 hp motor for

each pump,2,stage bowl assembly, and NPSH tequired

appronching 30 ft. For this rcason, Carollo recomnrends

a review <.¡f the intake hydraulic profìle to determine the

water surface elevation in the can. The water surface

shoulcl be approximately 2l inches above the intake pipe.

As one of ttre fìrst steps in design, the Carollo team will vet

the proposed design, flows, and layouts with several pump

suppliers. This provides IR\X/D with a final design that is

biddable and provides reliable operation,

The PDR will completely define the pumping, elecmical

and associated system (surge control, etc.) modificacions

necessary for the project,

2.4 Chlarination System

In the field, we noticed your existing sodium hypochlorite

storage canks are sl'rowing signs of corrosion and structural

issues at pipc connections. During this project, we will
evah¡ate the condition of the tanks and their viabiliry long

term. New ranks may help provide a sodium hypochloritc

system that is fully capable of lasting 20 years before

replacement is needed.

OUTSIOË LAYUP ÎANK WAIL

FRP GUSSET PI¡IE,
1 . VERTICAL ANO
2 - HORIZONTAL GUSSET
PL REOD, I-AMINATE
TO NOZZLE AND TANK
WALL,

PER

BOLT

tNslDE I-AYUP (1

ÍANX FLOOR

.a- '' l
., J; '

A full bottom noale can ba provided to wash out sed¡mênt

and fully drain each tank.

The District currently uses Pulsafeeder Pulsar Hypo Pumps

fcrr chemical metering applications at facilirics throughout

the District, The Pulsafeeder pumps at San Joaquin
Rcscrvoir are only S-years'old. Ife do not ânticipâte thât
they will need replacement. !Øe will just need to conlirm
their capacity to chlorinate the reservoir outflow to a

chlorine residual of 5 parts per milli:n,

c-8
SCOPE t



Existing Canopy

Exi$irU

ConlrolEuilding

ExistingSodium

Hypochlodte

Metaing Pumps

We noticed that the suction pipelines moy ba

undeni¡ed and contributing l0 an insufficient

NPSH condition, Ws wolk doæþ with rhe

chsmical feed manufac'lurert0 ensure that

thetank nozle lomtion pipe size, and pipe

configutaiion are favorable lor etfeclive purnp

performance,

l. Raise rhe existing 3,000-gallon, 8.foot dianrerer sror-
age tanks. This would require modificarions ro raise rhe
existing canopy, and the seismic anchoríng of the cxisring
tanks would need to be re-evaluated for code compli.
ance, T[re evaluarion of the seismic anchoring could
potentially rcsult in having ro increase the sicles of rhe
rank pedestal.

2. Another option is to insrall new ranks with a larger
diameter at thc correct height, parricularly if the width
of the tank pedesrals needs to be modllied regardless to
meet seismic compliance. Shorter tanks with the larger
diameter could prevenr rhe need to modifr7 rhe canopy.
The containment volume would have to be analyzed
to account for displacemenr by the larger pedesrals, To
accornmodate additional required volume, the con.
tainment wall could be raised or dccp sumps could be
installed, an innovative approach that is currently uncler
design for PDF.

{

Based on the cunent locôtion 0fthe

Ðdsling punìps, it $oms thaû the bs$

apprcach to achieve looded suction may

be to raise the tanks and implement

modifications withirl ths tank contoinmert

orel outside the existing control bu¡lding,

The existirrg punlps are installed too high and are not able to utilize rhe entire volume of the chemical ranks below rhe
elevation of the pumps. The pumps are instalied at grade on a srnall pedestal inside rhe existing contr6l building. The
sodium hypochlorite storage conlaintnent area is locatecl outside and partially below.grade. The pump area draíns by gravity
through a pipe into the stotage tank area, Our initial evaluations have identified the following oprions ro achieve flooded
suction.

Exi$ingSodim
Hypochlorite Tanks

f rõãfi-]

I SCOPE

c-9



tùüe also noticed that the soclium hypochlorite piping
rnay likely neec{ to be replace<i. Replacing will allow

improvements and mr:difications to tnatch the systerns we

c{esigned at Rattlesnake Reservoir, IDE ancl PDF

At IDF and PDE we lnstalled clear piping on the vent lines

and at key locations on the pump discharge. This allows
operators to verify the flow and location of chemicals.

DoLrble contair.ìrnerlt p¡pi11g shorrld

be used for all cheniical feecl lines in

overhead workrÌ.lg areas and oLrtstde

of the containn'ìent zone,

Carollo designed a dual-purpose chemical transfer

system at Rattkesnake Reservoir and PDF to allow

operations staff to transfer chemical between storage

tanks and to fill the IRWD tanker truck.

I
lfrWD's typical design includes strainers on the pump

suction and tank fill lines 1o control sediment buildup in
sodi u m hy p o c h I orìte sysfems.

Ò
?

I
I

f ''.'
Itr

+(
:r

c,

t
Í

J

t

i

å
.cÀt,ft*u

:f
(
7

fr

å,-:
G

)
"/'

4!.14 '

- di'.¡l-ailJ
Ç
ü_'' 

1

:

,tl

J.'-

b

,¡F" 
ì!i

t-
* qtt

ì'i

rj

A
-!

T

,a

I
I

,l

)

t:

,dr

l*
?1,*

l'l

j.,

::lEl
'"f..i

t , ,!.. tr'U
Þ-à-< r -

lll

Gas collection in high points of the pipíng can effectively stop lìquid flow, Degassing valves shauld be ìnstalled at every high

point of the syste¡n ancl on the discharge of the metering pumpl The valves are venled back to the storage tank.

c-r0

SCOPE E



2.5 Electrical/lnstrumentat¡on Design

In the PDR existing porver availability will be determined,
loads ( both existing and proposed) will be rotaled, and ncw
facilities, if needed, will be lisred.

The instrumenrarion desigrr for new faciliries will bc
consistent with existing systems. The existing PLC will be
evaluated for capacity and needed PLC upgrades will be
idcntified.

Addition of a filtrarion sysrem will require a signifìcant
number of valves and insrrumentation to be added ro the
existing SJR facilities. Under this task, Carollo will review
rhe new insrrumentation and control sffategies with IR\íD
staff and identifi preferred vendors for instrumentation
based on IRWD's Project Manual. An EI&C site inspection
will be undertaken to âssess rhe exisring PLC's and
determine the suitability for reusing equipmenr,

IR\øD will benefïr frorn algae srrainer controt srrategies and
P&IDs that Carollo has already developed for pnst projecrs,
These will be presenterl to IRWD ar rhe beginning of the
prelíminary design phase for discussion and adaption, This
will give the project schedule a jump srerr ând allow us to
move quickly into detailed design.

2.6 Conceptual Layouts

fn this task, we will provide conceptual site layours for all
existing and new facilities as defìnerl in the RFP These shall
include nor only existing and proposed new conrrol building
and screening facilirics, bur will also derail yard/offsíre piping
ancl valyes associated elecrrical/l&C facilities and conduits,
property lines and easemenÈ, and ternporary/staging arcas
needed for construction,

We understend how imporranr ir is for the engineer ro
provide the District and architcctural firm wirh accurare
conceptual layouts for public presentatíons to receive buy in,
Our models produce products that are not just cartoons but
represent rhe final producr. Herein, we present comparisons
of exterior renderings developed from one of our models
in Austin vcrsus the constructed building along with our
interior model screenshor ar IR\üD's Baker WTP versus rhe
constructed membrane filtcrs. I rhink you will agree that
they are strikingly sirnila¿

Auetln WTP Admln. ÙuildÍng

Eakcr WTP MF Fllnrs

Thesa examples damonstate thd ureal llfe.
epwdranae of our gD Skêtcl, Up pro¡ect madels.

''ìt

! SCOPE

c-lr



2.7 Project Schedule

Thc PDR will present a construction project schedule

which will reflect construction activities and identi$r critical
path issues such as long lead equipment delivery times and
coordination issues. Allowance will also be included for
District reviews as directed by IRVD.

2.8 Opinion of Probable Constructíon Costs

Outcomes from each of the tasks listed above will be used

to produce the engineer's opinion of probablc construction
costs co review with you prior to proceeding with design.

2,9 Right of Way/Permits/Regulatory
I nterface/CEOA Documentat¡on

In this task, required eâsements will be identifìed, required
perrnits willbe identíffed and secured and Carollo will
provide lRlüøD with dara regarding construction activitíes

rhac will ímpact rhe environment for lR\üfD to complece tl're

final CEQA document.

This projecr will be subject to permirs from the following
authorities¡

. Ciry of Newport Beach Building Department

. Orange County Fire Authority

. California Department of \üatet Resources " Division of
Safecy of Dams

. Califc¡rnia Environmenral Qualiry Act (CEQA)

. Southern California Edison (SCE)

. Ci¡y of Santa Anna

Carollo understands the expectation of each of these

permitting stakeholders and wc are familiar with navigating
the permitting processes, Each government body will be

cngaged early for input and again at strategic stages ofthe
design. Carollo will obtain approval of the ftnal site plan

prior to beginning on final design,

2.10 Preliminary Design Report

The work described in Thsks 2.1 through 2,9 will be

described Ín a PDR. The PDR shall be ñnalized prior to
proceeding with the 607o design deliverables,

TASK 3 Final Design

3.1 Project Manual

Carollo will prepare the Project Manual in the srandard

IR'ùilD formac, This manualwill contain IRVD's general

technical specifications, modifications thereof, and project

specific technical specift cations.

The Project Manual will describe the allowable shutdown

durations and scquencing associated with any connections

and tie,ins to existing lR\üD facilitíes,

3.2 Construction Plans and Desígn
Development

Carollo shall prepare detailed construction drawing for

each set of Contract Documents in the latest version of
AutoCAD and using NCS V4.0 layering standards, o¡14"
X 36" sheets utilizing lR\7D's standard botder template,

Separate sheets with sheet index/location map/legend,

general notes, index map, consffuction notes, phase, and

detail connections shall be included. Construction notes

shall be use (callouts on the plans are not allowed) on all

construction drawings, Existing IR\üD utilities shall be

identifìed on the plan view by as,built plan set numbe¡ with

the pipeline material and IRWD pressure zone labeled. The
index map shall include sheet legend, final alignment, valve

locations, sunounding streets, and significant project site

locarions. Construction plans shall be prepared using the

NAVD 88 and NAD 83 survey smndards

A description ofeach level ofdesign and the associsted

deliverables are as followsr

60% Desígn Development

This task will include the advancemenr of the information
developed in che PDR and this proposal to the 60% design

completion, including items identited and agreed upon

during the revíew and validation of the PDR. The 60%

design shall comply with IRIü7D standards and requirements

as described in the IRV/D Project Manual and the IR\üD
Construction Manual,

This task will include the following design elements to

60?o completion:

. Civil/sire, mechanical and electrical plans, basic

mechanical cquipment will be chosen

0ur past usc of IRWD's pr0lecl nranual wtll allow trs

to searnk.'ssly conrltrne rnodify and supplerrrent the
pro¡ecl tG{;hnr{)al sper;rfrcaltons for thls prolect

Task 2 Deliverables:

. Eight printed copies and one electtic copy of Draft
PDR for review

. Eight printed copies and one electric copy of the

FinalPDR
. Permit Applications

c-12

SCOPE I



. Structural and archirectural layours will be developed

. Pipeline alignmenrs, prelirnirrary profìles, ancl all existing
urilities will be identifiet{

Deliverables - 60% Design:

' Six (6) 1l"x [7" and two (2) 24" X 36" bound copies
of the 607o submirtal and one CD conraining a single
PDF fìte of rhe entire plan ser

. Complete Täble of Contenrs for rhe Projecr Manual

. C,ompleted Comment/Response Log to rhc ó0%
design

. The cívil/sire, mechanical, and electrical plan will be

shown, The mechanical equipment, structural and
archirecrural layouts, pipeline alignmenm, prelimi-
nary profiles, and exiring utilities willbe shown

90% Design Development

This task will include rhe advancemenr of rhe informarion
developed in the 60% design co 90% dcsign level. Carollo
willincorporate allIRWD commenrs from the 6070
design submittal. All design elemenrs for civil, srrucrural,
mcchanical, architecturâ1, eIectrical, and instrunrelrtacior.r,
including all planu, pr<;fìles, connecrions, de¡ails, and
locations of appurrenanccs will be included, A 90% Design
Review Meeting berween IRIù(/D s¡aff a¡rd Carollo staffwill
be conducted to review the closure of comments. Upon
complction of the meering, Carollcr will incorporare the
required corrections and provide written responses to the
commeltts.

Deliverables - 90% Destgn:

. Six (6) I l"x 17" and two (Z) Z4'X 36" bound copies
of the 9070 submittal and one CD cc¡ntaining a single
PDF fìle of the entire plan ser

' Five (5) color coded copies of rhe 90% completed
Project Manual, incluc{ing sections for cor.rtracr
docunrents, general provisions, special provisions,
general requiremenrs, technical specifìcation, and
appendix

' Completed Comrnent/Response Log to the 90o/o

dc.sign

100o/o Design Development

This task will include the advancemenr of ¡he infbrmation
developed in the 909o design ro 100% design level. A 100%
Dcsign Review Meeting berween IR\üüD sraffand Carollo
staff willbe conducted ro revierv the 90% commenrs Rnd
conffrm fìnal design developmcnr, Suhsequent to this

meeting, Carollo will make the required corrections and
provide writtcn responses to che comrnents.

Deliverables - 100% Ðesign:

' Six (ó) 11"x 17" and two (2) 24" X 36" bound
copies of the 1007o submitral, one CD conraining
AutoCAD files for tlre enfire plan set, and one DC
containing a single PDF file of ¡he entire plan ser

' Three (3) color coded copies of the Projecr Manual,
and one (1) CD of the MS \lord fìle used in the
preparation of the Project Manual

' Final design calculations for all disciplines, including
mechanical, civil, structural, FIVAC, electrical, ptpe

thickness, and restraint

' Cornpleted Comment/Response Log to rhe 100%

design

. Meeting agenda and minures for rhe 1007o Design
Review Meering

Concepts of each componenr of the design such as civil,
sttuctural, mechanical, architectural, and electrical ancl

instrumentation will be shown. P[an, profìle, connecdons,
details, and location of appurtennnces willbe shown, Plan
and profìle drawings and mechanical detailsldrawings shall
be developecl rei a high levelof derail.

Final Desígn

Carollo will submit rhe Final Design cornpleted plans and
specifìcations ro rhe local jurisclicrion for building Plan
Check review and complete the Plan Check process for
issuance of a buílding permir, Carollo will contact rhc
locel agency for specifìc Plan Check review requirernenrs
and proceuries. Upon review by the local Plau Check
Departmcnt, Carollo will incorporate all necessary changes

and address all commenrs from plan check process.

Deliverables - Final Design:

One (1) full size final stamped and signed reproduc"
iblc plan set on mylar and one original sþned Projecr
Mar'¡ual for Distric t's signaturcs

3,3 Electrical/lnstrumentation Design

As part of the ó07c, 907o, and 10070 design rasks described
abovc, thc Carollo team will prepâre an operational scheme

for the planned improvements, including process and
ins trumentation drawings (P&JDs), single.line diagums,
control loop descriptions, and merhod of integrnting the
ncw facilities into IRWD's exisring supervisory conroland
clata acquicition (SCADA) system,

I SCOPE

c-13



During the 60% design phase, Carollo will meet with
District staff to determine IR\ùüD's standard operations,
programming and tagging requirements to be incorporated

ínto the design.

Carollc¡ will obrain SCE approval for the proposed

modiftcadons.

3.3.1 SCE Final Service Plan

Carollo will coordinate with SCE eatly in tl're design phase

to obtain the Final Service Plan, This Plan will be included

as part of the Ptoject Manual described above,

Carollo will meet with SCE representârives as needed to

communicate project requirements and obtain the necessary

buy off from agency authorities. T(/e will address and

implement all SCE comments into the project design.

3.4 Construct¡on Phasíng

During design, Carollo willwork with District staff
to develop a comprehensive plan and recommendecl

sequencing of work for a phased construc¡ion to ptovide

non,incerrupted operati<.rn at the San Joaquin Reservoir

Control facilities,

Consruction sequencing should be planned with the
following items taken into consideration:

' Obrain potentially long lead items early in the

project

' All purchased equipment relatecl to the new system

shall be on-site and ready for installation prior tt:
demolition of existing system

3.5 Permits

A Storm water Pollutíon Prevention Plan (S\YPPP) may be

required for this project. Carollo shall perform a Risk Level

âssessment in accorclance with the Constructlon General

Permít and provide Risk Level for inclusion in the Contract

Documents, The SWPPP document will be prepared by the

contråctor, if require d,

3.6 Project Schedule

!7e understand your schedule concems, and we are

conrmitted to meetíng the proposed schedule uncl milestones

as presented above ancl shown on our expandable schetlule,

Carollo shall mainraín and consistently update the project

schedule, which shall include detailed schedules for both
design and uonsruction astivities. The schedule shall

include all ctitical factors impacting the prcject schedule

tncluding implementation, permitting and coordination

activities to ensure that the project is completed in
accordance with the proposed schedule. The schedule shall

be prepared in Microsoft Project'

3.7 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
(oPcc)

Carollo shall prepare a detailed and itemized opinion

of probable consrruction cost (OPCC) for the proposed

facilities, which shall be updated and submitted with each of
the final design deliverables, at60lo,90% and 1009o design,

TASK 3 Delíverables:

. Permit Applications

. Project Schedule at610/o,90%, and 1007o design

' OPCC ñ600/o,907o, and 100% design

TASK 4 Addenda Preparation and Pre-Bid
Meeting

4.1 Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Visit
Carollo shall attend one (1) pre,bid meeting, iricluding a

sicc visit with potencial bidding contrâctors. Carollo shall

provide appropriate team nrembers to respond to bidders'

questions during the conferencc and site visit.

4.2 Review of Bidder Ouestions

Carollo will provide technicalsupport to IR\üD during

the btdding phase of construction, including review

and response to ell project inquiries from the biddeç

as rcqucsted, Response ehall be within 48 hours of the

DistricCs request or as agreecl upon, Carollo has budgeted

forry (40) hours of appropriare staff tíme to address and

responcl to bidder questions,

4.3 Plan and Specification Revisions

Carollo willprepare up ro three (.1) addenda for

incorporation of revisions to the design plans and

speciflcations.

February 27,2019Notice of Award (Design)

March 4,2019Kick-Off Meeting

June 2019Final PDR Submittal

August 201960% Design Submittal

September 201990% Design Submittal

october 2019100% Design Submittal

November 2019Plans Approved

December 2019Bid Opening/Notice of Award
;(Construction)

DateMilestone

c-t4
SCOPE I



Carollo budgeted forty (40) hours of staff rime ro revise
plans in the constru*ion drawings and twenty-fìve (25)

hours of sraff time for moclifications to the speciffcacions.

TASK 4 DELIVERABLES
. Addenda, up to three (3) { t electronic copy of

each in PDF formar)

Optional Reservoir Management Study

Task 0.1 - Develop Resorvoir Management Alternat¡ves
In this task, alternatives for controlling the growth of the algae in rhe reservoir will be developed and cvaluarcd,
Thcsc include more conventionâl mixing and aeration technologies, as well as newer technologies such as

ultrasound.

Task 0.2 - Develop Algae Removal/Disposal Alternatives
In this task, alternatives for treating rhe filter backwash waste through disposal will be developed and evaluated,
These will include air flotatíon, and centrifugation along with orhets, Final disposal alternative will include drying
naturally and thermally,

Task 0.3 - Review Sewer Capacity
Hereín the existing downstream sewer capacity will be screened to derermine if disposal to the wasrcweter treatment
plant would be viable.

Task 0.4 - Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
In this task, estimated construction co6t$ will be developed for the alternarives considered most viable for the projecr.

Task 0.5 - Technical Memorandum
The resulrs and recommendations developecl in the study will be presintcd in a technical memo¡andum formar for
District review.

0ur conrnrrtliletì1 1o fltecttfr0 th0 ¡rro¡er:l
suhedule rs denlonstraterl tty orlr ¡lroactrve
use ol 3D Sketch-up throughorrt the pro¡ect
lls use convevs desrqn concepts to lacllilate
rrecrsron nrakrrt¡ rlurrrrt¡ the prelrrrrurary and
fural desrgrr phases l¡r arldilron the Sketch.
up t¡raplttcs wrll seamlessly trarrslate to thc
Pubhc ßelatlons firr¡ laskorl wrth ncr¡otratrng
netghborhoori suflport for thc pro¡ecl

t SCOPE

c-15



PRELIMINARY DRAWING LIST BASED ON EXPERIENCE WITH SIMILAR PROJECTS

General Sheets

. G,Ol COVER SHEET LOCATION AND VICTNITY MAP

. G.02 INDEXOFDRATù(/INGS

. G.O3 DESIGN CRITERIA AND HYDRAULIC PROFILE

. G-04 PROCESS FLO\r D1AGRAM . MECHANICAL

. G.O5 GENERALLEGEND, SYMBOLS, AND ABBREVIATIONS

Civil Sheets

. GC-01 GENERAL CIVILNOTES, LEGEND AND SYMBOLS

. GC"Oz CIVILCOORDINAÏES

. C.Ol CONTRACTORSTAGINC AND ACCESS PLAI..I

. C"AZ OVERALL SITE PLAN

. C.O3 GRADING AND PAVINC PLAN

. C-04 PIPING KEY PLAN

. C,OS PLAN AND PROFILE 1

. C.O6 PLAN AND PROFILE 2

. C-07'0üASTE IüüASH'ùíATER PLAN A¡¡D PROFILE

. C-08 YARD DETAILS 1

' C.O9 YARD DETAILS 2

. C-10 YARD DETAILS 3

Demolition Sheets

. D-01 PUMP ROOM DEMO PLAN

. D.O2 CHEMICAL ROOM DEMO PLAN

. D.03 ELECTRICAL DEMO PLAN

Structural Sheets

. GS.OI CENERALSTRUCTURALNOTES, LEGEND AND SYMBOLS

. S,OI BACK\ùüASH/EQ TANK FOUNDATION PLAN

. s,02 BACIÕüyASH/EQ TANK LO\üøER PLAN

. S"O3 BACI$/ASH/EQ TANK UPPER PLAN

. S-04 CRADE PLAN

. S-05 CANOPY ROOF PLAN

. 5.06 SECTIONS 1

. S-07 SECTIONS 2

. s-08 sEcTIoNs 3

. S.O9 STRUCTURAL DETAILS 1

. S,1O STRUCTURAL DE.TATLS 2

c-16

SCOPE g



DRAWINGS LIST

Mechanical Sheets

. GM.OI GENERALMECHANICALNOTES, LEGEND AND SYMBOLS

. GM.O2 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

. M,02 BACI$WASH/EQ TAhtK PLAI\¡

. M,O3 FILTRATION FACILITY PLAN

. M,O4 PUMPMODIFICATION PLAN

. M.O5 HYPOCHLORITE MODIFICATIONS PLAN

. M,06 BACKS?ASH/EQ TANK SECTION I

. M-07 BACK'ùøASH/EQ TANK SECTION 2

. M.O8 FIUTRATION FACILIfi SECTION 1

. M,O9 FITTRATION FACILITY SECTION 2

. M,IO PUMP MODIFICATION SECTION

. M-11 HYPOCHLORITE MODIFICATIONS SECTION

Electrical Sheets

. GE.OI ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND NOTES

. GE.O2 ELECTRICAL ABBREVIATIONS

' E.Ol ELECTRICALSITE PLAT\¡ I
. E-02 ONE LINE DIAGRAM

' 8,0.3 MCC ELEVATION
. E,O4 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
. E"O5 FITTMTION FACILIfi POTøERANDCONTROL PLAN
, E.O6 PUMPROOM PO'ùøER ANDCONTROL PLAN
. E-07 HYPOCHLORITE AREA PO\øERAI.ïD CONTROL PLAN
. E.O8 LIGHTING AND GROUNDING PLAN '

lnstrumentat¡on Sheets

. GN.OI SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS ,I

. GN,OZ SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS .II

. GN"O3 SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS . UI

. ON-04 SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIAflONS , IV

. GN.OS SCHEMATICSYMBOLS

. GN,O6 SAMPLE LOOP DRAìùYINC

. GN,07 ÊQUTPMENT TAGGINO SYSTEM " !üATER TREATMENT

. GN"O8 EQUIPMENT TAGGING SYSTEM - CHEMICAL \üATER TREATMENT

. GN.09 EQUIPMENT TACûINO SYSTEM . SUPFORI STREAI,IS

. N.OI CONTROLSYSTEM BLOCKDIAORAM

. N,OZ CONTROL SCHEMATTC

. N.O3 FIUTRATION FACILITY P&ID.I

. N-04 FIITRATION FACILITY P&Ð. U

. N.OS FIUrRATION FACILITY P&JD,III

. N"O6 FIUTRATION FACILITY P&ID,IV

T sc0pE

c-17



DRAWINGS LIST

lnstrumentation Sh eets

. N,O? PUMPSTATION P&ID,I

. N.O8 PUMPSTATTON P&JD,II

. N,O9 HYPOCHLORITE SYSTEM P&ID,I

Typical Details

. TC-01 CNIL TYPICAT DETAIIf 1

. TC,O2 CIVILTYPICAL DETATLS 2

. TS,O1 STRUCTURAL TYPICAL DETAILS 1

. TS,O2 STRUCTURAL TYPICAL DETAILS 2

. TS.O3 STRUCTURAL TYPICAL DETAILS 3

. TS.O4 STRUCTURAL TYPICAL DETAILS 4

' TM.01 MECHANICALTYPICALDETAILS t
. TM.O2 MECHANICAL TYPICAL DETAILS 2

. TP,OI PIPING TYPICAL DETAILS 1

' TÞ02 PIPINGTYPICAL DETAILS 2

. TE,OI ELECTRICAL TYPICAL DETAILS 1

. TE, 02 ELECTRICALTYPICALDETAILS I

. TE.O3 ELECTRICALTYPICAL DETAILS 3

. TN.OI INSTRUMENTATION TYPICAL DETAILS 1

' TN,OZINSTRUMENTATION TYPICAL DETAITS 2

c-l8
SCOPE t



ESTIilATED FEE

tfiI

¡ 3¡æ

t-Ëï

ú1

& 6,W

å:rtn

t ¿1¡o
,rs
s Àtô0

I a¡û

¡6a

!!t:

ld

5

?sô

3.

ts

I

]

ttI

(

þI
l'

¡9
3-

3

,ru6

3 ts

1.0úI

3@

3
EN{3

úôr6I
t

5 q0æ

r lrl

s

16

a

¡26

)D

ril.T1
g

4

a

¡

¡

,t
þ

fc-t

1ãç

ô

1ú

5&

m

I ¡¡¡

a

,¡

t

I

¡t.

¡

¡

û

¡.

.ñ

5.8

a

ð

@

¡

t¡

i

t

I

u
f

t

3

ä

3

ú

al

¡

,
ll

o

¡

16

û

aa

sdS

IEÐæE

EÉË lp

1@EF I

mhÉ¡

t;

Irúñ
t

I

IÞúffikit

._= f---rTú+

ßirrrñÈrl
mil-¡ärÍÊdì'ir¡il¡ rir¡

29

ri

1A

Lt.a

a

1t
32
u1
tu

aa

T

3¡_u

c-19

suDcErPßoP0sAt I



March 11,2019
Prepared by: R. Bennett / K. V/elch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. Coolt 

çL .

ACTION CALENDAR

SUSTAINABLE GROIINDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT COMPLIANCE FOR
IRWD'S KER COLINTY V/ATER BANKING FACILITIES

SUMMARY:

On September 16, 2014, Governor Brown signed the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(SGMA). The intent of the legislation was to require local and regional agencies to develop and
implement plans to sustainably manage the groundwater resources of basins throughout the State.
IRWD's Strand Ranch and Stockdale West water banking projects are located within the Kern
County Sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin.

The Kern Groundwater Authority was formed as a local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA),
which includes Rosedale-Rio Bravo Vy'ater Storage District. Rosedale has offered to provide SGMA
coverage for IRWD's water banking lands, which are located outside of Rosedale's boundaries, by
including these areas within its chapter of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) being prepared
by the Kern Groundwater Authority. Rosedale would provide SGMA coverage through the
execution of two agreements. To ensure SGMA compliance for IRV/D's Strand Ranch and
Stockdale West properties, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to
execute the following agreements subject to non-substantive changes approved by legal counsel:

Memorandum of Agreement - Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Agreement with
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Vy'ater Storage District, and

Groundwater Sustainability Planning Agreement Between Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water
Storage District and Irvine Ranch Vy'ater District.

BACKGROIIND:

Govetnor Brown signed three bills that comprised SGMA (SB1 168, ABl739 and SB1319) on
September 16,2014. The intent of the law is to require local and regional agencies to develop
and implement sustainable groundwater management plans through the formation of GSAs. This
groundwater management law accomplishes the following:

o Establishes a framework for local agencies to develop plans and strategies to sustainably
manage groundwater resources;

o Requires that all high and medium priority basins have a GSA made up of one or more
local agencies to develop and implement a GSP for each basin;

o Sets a2j-year timeline for implementation; and

o Presumes areas not covered by a GSA will be managed by the county in which the area
lies. If the county chooses not to manage those areas, the areas would coordinate and
report directly to the State Water Resources Control Board.

o

o

rb SGMA for IRWD in Kern Countv.docx t2



Action Calendar: Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Compliance for IRWD's Kern
County Water Banking Facilities
March 11,2019
Page2

IRV/D's Strand Ranch and Stockdale West water banking properties are located within the Kern
County Sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin, which has been identified by
Department of Water Resources (DV/R) as a high priority basin. IRV/D's properties are located
outside ofany specific local agency's boundary and are therefore considered un-districted or
"white areas" within the Kern County Sub-basin. The County of Kern was designated to
represent and manage the white areas that overlie the Kem County Sub-basin. In December
2018, the Kern County Board of Supervisors elected to withdraw as the representative for the
white areas after failing to secure blanket immunity from lawsuits that could arise from efforts to
reduce local groundwater pumping in attempts to manage the basin.

Kern Groundwater Authority:

In March 2017, the Kern Groundwater Authority was formed as a joint powers authority, in
which Rosedale is a member agency, which will serve as one of the local GSAs for the Kern
County Sub-basin. The Kern Groundwater Authority will provide a framework for the active,
comprehensive management of a portion of the Sub-basin, to preserve and maintain local control
of the groundwater Íesources and to provide long-term surety for all water users. The Kern
Groundwater Authority's vision is to include all lands contained within its members' boundaries,
except those that choose to participate in another GSA. Attached as Exhibit'oA" is a list of the
members of the Kern Groundwater Authority. Exhibit "B" shows the location of the current
GSAs within the Sub-basin.

To comply with SGMA, each member of the Kern Groundwater Authority will prepare its own
chapter of the GSP, which describes how groundwater supplies will be managed. All of the
individual chapters will be incorporated into the Authority's GSP. The Kern Groundwater
Authority encourages its member agencies to offer GSP coverage for lands located in close
proximity to their jurisdictional boundaries that are within the white areas. Execution of the
agreements described below will ensure that the Strand and Stockdale West water banking
projects and properties are included within Rosedale's chapter of the GSp.

Necessar)' Agreements for GSP Coverage for IRWD:

Rosedale's Board of Directors approved a Landowner Agreement which serves as a means for
respective white area landowners to receive coverage through Rosedale's chapter of the GSP.
IRV/D's special legal counsel at Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann &and Girard (KMTG), reviewed
the Landowner Agreement and determined that, since IRV/D is different than a typical white area
agricultural landowner, a separate agreement was needed to reflect specific terms related to IRWD's
and Rosedale's long-term water banking relationship. Per KMTG, additional information on the
Landowner Agreement and the proposed separate agreement between IRV/D and Rosedale is
provided below.

Landowner Ag'eement

Rosedale has executed the Landowner Agreement with 11 landowners whose lands are located
outside of Rosedale's boundaries and who also desire to secure SGMA coverage within the



Action Calendar: Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Compliance for IR'WD's Kern
County Water Banking Facilities
March 11,2019
Page 3

Rosedale chapter of the GSP. This Landowner Agreement was recorded with the County of
Kern on September 13,2018. Rosedale can incorporate additional lands to be represented by the
Landowner Agreement by executing a Memorandum of Agreement that incorporates the
recorded Landowner Agreement. Rosedale has prepared a Memorandum of Agreement for
IRWD's signature, which effectively adds the Strand Ranch and Stockdale West properties into
the Landowner Agreement. Execution of the Memorandum of Agreement will safeguard GSP
coverage for IRV/D. The Memorandum of Agreement and the incorporated Landowner
Agreement are included as Exhibit"C". At the meeting, staff will review the key points of the
Landowner Agreement. Once the Memorandum of Agreement is executed, it will be recorded in
the official records of the County of Kern.

IR'WD's special legal counsel believes that the Landowner Agreement is comprehensive and
considers it reasonable for Rosedale to retain its ability to recover all costs incumed from the
inclusion of lands located outside of its boundary into Rosedale's chapter of the GSP. Legal
counsel has expressed concerns related to the possibility that additional land-based assessments
or water charges could be imposed by entities other than the Kern Groundwater Authority.
Although such assessments should not apply to IRWD's Strand and Stockdale West water
banking facilities, these assessments could potentially occur outside of the Authority's control
resulting in Rosedale not having control over levying these types of assessments on IRWD. This
is a risk to all landowners within the jurisdiction of the Kern Groundwater Authority.

Separate Agreement Between Rosedale and IRWD

Staff worked with IRWD's special legal counsel and Rosedale to create a separate agreement
between IRV/D and Rosedale (IRWD-RRB Agreement), which ensures IRWD's lands are
included in Rosedale's chapter of the GSP, while limiting selected parts of the Landowner
Agreement that are not appropriate for IRWD's water banking properties. The separate
IRV/D-RRB Agreement is intended to reduce the District's potential exposure under the
Landowner Agreement. The IRWD-RRB Agreement would protect IRWD's Strand Ranch and
Stockdale V/est banking projects from any Rosedale GSP chapter restrictions or any fees,
charges or assessments intended by the Kern Groundwater Authority to correct groundwater
overdraft problems ("undesirable results") to which IR'WD's projects do not contribute. The
IRWD-RRB Agreement is attached as Exhibit "D". At the Committee meeting, staff will review
key points of the IRWD-RRB agreement.

Staff Involvement in the SGMA Process:

Staff remains engaged in the SGMA process in Kern County and is actively participating with
Rosedale. In November 2018, staff began participating in a Landowner Advisory Committee,
which is comprised of five white area landowners. This committee was formed to provide
Rosedale input and guidance on landowner issues relating to the development and
implementation of Rosedale's chapter of the GSP.

In January 2079,IRWD began participating in a Rosedale Stakeholder Advisory Committee as a
landowner within the Kern County Sub-basin. Rosedale created this committee to solicit key



Action Calendar: Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Compliance for IRV/D's Kern
County Water Banking Facilities
March II,2019
Page 4

stakeholders' involvement in the development of specific criteria for inclusion into its chapter of
the GSP. This committee meets monthly and advises the Rosedale Board of Directors on issues
pertaining to the development of Rosedale's chapter of the GSP.

SCAL IMP

IRWD will initially pay $9,340 ($10 per acre) to include the Strand Ranch and Stockdale West lands
within the Rosedale chapter of the GSP. A formula to calculate and allocate any additional costs
will be determined by Rosedale in consultation with Landowners' signatory to the Landowner
Agreement and any associated Memorandum of Agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

STA

This item was reviewed with the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on February 21,2019

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT - SUSTAINABLE GROLTNDWATER MANAGEMENT
ACT AGREEMENT V/ITH ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT AND TO
EXECUTE THE GROTINDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLANNING AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT AND IRVINE RANCH V/ATER
DISTRICT, SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES APPROVED BY LEGAL
COUNSEL.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - Kern Groundwater Authority Member Agencies
Exhibit É'8" - Location of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies in the Kern County Sub-basin
Exhibit ((C)' 

- Memorandum of Agreement - Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
Management Agreement with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

Exhibit '(D)) - Groundwater Sustainability Planning Agreement Between Rosedale-Rio Bravo
Water Storage District and Irvine Ranch Vy'ater District



Exhibit "4"

Kern Groundwater Authority Groundwater Sustainability Agency Members (rl

# Member
L Arvin Community Services District
2 Arvin-Edison WSD

3 City of Shafter
4 Kern County Water AgencV

5 Kern County
6 Kern-Tulare WD
7 North Kern Water Storage District
8 Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD

9 Shafter-Wasco lD

10 Southern San Joaquin Municipal Utility District
LT Tejon-Castaic WD
L2 Westside District Water Authoritv
13 Wheeler Ridge-Ma ricopa WSD

(L) ln addition to the L3 Kern Groundwater Authority Groundwater Sustainability Agency
(GSA) members shown above, the Cawelo WD, Olcese WD, Semitropic WSD and West
Kern WD are parties to the Kern Groundwater Authority's Joint Powers Agreement
(March 22,20L7). These four agencies have formed their own GSA and are not part of
the Kern Groundwater Authority's GSA (GEl and KGA, June, 20t7).

A-1



Exhibit "8"

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCIES
IN THE KERN SUBBASIN

l(em R-rlrêf

Kem County, Cal¡forn¡a

Kern GroundmterAuthority

"n

t
/.h.

,,1

i.- l

..: ,: .:

Ç1x.. cour,ty suul"sn

fZc¡tv
Gr€undwater Suste¡neb¡lity Agcnciæ
ffiffi K.GA. c.s-A.
:-f Bæm Msta w.S.D. c.SA.
::CôweloW.D. c.S.A.

m GreenÍ€ld Comty W.D. G.s.A.
He¡ry-M¡ll€r WD. G.S.À

-:l Kem R¡rer c.s.A.
I C¡ty ot Mc¡a¡an¿ c.s.n.
l:f o¡æse c.s.A.
IP¡æerG.SA.
[]3 semitrop¡c WS.O. C.S.n"

Iwbsr Kem w.D. G.s.A.

B-1



EXHIBIT ''C''

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED, MAIL TO:

ROSEDALE-RIO B RAVO WATER
STORAGE DISTRICÏ
P.O. Box 20820
Bakersfield, CA 93390-0820

SPACE ABOVÊ THIS LINE FOR RËCORDER'g U8E

RECORDING F'OR THE BENEF'IT OF'A GOVERNMENT AGENCY
NO F'EE PURSUANT TO CA. GOVOT CODE SECTION 6103

Kern County APN's: 160-010-02; 160-010-07; 160-010-21; 160-010-22;160-010-60;
I 60 -020 -12 ; 160 -020 -23

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Management
Agreement with

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

This Memorandum of Agreement - Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act Management Agreement with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water
Storage District (ooAgreementoo) is made and entered into this

2019, by and ¿Ìmong the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage

District, ("District") and the landowner identified by its name and signature below
("Landowner"). District and Landowner are sometimes each individually referred to
herein as a ooParty" and collectively as theo'Parties."

RECITALS

\ryHEREAS, Landowner is an owner of certain real property in Kern County,

California ("Landowner Land"), which property is generally identified by its Kern
Assessor's Parcel Number(s) listed above and along with the Landowner's signature on

this document, and which property is located outside of the District's boundaries.

\ryHEREAS, Landowner desires the District's assistance with respect to
compliance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act ("SGMA";;

\ryHEREAS, District has entered into a Sustainable Groundwater Manøgement

Act Management Agreement (dated May 31, 2018 and recorded on September 13, 2018
in the official records of Kern County as Document No. 000218120706) with several

other lando\ryners whose land is also located outside of the District's boundaries and who
also desire the District's assistance with respect to SGMA compliance;

c-1



\ryHEREAS, District and Landowner desire to execute this Memorandum of
Agreement, which is to be recorded in the official records of Kern County, in order that
third parties may have notice of the respective rights and obligations of the District and

Landowner with respect to SGMA compliance and the Landowner Land.

NO\il' THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals and all of the

terms and conditions of the above-referenced Sustainable Groundtvater Management Act
Management Agreemenr, it is agreed by and between the Parties as follows:

I. PURPOSN OF AGRAEMENT

As set forth more fully in the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
Management Agreement, the Parties enter into this Memorandum of Agreement solely
for the purpose of providing the Landowner a process to attempt to comply with
SGMA through the inclusion of the Landowner Lands within the District's GSP

Chapter. Neither the District nor any landowners within the District's current
boundaries are committing anything to the Landowner Land except for the inclusion
of the Landowner Land within the District's GSP Chapter, provided that all
Landowners comply with the terms of the Sustainable GrounÃ,vater Management Act
Management Agreement. Said agreement is intended to form the basis of the Parties'

understanding regarding the terms and conditions of including the Landowner Land
within the District's GSP Chapter, and their individual rights and responsibilities
subsequent to such inclusion. Concurrently with entering into this Memorandum of
Agreement, the Parties also have entered into a related Groundwater Sustainability
P I anning Agr e em ent dated ("Planning Agreemenf') that confirms the

Parties' intent for the GSP Chapter to be consistent with certain water banking project

agreements and SGMA.

il. INCORPORATION OF AGREEMENT BY REFERENCE

All of the terms, conditions, provisions and covenants in the Sustainable

Groundwater Management Act Management Agreement identified above are

incorporated into this Memorandum of Agreement by reference as though written out at

length herein. In the event of any inconsistency between the provisions of this
Memorandum ofAgreement and those ofthe Sustainable Grounù,vater Management Act
Management Agreemenf, the provisions of the Sustainable Groundwqter Management

Act Management Agreement shall control. Copies of the Sustainqble Groundwater
Management Act Management Agreement are held by both Landowner and the District
at their respective addresses. The Parties hereby acknowledge, agree to, and accept all
of the terms, conditions, provisions and covenants in the Sustøinable Groundtt¡ater

Management Act Management Agreement identified above.

ISIGNATURES AND PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]

c-2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APNs: 160-010-02; 160-010-07;
160-0 10-21 ; 160-010-22; 160-010-60;
I 60 -020 - 12 ; I 60 -020 -23

Signature

By: Paul A. Cook. General Manager
Name and Title

Date

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO
WATER STORAGE DISTRICT:

Signature

By: Eric Averett" General Manaser
Name and Title

Date

c-3



RecoRDrNc Reeuesreo Bv:

WuEt¡ REcoRDED tvtÁtl To

AND UNLESS OTHER1VISE STATED BELOT¡/'

ttfAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO:

Roeedel+Rlo Bravo Wate Etonage D¡süld

P.O, Box 20820

Bakaoltetd, CA 9339ù0820

Jon Llfoulst, Assessor - Becordel
Ka'ä cöuñ]tv tilifclal ñccords

Rpoo¡dod al ltc roqüotl ol

Publlo

Doc#: 21t120706 thl Typot: I Pü¡¡:

F¡r¡
Turs
0thrr¡
PAID

t0t0Elll
0,1t,2018

f 1:12 AlJf

$0,00

34

0.00

0.00

ilr llillllilllilllllllillillllil I lfi
0.00

pagc rpaæ br rccording ínformation

fces apply)

Recording for the benefit of a Government Agency

DocuræNr UTLE(s): Sustaínabl e Groundwater Manacement t

Management Agneement wíth Rosedale-Rjo

Bravo l,.later Storage District

No fee pursuant to the Government Code 6103

(lrereutcnaln-Drnns,orc.) Docul¡eñ¡TARVTTANSFER fnX: $

tr
E

COMPUTBD ONFULLVALUE OFPROPERTY CONVEYED, OR

COMPUTED ON FULL VALUE LESS LIENS AND ENCUMBR.ANCES

REIVÍAINING TT{EREON AT TII\IE OF SALE.

SIGNATURE OF DBCLAR.AI.IT oR AGENT DETERMININo TAX, FIRM NAJVÍE

RECORDERS MEMO: POOR RECORDED

FF'ñT*,ï ifJo*o8'*olR^.-T#ilJ''f{

MaIL Tax STATEMENTS TO:

c-4



Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Management Agreement
with

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

This Sustainable Groundwater Management Act ManagementAgreement

with Rosedale-Rio Bravo \ilater Storage District ("Agreement") is made and entered

into this 3!st day of _MgX_,2018, by and among the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage

District, ('oDistrict") and the landowners identified in Exhibit A (collectively,

"Landowners"). District and Landowners are sometimes each individually refened to

herein as a o'Party" and collectively as the "Parties."

RECITALS

\ryHEREAS, Landowners are individuals, or authorized agents of entities, owning

real property in Kern County, California("LandownerLand"), which is generally identified

by its respective Kern Assessor's Parcel Number on Exhibit A hereto, and whish is located

outside of the District's boundaries, which are generally shown on Exhibit B, attached

hereto and inoorporated by reference.

\ryHEREAS, District is a Water Storage District comprised of approximately

44,500 acres situated in Kern County.

\ryHEREAS, the Sustainable Groundwater Managernent Act ("SGMA') provides

that all basins designated as critically overdrafted high'priority basins shall be managed

under a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (.'GSP') or a coordinated GSP by January 31,

2020.

WHEREAS, the Landowner Land is overlying the Kern County Sub-basin (Basin

Number 5-022.14, DWR Bulletin I l8) within the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin

("Basin"), a DWR designated high-priority and critically overdrafted basin and, therefore,

the Basin, and all portions thereof, must be managed by a local agency under a CSP by

January 31,2020.

\THEREAS' SGMA allows local agencies to become a groundwater sustainability

agency ("GSA") to engage in the sustainable management of groundwater pursuant lo the

provisions of SGMA. Private landowners, either individually or collectively, are not local

agencies under SGMA, and therefore cannot be members of a GSA.

lryHEREAS, District is a member of the Kem Groundwater Authority
Groundwater Sustainability Agency ("Kem GSA'), under which the District will work

collaboratively with with other interested local agencies to develop and implement a

Groundwater Sustainability Plan ("GSP') to manage a portion of the Basin for which the

Kem GSA has elected to be the GSA pursuant to SGMA.

c-5
Page I oflT



WHEREAS, with respect to SGMA jurisdictional consideraitons, the Landowner
Land is within the jurisdictional boundaries of the County ofKern, which is also a member
of the Kern GSA.

WHEREAS, the Kem GSA is planning to organize its GSP in chapters that
prescribe the management actions to be taken to comport with the requírements of SGMA.
Each chapter will be developed by one or more local agencies that are members of the Kern
GSA. Kern GSA has encouraged its members developing chapters of the GSP to provide

GSP coverage for lands located in close proximity to their jurisdictíonal boundaries, but
which are, for SGMA jurisdictional consideraitons, located in the areas covered by the

County of Kern.

WHEREAS, Landowners desire to be included in the chapter to be developed by
the District (the "District's GSP Chapter") to afford GSP coverage to the Landowner Land,

In this respect, Landowners are willing to provide local information and assistançe to the

development of the GSP that is ultimately adopted by the Kem GSA that will regulate the

Landowner Land under SGMA. Thus, the Landowners enter into this Agreement for the

purpose of Landowners attempting to attain GSP coverage for their land through the
District's GSP Chapter,

\ilHEREAS, the Landowners contemplate an arrangement whereby Landowners
independently form a group from among owlrers of the Landowner Land to serve as an

advisory panel to the District with respect to matters covered by this Agreement. The

Landowners will provide information for their respective realproperty and funding for the
process for the District to include the Landowner Land within the the District's GSP

Chapter. The approval of any GSP coverning the LandownerLand willultirnately lie with
the Kern GSA and the State of California, which will consider the completeness and

effectiveness the GSP to be developed under SGMA. Due to the mandated deadlines of
SGMA and its associated regulations, the District will initiate proceedigns to amend the

area to be covered by District's GSP Chapter to include Landowner Land, but must also

concurrently begin preparation of the the District's GSP Chaptern and thus, the Landowners
consent to and authorize the District to hire the necessary consultants on behalf of the

Landowners, and any such associated fees or costs of such consultants (i.e. engineers,

attorneys, accountants, etc.) shall be borne solely by the Landowners and paid promptly
upon being invoiced by either the District or by such consultants directly. The GSP, after
being approved and agreed to by the Kern GSA and ultimately the State of California, shall

be managed by the Kem GSA, with input and coordination with the District as a member

of the Kern GSA.

WHEREAS, the Landowners desire that the Landowner Land be included within
the District's GSP Chapter, so as to provide a process for the Landowners to be subject to

a GSP and allow the Landowners to be represented by consultants and other necessary

individuals to assist in the completíon of the Kern GSA's GSP, The Landowners shall be

independently responsible to provide information and funding at the request of the District
to maintain and support the efforts to include the Landowner Land within the District's

t-,-O

Page 2 of l7



GSP Chapter so as to comport with SGMA and any future statutory laws and regulations

that rnay be adopted to amend SGMA, supplement SGMA, replace SGMA or other laws

or regulations adopted to engage in the sustainable management of groundwater in relation

to the Landowner Land.

\ryHEREAS, the Parties do not intend that the inclusion of the Landowner Land

within the District's GSP Chapter, or that this Agreement in any way provides Landowners

with a right to äny portion of the water supplies of the District to which the owners of the

land located within the Dístrict have a right,

N0lry, THEREFORß, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals and the

following terms and conditions, it is agreed by and between the Parties as follows:

I. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The Parties enter into this Agreement solely for the purpose of providing the

Landowners a process to attempt to comply with SGMA through the inclusion of the

Landowner Lands within the District's GSP Chapter. Neither the District nor any

landowners within the District's current boundaries are committing anything to the

Landowner Land except for the Ínclusion ofthe Landowner Land within the District's GSP

Chapter, provided that all Landowners comply with the terms of this Agreement. This

Agreement is intended to form the basis of the Parties' understanding regarding the tetms

and conditions of including the Landowner Land within the District's GSP Chapter, and

their individual rights and responsibilities subsequent to such inclusion.

II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INCLUDING LANDOWNER LAND
WITHTN THE DISTRICTIS GSP CHAPTER

l. Commitment to lnclude Landowner Land in District's GSP Chapter. The

District hereby agrees to make reasonable efforts to include the Landowner Land within
the District's GSP Chapter, and the Landowners hereby agree for the Landowner Land to
be included within the District's GSP Chapter, provided that such inclusion is approved by
all necessary govemmental bodies and the Parties have complied with all provisions of this
Agreement.

2. Regulation Contifigent on Funding. The District and Landowners

acknowledge that funding for the Dishict's efforts hereunder shall be provided on a long-

term basis, if possible, through the development and subsequent payment by the

Landowners of a land-based assessment or water charge as authorized by SGMA or other
legally authorized fee or funding mechanism. Prior to the establishment of said land-based

assessment or water charge for the Landowner Land, the Landowners acknowledge and

agree that the District's inclusion of the Landowner Land within the District's GSP

Chapter, and District's efforts to include the Landowner Lands with the Distrist's GSP

Chapter pursuant to this Agreemento are contingent upon Landowners' regular and timely
payrnent of (l) the general administrative expenses of the District that are attributable to

the District's efforts hereunder, (2) the Landowners' pro-rata share of costs for consutants

retained by the District for the purposes of developing or implimenting the District's GSP

c-7

Page 3 of 17



Chapter, and (3) any administrative or other sosts the District incurs in implementing
SGMA and coordinating with KGA for SGMA purposes conceming the Landowner Land.

Upon frnal execution of this Agreement, District shall bill and Landowners shall
pay the District $10.00 per acre of Landowner Land as an initial payment to fund the

District's (and necessary consultants') efflorts made pursuant to this Agreement, any
proposition 218 or other land-based fee/funding proceedings, and any other activities
related to the CSP processes,

3. Determin4tion of Funding Obligation: Landowner Advisory Committee.
The amount of any additional payments required for services rendered by the District or
others for the purposes of fulftlling the obligations set forth herein, or the formula for the

calculation of such payments, and the method of such payments, shall be determined by
the District, in consultation with Landowners, as soon as reasonably practicable. District
shall create a Landowner Advisory Committee, comprised of not less than three (3) and
not more than flive (5) Landowners to provide the District input and guidance on
Landowner issues relating to the development and implementation of the District's GSP
Chapter.

4. Failure to Satisfy Funding Oblieation & GSP Requiremgnts. Landowners
acknowledge and agree that if, for any reason, any Landowner refuses or otherwise fails to
remit any payment required hereunder, in the amount and using the method determined
and requested by the District, or fails to comply with the requirements of the GSP and its
management and regulation, (ooDefaulted Landowner") the District:

(a) shall be relieved of any and all obligation to proceed with including the

Defaulted Landowneros Land within the District's GSP Chapter;

(b) shall be relieved of any and all obligation to provide the services and

obligations enumerated in this Agreement to a Defaulted Landowner; and

(c) may, in its sole and absolute discretion, seek to remove the Defaulted
Landowner's Land from the District's GSP Chapter, at Defaulted Landowner's expense,

and in such event the Defaulted Landowner agrees to obtain regulation under SGMA by
some other method separate and apart from the District pursuant to the terms for a

withdrawing Landonwer set forth in Paragraph I of this Agreement.

5. No Protest .in Case of Removal of Defaulted Landowner Land: Duty to
Cooperate. Landowners hereby agtee that, if any Landowner breaches the terms of this
Agreement, including but not limited to the refi¡sal or failure to remit any payment required
herein, following reasonable notice of alleged breach and opportunity to cure, the District,
may in its sole and absolute discretion, seek to remove the Defaulted Landowner's Land
from the District's GSP Chapter, and if the District does so, the Landowners shall not lodge
any protest, participate in any protest hearing, or act in any way to influence the outcome
of the District's decision. Landowners further agree to work in good faith with the Dishict
to provide the District any non-privileged materials or information in Landowners'
possession or control that may, in the District's sole determination, be necessary or

c-8

Page 4 of l7



appropriate to effectuate the District's decision to remove the Defaulted Landowner Land
from the District's GSP Chapter, including, but not limited to, providing timely responses

to requests for non-privileged ínformation and meeting with District representatives to

establish terms of removal.

6. Disclaim...S/ater Rights. Landowners expressly disclaim any right to any

District water supplies other than through any negotiated purchase, transfer, or exchange

any Landowner has obtaìned or may obtain wholly outside of this Agreement and not

related to this Agleement, Landowners understand and agree that as a result of the

foregoing disclaímer, among other things, inclusion of the Landowner Lands within the

Dishict's GSP Chapter will not entitle them to receive any portion of the District's water

suppty. Landowners further understand and agree the sole purpose of this Agreement is to

provide the Landowners a process for them obtain coverage by the Kern OSA's GSP, and

thus, SOMA compliance for the Landowners' by affording Landowners the benefit of
inclusion within the District's GSP Chapter. Any GSP must ultimately be approved and

agreed to by the District and thereafter by the Kern GSA's GSP and such GSP shall be

solely managed and regulated by the Kern GSA in coordination with the District, supported

in part by information and funds provided by Landowners. Landowners further understand

and agree that any other benefits accruing to the Landownet Land and/or to Landowners

as a result of this Agreement are purely incidental and shall not give rise to any expectation,

entitlement, or right to District water supplies of any kind, including, but not limited to,

Kern River water, Stater Water Project water, Central Valley Project water, cârryover

supplies, supplies from any lake, river, stream, manmade conveyance, or aquifer that the

District purchases, acquires, transfers, exchanges, takes receipt of or otherwise controls,

including groundwater supplies or any retum flows that may enter the underground aquifer
as a result of delivery withín District of any of the foregoing water supplies, or any other

designation or classification of District water whatsoever, whether in existence at the time

of this Agreement is executed or created at some future time, Other than the reservations

noted above, nothing in this Agreement is intended to limit cunent or future groundwater

rights of the Landowners beyond that imposed by operation of [aw.

7. No Voluntary.Consent. Once the Landowner Land is included within the

District's GSP Chapter and the GSP is adopted by the Kern GSA and approved by DWR,
Landowners hereby agree not to consent to the inclusion of the Landowner Lands within
another chapter of the Kcrn GSA's GSP developed by any entity other than the District
without the District's express prior written consçnt.

8. Withdrawal of Landowner. Untit the GSP is adopted by the Kem GSA and

approved by DWR, any Landowner may elect to withdraw from this Agreement and be

excluded from the District's GSP Chapter, and instead be ìncluded within another chapter

of the Kern GSA's GSP developed by another member of the Kern GSA or otherwise seek

alternative lawful SCMA compliance, by providing written notice to the District and all
other Landowners. Any Landowner which eleots to withdraw shall be responsible for all
costs and obligations associated with the withdrawal, includíng but not limited to any

amendments or revisions of the District's GSP Chapter or the Kem GSA's GSP required

to maintain compliance with SGMA in the event of their withdrawal, The DÍstrict may

c-9

Page 5 of l7



impose additional requírements upon any withdrawing Landov'/ner, to ensure compliance
with SCMA, the GSP Chapter or the Kem GSA's GSP' and any financial obligations

resulting from the withdrawal of such Landowner. Upon any withdrawal, the withdrawing
Landowner shall arrange for the withdrawn lands to be covered by another chapter of the

Kern GSA's GSP developed by another member of the Kern GSA or otherwise seek

alternative lawfrrl SGMA compliance, so that such lands of the withdrawing Landowner

would continue to be compliant with SGMA. Any withdrawal from the District's GSP

Chapter shall not be effeetive unless and until the withdrawing landowner has made such

arrangements and the altemative means of SGMA compliance is effective for the such

lands of the withdrawing Landowner.

9. Notice of AgreeFent. Landowners agree to provide a copy of this
Agreement to each and every person who receives any interest in any portion of the

Landowner Lands,

10, Runs.with the Land. The benefits and burdens of this Agreement are

intended to attach to and run with the land generally identifïed in Exhibit A to this

Agreement, are related to the direct benefit, use, maintenance and improvement of the

Landowner Land, and shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their
respective legal represenlatives, successors, heirs and assigns, It is the intent of the

Landowners from the date of this Agreemento that the equitable servitudes, covenants,

conditions, restrictions, assessments and other duties and obligations herein or in the

District's GSP Chapter (so long as such lands have not been withdrawn pursuant to Section

I hereof¡ run with the land and shall be binding on any successors or assigns. All persons

or entities claiming under the Parties, or who accept deeds, leases, easements or other
grants of conveyances to any portion of the Landowner Land agree that they shall be

personally bound by all of the provisions of this Agreement, and shall conform to and

observe the provisions of this Agreement and the District's GSP Chapter and the Kern
GSA's GSP, The Parties agree that a covenant evidencing this Agreement and its nature

as attaching to and running with the land shall be executed by each Landowner and

recorded with the Clerk/Recorder of the County of Kern as a condition to the the inclusion
of the Landowner Lands within the District's GSP Chapter and the Kern GSA's GSP.

I l. Entire Ageement: Amendnlg(rÍq-_or Modificatiens. The Parties agree that

thís Agreement contains the entire Agreement and understanding concerning the subject

matter among the Parties and supersedes and replaces all prior negotiatÍons of proposed

agreements, written or oral, if any. This Agreement shall not be amended or modified
except in writing, executed and agreed to by all of the Parties to this Agreement,

12. Effective lllegality. If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase becomes

illegal, null, or void for any reason or is held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be

illegal, null, void, or against public policy, the remaining paragraphs, sentences, clauses,

or phrases are not affected, and the Parties must negotiate an equitable adjustment of the

affected provision with a view toward effecting the purpose of this Agreement.

c-10

Page 6 of l7



13. Construction, Headings are used for convenience only and have no force

or effect in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement. As used in this Agreement,

the singular includes the plural and the masculine includes the femínine and neuter, This

Agreement is a joint product of all Parties and is to be interpreted as such. This Agreement:

(l) shatl not be construed against the Party preparing it; (2) shall be construed as if the

Parties had jointly prepared this Agreement; and (3) shall be deerned their joint work
product. Each and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed as through the

Parties participated equally in the drafting hereof, and, therefore, any uncertainty or
ambiguity shall not be interpreted against any one Party, As a result of the foregoing, any

rule of construction that a doçument is to be construed agaínst the drafter shall not be

applicable.

14. No Third-Party Right$.. Nothing in this Agreemento whether expressed or

implied, either is intended, or is to be construed, or otherwise interpreted as, conferring any

rights or remedies on any third parties. Also, nothing in this Agreement gives any third
parties any rights of subrogation against any Party.

15. Governing Law and Venue, This Agreement is entered into and performed

in the State of California and is to be interpreted pursuant to the internal substantive law,

and not the law of confliots, of the State of California. Venue in any action brought under

this Agreement shall be in the Superior Court of the County of Kern, State of California,

16, {ndemniflrcation. Landowners ("lndemnifying Party") shall protect, defend,

indernnifu and hold harmless the District and its directors, officials, officers, managers,

employees, contractors and agents ('Indemnified Party") from and against all liabilities,

obligations, claims, damageso penalties, causes of action, costs and expenses (including,

without limitation, attorneys' fees and expenses) imposed upon, incuned by, or asserted

against an Indemnified Party arising out of resulting from, or in conneotion with any action

taken or omitted to be taken by the Indemnifying Party under this Agreement, including

but not timited to the following: (i) the actions or omissions by Landowners or

Landowners' affïliates, members, managers, employees, contractors and agents related to

this Agreement and the GSP; (ii) Landowners or Landowners' affiliates, members,

rnanagers, employees, contractors and agents' violation of any applicable laws or
regulations; or (iii) the failure on the part of Landowners or Landowners' affiliates to

perform or comply with any of the terms of this Agreement, provided, however, that such

indemnity shall not extend to any such suit, claim, or damage to the extent caused solely

by the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of any Indemnified Party. The

indemnification provisions in this section shall survive expiration or termination of this

Agreement, and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District

or its directors, officials, offtcers, manâgers, employees, contractors and agents.

l7. Effective Date And Term Of Agreement, The effective date of this

Agreement shall be the date last signed below. This Agreement shall remain in effect with

respect to each particular Landowner unless and until such Landowner fails to perform

according to the terms of this Agreement or such Landowner withdrawals from the

Agreement pursuant to Section I hereof. This Agreement shall have no force or effect upon

c-11

Page ? of l7



a determination that the performance of any provision of this Agreement will result or has

resulted in the violation of state or federal law.

'(District"

BRAVO
WA

Date:

llandowner sígnatures ond property APN's onþllowìng pagesJ

t- il*atr-

I

c-12
Page I of l7



Landowner

AFFENTRANGER & SONS DAIRY

Signat

Landowner

Signature

463-030-
APN(s)

463-030- r 2,00-9. 463-030- I 3-00-2

5-Ðt- aor 8
Date

HEIN, TIN & KATHRYN FAMILY
TRUST

Sïgnature

Printed NameÆitle

t04-al2-12-s & 4t],8-2lO-14-4

APN(s)

Date

f ft,+n'.
Printed NameÆitle

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

HEIN, MARTIN H

Signature

Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

c-13

Page 9 of l7



owner

GER & SONS DAIRY

Signature

Printed NarnelTitle

463-030- I 5-00-8
APN(s)

4ó3-030- I 2-00-9. 463-03û- I 3-00-2

Date

Landowner

HAIN, MARTIN & KATHRYN FAMILY
TRUST

Signature

tr *' ¿" ,/r, g(Ll.
Printed Name/Title

104-012-12-5 &, 408-210-14-4
APN(s)

5 -ål- eo t8

Landowner

Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

HEIN, MARTIN H

p

h^
Printed

ftarruu<

t04-012-24-0
APN(s)

5-il-aoi8
DateDate

c-14
Page 9 of l7



Landowner

HOPKINS TAMILY L P

Landowner

lJ
Signature Signature

1ë: ct
Printed Nameffitle

I 04-030-0 t -0 l -8

Printed NameÆitle

APN(s) APN(s)

Date Date

Landowner Landowner

LEE, ROBERT & STEPHANIE 2006 FAMILY TRUST

Signature Signature

Printed Name/Title Printed NameÆitle

APN(s) APN(s)

Date

c-15
Page l0 of l7



s

Landowner

HOPKINS FAMILY LP

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

LAYSHOT T'AMILY TRUST

Printed Name/Title

r 59-0 l0-06-00-8
APN(s)

5-lt-2ôtB

Landowner

LEE, ROBERT & STEPHANIE 20{)6

T.AMILY TRUST

Signatun

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

LAYSHoT Fflfntrv TeUSf

s

Printed NameÆitle

159-010-06-00-8
APN(s)

5- }l-eorP

árt/l*,",r,*

Date

c-16

Date

Page l0 of l7



S

Landowner

HOPKINS FAMILY L P

Landowner

Signature

Printed le Printed Name/Title

APN(s) APN(s)

Date Date

Landowner Landowner

LEE, ROBERT & STEPHANIN 2006 FAMILY TRUST

ft-^t4¡-,vn ,u
Signature

Ao b eYt Lee /í"usv*- f 1'r us,k <_

r**.1
Signature

Printed NameÆitle

r 59-0r 0-07-00- l t5tî ïCI r(}- o1^o0-t
APN(s) APN(s)

ç/tçl t8 ç I
Date Date

c-17
Page l0 of l7



Signature

ûe.l t4 êc s+ lRu¡ lc¿
Printed NameÆitle

l5
APN(s)

5/zt / 70 tg
Date

Landorvner

ocA N, MARCEL& JOSEPHINE REV TRUST

Landowner

MC CARTHY, MICHAEL & LINDA FAMILY
TRUST OF 2O()ó

c

o9a
Printed Name/Title

-0 r-00-2
APN(s)

6 -3t - 2¿>t g

Landowner

LOUISE F. MC CARTHY FAMILY
TRUST DATED DECEMBER ó,2{)(}O

(r

Printed Name/Title

I 59-020-04-005
APN(s)

a
Date

Landowner

ø ( 0a-rr{'4, frnuqct

çhi¡t+ )cft?ß* t IJ V L
4Lttgf ¿L Printed Na¡ne/Title

t.llv
ÍzugfqL

APN(s)

Date

c-18

Date

Page ll oflT



Lantlorvner

MARVIN WEIDENDACH FARMS

463-03 0- 1 5- | . &. 4û-A20-17 -2.

467-M.O-l?.-1 4 0-13-¡

Iray 30 , 2018

Date

Landorvner

WONDERT'UL NUT ORCHARDS LLC

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

rçeæCî',Ø.¿\,&, .'
ãøþ-

Signature

Ru A. hleiden
Printed NameiTitle

463.020-211-8. 463-020-08- I. 463 -020- r0.¿
APN(s)

Signature

Printed NameÆitle

APN(s)

Date

Laudoryner

Signatu Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

c-19

Page 12 of l7



Landowner

WEIDENBACH F'AMILY FARMS LLC

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

WONDERFUL NUT ORCHARDS LLC

Signature

160- r 30-36

APN(s)

Date

L¡ndowner

MARVIN WEIDENBACH FARMS

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

\

c-20
Page l2 of l7



Landowner

DIAMOND FARMING CO

Printed Name/Title

1(t &.

Lnndowner

Signature

rQetr l-
Printed Name/Title

s24-024-15.
APN(s) APN(s)

5

Daie

USE LAND CO LLC

Signature

Printed Name/Title

l 04-0 I 104-0 l2-06.
APN(s)

104-012-20. & 104-012-l 9

Printed Name/Title

Date

Landowner

Signature

APN(s)

Date

c-21

Date

Page 13 of I 7



Landowner

DIAMOND FARMING CO

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

BOLTHOUSE LAND CO LLC

L. o

Printed

t04-0t2-03. 104-012-06. *
APN(s)

t04-012-20, & I 04-0 I 2-l I

OI 7-otÙ

Date

Landowner

Signature

Printed NameÆitle

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

c-22
Page 13 of l7



ACKNOlryLEDGM

A notary public or other officer completing this certifrcate verifres only the identity of
the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached and not the

truthfulness accuracy or validity of that document.

State of Cal ifornia
t1e¡nCounty of

on fulanber t3 , 20t8, -befgre ^",GuadqluW %nZ¿alel ,

Nota@rea Êric L,ñæ# ,

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(+|whose name(e)

isþre subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/@y executed

rhe same in his/herltheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by hislhe¡/rrheir signatureþ) on the

instrument the person(*þ or the entity upon behalf of which the personþ) acted, executed

the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY undel the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

)
)

WITNESS my hand and official seal,

Signature

ffi
(Seal)

c-23



ACKNOWLEDGNfiENT

State of
County of 1r)

On Hav 3t ut3 berore 
^", 

Ôqadalury û?nzalq P¿û'y PuþlLë
(insert name and title of the offtcer)

in

person(e), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(+) acted, executed the lnshument.

I certify under PENALW OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and corect.

WTNESS my hand and offcialseal. ffi
Signature (Seall

notary or other officer
certificate verifies only the ldentity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certifieate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, aocurecy, or

c-24



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I

on /u/4y 3+-.¿þt8 berore mq, llan
(insert and title oficer)

xloþrt fudnr¿r otú H¡rnn len
the basis of eatisfactory evidence to ba lhe personþ) whose nameþ)

that åclsbc/they executed the
i¡/are

subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me same in

l¡ielhcr/their authorized capaoity(ig), and that byàiethcr/their signatureþ) on the instrument

upon behãf of which the person(s) acted, execufed the instrurnent,
the

person(s), or the entitY

I certiff under PENALW OF PERJURY under the lawe of the State of California that the turegoing

paragraph is true and corec't'

WTNESS my hand and officialseal.

Ur@
; /ffi\ GUADALUPEGOHZIT¡Zl

frW;iü#É'*fluJ
Signature (Seall

A notary or other ofücer completing
certiftcate verifies only the identlty of the indlvidual
who slgned the document to whlch this certiñcate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

c-25



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Cal

þohrV
on</< r

PJl,'.County of

r before me,
z^)

On
(insert name and title of the

%L|,'chae I
t

personally appeared s
who proved to me on the basis of satlsfaotory the name(4

subscribed to the wÍthin instrument and acknowledged to me that exècuted the same in

h¡s/hA/thåir authorized on the instrumentthe
person$¡, or the entitY executed the instrument.

I ceilify under FENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of fre State of Callfomia that the foregoing

paragraph is true and cor¡ect'

WTNË$$ my seal ffi
AMANOA E. PLAZA

Notôry Pobì¡c - californla

Kern CountY

Comñits¡on | 2113917

Cornm. ExpireÉ iul 1, 2019

Signature (seal)

A notery or
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual

who sþned the document to which this certificate is
attaehed, and not the truthfulness, accurâcy, 0f

c-26



ACKNOWLEDGNíENT

State of
County of

On 14ay .3// 4a/8 before me, Pub/,2
(lnsert and oficer)

I certiff under pENALTY OF PERJURY underthe laws of $e Stateof Gallfornia thattheforegolng
paragraph is true and conec{.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal.

æ
I z6 cuADALUPEGoNZALEZI

ffiüffiüffiiïäJ
Signature {Seal}

A notary public or this
certifioate verifies only the ldentlty of the individual
who slgned the document to which thlE certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulnees, accurecy, or

of

c-27



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
County of

On ñzþAV .(5,.'?çI8 - beforeme,
neme and title of ortrcer)

I certiû under pENALTY oF PERJURY under the laws of the state of califomia that fte foregoing

paragraPh is true and correct.

WTNESS my hand and offcialseal

Signature (Seal)

notary or other officer this

certificate veriffes only the identity of the individual
who slgned the document to which this certificate is

attached, and not the truthfulnesE, eccuracy ór
of document.

llolsry Publlc - Cllilornh
Lo¡ Angllss County

oomml¡¡lon # 2145659
2V2A

c-28



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

notary or other officer completlng this
certificate verifies only the ldentity of the individual
who slgned the document to which this csrtiñcate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, eccuracy, or

ì

On l¿ av 3/, å¿t, before me, ât4ù
(insert name and litle of the

I cerlfy under PENALW OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Callfornia that the foregoing
paragraph is true and corect.

WTNESS my hand and official seal.

L-v-/ra\t6tì/À vvv.vë âAf

Lø-r¡¡r GUADAIuPE ooNzALEz i;

iWfi:ffi,:i,'JüïöJ
Signahlre (Seal)

c-29



ACKNOWLEDGTIIENT

A notary or
certificate verifies only the ldentity of the
who slgned the document to which this ceñificate is
attached, ând not the tn¡thfulness, eccuracy, or

State of Callfornia
County of K¿rn ì

On /4 d v 3 /, eô/6 _, berore h9' C.

(lnseü namê and of

rfv Harcc/ ôqfrØnrV
the basis of satiefaotory evidenoe to be iCare

same lnsubscr¡bed to the within instrument and âckitowledged to me that
Irirlh¡r/theh authorlzed capacity(lg6r), and that by t¡th¡r/theirslgnaUreþ) on the lnstrument the
personþ), orthe entlty upon beñ-alf of which the personJg) acted, exectfred the lnshument.

I ceillfy under PENALW OF PERJURY under thê laws of the State of Callfornia that the foregolng
paragraph is true and corrcd.

WTNESS my hand and offcialseal. ffi
Sþnature (Seall

c-30



ACKNOWLEDGTTTENT

nolary public or other
certilioate v6rilieg only the ldenll9 of the

who signed the document to which

aüachãd, and not thE truthfulness,
thiB ceillffcate is
accuracy, or

Stateof Callfornia
County of

Ivlay 30, 2018 before me, Sand ra L. Woodruff' Notary Publ-1c
On

(lnseÉname ånd tille of lha ofllcer)

personally appeared -:;-,-;;;,qqth 4,r-IFi4er,tb,ÊqÞt--:ï-=-ï---'--Ï--:;::--- '

who proved to me on tñe baslt of sallsfactoryffin(rf whoae name(r) ltlere

äËffi'.i-òïå-*,i¡iitìliìn.îi,i*ár¡i åno aclcnowiååãeo to me thet'hcahs¡$,Ð'/ executçd ths same in

hio/her/thetr auttrori¿eri'cäãäõity¡¡o$, ;nd ihât bt nís/neøth€r sbnature(¡)on tha lnatrument the

ñöËËrlääJnutyuiãn[ärìaìihwnrch the personþ) acted, executed the lnshurnent'

I cailify under PENALTY OF PERJURy under the laurs of the state of californla that theforegolng

paragieph is lrue and co¡red'

WTNE9S mY hand and officialseal' SANDRA L. WOODRUFF fl
n
0
|¡

çoMM.*2127720
NoTARY Ptßtl0. ClùlFORNlA

KEFIN OOUNTY
20r0

Á,
MyConm, Ërp, Oc,l 19'

(8eal)

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO SUSTAINÀBLE GROUNDI,'ATER MANÀGEMENT ACT MANÀGEMENT AGREEMENT

c-31



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary or completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accun¡cy, or

State of
County of

On before me, Yatvutn i\Ârll¿r . Notnr\¡ Phhlir',
tìñbert nâmé anc tltte of the ohcer)

personany appeared Cl¿Uf:ll PUlkAf icVr ,, ,, , ,.

who proved to me on the basis bf satisfactory evidence io be the person(f,) whose name($ is/a¡a
subscribed to the wlthln instrument and acknowledged to me lhat he/she/they executed lhe same in
his/her/tt$ir authorized capaoity(JeÉ), and that by hie/her/thek signature(¡) on the lnstrument the
personþf, or the entity upon behalf of which the person(gt acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALW OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Callfornia that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WTNESS my hand and ofücialseal.

Signature (Seal)

Commlssion # 2085188

Notary Püblic . Calilornia

Kern CountY

KATRINA

201 0

c-32



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
County of

tu LI r before me,
L

On
title the(insert and

personally aPPeared
to thewho proved to me on the

same into executed
signature(g| on the instrument the

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF pËRJURy under the laws of the state of california that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal.

sig (Seal)

A notary public or officer this
certifioate verifies onlY the identity of the
who signed the document to which this certificate is

attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
ofthat

COT¿M, E)OIRES FË8. 20f9

MANDY G HARRIS

KERN COUNTY

c-33



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
County of

On 0 before me,
(insert of the

whose
executed the same

on the instrument lhe
executed the instrument.

I cerflfi under pENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the state of california that the foregoing

paragraph is true and conect.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal.
NANCY E. VOGEL

B
ã
t
H

coMM. #21tr1483
i|OTARY PUBtlC.CtIlFORNlA

KERN COUNTY
EÌp. Sop 2l' 2020

Signature (Seal)
I

notary public or offcer completing
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

of document.

c-34



EXHIBIT A

c-35
Page 14 of l7



1 AFFENTRANGER & SONS DAIRY

463-030-12-00-9

463-030-1340-2
463-030-1s40-8

2 HEIN MARTIN & KATHRYN FAM¡LYTR

t04-ot2-t2-5
4A8-2Lg-74-4

HEIN MARÎIN H !04-0t2-24-0

3 HOPKINS FAMILY I P 104-030-01-01-8

4 TAYSHOT FAMILY TRUST 159-010-0640-8

5

tEE ROBERT & STEPHANIE ZOOS FAMITY

TRUST 1s9-0r.0-07-00-1

6

MCCARTHY MICHAEL& TINDA FAMILY

TRUST OF 2006 1s9-020-04-005
LOUISE F. MC CARTHY FAMITY TRUST

DATED DECEMBER 2000

7
OCAFRAIN MARCEL & JOSEPHINE RÉV

TRUST 104-040-01-00-2

I MARVIN WEIDENBACH FARMS

463-020-08-1
463-020-10'7
463-020-12-3
463-020-13-1
463-020-1s-1
463-020-L7-2
463-020-24-8

I WONDERFUL NUT ORCHARDS ILC 160-130-36

10 DIAMOND FARMING CO

524-020-1s
524-020-16
524-020-20

11 BOLTHOUSE IAND CO LtC

104-012-03
104-012-06

104-012-20
104-012-19

c-36
Page l5 of l7



EXHIBIT B
[District Boundary MaPl

c-37
Page l6 of 17



z
J
ao7
uJ

sustainable Groundwater Management Act Management Agreement

with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

E,iHfglf B lRecordable Copy - Coloi Copy on File at District]

SEVENTH STANDARD RDSTANDARD RDRDSEVENTH

c-38



EXHIBIT ''D''

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLANNING AGREEMENT

BETWEEN ROSEDALE.RIO BRAVO WATDR STORAGE DISTRICT
AND

IRVINE RANCH \ilATER DISTRICT

THIS GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLANNING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is
made and entered into as of the Effective Date by and between the ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER
STORAGE DISTRICT ("Rosedale") and the IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT ("IRWD"). Rosedale
and IRWD are sometimes referred to individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties."

RECITALS

A. Rosedale is a public agency organized in accordance with the Califomia Water Storage

District Law (Division 14, commencing with $ 39000 of the California Water Code) for the purpose of
acquiring, storing, distributing, and replenishing water supplies within its boundaries in Kern County,
Califomia.

B. IRWD is a public agency organized in accordance with the Califomia Water District Law
(Division 13, commencing with section 34000 of the Califomia Water Code) to provide water services and
certain other services. IRWD's powors and purposes include the acquisition within or without the district
in the State of all necessary property, water and water rights for the production, storage, transmission and

distribution of water for inigation, domestic, industrial and municipal purposes and to provide and sell such

water at wholesale and retail to customers within its boundaries in Orange County, Califomia.

C. IRWD has agreed to the terms of that certain agreement titled Sustainable Groundtuater
Management Act Management Agreement with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District ("Landowners
Agreement") providing for Rosedale to include in its chapter of the Kern Groundwater Authority's
("Authority") Groundwater Sustainability Plan ("GSP") IRWD's Strand Ranch property and the Stockdale
'West property (collectively "IRWD Property"), which are located outside of and adjacent to Rosedale's

tenitorial boundary, a copy of which Landowners Agreement is attached as Exhibit A to this Agreement.

D. On January 13, 2009, Rosedale and IRWD entered into an "Agreement For A Water
Banking and Exchange Program," as amended by Amendment No. l, entered into on or about February 27,
2015 (collectively, the "Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project Agreement"). On February 4,2016,
Rosedale and IRWD entered into an "Agreement for A Water Banking, Recovery and Exchange Program,"

as amended by Amendment No. I , entered into on or about January 16, 2018 (collectively, the " Stockdale
Integrated Banking Project Agreement"). The Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project Agreement and the
Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Agreement are collectively referred to as the "Banking Project
Agreements."

E. Rosedale and IRWD desire for Rosedale to develop and implement the chapter of the
Authority GSP encompassing Rosedale and including the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project and the
Stockdale Integrated Banking Project (collectively "IRWD Projects") - all to ensure that Rosedale will
continue operating the IRWD Projects in an efficient and coordinated manner that complies with the
requirements of SGMA and that preserves and meets the Parties' mutual rights and obligations under the
respective Banking Project Agreements.

NOW, TI{EREFORE, the Parties agree as follows

D-1



AGREEMENT

1. Effective Date and Term.

This Agreement shall be effective upon the date when both Parties have signed this Agreement (the

"Effective Date"). This Agreement shall remain in effect so long as the IRWD Property is subject to
Rosedale's chapter of the Authority's GSP.

2, Rosedale's Incornoration of the Strand Ranch Intesrated Bankins Proiect and the Stockdale
Integrated Bankins Proiect. Rosedale shall include the IRWD Property within Rosedale's chapter of the

Authority's GSP. A map showing the locations of the Strand Ranch property and the Stockdale West

propefty adjacent to Rosedale's southern boundary is attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit B to this
Agreement.

3. Preservine Rishts and Obliqations under the Bankins Proiect Asreements. Rosedale's chapter

of the Authority's GSP shall be consistent with and shall preserve all the Parties' respective rights and

obligations under the Banking Project Agreements; provided, however, that such rights and obligations
must be exercised in a manner that is consistent with the requirements of SGMA, including the avoidance

of undesirable results.

4. Fees and Charees for Mitisation. Rosedale shall not initiate or impose on IRWD's Strand Ranch

property or Stockdale West property or on the IRWD Projects on these properties any fee, charge or

assessment that pays for mitigation of groundwater production and use effects to which the IRWD Projects

do not contribute.

5. Termination. Consistent with section l, this Agreement shall remain in effect so long as the

IRWD Projects and IRWD Property are subject to Rosedale's chapter of the Authority's GSP.

Each Party has executed this Agreement on the date set forth below its signature.

Irvine Ranch Water District Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title

Date

D-2



Exhibit A

Sustainable Groundwater Manrgement Act Management Agreement
with

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

This Sustain¡ble Groundwater Management Act ManagementAgreement

with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District ("Agreement") is made and entered

into this llst day of _Mqy , 2018, by and among the Rosedale'Rio Bravo Water Storage

District, ("District") and the landowners identified in Exhibit A (collectively,

"Landownersn). District and Landowners are sometimes each individually referred to

herein as a "Patly" and collectively as the "Parties."

RECITALS

\ryHEREAS, Landowners are individuals, or authorized agents of entities, owning

real property in Kern County, California ("Landowner Land"), which is generally identified

by its respective Kem Assessoy's Parcel Number on Exhibit A hereto, and whic.h is located

outside of the District's boundaries, which are generally shown on Exhibit B, attached

hereto and incorporated by reference.

\ryHEREÄS, District is a Water Storage District comprised of approximately

44,500 acres situated in Kem County.

\ryHEREAS, the Sustainable Groundwater Managernent Act ("SGMA") provides

that all basins designated as critically overdrafted high-priority basins shall be managed

under a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (.'GSP') or a coordinated GSP by January 31,

2020.

\ryHEREAS, the Landowner Land is overlying the Kern County Sub-basin (Basin

Number 5-022.14, DWR Bulletin I l8) within the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin

("Basin")o a DWR designated high-priority and critically overdrafted basin and, therefore,

the Basin, and all portions thereofl must be managed by a local agency under a GSP by

January 31,2020.

\ryHEREAS, SGMA allows local agencies to become a groundwater sustainability

agency ("GSA") to engage in the sustainable management of groundwater pursuant to the

provisions of SGMA, Private landowners, either individually or collectively, are not local

agencies under SGMA, and therefore cannot be members of a GSA.

\ryHEREAS, District is a member of the Kem Croundwater Authority
Groundwater Sust¿inability Agency ("Kem GSA"), under which the District will work

collaboratively with with other interested local agencies to develop and implement a

Groundwater Sustainability Plan ("GSP') to manage a portion of the Basin for which the

Kern GSA has elected to be the GSA pursuant to SGMA.

D-3

Page I oflT



WHEREAS, with respect to SGMA jurisdictional consideraitons, the Landowner

Land is within the jurisdictional boundaries of the County ofKern, which is also a member

of the Kern GSA.

\ryHEREAS, the Kern GSA is planning to organize its GSP in chapters that

prescribe the management actions to be taken to comport with the requírements of SGMA.

Each chapter will be developed by one or more local agencies that are members of the Kern

GSA. Kern GSA has encouraged its members developing chapters of the GSP to provide

GSP coverage for lands located in close proximity to their jurisdictional boundaries, but

which are, for SGMA jurisdictional consideraitons, located in the areas covered by the

County of Kern.

WHEREAS, Landowners desire to be included in the chapter to be developed by

the District (the "District's GSP Chapter') to afford GSP coverage to the Landowner Land'

In this respect, Landowners are willing to provide local informatíon and assistance to the

development of the GSP that is ultimately adopted by the Kern GSA that will regulate the

Lândowner Land under SGMA. Thus, the Landowners enter into this Agreement for the

purpose of Landowners attempting to attain GSP coverage for their land through the

District's GSP Chapter,

\ryHEREAS, the Landowners contemplate an arrangement whereby Landowners

independently form a group from among owners of the Landowner Land to serve as an

advisory panel to the District with respect to matters covered by this Agreement. The

Landowners will provide information for their respective realproperty and funding for the

process for the District to include the Landowner Land within the the District's GSP

Chapter. The approval of any GSP coverning the LandownerLand will ultimately lie with

the Kern GSA and the State of California, which will consider the completeness and

effectiveness the GSP to be developed under SGMA. Due to the mandated deadlines of
SGMA and its associated regulations, the District will initiate proceedigns to amend the

area to be covered by District's GSP Chapter to include Landowner Land, but must also

concurrently begin preparation of the the District's GSP Chapter, and thus, the Landowners

consent to and authorize the District to hire the necessary consultants on behalf of the

Landowners, and any such associated fees or costs of such consultants (i.e. engineers,

attorneys, accountants, etc.) shall be borne solely by the Landowners and paid promptly

upon being invoíced by either the District or by such consultants directly. The GSP, after

being approved and agreed to by the Kern GSA arrd ultimately the State of California, shall

be managed by the Kem GSA, with input and coordination with the District as a member

of the Kern GSA.

WHEREAS, the Landowners desire that the Landowner Land be included within

the District's GSP Chapter, so as to provide a process for the Landowners to be subject to

a GSP and allow the Landowners to be represented by consultants and other necessary

individuals to assist in the completion of the Kern GSA's GSP, The Landowners shall be

independently responsible to provide information and funding at the request of the Disftict

to maintain and support the efforts to include the Landowner Land within the District's

D-4

Page 2 of l7



GSP Chapter so as to comport with SGMA and any future statutory laws and regulations

that rnay be adopted to amend SGMA, supplement SGMA, replace SGMA or other laws

or regulations adopted to engage in the sustainable management of groundwater in relation

to the Landowner Land.

\ryHEREAS, the Parties do not intend that the inclusion of the Landowner Land

within the District's GSP Chapter, or that this Agreement in any way provides Landowners

with a right to any portion of the water supplies of the District to which the owners of the

land located within the District have a right.

NO\ry, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals and the

following terms and conditions, it is agreed by and between the Parties as follows:

I. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The Parties enter into this Agreement solely for the purpose of providing the

Landowners a process to attempt to comply with SGMA through thc inclusion of the

Landowner Lands within the District's GSP Chapter. Neither the District nor any

landowners within the District's current boundaries are committing anything to the

Landowner Land except for the inclusion of the Landowner Land within the District's GSP

Chapter, provided that all Landowners comply with the terms of this Agreement. This

Agreement is intended to form the basis of the Parties' understanding regardirtg the terms

and conditions of including the Landowner Land within the District's GSP Chapter, and

their individual rights a.nd responsibilities subsequent to such inclusion.

il. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INCLUDING LANDO\ryNER LAND
\ryITHIN THE DISTRICT'S GSP CHAPTER

l. Commitment to Include Landowner Land in District's GSP Chanter. The

DÍstrict hereby agrees to make reasonable efforts to include the Landowner Land within

the District's GSP Chapter, and the Landowners hereby agree for the Landowner Land to

be included within the District's GSP Chapter, provided that such inclusion is approved by

all necessary governmental bodies and the Parties have complied with all provísions of this

Agreement.

2. Regulation Contingent on Fundinq. The District and Landowners

acknowledge that funding for the Dishict's efforts hereunder shall be provided on a long'

term basis, if possible, through the development and subsequent payment by the

Landowners of a land-based assçssment or water charge as authorized by SGMA or other

legally authorized fee or funding mechanism. Prior to the establishment of said land-based

assessment or water charge for the Landowner Land, the Landowners acknowledge and

agree that the District's inclusion of the Landowner Land within the District's GSP

Chapter, and District's efforts to include the Landowner Lands with the District's GSP

Chapter pursuant to this Agreement, are contingent upon Landowners' regular and timely
payrnent of (l) the general administrative expenses of the District that are attributable to

the District's efforts hereunder, (2) the Landowners' pro-rata share of costs for consutants

retained by the Distrist for the purposes of developing or implimenting the District's GSP

D-5

Page 3 of 17



Chapter, and (3) any administrative or other costs the District incurs in implementing
SGMA and coordinating with KGA for SGMA purposes conceming the Landowner Land.

Upon frnal execution of this Agreement, District shall bill and Landowners shall

pay the District $10.00 per acre of Landowner Land as an initial payment to fund the

District's (and necessary consultants') efforts made pursuant to thís Agreement, any

proposition 218 or other land-based fee/funding proceedings, and any other activities

related to the OSP processes.

3. Determinalion of Fundins Obligation: Landowner Advisory Committee.
The amount of any additional payments required for services rendered by the District or
others for the purposes of fulfilling the obligations set forth herein, or the formula for the

calculation of such payments, and the method of such payments, shall be determined by

the District, in consultation with Landowners, as soon as reasonably practicable. District
shall create a Landowner Advisory Committee, comprised of not less than three (3) and

not more than five (5) Landowners to provide the District input and guidance on

Landowner issues relating to the development and implementation of the District's GSP
Chapter.

4. Failure to Satisfy Fu4ding Oblig?,tion & GSP Requiretfiglt!. Landowners
acknowledge and agree that if, for any reason, any Landowner refuses or otherwise fails to
remit any payment required hereunder, in the amount and using the method determined
and requested by the District, or fails to comply with the requirements of the GSP and its
management and regulation, ("Defaulted Landowner") the District:

(a) shall be relievsd of any and all obligation to proceed with including the

Defaulted Landowneros Land within the District's GSP Chapter;

(b) shall be relieved of any and all obligation to provide the services and

obligations enumerated in this Agreement to a Defaulted Landowner; and

(c) may, in its sole and absolute discretion, seek to remove the Defaulted

Landowner's Land flrom the District's GSP Chapter, at Defaulted Landowner's expense,

and in such event the Defaulted Landowner agrÊes to obtain regulation under SGMA by

some other method separate and apart from the District pursuant to the terms for a

withdrawing Landonwer set forth in Paragraph I of this Agreement.

5. No Protest. in Case of Removal of Defaulted Landowner Land: Duty to
Cooperate. Landowners hereby agtee that, if any Landowner breaches the terms of this
Agreement, including but not limited to the refusal or failure to remit any payment required
herein, following reasonable notice of alleged breach and opportunity to cure, the District,
may in its sole and absolute discretion, seek to remove the Defaulted Landowner's Land
from the District's GSP Chapter, and if the Distriot does so, the Landowners shall not lodge
any protest, participate in any protest hearing, or act in any way to influence the outcome
of the District's decision. Landowners further agree to work in good faith with the District
to provide the Distríct any non-privileged materials or inforrnation in Landowners'
possession or control that may, in the District's sole determination, be necessary or

D-6

Page 4 of l7



appropriate to effectuate the District's decision to remove the Defaulted Landowner Land

from the Dishict's GSP Chapter, including, but not limited to, providing timely responses

to requests for non-privileged information and meeting with District representatives to

establish terms of removal.

6. Disclaim.lVater Rights. Landowners expressly disclaim any right to any

District water supplies other than through any negotiated purchase, transfer, or exchange

any Landownçr has obtained or may obtain wholly outside of this Agreement and not

re[ated to this Agreement. Landowners understand and agree that as a result of the

foregoing disclaimer, among other thingsn inclusion of the Landowner Lands within the

Dishict's GSP Chapter will not entitle them to receive any portion of the District's water

supply. Landowners further understand and agree the sole purpose of this Agreement ís to

provide the Landowners a process for them obtain coverage by the Kern ÛSA's tSP, and

ihus, SCMA compliance for the Landowners' by affording Landowners the benefit of
inclusion within the District's GSP Chapter. Any GSP must ultimately be approved and

agreed to by the District and thereafter by the Kem GSA's GSP and such GSP shall be

sõlely managed and regulated by the Kern GSA in coordination with the District, supported

in part by information and funds provided by Landowners. Landowners further understand

and agree that any other benefrts accruing to the Landownet Land andlor to Landowners

as a result of this Agreement are purely insidental and shall not give rise to any expectation,

entitlement, or right to District water supplies of any kind, including, but not limited to,

Kern River water, Stater Water Project watero Central Valley Project water, ca$yover

supplies, supplies from any lake, river, stream, manmade conveyance, or aquifer that the

District purchases, acquires, transfers, exchanges, takes receipt of or otherwise controls,

including groundwater supplies or any retum flows that mây enter the underground aquifer

as a result of delÌvery within District of any of the foregoing water supplies, or any other

designation or classifîcation of District water whatsoever, whether in existence at the time

of this Agreement is executed or created at some future time, Other than the reservations

noted above, nothing in this Agreement is intended to limit cunent or future groundwater

rights of the Landowners beyond that imposed by operation of [aw.

7. No VoluntaryConsent. Once the Landowner Land is included within the

District's GSP Chapter and the OSP is adopted by the Kern GSA and approved by DWR,

Landowners hereby agree not to consent to the inclusion of the Landowner Lands within

another chapter of the Kern GSA's GSP developed by any entity other than the District

without the District's express prior written conssnt.

B. Withdrawal of Landowner. Until the GSP is adopted by the Kem GSA and

approved by DWR, any Landowner may elect to withdraw from this Agreement and be

excluded from the District's GSP Chapter, and instead be included within another chapter

of the Kern GSA's GSP developed by another member of the Kern GSA or otherwise seek

alternative lawful SGMA compliance, by providing written notice to the Ðistrict and all

other Landowners, Any Landownçr which elects to withdraw shall be responsible for all

costs and obligations associated with the withdrawal, including but not limited to any

amendments or revisions of the District's GSP Chapter or the Kem GSA's GSP required

to maintain compliance with SGMA in the event of their withdrawal. The District may

D-7

Page 5 of 17



impose additional requirements upon any withdrawing Landowner, to ensure compliance

with SGMA, the GSP Chapter or the Kern GSA's GSP, and any financial obligations

resulting from the withdrawal of such Landowner. Upon any withdrawal, the withdrawing
Landowner shall arrange for the wíthdrawn lands to be covered by another chapter of the

Kern GSA's GSP developed by another member of the Kern GSA or otherwise seek

alternative lawful SGMA compliance, so that such lands of the withdrawing Landowner

would continue to be compliant with SGMA. Any withdrawal from the District's GSP

Chapter shall not be effectíve unless and until the withdrawing landowner has made such

arrangements and the altemative means of SGMA compliance is effective for the such

lands of the withdrawing Landowner,

9. Notice of Agreement. Landowners agree to provide a copy of this

Agreement to each and every person who receives any interest in any portion of the

Landowner Lands.

10. Runs.with the Land. The benefits and burdens of this Agreement are

intended to attach to and rurr with the land generally identifred in Exhibit A to this

Agreement, are related to the direct benefit, use, maintenance and improvement of the

Landowner Land, and shall be binding on and inure to the beneflrt of the Parties and their

respeotive legal representatives, successors, heirs and assigns, It is the intent of the

Landowners from the date of this Agreement, that the equitable servitudes, covenants,

conditions, restrictions, assessments and other duties and obligations herein or in the

District's GSP Chapter (so long as such lands have not been withdrawn pursuant to Section

I hereof¡ run with the land and shall be binding on any successors or assigns. All persons

or entities claiming under the Parties, or who accept deeds, leases, easements or other

grants of conveyances to any portion of the Landowner Land agree that they shall be

personally bound by all of the provisions of this Agreement, and shall conform to and

observe the provisions of this Agreement and the District's GSP Chapter and the Kern

GSA's GSP, The Parties agree that a covenant evidencing this Agreement and its nature

as attaching to and rurrning with the land shall be executed by each Landowner and

recorded with the Clerk/Recorder of the County of Kern as a condition to the the inslusion

of the Landowner Lands within the Distriet's GSP Chapter and the Kern GSA's GSP.

I l. Entire Agreement; Amendqrsntq_or Modificatiçns. The Parties agree that

this Agreement contains the entire Agteement and understanding concerning the subject

matter among the Parties and supersedes and replaces all prior negotiations of proposed

agreements, written or oral, if any. This Agreement shall not be amended or modified

except in writing, executed and agreed to by all of the Parties to this Agreement,

12. Effective lllegality. If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase becomes

itlegal, null, or void for any reason or is held by any court of competent jurísdiction to be

itlegal, null, void, or against public policy, the remaining paragraphs, sentences, clauses,

or phrases are not affected, and the Parties must negotiate an equitable adjustrnent of the

affected provision with a view toward effecting the purpose of this Agreement.

D-8

Page 6 of l7



13. Construction. Headings are used for convenience only and have no force

or effect in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement. As used in this Agreement,

the singular includes the plural and the masculine includes the feminine and neuter. This

Agreement is a joint product of all Parties and is to be interpreted as such. This Agreement:

(lj shall not be construed against the Party preparing it; (2) shall be construed as if the

Parties had jointly prepared this Agreement; and (3) shall be deemed their joint work

product. Each and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed as tluough the

Þarties participated equally in the drafting hereof, and, therefore, any uncertainty or

ambiguity shall not be interpreted against any one Party, As a result of the foregoing, any

rule of eonstruction that a document is to be construed against the drafter shall not be

applicable.

14. No Third-Party Right$.. Nothing in this Agreement, whether expressed or

implied, either is intended, or is to be construed, or otherwise interpreted as, conferring any

rights or remedies on any third parties. Also, nothing ín this Agreement gives any third

parties any rights of subrogation against any Party.

15, Governing Law a{rd Venue, This Agreement is entered into and performed

in the State of California and is to be interpreted pursuant to the intemal substantive law,

and not the law of conflicts, of the State of California. Venue in any action brought under

this Agreement shall be in the Superior Court of the County of Kern, State of California'

16, Indemnification. Landowners ("Indemnifying Party") shall protect, defend,

indemniff and hold harmless the District and its directors, officials, officers, managers,

employees, contractors and agents ('Indemnified Party") from and agaínst all liabilities,

obligaiions, claims, damageso penalties, causes of action, costs and expenses (including,

without limitation, attorneys' fees and expenses) imposed upon, incuned by, or asserted

against an Indemnified Party arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with any action

trk.n o. omitted to be taken by the Indemnifying Party under this Agreement, including

but not limited to the following: (i) the actions or omissions by Lando\ilners or

Landowners' affïliates, members, managers: employees, contractors and agents related to

this Agreement and the GSP; (ii) Landowners or Landowners' afftliates, members,

rnanagèrs, employees, contractors and agents' violation of any applicable laws or

regulations; or (iii) the failure on the part of Landowners or Landowners' affÏliates to

pe,for* or comply with any of the terms of this Agreement, provided, however, that such

lndemnity shall not extend to any such suit, claim, or damage to the extent caused solely

by the negligent or wrongñrl acts or omissions of any Indemnified Party. The

indemnificatión provisions in this section shall survive expiration or termination of this

Agreement, and shall not be restricted to insuranc.e proceeds, if any, received by the District

orlts directors, officials, officers, managers! employees' contractors and agents'

17. Effective Date And Term Of Aereement, The effective date of this

Agreement shall be the date last signed below. This Agreement shall remain in effect with

reipect to each particular Landowner unless and until such Landowner fails to perform

according to the terms of this Agreement or such Landowner withdrawals from the

Agreement pursuant to Section B hereof, This Agreement shall have no force or effect upon

Page 7 of 17

D-9



a determination that the performance of any provision of this Agreement will result or has

resulted in the violation of state or federal law.

r(Distrlcttt

BRAVO
WA

Date:

llandowner signatures and property APN's onþllowing pqges|

L A*alt

D-10
Page I of l7



Landowner

AFFENTRANGER & SONS DAIRY

S

Pr

463-030-
APN(s)

463-030- r 2-00-9. 463-030- I 3-00-2

5-3 t- aor 8
Date

er

HEIN, & KATHRYN FAMILY
TRUST

Signature

Printed Nameffitle

104-ot2-12-5 & 4û8-210-14-4
APN(s)

Date

f 7a"+n' î òlhnL/

Landowner

Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

HEIN, MARTTN H

Signature

Name/Iitle

APN(s)

Date

D-11

Page9oflT



Landowner

ER & SONS DAIRY

Signature

Printed Narne/Title

463-030- I 5-00-8
APN(s)

¿0¡-o¡o- t z-oo-9.

Date

Landowner

HEIN, MARTIN & KATHRYN FAN/üLY
TRUST

Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

HEIN, MARTIN H

p

S

ln^
Printed

/øøua<
Signature

Printed Name/Title
eftL 4el

r04-01 -12-S 8L 408-210- t4-4 104-012-24-0

APN(s) APN(s)

5-lt- eo r8 5-il-ao Ê
Date

D-12

Date

Page 9 of l7



Landowner

HOPKINS FAMILY L P

Landowner

Signature Signature

1.f'ct
Printed Nameffitle Printed Name/Title

l 04-03 l-0t-8
APN(s) APN(s)

41 1- -/{
Date Date

Lantlowner Landowner

LEE, ROBERT & STEPHANIE 2006 FAMILY TRUST

Signature Signature

Printed NameÆitle Printed Name/Title

APN(s) APN(s)

Date

D-13
Page l0 of l7



s

Landowner

TIOPKINS FAMILY L P

Printed N

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

LAYSHOT T'AMILY TRUST

Printed Nameffitle

l 59-0 I

APN(s)

6-at-aot8

Landowner

LEE, ROBERT & STEPHANIE 2006

FAMILY TRUST

Signature

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

LAY5HDÎ FRfnrrY TRusf

Signature

Printed NameÆitle

159-010-06-00.8
APN(s)

5- 3l-âor9

¿,tr/,ffi

Date

D-14

Date

Page l0 of l7



Landowner

TIOPKINS FAMILY L P

Landowner

Signature

Printed Printed Nameffitle

APN(s) APN(s)

Date Date

Landowner Landowner

LEE, ROBERT & STEPHANIE 2006 FAMILY TRUST

Q-^tÅ¡uU ,l.rÅ
Signature

Printed Name/Title
Lee rt¡gl-*.<-

Signature

Printed N
f 1ru*l<<-

ls9-0r0-07-00-l I ,-() I c)- t7.-0
APN(s) APN(s)

rl ,f/ t8 -ó
DateDate

D-15
Page l0 of l7



Landowner

MC CARTHY, MTCHAEL & LTNDA FAMILY
TRUST OF 2006

Landowner

LOUISE F. MC CARTHY TAMILY
TRUST DATED DDCEMBER 6' 2O()O

0

Printed Narne/Title

t59

a

tlr/

r

Signature

te. Itt êc r*+ l{ustc¿
Printed Name/Title

I s9-020-04-00s
APN(s)

5
Date

Landorvner

ø ( 4a*.{'M, frnuçtç.c-

APN(s)

7 7('t
Date

Landowner

, MARCEL & JOSEPHINE REV TRUST

,-r.4/
gnature

ol¿ tA¿ ]chtß* t / V Lft'"1
Printed Name/Title 9'f ¿î. Printed Name/Title

-0 r-00-2
APN(s) APN(s)

-8t - t9

ÍeUglí¿t

Date

D-16

Date

Page ll oflT



La¡rdorvner

MARVIN WEIDENBACH FARMS

Lantlowner

tç*Cî' ,Ø.¿,,.4,. ..
åø;"-

Signature

-Ruth A. Weidenbach, Partner
Pri¡rted Name/Title

¿0l,o2o-2+-9. 463
APN(s)

Signature

Printed Nar¡elTitle

APN(s)

463-030-l 5-1. &. 463-024-17-2.

¿67-MA-l2,-1 461 l3- I

l{ay 30, 2018

Date

Landorvner

WONDERF'UL NUT ORCHARDS LLC

Printed Na

APN(Ð

Date

Date

Landorvner

s Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

Ð-17

Page t2ofl7



Landowner

\ryEIDENBACH FAMILY FARMS LLC

APN(s)

Date

Lan¡lowner

WONDERFUL NUT ORCHARDS LLC

Signature

Ir

160- r ?0-36

APN(s)

q;lzt /tã'

Landowner

MARVIN WEIDENBACH TARMS

)

Date

Landowner

Signature

t
Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

DateDate

D-18

Page l2 of l7



Lnndowner

DIAMOND FARMTNG CO

Printed Name/Title

Lrndowner

Signature

t0e'r [-
Printed NameÆitle

ts. s24-020-16

APN(s) APN(s)

Date

Signature

Printed Name/Title

Date

Landowner

LAND CO LLC

Signature

Printed Name/Title

r04-012-03. I l2-06.
APN(s) APN(s)

to4-at2-20. &.1 2-19

Date

D-19

Date

Page 13 of l7



Landowner

DTAMOND FARMING CO

Printed

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

BOLTHOUSE LAND CO LLC

Landowner

Signature

Printed Name/Title

APN(s)

Date

Landowner

Q,tLl
Stgt* 

-----t-
Signature

o

Printed

r04-012-03. I 12-06.

APN(s)

104-012-20. &. 104-012-19

L
NameÆitle

APN(s)

os(n(zoø
DateDate

D-20
Page 13 of l7



A notary public or other officer completing this certi ficate verifres only the iclenti ty of
the individual who signed the document to which
truthfulness accuracy or validity of that document.

this certi ficate IS attached ancl not the

ACKN

State of Cal ifornia
tØn )

)County of

on *,Olqnber 13 . 201 8, before n,GtUadûlutJê QonZale? ,

Notary Public, personally appeared Êrt'e L, klree+
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(*|whose name(e)

iskrc subscribed to the within instrument and acknowleclged to me that he/she/they executed

the same in his/her/thcir authorized capacity(ics), and that by his/hod{åeir signaturerþ) on the

instrument the person(e| or the entity upon behalf of which the person(*) acted, executed

the instrument.

I cerrify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal. ffi
Signature (Seal)

Ð-21



AGKNOWLEDGMENT

notary or
certificate verif¡es only the identity of the
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

document.

State of
County of

On Hav 3t ?¿t3 berore 
^",?aadduÆ 

â¿na/4 il¿rbry Paâh¿
(insert name and title of the otrcer)

personally appeared Franz
who proved to me on the basis of satisfaotory evidence to the personþ) whose name(ef is/ere
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/lhcy executed the same in

hisllhcr*heir authorized capacity(iec), and that by his/fur/ttalr signatureþ) on the instrument the
person(e), or the entity upon behalf of whích the person(o) acted, executed the instrument.

I certifr under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and conect.

WTNESS my hand and oficialseal. ffi
Signature (Sea¡)

Ð-22



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

publ¡c or this
certificate verifies only the identity of the indivldual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

of

State of California
County of

On I before me, iloa
(insert nâme of the offcer)

lenxJoþrt,?n)n¿nr Orú Hdrnn
the basis of satisfactory to be the person(g) whose nameþ)

ônlsbc/they executed tñe
ie/are
same insubscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me lhat

l¡iclhcrltheir authorized capacity(þ), and that byåislhcr/t¡eir signatureþ) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon belialf of whlch the person(Ð acled, execu[ed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and corec{.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal.

-@

; Æ\ GUADÂLUpEcoNzALEzl

frffitrtrïru'.,i
Signature (Seal)

D-23



ACKNOWLEOG['IENT

State of

þohrV
arn/< f

ûJ/,'.County of

r before me,
z a*)

On
(insert name and title of the

I cEilify under FENALIy OF PERJURY under the laws of the Shte of tallfomia that the foregoing

paragraph is true and conec'l.

WTNE$S my seal ffi
AMÀNOA E. PTAZA

Notary Pubìic - California

K,ern CountY

Commitsion | 2113gl7

My Cornm, Expires Jul l, ¡019

Signature (seall

A notary 0r this
certifrcate verifies only the iderttity of the
who slgned the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the futhfulness, accuracy, or

that

D-24



ACKNOWLEDGNilENT

State of
County of

l4aY 3/, 'lo18 before me,
Paþlt

On
the oficer)(lnsert and

I ceilit under pENALW OF pËRJURy under the laws of fte state of Gallfornia that the foregolng

paragraPh is true and conect.

WTNESS my hend and official seal.

Æ
I zmn. cuADAruPE GoNzALEz I

WiffiffiüäJ
Signature (9eal)

A notary publlc or officer
certificate verifies only the ldentlty of the
who slgned the document to which thls certificate ls

attached, and not the truthfulnees, accuracy or
of

D-25



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
County of

On M¿LV {5., '?çl,S before me,
(lnsert name and of otrcer)

personally aPPeared Vzevt T

who proved to me on thê bas¡s to the person(e) whose name(s)

subscribed to the within lnstrument and acknowledged to me that heËtu/theY executed the same in

hi#lreítheir authorized capacity(ies)' and that by-hislåer/their signature(s) on the instrumentthe

person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certit under PENALTY oF PERJURy under the laws of the state of califomla that the foregoing

paragraPh is true and correct'

WTNESS mY hand and officialseal.

Signature l
.2
\l-r (Seal)

A notary public or officer this

certificate verifies only the ldentity of the
who slgned the document to which this certificate is

attached, ând not the truthfulness, eccuracy 0r
of

BECKY LIII
llolary Publlc . Ctlilornh

Lqs Angds8 Counly
Comml¡don f 2145659

D-26



ACKNOWLEDGTIIIENT

State of Calífornla
County of

On hav 3/, åaÆ before me, ÊtHù
(insert namê of the oficer)

,æ H He
the baeis evidence to idare

subscribed to the withln instrument and acknowledged to me that same in

lriChs/their authodzed capacity(þ), and that by åi6¡¡¡y¡6eir slgnaturc(g)

upon bemliof which the personlg) acted, exectjFd
on the instrument the

person(E), or the entitY the inetrument.

I ceilify under pENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that lhe foregoing

paragraph is true and corect.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal. ffi
Sþnature (Seal)

notary or officer completlng
certifioate verifies only the ldentlty of the individual
who slgned the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, 0r

D-27



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of
County of

on f!â V 3 //,eÔ/E þerore me, lcz bh¿
name and of

arú Har¿et o&fu)npersonally appEarcd rw
who proved to me on the evidenceto ba oenson(s) whose name(s)

'¡en¡æTtfrey 
executed tFe

iCare

subscribed to the within instrument and âckhowledged to me that same in

l¡ie&¡rlthelr authorized capaoity(leÐ, and that by ltblbor/theirsignaturcþ on the lnstrument

upön uõñ-á[f 
-otwrricn 

thaperson(s) acted, execuiled the instrument'
the

personþ!, orthe entity

I certiû under PENALW OF PERJURY undEr the laws of the State of Gallfornla that the foregolng

paragraph is true and correc{.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal. ffi
Signature (Seall

A notary or other ofücer completing thlg
certificate verifies only the identi$ of the lndivldual
who slgned the document to whtch this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulnêes, accurecy, or

Ð-28



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Stateof Catlfornia
County of Kern

May 30, 20LB bgfotg me, Sand ra L. !'loodruf f , Notary PubLic
On

(lnsert name ånd tille oflhe oülcer)

I ceilifv undcr PENALTY OF PERJURY undsr thB tews of the slate of callfornla that theforegolng

paragia4h is l¡ue and cotted.

WTNE$S mY hand and otfÌciel seal' SANDRA t, YúOODRUFF il
Í
0)

aoMM.*2127729
NoTARY Pt BtlC. CALlF0ßNlA

Á.

KEFIN COUNTY
Conm, Êxp. Oc,l' 19, 2019

(Soall

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO SUSTA]NABLE GROUNDI4'ATER MANAGEMENT ACT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

D-29



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of
County of

On 0 before me,
(insert name and the

personally appeared
is/ars
same in

who proved to me on the satisfactory evidence to he the
subscribed to the wlthin i¡rstrument and acknowledged to me that the

hic/herr[h€ir authorized capac¡ty(j¿6), and that by hio/her/theùr signature(Ð on the lnstrument the
person(!), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(gf acted, executed the inehument.

I certify under PENALW OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Callfornia that the foregolng
paragraph is true and conect.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal.

Signature (Seal)

notary public or
certiñcate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accutt¡cy, or

of that

@
Commlsslon # 2085188

Nolary Publlc' Calilotnla

Ksrn Counly
6 20

D-30



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
County of

LI r before me, lL
On

and title the

executed same in
the instrument the

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY oF pËRJURy under the laws of the state of california that the foregoing

paragraPh is true and correct.

WTNESS my hand and officialseal

(Ssal)

notary public or officer com this

certificate verifies only the identity of the individual

who signed the document to which this certificate ts

attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy or

of

C0lvlM, EXPIRES FË8, 20ts

MANOY G HARRIS

KERN COUNW

D-31



AGKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Galifornia
County of

On a before me,
(insert of the

I cerüfu under PENALTY oF PERJURy under the laws of the state of Gallfornia that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.

WTNESS my hand and offcialseal.
NANCY E. VOGEL ü

Í
0

Signature e (Seal)

notary public or other officer
certificate vedfies only the identi$ 0f the
who slgned the document to which thiE certiñcatE r3

attached, and not the truthfulness, accufacy or
of

D-32



EXHIBIT A

D-33

Page l4 of 17



I AFFENTRANGER & SONS DAIRY

463-030-12-00-9
463-030-13-00-2
463-030-15-00-8

2 HE¡N MARTIN & KATHRYN FAMITYTR

t04-0L2-t2-5
408-210-14-4

HEIN MARTIN H t04-0t2-24-0

3 HOPKINS FAMILY I P 104-030-01-01-8

4 IAYSHOT FAMILY TRUST 159-010.06-00-8

5

tEE ROBERÎ & STEPHANIE 2006 FAMITY

TRUST 1s9-0r.0-07-00-1

6

MCCARTHY MICHAET& LINDA FAMILY

TRUST OF 2006 1s9-020-04-00s
IOUISE F. MC CARTHY FAMITY TRUST

DATED DECEMBER 2000

7
OCAFRAIN MARCET & JOSEPHINE REV

TRUST 104-040-01-00-2

8 MARVIN WEIDENBAC¡{ FARMS

463-020-08-1
463-A20-LO-7

463-020-12-3
463-020-13-1
463-020-15-1
463-020-fi-2
463-020-24-8

9 WONDERFUI NUT ORCHARDS LLC 160-130-36

10 DIAMOND FARMING CO

s24-020-15
524-020-16

524-020-20

11 BOLTHOUSE IAND CO ttc

104-012-03
104-012-06

104-012-20
104-012-19

D-34

Page 15 of l7



EXHIBIT B
[District Boundary MaPl

D-35

Page ló of 17



z
J
(t)
oz
ut

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Management Agreement
with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
EXHIBIT B [Recordable Copy - Color Copy on File at District]

SEVENTH STANDARD RDSTANDARD RD
SEVENTH STANDARD



fl

12
Stockdale West /

Strand Ranch

Exhibit B

D-37



March 11,2019
Prepared by: K. V/elch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul l'. Cook/ Ø

ACTION CALENDAR

DRAFT TERMS FOR ONE-YEAR RECHARGE PROGRAM
WITH BIIENA VTSTA W TER STORAGE DISTRICT

SUMMARY:

Staff expects that current wet-year conditions will result in water supplies being made available for
recharge at the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects. In2017, the Board approved an
agreement for a one-year recharge program that allowed Buena Vista Water Storage District
(BVWSD) to augment recharge on the Strand Ranch by utilizing IRVy'D's Stockdale West basins to
recharge high-flow Kern River water. IRWD was able to rcalize an increase of over 6,800 acre-feet
(AF) of water in 2017 as a result of the execution of the agreement. In the event that high-flow Kern
River water may be available this year, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to execute a letter agreement with BVWSD with similar terms as the 2017 agreement,
subject to substantive changes approved by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee.

BACKGROUND:

In 2010, IRWD and BVWSD entered into a long-term Agreement for Water Acquisition by
Irvine Ranch Water District from Buena Vista Water Management Prograrø (Exchange
Agreement), which established an exchange program at the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking
Project. The Exchange Agreement allows BVWSD to recharge up to 17,500 AF of high-flow
Kern River water per year at the Strand Ranch on an unbalanced exchange basis, with IRWD
receiving 50Vo of the water, less a proportional share of losses. BVWSD's allocated annual rate
of recovery under the long-term program is 6,667 AF.

2011 Stockdale West Recharge Program:

After purchasing the Stockdale West property in December 20I0,IRWD implemented a Pilot
Project for recharge on the property by constructing recharge basins. In August 2017,IRWD
and BVWSD entered into an agreement allowing BVWSD to use the Stockdale West Pilot
Project recharge basins for one year to capture up to 10,000 AF of high-flow Kern River water
on an unbalanced exchange basis. BVV/SD recharged 3,268 AF of high flow Kern River water
under the Pilot Project in addition to 17,500 AF at the Strand Ranch.

2017 Stockdale West Recharge Proeram:

In20l7, the Board approved an agreement with BVìVSD for a one-year program to augment
recharge using Stockdale West recharge facilities for up to an additional 12,500 AF. Based on a
request from BVWSD, the Board approved several modifications from the terms of the
Exchange Program, which only applied to water recharged in2017 under the one-year program.
These changes included providing BVV/SD with an additional 833 AF per year of first priority
recovery capacity to use in recovering water that was recharged in2017. BVWSD was also
allowed additional time to request return deliveries before having to transfer additional water to

kw_BV terms Stockdale.docx

L3



Action Calendar: Draft Terms for One-Year Recharge Program with Buena Vista Water Storage
District
March II,2OI9
Page 2

IRWD. All other terms for the one-year program were consistent with the Exchange Agreement.
In 2OI7 , BW/SD recharged 13 ,654 AF utilizing the Strand and Stockdale West recharge basins

with IRWD receiving 6,827 AF.

Proposed 2019 Stockdale West Recharge Program:

As a result of current wet year conditions, it is expected that the Kern River'Watermaster may
schedule an increase in outflows from Lake Isabella that could create high-flow conditions on the

Kern River. In the event of the availability of high-flow Kern River water, staff has prepared draft
terms for a one-year recharge program for 2019 that is similar to the program implemented in 2017 .

This proposed program would facilitate the maximum use of IRWD's recharge facilities on Strand

and Stockdale West. The draft terms would allow BVWSD to recharge up to 12,500 AF of
additional Kern River water supplies utilizing the Stockdale West recharge facilities in second
priority to any deliveries of water made consistent with IRWD's exchange program with Antelope
Valley-East Kern Water Agency (AVEK). The draft term sheet for the proposed 2OI9 recharge
program with BVWSD is attached as Exhibit "A". These terms would also provide BVWSD an

additional 833 AF per year of recovery capacity in second priority to the AVEK program to recover
the water recharged in 2019.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The total cost of the IRWD share of water under the proposed recharge program is estimated to
range from $55 AF to $85 per AF, depending upon recovery costs. Pursuant to the terms, if after
year seven BVWSD has not recovered its water, IRWD shall compensate BVWSD for additional
water transferred from BVWSD to IRV/D in excess of 507o at BVWSD's then curent State
Water Project Table A Variable Operations, Maintenance, Power and Replacement unit cost rate

for water. The current estimated cost of the additional water is approximately $27 per AF.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

In compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the California Public
Resources Code Section 21000 et. seq., and per the California CEQA Guidelines in the Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, Rosedale as lead agency filed a Notice of
Determination for the Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Final Environmental Impact Report
(EIR.) with the County of Kern on December 8, 2015, and with the State Clearinghouse on

December 9, 2015. IRWD, as a responsible agency, filed a Notice of Determination with the

County of Orange on December 14,2015, with the California State Clearinghouse on December
15 , 2015 , and with the County of Kern on Decemb er 2l , 2015 . The banking of BVWSD high
flow Kern River water available from BVWSD pre-1914 water rights is consistent with the

sources evaluated in the Stockdale Final EIR as well as the Final EIR for the Strand Ranch
Integrated Banking Project. A Final EIR for the Buena Vista Water Management Project was
prepared, certified and the project approved by BVWSD. The Buena Vista'Water Management
Project Final EIR covers the delivery of BVWSD high flow Kern River water to water banking
facilities such as the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects and including Rosedale

facilities.



Action Calendar: Draft Terms for One-Year Recharge Program with Buena Vista Water Storage
District
March II,2019
Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS

This item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on March 5,2019

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A LETTER
AGREEMENT WITH BUENA VISTA WATER STORAGE DISTRICT BASED ON THE
PROPOSED DRAFT TERMS FOR A ONE-YEAR RECHARGE PROGRAM FOR 2019 TO
AUGMENT RECHARGE ON THE STRAND RANCH BY UTILZING THE STOCKDALE
V/EST RECHARGE BASINS, SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES APPROVED BY THE
SUPPLY RELIABILITY PROGRAMS COMMITTEE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Draft Term Sheet for a One-Year Recharge Program for 2019 Using Stockdale West
Recharge Facilities



EXHIBIT ''A''
Summary of Terms

March 5,2019

DRAFT
Terms for a One-Year Recharge Program to

Augment Recharge Under the Agreement Between

Irvine Ranch \ilater District and
Buena Vista Water Storage District

Using Stockdale West Recharge Facilities

GENERAL TERMS

Irvine Ranch Water District ( "IRWD"); Buena Vista Water Storage
District ( ooBV")

IRWD and BV seek to carry out a one-year recharge program ("Recharge
Program") to augment the recharge capacities under the IRWD Water
Exchange Program established in the long-term Agreement for Vy'ater

Acquisition by IRWD from BV Water Management Program that was
executed on December 22,2010 ("IRWD/BV Exchange Agreemenf').
Recharge would be augmented through the delivery of BV Exchange
Water to IRWD's Stockdale West property on a 2-for-1 basis consistent
with the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement as described in this term sheet
("Term Sheet"). Capitalizedterms used herein and not otherwise defined
shall have the same meanings as are given to such terms in the IRWD/BV
Exchange Agreement.

April 1, 20T9 (the "Effective Date").

One year from the Effective Date, terminating on March 30,2020.

IRWD has constructed recharge facilities at its Stockdale West property in
Kern County, Califomia. These facilities consist of approximately 259
acres of recharge basins and appurtenant facilities to convey water to the
Stockdale West property from the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking
Project and a turnout from the Cross Valley Canal. By augmenting
recharge abilities under the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement, the
Recharge Program will provide improved water management and
reliability. The Recharge Program may include use of recovery wells on
Stockdale West which have been constructed and are operational.

The IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement provides for storage of BV
Exchange Water on a 2-for-1 basis consistent with the BV Water
Management Program, which includes a Water Exchange Program that
allows BV to more effectively and benefïcially manage BV's water
resources. The IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement allows BV to supply up
to 17,500 acre-feet (AF) of BV Exchange Water in any given year for
recharge at the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project and provides for
IRWD to return fifty percent (50%) of the water less losses at a rate of no

I

Entities:

Description:

Effective Date:

Term:

Stockdale West:

Exchange Program:

A-1



Summary of Terms
March 5,2019

more than 6,661 AF in any given year. As consideration, the remainder of
the water is deemed transferred to IRWD with provisions for additional
transfers that are dependent on time length of storage. The IRWD/BV
Exchange Agreement has a term through January 13,2039, extendable by
its parties.

Non-Binding Effect: This Term Sheet is intended to be a statement of the terms of the proposed
transaction. It is subject to the execution of a letter agreement (ool-etter

Agreement") by IRWD and BV inclusive of the terms and conditions set
forth herein.

General Expenses: Each party shall be responsible for its own fees and expenses arising out
of the negotiation and execution of agreements related to this transaction,
obtaining necessary approvals, and the like.

CEQA Compliance: Both parties shall comply with CEQA and cooperate with one another
with respect to CEQA compliance for the proposed Recharge Program.
BV was the lead agency with respect to CEQA compliance for its BV
Water Management Program, which included the Water Exchange
Program, and adopted a Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) on
January 12,2010. IRIVD was a responsible agency with respect to CEQA
compliance for the Stockdale Integrated Banking Project, including the
delivery of BV Exchange lVater to the Stockdale West, and adopted a

Final EIR on December 14,2015. IRWD was a responsible agency with
respect to CEQA compliance for the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking
Project, and adopted a Final EIR on il'lay 27,2008. BV and IRWD shall
each be responsible for its own fees and costs associated with future or
additional CEQA compliance regarding its participation in the Recharge
Program, including litigation expenses if any.

Permit Costs: As provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section 1(F)),
however, no permit costs are expected for the Recharge Program.

Water Rights: As provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section l(G);
Section 3(B) (iÐ (4).

RECHARGE AUGMENTATION TERMS

Source of Water: As provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section 2(AXÐ).

On a second priority basis, BV may deliver up to 12,500 additional acre-
feet (AF) of water during the one year term hereof ("Augmentation
Water"), to augment the 17,500 AF of BV Exchange Water that BV is
allowed to supply to the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project as

specified in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement, resulting in a total of
30,000 AF of BV Exchange Water to be recharged during the Recharge
Program. The Augmentation Water is to be stored in an account within

2

Quantity:

A-2



Summary of Terms
March 5,2019

the Stockdale Integrated Banking Project within the estimated storage
capacity of 26,000. The use of this storage capacity in the Stockdale
Integrated Banking Project will not increase the dedicated storage capacity
amount as specified in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement. The
Recharge Program shall augment or increase the existing annual recovery
capacity of 6,667 AF as provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement
for delivery of IRWD Return W'ater to BV by an annual amount of 833

AF. The 833 AF would be provided on a second priorþ basis. The
resulting 7,500 AF augmented recovery capacity will be used to make
IRWD Return Water deliveries to BV associated with this Recharge
Program and shall not augment or increase future IRWD Return Water
deliveries not associated with this Recharge Program.

As provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section 2(AXiiÐ)

As provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section 2(AX[V)).

As provided in the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section 2(A) (v)).
Notwithstanding that recharge of the Augmentation Water will occur on
the Stockdale West property, the location of storage, recovery, return and
delivery points shall be the same as for water other than Augmentation
Water.

The provisions governing the Additional Transferred Water specified in
the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement (Section 2(A) (vii)) shall apply but
shall be modified with respect to the 30,000 AF of BV Exchange Water
recharged through this Recharge Program as shown in the following table
and shall not affect the future consideration provided to IRWD as a result
of future BV Exchange Water deliveries in accordance with Section 2(A)
(vii) of the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement:

Modified Consideration for Pro

* Additional Transferred Water is the amount of water over 50%

a
J

Quality:

Availability:

Delivery Points:

Consideration:

Year Following
Recharge Event

Percent Transferred to
IRWD

Percent Returned to BV if
Returned During or Before the

lndicated Year

50L 50

2 50 50

3 50 50

4 50 50

5 €æs0 ¿þ50

3e 506 79* 50
?€257 ge 75*

9g 100* r€08

L00* 09

A-3



Summary of Terms
March 5,2019

Except where otherwise specified above or the context requires otherwise,
all terms and conditions of the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement are

incorporated and will apply to this Term Sheet, the Letter Agreement and
disposition of the Augmentation Water including without limitation the
refurn of water to BV, construction of facilities, indemnifications and
duties related to the operation, maintenance, power and repairs. For the
purpose of this Term Sheet and the Letter Agreement, such terms and
conditions of the IRWD/BV Exchange Agreement shall be read and
construed as though references therein to the Agreement or the words
'oherein," "hereof," and the like were to this Term Sheet and the Letter
Agreement, and references to water included the Augmentation Water.

4

Other Terms:

A-4



March ll,2019
Prepared by: K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Wegho r$/M
Approved by: Paul A,. Cook a €4 .

ACTION CALENDAR

TERMS FOR A 4-FOR-1 PILOT EXCHANGE
PROGRAM WITH MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

SUMMARY:

In January 2}lg,staff reviewed with the Supply Reliability Programs Committee draft terms for
a short-term unbalanced exchange program with Mojave Water Agency. Mojave considered the

terms and indicated its preference for a revenue component to be part of any established

program. Based on this, staff has prepared terms for a 4-for-1 pilot exchange program with
Mojave that would result in IRWD receiving three acre-feet for every four acre-feet of State
'Water Project (SWP) water that Mojave delivers into storage at the Strand and Stockdale

Integrated Banking Projects (IRWD Water Bank). The terms provide for Mojave receiving

compensation for the water through a separate agreement. The expedited execution of an

agreement, based on the proposed pilot program terms, would allow IRWD to secure wet-year

water supplies expected to be available this year to Mojave should recharge capacity be available

after IRWD receives water from its existing exchange programs with Buena Vista Water Storage

Districr (BVWSD), Dudley Ridge Water District (DRWD) and Antelope Valley-East Kern
'Water Agency (AVEK). Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to

execute a  -forl pilot exchange letter agreement as well as a side agreement to compensate

Mojave for the water delivered into storage, that incorporate the proposed exchange and

compensation terms, both subject to substantive changes approved by the Supply Reliability
Programs Committee.

BACKGROUND:

Mojave Water Agency is an SWP Contractor that currently has Table A water supplies in excess

of demands. These supplies also exceed the storage capacity of Mojave's water banking

capacities that were developed through its Mojave Basin Conjunctive Use Program. On

November 28,20!8,IRIVD staff met with the General Manager and staff from Mojave to

discuss implementing a mutually beneficial short-term unbalanced exchange program that would

allow Mojave to deliver SV/P water into storage at the IRWD'Water Bank. Subsequent to the

meeting, staff prepared draft terms for a2-for-l exchange program with Mojave that were

approved by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on January 17,2019. Mojave reviewed

the draft terms and communicated its preference that a revenue component be incorporated into

terms for any exchange program with IRWD.

Terms for 4-for-1 Exchange:

As a result of further discussions with Mojave, staff has prepared terms for a pilot 4-fot-l
exchange agreement with Mojave that are attached as Exhibit'o1'". The terms shown in Exhibit
"4" reflect input that was received from the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on March

5,z}lg,as well as non-substantive changes recommended by Mojave'Water Agency following
the Committee meeting. The bold text shown on Exhibit "A" reflect revisions to the terms

kw terms Mojave Pilot Term 4-for-1 Exchange Prog.docx

14



Action Calendar: Terms for a 4-for-1 Pilot Exchange Program with Mojave Water Agency
March 1I,2019
Page 2

recommended by the Committee. The revisions shown in Exhibit "8" ate the non-substantive

revisions requested by Mojave.

Through the proposed pilot program, IRWD would receive three acre-feet for every four acre-

feet of SWP water that Mojave delivers into storage at the IRWD Water Bank, with Mojave
receiving compensation for the water through a separate agreement. The terms would allow
Mojave to deliver up to 20,000 acre-feet of SV/P Table A water to the IRV/D Water Bank should

the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) increase the SWP allocation for the year

to 657o or greater. Mojave would have the discretion to deliver water to the IRV/D Water Bank

should the SWP allocation be less than 657o.

Mojave would be able to deliver water to the IRV/D Water Bank only if recharge capacity is

available after IRV/D completes the recharge of water available from its existing exchange

programs with BVWSD, DRWD and AVEK. Within 10 years, IRV/D would return 257o of the

water to Mojave through the use of the IRWD Water Bank wells. The water would be returned

when DWR declares an S\ü/P allocation of 257o or below and on second priority basis to the use

of the IRWD Water Bank wells to meet the needs of IRWD. The effective cost of the water to

IRWD that is secured through the pilot program would be equivalent to IRWD's cost of water

from its programs with DRWD.

Need for Action

Staff expects there is high probability that DWR will soon increase the SWP allocation to at least

657o. Accordingly, there is a need to expedite execution of an agreement for the proposed 4-for-
1 pilot program between IRWD and Mojave to allow adequate time for Metropolitan Water

District of Southern California to provide its consent to the program and to work with DWR to
prepare the exchange and point of delivery agreements that are needed to complete the delivery

of water by Mojave before the end of calendar year 2020.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

IRV/D proposes to compensate Mojave in the amount of $177 per acre-foot for the SWP water it
delivers into storage at the IRWD Water Bank. In addition, IRWD proposes to pay the costs

associated with recharging the water and the costs of recovering Mojave's share of the water

through the use of the IRWD Water Bank wells. Mojave would pay for all costs associated with
the use of its capacities in the SWP to deliver water for recharge and to convey recovered return

water to Mojave's service area. The effective cost of the water to IRWD would be consistent

with the cost of water from IRWD's programs in DRWD. Source of funds for providing the

$177 per acre-foot compensation would be IRWD's over allocation revenue.

AL CO

Final Environmental Impact Reports for the Strand Ranch and Stockdale Integrated Banking
Project were prepared, certified and approved in compliance with the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) of 1970 as amended, codified at California Public Resources Code Sections

21000 et. seq., and the State CEQA Guidelines in the Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6,

Chapter 3. Rosedale, as lead agency, filed Notice of Determinations for both the Strand Ranch



Action Calendar: Terms for a 4-for-1 Pilot Exchange Program with Mojave Water Agency
March Il,2019
Page 3

and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects with the County of Kern. IRV/D, as a responsible
agency, filed Notice of Determinations with the County of Orange and with the County of Kern.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on March 5,2019

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 4-FOR-1
PILOT EXCHANGE LETTER AGREEMENT AS WELL AS A SIDE AGREEMENT TO
COMPENSATE MOJAVE WATER AGENCY FOR THE WATER DELIVERED INTO
STORAGE THAT INCORPORATE THE PROPOSED EXCHANGE AND COMPENSATION
TERMS, BOTH SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES APPROVED BY THE SUPPLY
RELIABILITY PROGRAMS COMMITTEE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "A" - Proposed Terms for a 4-for-1 Pilot Exchange Program between Irvine Ranch
Water District and Mojave'Water Agency

Exhibit "B)' - Proposed Terms for a 4-for-1 Pilot Exchange Program between Irvine Ranch
'Water District and Mojave Water Agency with highlighted non-substantive
changes recommended by Mojave'Water Agency.



EXHIBIT ''A''

Terms for a 4-For-1 Pilot Exchange Program
Between Irvine Ranch Water District and Mojave Water Agency

March 5,2019

I

Parties The Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) and the Mojave Water Agency (Mojave)

Description

IRWD and Mojave would implement a Pilot Exchange Program (Exchange Program)

that would allow Mojave to schedule and deliver excess State Water Project (SWP)

water into storage at IRWD's Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects
(IRWD Water Bank) on a 4-to-l exchange ratio basis. SV/P water is available to
Mojave through its existing SWP Contract with the Department of Water Resources

(DWR). Recharge and recovery facilities at both the Strand Ranch and Stockdale

Integrated Banking Projects could be used to deliver water in and out of storage at the

IRWD Water Bank.

Term

Ten years from the date that Mojave's water is delivered into storage in the IRWD
Water Bank under the Exchange Program. Delivery of the water into storage would be

accomplished prior to the end of calendar year 2020. Upon mutual agreement the term
may be extended as described under Return Water below.

IRWD's Water
Bank

IRWD Water Bank, located in Kem County, is owned by IRWD and operated by
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (Rosedale). IRWD holds first priority
rights to the use of the recharge and recovery facilities except for when the Kem River
Watermaster offers water to all takers willing to sign a notice/order or the Kern River
Watermaster offers Kem River water to the California Aqueduct/Kern River Intertie.

Under such conditions, Rosedale has first priority right to the use of the recharge

facilities.

Quantity

Up to 20,000 acre-feet (AF) of Mojave's SWP water supplies may be delivered to the

IRWD Water Bank for storage. The storage account balance to be allocated to Mojave
would be equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount of water delivered into
storage (i.e., if 20,000 AF is delivered, 5,000 AF will be owed to Mojave Water
Agency in return). Seventy-five percent (75%) of the water delivered into storage

would be deemed transferred to IRWD at the time the water has been recharged at the

IRWD Water Bank.

Exchange Water

lù/hen the SWP allocation is equal to or greater Ihan650/o (or less at Mojave's
discretion), Mojave will notiff IRïVD of its intent to schedule and deliver up to 20'000
AF of SWP water (Exchange Water) to the IRWD Water Bank. Mojave shall schedule

delivery of Exchange Water for recharge at the IRWD Water Bank during times when
IRWD determines that recharge capacity is available. Within 30 days of DWR's
approval of Mojave's delivery schedule, Mojave shall prepare an invoice for
compensation by IRIilD in an amount per AF as defined under separate agreement

between the Parties.

A-1



Return Water

When the first year occurs with a final SWP allocation equal to or less than25%o,

Mojave will noti$ IRWD of its request to take delivery of all or a portion of its share

of the Exchange Water (Return Water). Return Water will occur by recovery of water
from the IRWD Water Bank with subsequent delivery through the Cross Valley Canal
(CVC) and California Aqueduct. IRWD shall use its first priority recovery well
capacity in the IRWD'Water Bank to recover Return Water for Mojave after meeting
IRWD's own water supply needs. Mojave's Retum Water may not remain in storage

beyond the end of the tenth calendar year after the delivery of water into storage in the

IRWD Water Bank. Upon mutual agreement, the Term of this Exchange Program may

be extended for an additional l0 years or up to the current term of Mojave's contract

with DtüR, whichever is shorter, should the retum water not be returned for reasons

such as hydrologic conditions, allocation percentages, capacity/conveyance

limitations, economic hardships, health and safety issues, etc.

Quality

The quality of Exchange'Water and Return Water will be limited as follows:
If and to the extent that either party delivers water to and into the California Aqueduct,

the quality of water shall meet the water quality standards established by DWR for
pump-in to the Califomia Aqueduct.

Delivery Points

Mojave will deliver Exchange Water to the IRWD point of delivery (RWD POD)
which will be the Strand Ranch and/or Stockdale West Turnouts on the CVC, other

Rosedale diversion locations as specified by Rosedale, or as directed by Metropolitan
Water District of Southem California (Metropolitan). IRWD will use IRWD Water

Bank wells to extract Retum Water for deliver to the pump-in location at Reach l2E of
the California Aqueduct. Mojave shall coordinate with DWR for delivery to the

Mojave point of delivery (Mojave POD) which will be Check 22F of the Califomia
Aqueduct or to another delivery point as determined by Mojave.

Losses IRWD will assume all water banking losses.

Recharge Costs

IRWD will pay all costs assessed to IRWD by Rosedale for recharging water at the

IRWD Water Bank. These costs may include Rosedale's administrative charge,

charges assessed by the Kem County Water Agency (KCWA), CVC Standby,

applicable CVC pumping and O&M costs, and applicable fixed and variable O&M
Water Bank costs.

Recovery Costs

IRWD will pay actual costs to recover Retum Water from the IRWD Water Bank

through pumping of IRtilD Water Bank wells. These costs may include Rosedale's

administrative charge, pumping costs, charges assessed by the KCWA, CVC Standby,

O&M, and applicable CVC pumping costs, and applicable fixed and variable O&M
Water Bank costs. IRWD will also pay any costs assessed by Rosedale under its Long
Term Operations Plan for implementing provisions of the MOUs to prevent impacts

from operations.

SWP Costs

Metropolitan will pay all DWR Variable OMP&R charges associated with the delivery
of Exchange Water to IRWD POD consistent with the Coordinated Operating, Water
Storage, Exchange and Delivery Agteement dated April 21,2011.

For delivery of Return Water to Mojave POD, Mojave will pay all DWR Variable
OMP&R charges from the pump-in location at Reach l2Bto Mojave Water Agency's
turnout atReachZ2B.

2
A-2



Agency
Coordination

IRWD and Mojave would cooperate with DWR, KCWA and Metropolitan in
preparing all necessary agreements to facilitate the Exchange Program. IRWD and

Mojave shall each be responsible for their own costs associated with such

coordination.

Environmental
Compliance

Both parties shall comply with Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and

cooperate with one another with respect to CEQA compliance that may be required by
the DWR for the proposed Exchange Program. IRWD has already conducted
environmental review under CEQA for the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking
Projects that takes into consideration the delivery, storage and recovery of SWP water.
Rosedale certified and IRWD and approved the CEQA documents for the Strand and

Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects. Corresponding Notices of Determinations
were filed by both Rosedale and IRWD. IRWD and Mojave will share equally any
additional costs associated with environmental review or permitting deemed necessary

for delivering Mojave water into storage (however, none are expected). Both IRWD
and Mojave shall each be responsible for any other environmental review or permitting
necessary to implement the Exchange Program within their own respective service
argas.

Water Rights

It is expressly agreed, understood, and acknowledged by IRWD and Mojave fhat any

existing or future delivery of Exchange Water to the IRWD Water Bank by Mojave
will not result in or be considered a sale or transfer of Mojave's contractual rights to
SWP water or a sale or transfer of IRWD's ownership in the IRWD lVater Bank.

General
Expenses

Each Party would be responsible for its own fees and expenses arising out of the
negotiation and execution of the Exchange Program Agreement, obtaining necessary

approvals, and the like.

J
A-3



EXHIBIT ''B''

Terms for a 4-For-1 Pilot Exchange Program
Between kvine Ranch Water District and Mojave Water Agency

March 5,2019

I

Parties The Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) and the Mojave Water Agency (Mojave)

Description

IRWD and Mojave would implement a Pilot Exchange Program (Exchange Program)
that would allow Mojave to schedule and deliver excess State Water Project (SWP)
water into storage at IRWD's Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects
(IRWD Water Bank) on a 4-to-1 exchange ratio basis. SWP water is available to
Mojave through its existing SWP Contract with the Department of Water Resources
(DWR). Recharge and recovery facilities at both the Strand Ranch and Stockdale
Integrated Banking Projects could be used to deliver water in and out of storage at the
IRWD Water Bank.

Term

Ten years from the date that Mojave's water is delivered into storage in the IRWD
Water Bank under the Exchange Program. Delivery of the water into storage would be
accomplished prior to the end of calendar year 2020. Upon m,utual agreement the term
may be extended as described under Return Water below.

IRWD's Water
Bank

IRWD Water Bank, located in Kern County, is owned by IRWD and operated by
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (Rosedale). IRWD holds first priority
rights to the use of the recharge and recovery facilities except for when the Kern River
Watermaster offers water to all takers willing to sign a notice/order or the Kern River
Watermaster offers Kern River water to the California Aqueduct/Kern River Intertie.
Under such conditions, Rosedale has first priority right to the use of the recharge
facilities.

Quantity

Up to 20,000 acre-feet (AF) of Mojave's SWP water supplies may be delivered to the
IRWD Water Bank for storage. The storage account balance to be allocated to Mojave
would be equal to twenty-five percent (25o/o) of the amount of water delivered into
storage liei.e.. if 20.000 AF i
Agency in return). Seventy-five percent (75%) of the water delivered into storage
would be deemed transferred to IRWD at the time the water has been recharged at the
IRWD Water Bank.

Exchange Water

When the S\üP allocation is equal to or greater than 65,0/o (or less at Mojave's
discretion), Mojave will notify IRWD of its intent to schedule and deliver up to 20,000
AF of SWP water (Exchange Ïfater) to the IRWD Water Bank. Mojave shall schedule
delivery of Exchange Water for recharge at the IRWD Water Bank during times when
IRWD determines that recharge capacity is available. Within 30 days of DWR's
approval of Mojave's delivery schedule, Mojave shall prepare an invoice for
compensation by IRWD in an amount per AF as defined under separate agreement
between the Parties.

B-1



Return \ilater

Iühen the first year occurs with a final SWP allocation equal to or less than25o/o,
Mojave will notify IRWD of its request to take delivery otêIlA¡-A_pgrtts!_Af its share
of the Exchange Water (Return Water). Return Water will occur by recovery of water
from the IRWD Water Bank with subsequent delivery through the Cross Valley Canal
(CVC) and California Aqueduct. IRWD shall use its fìrst priority recovery well
capacity in the IRWD Water Bank to recover Return Water for Mojave after meeting
IRWD's own water supply needs. 

^t 
IRWD's diseretio& N

ojave's Retum Water may not remain in
storage beyond the end ofthe tenth calendar year after the delivery ofwater into
storage in the IRWD Water Bank. Upon mutual aÊreement. the Term of this Exchange
Program may be extended for an additional 10 years or up to the current term of
Mojave's contract with DWR. whichever is shorter. should the return water not be
retumed for reasons such as hydrologic conditions. allocation percentases.

capacity/conveyance limitations. economic hardships. health and safety issues. etc.

Quality

The quality of Exchange Water and Return Water will be limited as follows:
If and to the extent that either party delivers water to and into the California Aqueduct,
the quality of water shall meet the water quality standards established by DWR for
pump-in to the Califomia Aqueduct.

Delivery Points

Mojave will deliver Exchange Water to the IRWD point of delivery (IRWD POD)
which will be the Strand Ranch and/or Stockdale West Turnouts on the CVC, other
Rosedale diversion locations as specified by Rosedale, or as directed by Metropolitan
Water District of Southem California (Metropolitan). IRWD will Celi¡¿erUSelRIUD
Water Bank wells to extract Retum Water for deliver to the pump-in location at Reach
l2E of the California Aqueduct. Mojave shall coordinate with DWR for delivery to the
Mojave point of delivery (Mojave POD) which will be Check 

--!!L 
of the

California Aqueduct or to another delivery point as determined bv Moiave.

Losses IRWD will assume all water banking losses.

Recharge Costs

IRWD will pay all costs assessed to IRWD by Rosedale for recharging water at the
IRWD Water Bank. These costs may include Rosedale's administrative charge,
charges assessed by the Kem CeUIgLWateLAgçnçJ_(KCWA), €reseJlalley€anal
(CVC) Standby, applicable CVC pumping and O&M costs, and applicable fixed and
variable O&M lüater Bank costs.

Recovery Costs

IRWD will pay actual costs to recover Retum Water from the IRWD Water Bank
through pumping of IRWD'Water Bank wells. These costs may include Rosedale's
administrative charge, pumping costs, charges assessed by the KCWA, CVC Standby,
O&M, and applicable CVC pumping costs, and applicable fixed and variable O&M
\Mater Bank costs. IRWD will also pay any costs assessed by Rosedale under its Long
Term Operations Plan for implementing provisions of the MOUs to prevent impacts
from operations.

2
B-2



SWP Costs

eapasity in the Aqueduet &nd
€tps€ity:-Metropolitan will pay all DWR Variable OMP&R charges associated with
the delivery of Exchange Water to IRWD POD consistent with the Coordinated
Operating, Water Storage, Exchange and Delivery Agreement dated April 21,2011.

For delivery of Return Water to Mojave POD, Mojave will pay all DWR Variable
OMP&R chargos

from the pump-in location at
rReach l2E to Moiave Water Aeencv's turnout ai tReaqhzzB.

Agency
Coordination

IRWD and Mojave would cooperate with DWR, KCWA and Metropolitan in
preparing all necessary agreements to facilitate the Exchange Program. IRWD and
Mojave shall each be responsible for their own costs associated with such
coordination.

Environmental
Compliance

Both parties shall comply with CalifomiaEnvironmental Quality Act (CEQA) and
cooperate with one another with respect to CEQA compliance that may be required by
the DïVR for the proposed Exchange Program. IRWD has already conducted
environmental review under CEQA for the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking
Projects that takes into consideration the delivery, storage and recovery of SWP water.
Rosedale certified and IRWD and approved the CEQA documents for the Strand and
Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects. Corresponding Notices of Determinations
were filed by both Rosedale and IRWD. IRWD and Mojave will share equally any
additional costs associated with environmental review or permitting deemed necessary
for delivering Mojave water into storage (however, none are expected). Both IRWD
and Mojave shall each be responsible for any other environmental review or permitting
necessary to implement the Exchange Program within their own respective service
areas.

Water Rights

It is expressly agreed, understood, and acknowledged by IRWD and Mojave that any
existing or future delivery of Exchange Water to the IRrilD Water Bank by Mojave
will not result in or be considered a sale or transfer of Mojave's contractual rights to
SWP water or a sale or transfer of IRWD's ownership in the IRWD Water Bank.

General
Expenses

Each Party would be responsible for its own fees and expenses arising out of the
negotiation and execution of the Exchange Program Agreement, obtaining necessary
approvals, and the like.

J
B-3


	Agenda
	#3: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the IRWD Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
	#4: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#5: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#6: Serrano Summit / Lennar Promissory Note Request to Extend Maturity
	#7: Serrano Summit / City of Lake Forest Civic Center Site Construction Support Services Variance Request No. 5
	#8: Annual Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreement Renewal
	#9: Revised IRWD Real Estate Investment Policy
	#10: January 2019 Treasury Reports
	#11: San Joaquin Reservoir Filtration Budget Addition and Consultant Selection
	#12: Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Compliance for IRWD's Kern County Water Banking Facilities
	#13: Draft Terms for One-Year Recharge Program with Buena Vista Water Storage District
	#14: Terms for 4-For-1 Pilot Exchange Program with Mojave Water Agency

